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 Explanation of the Structure   
S = subject ('who' /'what' ? কেনয় বো যকিন  প্রশ্ন  রনে হনব) 
V = verb ('action word'?- বোন যর মোনে ক োে শব্দকি কেনয়  োজ কবোেোনে)  
O = object)  ('what' /'whom'? কেনয় verb ক  প্রশ্ন  রনে হনব) 
You may get two objects and then classify them in this way:  
Do = direct object (if it is any thing-বস্তুবোি  )  
Io = indirect object (if he/she is any person-বযকিবোি  )  
C = complement (expressing more information about someone or something) (অকেকরি েথয প্র োশ  নর)  
And this belongs to 2 categories: 
Cs = complement to the subject (subject েম্পন ে অকেকরি েথয প্র োশ  নর)  
Co = complement to the object (object েম্পন ে অকেকরি েথয প্র োশ  নর) 
A = Adjunct (expressing the time, place, cause, condition of someone or something) 
('when'/'where'/'why'/'how'? কেনয় বোন যর ক  প্রশ্ন  রনে হনব) 
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Sentence Structure   কশেোর আনে আমোনের Sentence এর component গুনলো জোেনে হনব। 
Subject ( েেো): Sentence এ যোর েম্বনে ক ছু বলো হয় বো যোর দ্বোরো  োজকি েম্পন্ন হনয় থোন । এ কি বোন য যোন  ক ন্দ্র  নর েবক ছু 
ঘনি েোন  কেই বোন যর subject বলো হয়। কয ক োে বো যন  Who বো what দ্বোরো প্রশ্ন  রনল subject পোওয়ো যোয়। Structure   of 
finding out subject: (Who/what?- sentence) Example: Rakib is a doctor. I eat rice. 
 
Verb (কিয়ো):  েেোর দ্বোরো  ৃে  োজ। বোন য কয শব্দ দ্বোরো ক োে  োজ বো অবস্থো কবোেোয় েোন  Verb বনল। বোন য Verb এ কি বো েুইকি 
বেনে পোনর। এনেনে auxiliary Verb বো modal-auxiliary Verb প্রথনম বনে েোরপর প্রধোে principal verb বনে।Structure   
of finding out verb: (Action word?- sentence) Example: Bob gave me a book.  He arrived. Rakib is a doctor. 
 
Transitive Verb: কয Verb বো কিয়োর Object বো  মে থোন । Example: Bob gave me a book. 
 
Intransitive Verb: কয Verb বো কিয়োর ক োে direct object থোন  েো। Example: He arrived.  
(There are many verbs that can be both transitive and intransitive.) 
 
Linking Verb: এমে Verb যোর দ্বোরো ক োে  োজ  রো কবোেোয় েো, যো Subject ও Complement এর মনধয েম্প ে স্থোপে  নর এবাং 
যোর ক োে Object থোন  েো।Example: Be verb (am, is, are, was, were), appear, seem, get, become, look ইেযোকে। 
Rakib is a doctor. He seems tired. 
 
Object ( মে): কয noun বো pronoun Verb এর পনর বনে এবাং Verb এর action গ্রহে  নর। এ কি বোন য 'what' বো 'whom' 
দ্বোরো verb ক  প্রশ্ন  রনল Object পোওয়ো যোয়। এ কি বোন য েুইকি Object থো নে পোনর। কেনেনে, বযকি বোি  Object কি হনব 
direct object এবাং বস্তুবোি  Object কি হনব indirect object । েনব যকে এ কি Object থোন  েনব কেকি বযকিবোি  বো বস্তুবোি  
যোই কহো  েোন  direct object কহনেনব ধরনে হনব। Structure   of finding out object: (What/whom?-verb) Example: He 
kicked me. 
Indirect Object: কয noun বো pronoun Object কহনেনব “ োন ?” প্রনশ্নর উত্তর কেয়। Example: Bob gave me a book. 
Direct Object:কয noun বো pronoun Object কহনেনব “ক ?” প্রনশ্নর উত্তর কেয়। Example: Bob gave me a book. 
 
Complement:  
বোন যর এমে অাংশ যো Linking Verb এর পনর বনে এবাং Subject এর ক োে পকরিয় প্র োশ  নর।একি Noun অথবো Adjective হনে 
পোনর। Complement অথে পকরপূর্েেো েোে োরী। এই উপোেোেকি ক োে  োজ প্র োশ  নরেো শুধুমোে অবস্থো প্র োশ  নর। বোন য কয অাংশকি 
বনে subject বো object েম্পন ে অকেকরি েথয প্রেোে  নর েোন  Complement বলো হয়। কয Complement বোন য subject েম্পন ে 
েথয প্রেোে  নর েোন  complement to the subject বনল আর কয object েম্পন ে েথয প্রেোে  নর েোন  complement to the 
object বনল।Structure   of finding out complement: (what?- verb=expressing condition but no action)  
Example: Rakib is a doctor. এেোনে Rakib= A doctor 
Adverbial: বোন যর কয অাংশ Adverb কহনেনব  োজ  নর, অথেোৎ Verb বো Adjective এর modifier কহনেনব  োজ  নর। 
Example: I live here. The book is in the drawer. 
 
Adjunct: বোন যর কয অাংশ কেনয় ক োে েময়, স্থোে,  োরে, ধরে প্র োশ  নর েোন  Adjunct বলো হয়।  
এ কি বোন য  ‘when/where/why/how’? কেনয় verb ক  প্রশ্ন  রনল Adjunct পোওয়ো যোয়। এ কি বোন য এ  বো এ োকধ  
Adjunct থো নে পোনর। বোন যর শুরুনে বো কশনে েোধোরর্ে Adjunct বনে থোন Structure   of finding out Adjunct: 
(when/where/why/how? -verb)  
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Note: Adjunct, in a sentence can place at the starting or in the ending of a sentence. However, if adjunct sits 
at the starting of a sentence, a comma (,) will be placed after it.যকে বোন যর শুরুনে Adjunct বনে েনব েোর পনর এ কি 
 মো (,) বেোনে হয়। For an example:  I went to Dhaka yesterday.   At present, he expects this.  
There are some common and essential adjuncts in English language which will come before you again and 
again. So, memorize these words or phrases. You will get the usages of these adjuncts in many places such as 
reports, paragraphs, stories, novels, letters, applications and so on. 
কেনে ক ছু প্রনয়োজেীয় Adjunct এর েোকল ো কেওয়ো হল অথে েহঃ Some Common Examples of Adjunct 
Now/already- এেে বো ইকেমনধয , Recently-েোম্প্রকে   োনল , Often- প্রোয় , At this moment-এই মুহূনেে ,Regularly-কেয়কমে 
Everyday-প্রকেকেে ,At present-বেেমোনে ,Daily-প্রকেকেে ,Frequently-বোনরবোর ,Yesterday-েে োল ,Day by day-কেনের পর কেে 
once upon a time-এ েো এ  েময় কছল , Last night/month/year-েে রোে, মোে, বছর   , Year after year-বছনরর পর বছর 
Just now-এইমোে 
For an example:The boys are playing cricket at this moment.   Once upon a time there was a king in this city.  
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Basic Sentence Structure   
Basic Sentence Structure s of Simple Declarative (Assertive) Sentences : Communicative English এর 
জনয Basic sentence Structure  জানা জরম্নরী । Declarative sentence বা statements গুরলা হরলা বহুল বযবহৃত ও 
গুরম্নত্বপপর্ক। এর basic Structure  গুরলা অনুধাবরনর জনয উোহর্সহ রনরে মেওয়া হরলা।  
Subject + Intransitive verb  
Adeeb failed. The bicycle riding practice was moving off slowly. এখারন প্রথ  sentence এ ‘failed’ এবং রিতীয় 
sentence এ ‘was moving off’ হরলা intransitive verb.  রন রাখরত হরব, verbs of movement, sound এবং 
position সবকো intransitive verb এর কাজ করর। তরব এছাড়াও অনয রকছু verb মে ন smoke, fail, close, sink, appear 
ইতযারে verb ও intransitive রহরসরব কাজ  
কররত পারর।  

 Subject + Linking Verb + Complement (Adjective)  
Nambi, a man from Somal, was illiterate. Getting computer literacy has become important.  
এখারন প্রথ  sentence এ ‘be’ verb এর পর ‘illiterate’ এবং রিতীয় বারকয ‘become’ verb-এর পর important হরলা 
adjective complement-এর উোহর্। Linking verb রহরসরব বযবহৃত হয় এ ন  
করয়করি verb হরলা-‘to be’ verb, appear, become, feel, get, keep, look, remain, seem, smell, sound, taste, 
turn ইতযারে।  
 Subject + Linking Verb + Complement (Noun)  
The Great Wall of China is the largest defence fortification.  
 Nambi’s home was the little temple. এখারন প্রথ  Sentence-এ ‘the largest defence fortification’ এবং রিতীয় 
sentence এ ‘the little temple’ হরলা linking verb-এর পরর বযবহৃত noun complement.  
 

 Subject + ‘BE’ verb + Complement (Adverbial)  
Raghib was on his bicycle. The Tajmahal is on the river Jamuna.  
এখারন প্রথ  sentence-এ ‘on her bicycle’ এবং রিতীয় sentence-এ ‘on the river Jamuna’ হরলা ‘be’ verb-এর পরর 
বযবহৃত adverbial complement.  
 

 Subject + Transitive Verb + Object (Noun/Pronoun)  
About 650 million people speak English. The Swedes wear business suits.  
এখারন প্রথ  sentence-এ transitive verb ‘speak’ –এর পরর object রহরসরব ‘English’ এবং রিতীয় sentence –এ 
transitive verb ‘wear’ এর পরর object ‘suits’ বরসরছ।  
  

 Subject + Transitive Verb + Object + Complement (Adjective)  
Ismail Hossain found his economic condition unbearable. Sports pave our friendship easier.  
এখারন ‘found’ ও ‘paves’ transitive verb েুরির পরর েথাক্রর  ‘his economic condition’ ও ‘our friendship’ 
object এবং অবরশরে ‘unbearable’ ও ‘easier’ এই েুরি adjective complement হরয়রছ। এই Structure -এ get, hold, 
like, drive ইতযারে verb বযবহৃত হরত পারর।  
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 Subject + Transitive Verb + Object + Complement (Noun)  
The government has declared an earthquake resistant building code a necessary act. The people 
considered Nambi an enchanter.  
প্রথ  বারকয ‘has declared’ transitive verb, ‘an earthquake resistant building code’ object এবং a necessary 
act’ noun complement মেখারন রিতীয় বারকয ‘considered’ হরলা transitive verb, ‘Nambi’ object এবং ‘an 
enchanter’ হরলা noun complement. এই Structure -এ appoint, crown, label, name, elect, consider, 
declare ইতযারে verb বযবহার করা োয়।  
 

 Subject + Transitive Verb + Indirect Object + Direct Object  
The UNESCO has declared the Shat Gombuj Mosque an world heritage site.  
The NHC provided Ismail Hossain an appropriate training.  
এই Structure  -এ প্রথ  Sentence-এ ‘The UNESCO’ subject-এর পর ‘has declared’ transitive verb, -এর পর 
‘the Shat Gombuj Mosque’ indirect object এবং ‘an world heritage site’ direct object. আবার, রিতীয় 

sentence –এ ‘The NHC’ subject -এর পর ‘provided’ transitive verb, ‘Ismail Hossain’ indirect object এবং 
‘an appropriate training’ direct object.  
 

 There + Verb + Subject  
There have been significant changes. There was a ship.  
উপররর উভয় sentence –ই There রেরয় শুরম্ন হরয় ‘be’ verb-এর পরর Subject রহরসরব েথাক্রর  ‘significant changes’ ও 
‘a ship’ মক গ্রহ্ করররছ। এরেরে there হরলা ‘non-referential’.  
 

 (a) It + ‘BE’ Verb + Noun + Verb-ing  
 It was story building in an epic scale.  
এখারন ‘be verb’ এর পরর ‘story’ noun হওয়ায় পররর ‘build’ verb-এর সারথ -ing েুক্ত হরয়রছ।  
 
 (b) It + ‘BE’ Verb + Adjective + infinitive  
It is able to reduce paper works.  
উপরর ‘be verb’ এর পর ‘able’ adjective হওয়ায় এর পরর infinitive রহরসরব ‘to reduce’ বযবহৃত হরয়রছ।  
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Number (বিে): আকম কিরোিকরে ক োে োংজ্ঞো কেনে যোকে েো।  োরর্ আমোর উনেশয এেোনে ক োে েত্ব পকরনবশে  নর কথকেে 
 রো েয়। বরাং আকম আগ্রহী পোঠ নেরন  কবেয়গুকল হৃেয়ঙ্গম  রোনে িোই। 
যো , Number বো বিে দ্বোরো কবোেোয় Subject বো Object এর োংেযো। একি েুই প্র োর। 
১. Singular বো এ বিে: এিো দ্বোরো এ জে/এ কি বযকি/বস্তু কবোেোনব। কযমে Rahmat, He, A pen, A man ইেযোকে 
Sentence: A man is calling you (এ জে কলো  কেোমোন  ডো নছ) 
২. Plural বো বহুবিে: এন র অকধ  বযকি বো বস্তু কবোেোনব। কযমে Rahmat and Ahad, He and His Friend, They, 
We, Two People, Three Friends etc. 
Sentence: Two people have been killed (েুই জে কলো  মোরো কেনয়নছ) 
েে েেো: Number ক  কেেনে েুবই েহজ এবাং কেরীহ মনে হনলও Number ও Person কেনয় যেে এ নে কিন্তো  রনে হয় 
েেে অনে  েময় কেেো কেয় কবভ্রোকন্ত (Confusion)। েহনজই মনে রোেনে হনব Singular  মোনে এ জে আর Plural  মোনে 
এ োকধ । েোহনলই ক ল্লোফনে! অেএব েে ে! েোমনে ক ন্তু এিো  োনজ লোেনব, েোলনেোল পো োনেো যোনব েো। 

1. the plural of Noun is generally formed by adding –s to the singular (সাধারনত Singular Noun এর শেষে s  শ াগ কষর 

plural করা হয় ।) 
Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Book Books Pen Pens 

Desk Desks Cat Cats 

Dog Dogs Lion Lions 

King Kings Girl Girls 

Pen Pens Chair Chairs 

Table Tables House Houses 

Eye Eyes Ear Ears 

Hands Hands Head Heads 

 

2. Noun ending in –s, sh ,ch or x from the plural by adding- es to the singular : ( Noun এর কশনে s, sh ,ch,x 

থো নল es  কযোে  নর plural  রো হয় ।) ক ন্তু ch  এর উচ্চোরে ’  ’এর মে হনল কশনে শুধু s  কযোে  নর plural  রো হয় । 

Singular          Plural 

Monarch        Monarchs 

Stomach        Stomachs 

3.Nouns ending in – o having a Vowel before it takes – s to form plural :( Noun এর কশনে o এবাং েোর পূনবে এ কি 

Vowel  থো নল s  কযোে  নর plural  রো হয় । )  

Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Bamboo Bamboos Radio Radios 

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


      Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

Cuckoo Cuckoos Studio Studios 

Hindoo Hindoos Folio Folios 

 

ক ন্তু Noun এর কশনে o এবাং েোর পূনবে এ কি consonant থো নল es  কযোে  নর plural  রো হয় । 
Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Hero Heroes Echo Echoes 

Zero Zeroes Mosquito Mosquitoes 

Negro Negroes Mango Mangoes 

Buffalo Buffaloes Potato Potatoes 

এরও ক ছু বযকেিম রনয়নছ : 

Dynamo Dynamos , Photo --Photos , Piano—Pianos, Quarto--Quartos 

 

5. Nouns ending in – y having a Vowel before it takes – s to form plural :( Noun এর কশনে y এবাং েোর পূনবে এ কি 

Vowel  থো নল s  কযোে  নর plural  রো হয় । ) 

Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Boy Boys Day Days 

Toy Toys Play Plays 

Key Keys Ray Rays 

Monkey Monkeys Donkey Donkeys 

 

ক ন্তু Noun এর কশনে y এবাং েোর পূনবে এ কি consonant থো নল y পকরবকেেে হনয় ies বনে । 
Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Army Armies Copy Copies 

Baby Babies Duty Duties 

Body Bodies Fly Flies 

City Cities Lady Ladies 

Country Countries Story Stories 

 

6. Nouns ending in –f or fe from their plural by changing f or fe into v and adding es: (Noun এর কশনে f বো fe 

থো নল f বো fe স্থোনে ves  কযোে  নর plural  রো হয়)  

Knife Knives Sheaf Sheaves 

Life Lives Thief Thieves 

Leaf` Leaves Wife Wives 

Loaf Loaves Wolf Wolves 
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ক ন্তু ক ছু Noun এর কশনে f থো নলও s  কযোে  নর plural  রো হয় 

Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Chief Chiefs Gulf Gulfs 

Cliff Cliffs Hoof Hoofs 

Brief Briefs Proof Proofs 

Belief Beliefs Roof Roofs 

 

7. some Nouns from their plural by changing the inside Vowel of the Singular :(  েগুনলো Noun এর Plural  রোর 

েময় শনব্দর কিেনরর Vowel পকরবেেে  রনে হয় । ) 

Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Man Men Foot Feet 

Woman Women Tooth Teeth 

Gentleman Gentlemen Goose Geese 

 

8.A few Nouns from their plural by changing the inside Vowel and the consonant of the singular :(   েগুনলো 

Noun এর Plural  রোর েময় শনব্দর কিেনরর Vowel 

 

9. A few Nouns from their plural by adding – en to the Singular: ( েগুনলো Noun এর Plural  রোর েময় en কযোে 

 রনে হয় । ) 

Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Ox Oxen Child Children 

Brother Brethern   

  

10. Compound Nouns generally forms plural by adding- s to the principal word or by changing inside Vowel of 

the principal word.:( Compound Noun এর প্রধোে word এর s কশনে কযোে  নর অথবো প্রধোে  word এর Vowel পকরবেেে 

 নর plural হয় ।)  

 

11. Compound Nouns written without hyphen takes ‘s’ to form the plural : (Compound Noun hyphen দ্বোরো যুি েো 

হনল ’s ’ কযোে  নর plural হয় ।) 

Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Armchair Armchairs Handful Handfuls 

Bookcase Bookcases Bagful Bagfuls 

Pickpocket Pickpockets Spoonful Spoonfuls 
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ক ন্তু ক ছু Compound Noun এর Double plural হয় : 

Singular Plural Singular Plural 

Man-servant Men-servant Lord-justice Lords-justices 

Women-servant Women-servant Knight- templar Knights-templars 

 

13.Noun having different meaning in different numbers : ( Number ভিন্ন হলে অর্থ আোদা হয় । )                 
Singular                                       Plural 
Advice – council (উপষেে )  Advices –information ( সংবাে )  

Air – wind (বাতাস )  Airs –manners ( চালচলন) 

Force – েক্তি  Forces - সেেযবোকহেী 

Good-benefit, well-being ( উপকার )  Goods – things ( মালামাল ) 

Iron- a kind of metal ( শলŠহ )  irons –শলৌহ েৃঙ্খল 

Physic- medicine ( ওেধ )  
Physics – পোর্থক্তবেযা Return -– ক্তিষর 
আসা  

Ruterns – ক্তহসাবপত্্র Sand - বাক্তল  Sands – মরূভুক্তম 

Wood-timber ( কাঠ)  Woods –forest ( বন )  

 

14.Nouns with two plural forms of different meanings : 

Brother                          Brothers- son of same parents 

 Brethren – members of the same society 

Cloth                              Cloths – pieces of cloth 

 Clothes - garments 

Fish                                 Fish – Collectively fish 

 Fishes – fishes of different types 

Geius                               Geniuses – men of talent 

 Genii - spirits 

 

15.  নয় কি Noun Singular এবাং plural -এ এ ইর ম থোন  । কযমে : deer, sheep, pice, public, dozen, score, hundred, 

thousand etc.I need two thousand taka. 

* অবেয Hundreds of students (েত েত ছাত্র ) thousands of people (হাজার হাজার শলাক এরূপ প্রষয়াগ হয় । 
 

16.  েগুকল আ োনর Singular, ক ন্তু বযবহোনর  plural । কযমে : 

Cattle – These cattle are mine. 

Folk – The old folk have gone. 
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Swine – These swine must be kept out of the garden. Poultry – Whose are these poultry? 

People – These people have returned home.  

Police – The police are watching the house . [but]The policeman is watching the house . 

Vermin – Vermin destroy our property and carry disease 

17. ক ছু ক ছু Noun আ োনর plural বযবহোনর Singular । কযমে:gallows, News, Physics, Ethics, Politics, Statistics, 

Economics. Athletics, Gymnastics etc. 

News – What is the news ? 

Statistics – Statistics is my favorite subject. 

. Some nouns are always Plural :[ কতগুলো Noun সর্থদাই Plural, এলদর Singular হয় না ।] 
(a) Name of such instrument having two parts or pair Nouns :(দুটি অংে ক্তনষয় ততক্তর  ষের নাম বা pair Noun -গুক্তল সবথোই 

Plural হয় ।)শ মন : Bellows ,Scissors, glasses / Spectacles 

(b) Names of certain articles of dress : (দু  পা ক্তবক্তেষ্ট শপাোখ ) Trousers, drawers, breeches etc. 

(c) Names of diseases : (শরাষগর নাম )Measles, mumps 

(d) আষরা ক্তকছু Plural Noun : Ashes, alms , assets, annals , fetters, proceeds, Aborgins, thanks, tidings, vegetables, 

belongings, goods, congratulations, earnings, particulars, premises, riches, surroundings. 

 

Person বো পুরুে: Person হনলো বোন যর Subject ( েেো) এর Status (অবস্থো)। Person দ্বোরো কবোেোয় যেে ক উ  থো 
বলনছ কে  োর  থো বলনছ-কেনজর বযোপোনর, েোর েোমনে কয করোেো উপকস্থে েোর বযোপোনর েোক  অেুপকস্থে  োনরো বযোপোনর। 
অেএব  Person কেে প্র োর। 
১. কেনজর বযোপোনর ক ছু বলনল োংকিষ্ট Subject হনব First Person  বো উত্তম পুরুে। এর উেোহরর্ মোে েুইকি- I, We 
(বোাংলোয় আকম, আমরো) 
কযমে ক উ কেনজর বযোপোনর বলল- I have already finished the job (আকম ইনেোমনধয  োজকি কশে  নর কফনলকছ)  

 
২. েোমনে উপকস্থে করোেোর বযোপোনর ক ছু বলনল োংকিষ্ট Subject হনব Second Person বো মধযম পুরুে। ইাংনরকজনে এর 
উেোহরর্ মোে এ কি-You. বোাংলোয় েুইকি -েুকম, কেোমরো। 
কযমে You have done a great job- েুকম এ িো েোরুর্  োজ  নরনছো। 

 
৩. যোর েম্পন ে  থো বলো হনে কে অেুপকস্থে হনল কেই হনব Third Person  বো েোম পুরুে। I, We এবাং You  অথেযোৎ আকম, 
েুকম, আমরো, কেোমরো এই িোরকি ছোড়ো যে Subject পোওয়ো যোনব েবোই Third Person. 
 এর উেোহরর্ অোংেয। কযমে He, She, It (ইহো), They, Rahmat, Sabbir, The name of my father, A man, Three 
people etc. আপকে মনে মনে আনরো উেোহরর্ কবর  রুে..ক ছুের্ এিো কেনয় িোবনে থো ুে....... 
কযমে: Sabbir has striken a ton (েোকির এ কি কেঞু্চকর কমনরনছ) 
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এ কি বোন য Person বো পুরুে ৩ রূনপ বযবহোর হনে পোনরঃ  
 Subjective Form 
 Objective Form 
 possessive Form 

 
What is Subjective Form?  
The form of person which is used as subject in a sentence such as  
I, we, you, he, she, they, and it.  
Person এর কয রূপগুনলো বোন য Subject কহনেনব বযবহোর হয় এবাং বনে েোনেরন  Subjective Form বলো হয়। (I, we, 
you, he, she, they, and it.) 
Example:  
I helped the man.  
He hates your behavior.  
 
What is Objective Form?  
The form of person which is used as object in a sentence such as me, us ,you, him, her, them, and it. 
Person এর কয রূপগুনলো বোন য Objective কহনেনব বযবহোর হয় এবাং বনে েোনেরন  Objective Form বলো হয়। (me, us 
,you, him, her, them, and it.) 
Example:  
He gave me a pen.  
I saw him there.  
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What is Possessive Form?  
The form of person which is used in a sentence to express the proprietor of something or to possess 
anything such as my, our, your, his, her, their, and its.  
Person এর কয রূপগুনলো বোন য ক োে ক ছুর প্রকে অকধ োর বো মোকল োেো কবোেোনে বযবহোর হয় েোনেরন  Possessive Form 
বলো হয়। (my, our, your, his, her, their, and its) 
Example:  
I took his pen for writing an essay.  
She likes my bag because of its color.  
   
Point 1 : A possessive form always sits before a noun in a sentence. So the Structure   of the 
possessive form is: 
(Possessive form+ Noun)   
Possessive form বোন য েবেময় noun এর পূনবে বনে থোন । েেুরোাং এর েঠে হলঃ (Possessive form+ Noun) 
Example:  
It is his bag. (Here, ‘his’ is possessive and ‘bag’ is noun)  
(এেোনে, ‘his’ হল possessive form আর ‘bag’ হল noun) 
 
My room is nicely decorated. (Here, ‘my’ is possessive and ‘room’ is noun)  
(এেোনে, ‘my’ হল possessive form আর ‘room’ হল noun) 
 
Point 2 : There are some possessive forms in English language which can sit alone without noun in a 
sentence such as mine, ours, yours, hers, its, and theirs.  
English language এ ক ছু possessive forms আনছ যোরো noun ছোড়ো এ োই বোন য বেনে পোনর কযমেঃ mine, ours, 
yours, hers, its, theirs.) 
  
Example:  
This book is mine.  
My time is valuable than yours.  
 
Point 3 : We know that person is considered as pronoun in a sentence usually. But, the possessive 
form which comes before a noun is considered as an adjective. 
আমরো জোকে কয বোন য person ক  েোধোরেে pronoun কহনেনব ের্য  রো হয়। েনব কয possessive form কি noun এর 
পূনবে বনে েোন  adjective কহনেনব ের্য  রো হয়।  
 
Example: I lost his bag yesterday. (Here, ‘his’ is adjective and ‘bag’ is a noun.) 
(এেোনে, ‘his’ হল adjective আর ‘bag’ হল noun)  
These are the points within the possessive form which should be considered. 
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Final chart of person  
  

Person  Number  Subjective 
forms  

Objective  
forms  

Possessive  
forms  

1st  
singular  I  me/myself  my/mine  
plural  We  us/ourselves  our/ours  

2nd  
singular  You  you/yourself  your/yours  
plural  You  you/yourselves  your/yours  

3rd  
singular  He/She/It  him/her/it/itself/himself/her 

self  his/her/hers/its  

plural  They  they/themselves  their/theirs  
 

Common Noun (Boy, Book, Brother) এবাং Collective Noun (class, army)এর  Number পকরবেেে হয়।  ক ন্তু 
Proper Noun (Dhaka, Rahim), Material Noun (Oil, Rice) এবাং Abstract Noun (Honesty, Kindness) এর  
Number এর পকরবেেে হয় েো ।   
Personal I Demonstrative Pronoun Gi †ক্ষ‡Î Singular Number I Plural Number ¸‡jv  wbæiƒ‡c nq|    

Personal Pronouns  Singular  Plural  

  

Nominative  

I  We  
You  You  

he, she, it  they  

  

Possessive  

my, mine  our, ours  
your, yours  your, yours  
his, her, its  their, theirs  

  

Objective  

me  us  
you  you  

him, her, it  them  

Demonstrative Pronouns  this, that  these, those  
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The different kinds of words are called parts of speech. কবকিন্ন করেীর শব্দগুকলন  Parts of speech বনল। - J. C. 
Nesfield. 
Words are divided into different kinds or classes, called parts of speech, according to their use; that is, 
according to the work they do in sentence. -Wren & Martin. 
বোন য বযবহোর অেুযোয়ী কবকিন্ন করর্ীর শব্দগুকলন  Parts of speech বনল। 
*Note: Nesfield এর োংঙ্গোর কিনয় Wren & Martin এর োংঙ্গোনেই Parts of speech আনরো স্পষ্ট হনয় উনঠনছ। 
প্র ৃেপনে Word গুকল Sentence বো Speech এর অাংশ; কেজেয এগুকলন  Parts of Speech বনল। -P.C. Das 
The parts of speech are eight in number. Parts of speech আি প্র োর। যথো: 
1. Noun 
2. Pronoun 
3. Adjective 
4. Verb 
5. Adverb 
6. Preposition 
7. Conjunction 
8. Interjection 
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A noun is a word used for naming some person or thing. -J.C. Nesfield 
ক ন্তু Noun শুধু বযোকি বো বস্ত্ত্তর েোম েয়, স্থোনের েোমও হনে পোনর। েোই Wren & Martin Noun এর োংঙ্গো কেনলে - The word 
thing includes (i) all objects that we can see, hear, taste, touch or smell; and (ii) something that we can thing 
of, but cannot perceive by senses. 
ক ন্তু এনেও জোকেবোি  বো েমকষ্টবোি  েোনমর কবেয়কি পকরস্কোর হল েো। 
েোই কবেয়কিন  জকিল েো  নর আমরো Noun এর োংঙ্গো েুব েহনজই কেনে পোকর এইিোনব - 
A noun is a naming word. -P.C. Das 
*Noun  থোকির অথে হল েোম। কেজেয কয ক োে েোমবোি  পেন  Noun বনল। 
Example: 
Subhas is a brilliant boy. --- Proper Noun 
The cow gives us milk. ---Common Noun 
Salil is the best boy in the class. ---Collective Noun 
Gold is a Valuable metal. ---Material noun. Honesty is the best policy. ---Abstract Noun 
* Note: েবনেনেই Noun হনে েোমবোি  শব্দ।  
 

Noun ক িোনব কিেনবে বো কিেোর উপোয়:  
১. অনথের মোধযনম কিেো যোয়। কযমে: Hymn, Elegy 

২. Suffix এর মোধযনম Noun কিেো যোয়। Noun কেেকলকেে Suffix গুনলো শনব্দর কশনে থো নল েোনের Noun বনল। 
 1.Noun indicating persons (মেসব Noun বযারক্তরক বুঝায়): 
- er as in driver,player,writer. 
- or as in editor,visitor,actor. 
- ant as in servant,assistant,attendant. 
- ist as in scientist,chemist,typist. 
 
2.Noun derived from and indicating qualities,ideas,conditions  
(মেসব Noun গুন,ধযান-ধারনা বা অবস্থা,বুঝায় এবং verb মথরক ততরী): 
- age as in leakage,drainage,coverage. 
- al as in arrival,refusal,approval. 
- ance an in attendance,appearance,performance. 
- ery as in discovery,recovery,delivery. 
- ment as in agreement,arrangement,advancement. 
- sion as in decision,division,expansioon. 
- tion as in education,solution,attention. 
- ure as in failure,closure,departure. 
 
3.Noun derived from adjectives and indicating qualities,ideas,conditions  
(মেসব Noun গুন,ধযান ধারনা বা অবস্থা বুঝায় এবং adjective মথরক ততরী): 
- ance,ence as in importance,permanence,absence. 
- ity as in ability,equality,activity. 
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- ness as in darkness,kindness,happiness. 
- th as in strength,length,truth..  
4. Others  
Sion: confusion, aggression Ance: importance,attendance 
Er: driver, butcher Ence: innocence, obedience 
Dom: freedom, martydom Mony: matrimony, patrimony 
Hood: childhood, brotherhood Tude: servitude, longitude 
Th: growth, breath Ty: cruelty, novelty 
Ship: friendship, hardship Y: victory, history 
Ism: materialism, imperialism Ry: dispensary, anniversary 
Al: arrival, approval Ity: identity, entity 
Logy: mythology, psychology Ics: economics, electronics 
 
৩. Function এর মোধযনম Noun কিেো যোয়। কযমে: 
a) Subject Swimming (verb+ing>Noun) helps man to be healthy 
b) Object They watch playing football. 
c) Object of Preposition Computer is used for correspondence. 
d) Subject Complement He is a leader. 
e) Object Complement They made me captain. 
 
৪. Gerund (verb+ing>Noun) এর মোধযম। কযমে: Cycling is good for health. 
৫.  Possessive, participle এবাং infinite এরপর যকে ক োে word বযবহৃে হয় েোহনল েনই word কিও Noun হয়। 
Example: kamal hates Arpona for her talkativeness. 
To speak the truth is a great virtue. 
We enjoyed watching her performance. 
6. Adjective, Noun কহনেনব বযবহৃে হয় যকে Adjective এর আনে the বনে। 
Example: The poor are not always unhappy. 
Keats was a lover of the beautiful (the beautiful=beauty) 
7. Adjective ক  Noun কহনেনব বযবহোর  রো যোয়। 
Example: Italians, Seniors, Totals,Solids 
৮.ক ছু ক ছু Phrase Noun এর মনেো  োজ  নর । 
Example: For good, in general, in short, at present, in black and white. 
 

আমোরো আনেই কশনেকছ, Noun is a naming word অথেোৎ কয word এর দ্বোরো ক োে ক ছুর েোম বুেোয় েোন  
Noun বনল। 
এবোর Noun এর করর্ী কবিোে এবাং এর েন্বনে আনরো ক ছু জোেনে হনব। 
J.C. Nesfield shows that Nouns are of five different kinds: Proper, common, collective, material and abstract. 
But Wren & Martin shows that nouns are four kinds: Proper, common, collective and abstract. 
**Noun একরি না বােক পস অথকাৎ noun মকান রকছুর না  মবাঝায়।উোহর্স্বরূপ, রনরের paragraph-রিরত কতকগুরলা Noun 
বযাবহার করা হরয়রছ। 
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Ali lives in rajshahi.He is a shopkeeper.He sells cigarettes and somehow manages to support his family.But he 
hates smoking because it is dangerous to health. 
Paragraph এর italicized words(বাাঁকা ছাাঁরের শব্দগুরলা) noun কারন মসগুরলা না বােক শব্দ। 
শব্দগুরলা রকরসর রকরসর না  বুঝায় মেখা োকঃ 
 Ali = বযারক্তর না । 
 Rajshahi = স্থারনর না । 
 Shopkeeper = এক মেনীর  ানুরের না । 
 cigarettes = বস্তুর না । 
 family = স রির না । 
 smoking = এক রবরশে  কারজর না । 
 health = মকান গুন বা অবস্থার না । 
লেনীয় মে উপররর শব্দগুরলা এক একিা স্বতন্ত্র মেনীর না  প্রকাশ করর।এই মেনী রবভরক্ত  রন রাখরল noun মেনা খুব সহজ। Noun 
এর সংজ্ঞা  ও মেনী রবভরক্ত আররা উোহর্সহ মেয়া হরলাঃ 
Noun name: 
 persons (বযারক্ত): Hasan,Karim,Mina,Yasmin.  
 Places (স্থান): Dhaka,London,Bangladesh,India. 
 Things (বস্তু): Table,Chair,Fan,Pen. 
 Members of a class (মকান মেনীর সেসয): cow,dog,doctor,engineer. 
 A group of persons/animals/things ( ানুে,প্রানী বা বস্তুর স রি): committee,cabinet,flock,furniture. 
 Actions or activities (কােকাবলী): walking,running,cooking,camping(verb এর সংরে ing মোে করর এই noun ততরী করা 
হয়।) 
 Qualities,emotions or conditions of people or things (গুন বা আরবে বা মকান অবস্থা): love,kindness,peace,sickness.  
 
 
যোইনহো , noun পোাঁি প্র োনর কবিি  রোই েুকবধোজে । 
1.  Proper noun 
2.  Common noun 
3.  Collective noun 
4.  Material noun 
5.  Abstract noun 

Proper noun & Common noun 
Ashoka was a nobel king.   Rita is a poor girl. Calcutta is a big city. 
লেয  র, Ashoka এ জে কবনশে রোজোর েোম, ক ন্তু King শব্দকি কযন োে রোজোর কেনে বেনে পোনর। Rita এ কি কমনয়র েোম, ক ন্তু 
girl শব্দকি কযন োে কমনয়ন  বুেোনে পোনর। Calcutta এ কি কবনশে শহনরর েোম, ক ন্তু City শব্দকি কযন োে শহনরর কেনে বেনে পোনর। 
এইিোনব যেে ক োে word ক োে এ কি কবনশে বযকি বো স্থোনের েোমন  কবোেোয়, েেে েোন  বনল Proper noun  
এবাং কয word ক োে করর্ীবোি  বো জোকেবোি  েোধোরর্ েোমন  কবোেোয়, েোন  বনল Common noun. A proper noun is the name 
of some particular person or place. 
A common noun is a name given in common to every person or thing of same class or thing. 
েুেরোাং আমোরো বলনে পোকরঃ 
Ashoka is a proper noun whil king is a common noun. Rita is a proper noun while girl is a common noun. 
Clcutta is a proper noun while city is a common noun. 

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


      Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

আনরো লে  র, Proper noun েবেেোই Capital letter কেনয় শুরু  রনে হয়, ক ন্তু Common noun এর কেনে েো হয় েো। 

Collective noun 
 The crowed has no discipline. 
The army is formed with discipline. 
Niren is the first boy in the class. 
You must watch the fleet. (=a collection of armed ships) 
বো য গুকলনে crowed, army, class, fleet শব্দগুকল Collective noun,  োরর্ এগুকল বযকি বো বস্তুগুকলন  আলোেো আলোেোিোনব েো 
বুকেনয় ক ছু বযকি বো বস্ত্ত্তর েমকষ্টন  এ কি েোনম কবোেোনে। 
A collective noun denotes a group or collection of similar individuals, considered as one complete whole. -J. C. 
Nesfield. 
 

Material Noun  
This ring is made of gold. This chair is made of wood. Please give me a glass of water. 
উপনরর বো যগুকলনে gold, woodএবাং water ক োে পেোনথের বো বস্ত্ত্তর উপোেোনের েোম কবোেোনে, েোই এগুকল material noun. 
A Material Noun the matter of substance of which things are made.-J.C Nesfield 
ক োে বস্ত্ত্ত কয কজকেে দ্বোরো েকঠে হয় েোন  বো বস্ত্ত্তর উপোেোেন  Material Noun বনল ।  

Abstract Noun 
Honesty is the best policy. Beauty is truthful. 
Kindness is  a  great  virtue . 
He burst into laughter. 
He is brave since his boyhood . 
উপনরর বো যগুকলনে honesty, beauty, kindness, laughter , boyhood শব্দগুকল ক োে গুে , োজ 
বো অবস্তোর েোম কবোেোনে েোই এগুকল .Abstract Noun . 
An Abstract Noun is usually the name of quality, action or state considered apart from the object to which it 
belong. –Wren Martin 
Abstract Noun হনলো বস্ত্ত্ত কেরনপক্থ গুে,  োজ বো অবস্থোর েোম । 
Quality – goodness, kindness, hardness, brightness, honesty, beauty, bravery, wisdom etc. 
Action – laughter, movement, judgment etc. 
 
 
 

Countable & uncountable Noun 
ইাংনরজী িোেোয় noun ক  countable  ও uncountable এই েুই িোনে িোে  রো হয়। কয েব noun ের্েো  রো যোয় এম ক ছুর েোম 

বুেোয় কেগুনলোন  countable nouns বনল।ক বল countable nouns ক  plural  রো যোনব।কযমে,- pen ও umbrella  ের্েো  রো 

যোয়। অেএব আমরো বলনে পোকরঃ   Two pens. Five umbrellas. 

১। কযগুনলো কেোেো যোয় কেগুনলো কযমে ক োে বস্তু, বযকি বো প্রোর্ী countable। 

২। ক ছু বস্তু কেোেো যোয়েো, কযমে পোকে, িোল, আ োশ। এগুনলো uncountable। মনে রোেনে হনব : 

• uncountable বস্তুগুনলোর ক ন্তু পোেিো েবেময় countable, কযমে two glasses of water, four bags of rice। 

• আবোর uncountable গুনলোর কযন োে আলোেো অবস্থো বুেোনলও countable হনয় কযনে পোনর, কযমে a cloudy sky, a strong wind। 
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উনল্লেয কয  countable noun ক  singular বো এ বিনে বযবহোর  রনে হনল আনে indefinite article(a/an) বেোনে হনব। কযমেঃ 

There is pencil on the table. (িুল) 

There is a pencil on the table.(েকঠ ) 

It may rain.You had better take umbrella.(িুল) 

It may rain.You had better take umbrella.(েকঠ ) 

 

Un countable Noun এমে ক ছু বুেোয় যো গুেো যোয় েো। উেোহরর্স্বরূপ,furniture ও information – এই noun েুকি 

uncountable.এই ধরনের noun ক  পু্লরোল  রো যোনব েো।furnitures ও informations কলেনল িুল হনব।এগুনলোন  singular 

কহনেনব বযবহোর  রনে হনব।েনব এনের আনে indefinite article (a/an) বেোনেো যোনব েো। 

কমোি  থো হনলো কয, 

Countable nouns ক  plural  রো যোনব। 

Countable nouns যকে singular হয় েনব েোর আনে a/an বেোনে হনব। 

Uncountable nouns ক  plural  রো যোনব েো। 

Uncountable nouns এর আনে a/an বেোনেো যোনব েো। 

 

 Few, a few, the few, only a few, very few, many, several শুধুমোে Countableএর আনে বনে।   
 
 little, a little, the little, only a little, much, less শুধুমোে Uncountableএর আনে বনে।   
 
 some, most, rest, all, more, majority, a lot of  Countable/Uncountable কয ক োেকির আনে বেনে  
 
Countable Nounএর আনে এেব determiner বযবহোর  রনল  Noun কি অবশযই pluralহনব | 
 
ক ছু ক ছু Noun ক োথোও countable আবোর ক োথোও uncountable েোই এনেরন  plural  রনেঃ  
-- োংেযো + অাংশ বোি  + (Of + Noun) বনে  
two loaves of bread , five blades of grass , three pieces of advice/ music etc. 

advice, homework, money, poetry 

anger, ignorance, music, poverty 

courage, information, news, progress 

damage, knowledge, patience, luck 

equipment, leisure, permission, fun 

 

অেএব ক োে noun গুনলো uncountable েো জোেো ের োর।কেন্মকলকেে করেী িুি noun গুনলো েোধোরেেঃ uncountable: 

 Fluids (েরল পেোথে):water,milk,oil,ink,soup 

 Gasses (বোয়বীয় পেোথে):hydrogen,oxygen,nitrogen,air,smoke. 

 Natural phenomena (প্রো ৃকে  বযোপোর):electricity,heat,darkness,sunshine,weather. 

 Materials too small to be counted (ের্েো  রো যোয় েো এমে েুদ্র েুদ্র  েো কবকশষ্ট পেোথে):sand,dirt,salt,rice,flour. 

 Agademic disciplines (পোঠয কবেয়):mathematics,geography physics,chemistry,biology. 
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 Abstractions (কেেো বো ধরো কছোাঁয়ো যোয় েো এমে ক ছু):love,sympathy,courage beauty,freedom. 

 Other intangibles (অেযোেয অেৃশয কবেয়):work,advice,information,knowledge. 

 diseases (বযোকধ):cholera,malaria,diabetes,influenza,dysentery. 

 Languages (িোেো):Bengali,English,French,german,Russian. 

 Games (কেলোধুলো):football cricket,hockey,chess,tennis. 

 Solid substances ( কঠে বো শি কজকেে বো পেোথে):earth,bread,cotton,nylon,furniture. 

 Verbal nouns (verb কথন  েৃষ্ট):camping,cooking,packing,jumping,running. 

 

Many এর বযবহোর: 

1. Many a/an + singular noun+singular verb: Many a student is absent today. 

2. Many/a great many/a good many + plural noun + plural verb: Many students are absent today. 

Few এর বযবহোর:  

Plural Count Noun বো ের্েো  রো যোয় এমে কেনে-few/a few/the few/very few/not a few বনে । 

Few কেই বললনও িনল, a few-(অকেকেেষ্ট অেথ), অল্প  কছু োংেয ,the few (কেকেেষ্ি অেথ) েুব অল্প োংেয  very few-অেযন্ত  ম,not a 

few অনে  অনথে । 

Little, a little, the little, very little, not a little এর বযবহোর: 

Uncountable noun বো ওজে  রো যোয় এমে কজকেনের কেনে -little–কেই বললনও িল, a little (অকেকেেষ্ট অেথ) অল্প  কছু োংেয ,the 

little (কেকেেষ্ট) েুব োংেয । very little-অেযন্ত  ম, not a little-অনে  অেনথ। There is a little water in the glass. 

Any,some এর বযবহোর: any হযোাঁনবোধ /েোনবোধ  প্র োনশর কেনে,some (আনেশ অেুনরোধ) হযোাঁ কবোধ  প্র োনশর কেনে। 

Other,another,others,any other এর বযবহোর: 

Other+plural noun; another+singular noun 

Other- শুধু বযোকির কেনে বনে । 

Any other+singular/ plural noun. 

State – boyhood, childhood, youth, slavery etc. 
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A word used instead of noun is called Pronoun. ---J.C. Nesfield.  
A pronoun is a word used instead of noun. --- Wren & Martin 
Noun এর পকরবনেে কয word বযবহৃে হয়, েোন  Pronoun বনল। 
Pro = পকরবনেে, Noun = কবনশেয ; েোই Noun এর পকরবনেে কয word বনে েোন  Pronoun বনল। 
এ ই Noun বোরবোর বযবহোর  রনল শ্রুকে িু হয়। েোই এ ই Noun বোরবোর বযবহোর েো  নর বো যন  শ্রুকেমধুর 
 রোর জেয Noun এর পকরবনেে Pronoun বযবহোর  রো হয়। এেে Pronoun এর বযবহোর লেয  রঃ 
Noun এর বযবহোরঃ 
Ram is a boy. 
Ram is going to school. Ram is an intelligent boy. 
Pronoun এর বযবহোরঃ 
Ram is a boy. (noun) 
He is going to school. (Pronoun) He is an intelligent boy. (Pronoun) 
Pronoun েম্পন ে কেনির কবেয়গুকল মনে রোেো ের োর ঃঃবোাংলোয় কযমে েবেেোনমর উত্তম পুরুে, মধযম পুরুে ও প্রথম পুরুে হয়, কেমকে 
ইাংনরকজনে Pronoun এর First, Second & Third Person হয়। 
আকম, আমরো; আমোন , আমোকেেন ; আমোর, আমোনের কবোেোনে Pronoun এর First person হয়। কযমে :I,We, me, us; my, mine 
our, ours. 
েুকম, কেোমরো; কেোমন , েোহোকেেন ; েোহোর, েোহোনের কবোেোনে Pronoun এর Second Person হয়। কযমেঃYou, Your, Yours. 
কে, েোহোরো, েোন , েোহোকেেন ; েোহোর, েোহোনের; ইহো, ইহোরো, ইহোন , ইহোকেেন , ইহোর, ইহোনের কবোেোনে Pronoun এর Third 
Person হয়। কযমে ঃঃHer, them, his, her, hers, their, theirs, it, its. 
These are useful Pronouns. Remember them. 
আকম - I আমরো - We 
আমোন  - me আমোকেেন  - us 
আমোর - my আমোনের - our 
েুকম, কেোমরো - you আপকে, আপেোরো - you 
কেোমোর, কেোমোনের - your আপেোর, আপেোনের - your 
কেোমোন , কেোমোকেেন  - you আপেোন , আপেোকেেন  - you 
েুই, কেোরো - you কেোন , কেোকেেন  - you 
কেোর, কেোনের - your েোনের - their 
কে (পাং) - he কে (স্ত্রী) - she 
েোন  (পাং) - him েোন  (স্ত্রী) - her 
কেকে (পাং) - he কেকে (স্ত্রী) - she 
েোরো - they েোাঁরো - they 
েোাঁন  (পাং) - him েোাঁন  (স্ত্রী) - her 
েোাঁকেেন  - them েোাঁনের - their 
েোাঁর (পাং) - his েোাঁর (স্ত্রী) - her 
কয, যোরো - who কযকে, যোাঁরো - who 
যোর, যোনের - whose যোন , যোকেেন  ঃ ুwhom 
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There are nine different kinds of pronouns. Pronoun েয় প্র োরঃ 

Kinds of  Pronoun How to recognize them Examples 

(1) Personal Pronoun 
এই pronoun মকান person বা বযরক্তর পররবরতক 
বরস 

I, we, you, he, she, they 

(2) Possessive Pronoun 
এই Pronoun-এর িারা possession বা অরধকার 
মবাঝারনা হয়। 

Mine, ours, yours, his, hers, 
theirs 

(3) Reflexive Pronoun 
& Emphatic Pronoun 

এই Pronoun self বা selves 
মোরে েরিত হয় এবং কতকা ও ক ক একই বযরক্তরক 
মবাঝায়। 

Myself, ourselves, yourself, 
yourselves, himself, herself, 
themselves 

(4) Demonstrative Pronoun 
এরক  Pronoun মকান noun মক 
রবরশেভারব রনরেকশ করর 

This, that, these, those, it 

(5) Indefinite Pronoun 
এরক  Pronoun মকান অরনরেকি 
বযরক্ত বা বস্তুরক মবাঝায় 

Any, one, anyone, some, 
someone, no one, 
anybody, many, everyone, all 

(6) Relative Pronoun 
এই Pronoun েুরি বারকযর  রধয 
relation বা সম্বন্ধ বুরঝরয় মেয়। এগুরল বারকযর 
 ারঝ বরস 

Who, whose, whom, 
which, that 

(7) Interrogative Pronoun 
এরক  Pronoun প্রশ্ন করার জনয 
বযবহত হয়। এগুরল বারকযর প্রথর  বরস 

Who, whose, whom, which, 
what 

(8) Distributive Pronoun 
এই Pronoun এক জাতীয় একারধক বযরক্ত বা 
বস্ত্তর  রধয প্ররতযকরিরক পৃথক ভারব মবাঝায় 

each, either, neither 

(9) Reciprocal Pronoun 
এই Pronoun  একারধক বযরক্ত বা বস্ত্তর  রধয 
পারস্পররক সম্পকক বুরঝরয় মেয় 

Each other, one another 

Note: Pronoun-এর অেয form গুকল my, our, your, his, her, their এবাং its. Noun এর আনে Adjective এর মে বনে। 
কেজেয এগুকলন  Pronominal Adjective বো Possessive Adjective বলো হয়। কযমে- My book, your house, our club ইেযোকে। 
অেযকেন  This book is mine. This house is yours. This club is ours এরূপ প্রনয়োে হনল mine, yours, ours ইেযোকেন  
Possessive Pronoun বলো হয়। এনের মনধয ours, yours, hers, theirs -এই পেগুকলনে r এবাং s েুনিোই থো োর জেয এগুকলন  
Double possessive বলো হয়। 
PERSONAL PRONOUN IN DIFFERENT PERSONS AND CASSE: 
Person Subject Object Possessive 
1st Person Sing I Me my, mine 
 Plural We Us Our, ours 
2nd Person Sing You You Your, yours 
 Plural You You Your, yours 
3rd Person Sing He, She Him, her His, her, hers 
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 Plural They They Their, their 
লেয কর Noun এর  রতা personal pronoun এরও Number পররবতকন হয়। এর  রধয মকবল াে personal pronoun এর 3rd 
person Singular Number এর মেরে Gender এরও পররবতকন হয়। (Masculine- He, him, his. Feminine- she, her, hers) 
এছাড়া Reflexive Pronoun,  
Demonstrative Pronoun এবং Indefinite Pronoun-এরও মে Number পররবতকন হয় তা রনরের Table এ মেখঃ- 
Reflexive Pronoun Singular Plural Myself, yourself, Ourselves, yourselves, himself, herself themselves 
Demonstrative Pronoun This, that These, those - Indefinite Pronoun Any Many, some 
Formation of Reflexive Pronoun: 
Singular Plural 
I-myself 
Your-yourself 
He-himself, She-herself 
It-itself 

We-ourselves 
You-yourselves 
They-themselves 

 
Use of Reflexive Pronoun & Emphatic Pronoun: 
We use Reflexive Pronoun when the subject and object refer to the same person or thing.(কতকা ও ক ক এক হরল 
Reflexive Pronoun হয়) 
I cut myself.  
The prisoner hanger himself. 
She blamed herself 
The refrigerator defrosts itself. 
Shrila is looking at herself.  
He spoke to himself. 
You have hurt yourself.  
She is ashamed of herself. 
You have enjoyed yourselves.  
They gave themselves much trouble. 
*Note : A Reflexive Pronoun is used as the Object of a verb or of a preposition. Hence it comes after a verb or 
a preposition. Sometimes a Reflexive Pronoun is used emphatically. And such an Emphatic Pronoun comes 
after the subject or after the object. We use a Reflexive Pronoun when an action turns back upon the subject. 
We use an Emphatic Pronoun to give emphasis on the subject or object. 
 
Emphatic Pronouns are used to emphasis that the action is done by no one else. 
(কতকা আর কাররা সাহােয ছাড়া রনরজই কাজ করররছ, এিা মজার মেওয়ার জনয Emphatic Pronoun বযবহার হয়।)  
I myself saw him (to) do it.  
I will do it myself. [=I shall do it. I He himself said so. won’t ask anyone to do it. ] 
 
A Reflexive Pronoun is used with ‘by’ when it mean ‘alone’ (কতকা একাই কাজ করররছ, মবাঝারত reflexive pronoun-এর 
পররবক by বরস।) 
She was singing by herself.  
I like to spend time by myself.  
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I was playing by myself. [=I like to spend time alone.] 
 
Some verbs must take Reflexive Pronouns as objects. (কতকগুরলা verb অবযশই Reflexive Pronoun মক object রূরপ 
ের্হ্ করর)ঃঃ Avail, exert etc. 
You must avail yourself of the train. 
He will exert himself in time. 
 

Use of Demonstrative Pronouns: 
We use Demonstrative Pronouns to point out the objects to which they refer. 
মকান রবেয়রক রনরেকি করর আ রা Demonstrative Pronoun বযবহার করর। This is a present from my elder brother. 
Darjeeling tea is better than that of Assam tea. 
These mangoes are not as sour as those mangoes. 
 
Rules for the use of ‘It’: 
We use It Examples 

(1) For things without life or an idea. 
It is a pen. 
Here is your book; take it. 
It is the opinion of the Public. 

(2) For animals unless we clearly wish to speak of them as 
male or female. 

The horse fess and broke its leg. 

(3) For a young child unless we clearly wish to refer to 
the sex. 

When I saw the child it was crying. The baby 
has torn its clothes. 

(4) To refer to some statement going He told a lie and he knows it. 

before. He deserved his punishment as he knew it. 

(5) To give emphasis the noun or pronoun following it. It is you who are to be blamed. 

(6) For denoting weather or time 
(=Impersonal It) 

It is raining. 
It snows. It hails. 
It thunders. 
It seems to me. 

(7) For denoting weather or time 
(=Preliminary It) 

It is winter. 
It is fine weather. 
It is 8 o’clock. 
It is too early. 

(8) As a provisional subject before the verb ‘to be’ when 
the real subject follows it. 

It is easy to find fault. 
It is easy to say but hard to do. 

 

Use of Indefinite Pronouns 
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We use Indefinite Pronouns in order to refer to persons or things in a general way, not to refer to any 
particular person or thing. (সাধার্ভারব অরনরেকি মকান বযরক্ত বা বস্তুরক মবাঝারত আ রা Indefinite Pronoun বযবহার করর।)  
Anybody can do this easy task. 
One must not praise oneself.  
One of the boys is wicked. 
None of the boys is / are wicked. 
None but fools have ever believed it. 
In referring to anybody, everybody, everyone, anyone, each etc. the pronoun he or she is used according to 
the context. – Wren & Martin 
 
Anybody, everybody, everyone, anyone, each প্রভৃরত মেরে প্রসঙ্গ অনুোয়ী pronoun he বা she বসরত পারর। 
I shall be glad to help everyone of the boys in his studies. 
I shall be glad to help everyone of the girls in his studies. 
But when the sex is not determined from the context, we use the pronoun of the masculine gender. 
রকন্তু প্রসঙ্গ মথরক েখন রলঙ্গ মবাঝা োয় না, তখন আ রা এইসব মেরে masculine gender-এর pronoun বযবহার করর। 
 
Each must do his best. Everyone likes to have his way. 
Anyone can do this if he tries. 
*Note : But we cannot use he or she in case of one. 
(রকন্তু one-এর মেরে আ রা he বা she বযবহার কররত পারর না) 
One must do one’s duty. (not, his) 
 

Use of Distributive Pronouns 
We use Distributive Pronouns in order to refer to persons or things one at a time. For this reason they are 
always singular. 
আ রা এক জাতীয় বযরক্ত বা বস্তুর  রধয প্ররতযকরি পৃথক ভারব মবাঝারত Distributive Pronoun বযবহার করর। এজনয এগুরল সবকোই 
Singular Number. 
Each of the boys is healthy. 
Either of the roads leads to the market. 
Neither of the girls was late. 
*Note 1. Either means the one or the other of the two. Neither is the negative of either. 
Either কথারির অথক েুরয়র  রধয মে মকান একরি বা একজন, আর Neither কথারির অথক েুরয়র  রধয মকউই না বা 
মকানরিই না। 
*Note 2. The pronoun each may have three positions. (Each-এর রতনরক  Position আরছ।)  
(1) Each of the boys received a prize. 
These boys received each a prize. 
These boys received ten rupees each. 
The third order is usually placed after a numeral. (সাধার্ত সংখযাবােক শব্দ থাকরল each মশরে বরস। 
*Note 3. In the following sentences each, either and neither are Adjectives, not pronouns. 
 
Each boy got a prize. (each boy = প্ররতরি মছরল আলাোভারব) 
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There are trees on either side of the river. (either side = উভয় পারশ) Neither accusation is true. (মকান অরভরোেই 
সতয নয়) 
 

Use of Reciprocal Pronouns 
We use Reciprocal Pronouns in order to refer reciprocal relation. (পারস্পররক সম্পকক মবাঝারত 
আ রা Reciprocal Pronoun বযবহার করর।) 
The two boys hate each other. They loved one another. 
The brothers quarreled with each other. 
The stood against one another. 
 

Use of Interrogative Pronouns 
Who, whom and whose are used for indicating persons. (person বারক্ত মবাঝারত who = 
মক বা কারা, whom = কারক বা কাহারেেরক, whose = কার বা কারের বযবহৃত হয়।) Who are you? (তুর  মক ?) 
Whom do you like? (তzঃ ু কারক োও ?) 
Whose is this book? (এই বইরি কার ?) 
[But, whose book is this? = modern usage ] 
(Here whose is Interrogative Adjective.) 
Which is used for selecting a person or a thing. (মকান রকছু বা মকান কাউরক মবরছ মনওয়ার 
জনয বযরক্ত বা বস্তু উভয় মেরেই which = মকান জন বা মকানরি হয়।) 
Which is your book ? (রকানরি মতা ার বই ?) 
Which is your friend ? (মকান বযরক্ত মতা ার বনু্ধ ?) 
Which of the pictures is yours ? (এই ছরব গুরলার  রধয মকানরি মতা ার ?) (3) What is used in general sense of asking. 
(সাধার্ভারব ’ রক’- এিুকু জানার জনয what হয়।) What is he? ( রতরন রক কররন ?) 
What is your name? ( মতা ার না  রক ?) What are you doing? ( তুর  রক করছ ?) 
 
*Note : In the following sentences which and what are not Interrogative Pronouns but Adjectives. 
What book do you want ? (তুর  মকান বইরি োও ?) 
Which book is he reading ?) (রকান বইরি মস পড়রছ ?) 
Which way leads to the post office ?(রকান রাস্তারি মপাস্ট-অরিরসর রেরক ?) 
 
*Note : Who, whom, which এবং what এই Interrogative Pronoun বা Interrogative 
Adjective গুরল সবকোই বারকযর প্রথর  বরস। অথে এই Who, whom, which, whose, এবং what েখন 
Relative Pronoun হয়, তখন এগুরল সাধার্ত বারকযর  ারঝ (Antecedent-এর পরর) বরস। [ An Antecedent is a noun or a 
pronoun or a noun-equivalent to which a pronoun refers. Antecedent হরলা noun বা pronoun noun জাতীয় পরবকপে 
োরক মকান pronoun refer করর। 
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Use of Relative Pronouns 
Relative Pronouns are also called ‘Linking pronouns’ as they link the Dependent Relative clause of a sentence 
to its main clause. 
Relative Pronoun-মক Linking pronoun বরল মেরহতু এগুরল বারকযও রনভকরশীল Relative clause মক Main clause বা প্রধান 
clause-এর সরঙ্গ েুক্ত করর। 
Read the following pairs of sentences and observe how these are joined with the help of Relative Pronouns. 
(রকভারব Relative Pronoun বাকযেুেলরক েুক্ত কররছ মেখ)  
I know the boy. The boy came from Calcutta. = I know the boy who came from Calcutta. 
This is the book. This belongs to my grandfather. = This is the book which belongs to my grandfather. 
This is the rat. It was caught by a cat. = This is the rat that was caught by a cat. 
It is you. You are to be blamed. = It is you who are to be blamed. 
*Note : The nouns or pronouns immediately before the Relative Pronouns are called the Antecedents. (Relative 
Pronoun-এর রিক পরবকবতী noun বা pronoun মক Antecedent বরল।  
 
Here is a table to classify different uses of Relative Pronoun 
Relative Pronoun Used for Example 

Who (Subject) 
Persons only  
(both sing and plural) 

I know the man who is honest. He who hesitates is list. 
Those who die for others are immortal. 

Whom (Object) 
Persons only  
(both sing and plural) 

This is the boy whom all praise. These are the boys whom 
all praise. 

Whose 
(Possessive) 

Persons and things 
This is the man whose pocket was picked. 
A triangle whose three sides are equal is called an 
equilateral triangle. 

Which (Subject) 
Things without life and 
animal 

This is the house which mb uncle built. 
This is the cow which is milking. 

That (Subject) 
Persons Animals 
Things 

He that is content is rich. 
A dog that barks seldom bites. Take anything that you like. 
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An adjective is a word used for qualifying for adding something to the meaning of a noun or pronoun. -J.C. 
Nesfield 
An Adjective is a word used to add something to the meaning of a noun.---Wren & Martin.  
Adjective শুধু Noun এর েয়, Pronoun এরও হনে পোনর। প্র ৃেপনে Noun বো Pronoun ক  Qualify  রনে বো কবনশকেে  রনে 
কয শব্দ কযোে  রো হয়, েোন  Adjective বনল। 
“The word adjective means adding” - J.C. Nesfield. 
এেে Adjective এর বযবহোর লেয  রঃ 
Amal is a good boy. Bimal is very clever. He is an Indian. Lazy student fail in the examination. Lila plucked a 
red rose. The mouse is a little animal. The elephant is a large animal. Our cow gives much milk. Give me two 
pens and three pencils.  
উপনরর উেোহরে গুনলোনে কেে, good শব্দকি boy’ noun ক , clever শব্দকি Bimal’ noun ক  Indian word কি he’ Pronoun ক , 
large শব্দকি ‘animal’ noun ক , much শব্দকি milk’ noun ক  এবাং two ও three শব্দ েুকি ‘pen’ ‘pencil’ এই noun ক  
কবনশকেে  রনছ। েোই এগুকল Adjective. 
আনের উেোহরর্ গুনলো আনরো লে  র, এই Adjective গুকল noun and adjective এর কেোে, গুর্, অবস্থো, আ ৃকে, োংেযো পকরমোর্ 
ইেযোকে বুেোয়। কেজেয বলো যোয় - 
An adjective qualifies a noun or a pronoun 
When an adjective is placed before a noun it is used attributively. But when it qualifies a noun or a pronoun 
and is placed after a verb it is used predicatively. 
 
Adjective are mainly of two types (Adjective প্রধোেে েুপ্র োর): 
 
Attributive Adjective and Predicative Adjective. 
 
Adjective যেে Noun এর পূনবে বনে েোর attribute আথেোৎ কেোেগুর্ প্র োশ  নর, েেে েোন  Attributive Adjective বনল। আর 
যেে verb বো কিয়োর পনর Predicate কহেোনব বনে Noun বো Pronoun-ক  qualify  নর, েেে েোন  Predicative Adjective বো 
কবনধয় কবনশের্ বনল। কযমে- 
 
বুকদ্বমেী কমনয়কি পরীেোয় প্রথম স্থোে অকধ োর  নরকছল- The intelligent girl stood first in the examination. (Attributive 
Adjective) 
কমনয়কি কবশ বুকদ্বমেী- The girl is very intelligent. 
ক ন্তু কে েুব অলে- But she is very lazy. (Predicative Adjective) 
 
*Note: Both Attributive Adjective and Predicative Adjective qualify a noun. But only Predicative Adjective 
qualifies a pronoun. [Attributive Adjective এবাং Predicative Adjective Noun-ক  qualify  রনে পোনর। ক মুে ক বল মোে 
Predicative Adjective Pronoun-ক  qualify  নর।] 
 
However, there are eight kinds of Adjectives in terms of nature.  
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প্র ৃকেেে কবিোনর Adjective আি প্র োর : 
 

(2) Adjective of quality 
Noun বা Pronoun- এর 
মোে, গু্ বা অবস্থা প্রকাশ করর। 

Good, bad, wise, noble, rich, 
poor, great, hot, 
cold, warm etc. 

(3)  Adjective of quantity 
Noun বা Pronoun-এর 
Quantity বা পরর া্ বুঝায়। 

Much, huge, some, a little, all, 
any, half, full, 
whole, enough etc. 

(4) Numeral Adjective 

Noun বা Pronoun-এর সংখযা বুঝায়। [one, 
two, three-cardinal number সংখযাবােক শব্দ 
First, Second, Third ordinal number বা 
ক্র বােক বা পরর্বােক শব্দ। 

one, two, three, four, first 
,second, third, fourth, all, any, 
many, some, several, each, 
every, a few etc. 

(5) Demonstrative Adjective মকান বযরক্ত বা বস্তুরক রবরশেভারব রনরেকশ করর। This, that, these, those, such etc 

(6) Distributive Adjective 
একারধক বযরক্ত বা বস্তুর  রধয প্ররতযকরক পৃথকভারব 
রনরেকশ করর। 

Each, every, either, neither 

(7) Interrogative Adjective 
প্রশ্নসরেক শব্দ (wh works) Noun-এর পররবক 
Adjective- এর  রতা বযবহৃত হয়। 

Whose, which, what 

(8) Possessive Adjective অরধকার বা সম্বন্ধসরেক Adjective My, our, your, his, her, their 
 
 

  
Read the sentences: ( বাকযগুরল পড়)ঃঃ  
Raju is a tall boy. (রাজু একরি লম্বা মছরল।)  
Sibu is taller than Raju. (রশবু রাজুর মেরয় লম্বা।)  
Debu is the tallest of these three. (মেবু এই রতনজরনর সবরেরয় লম্বা।) লেয কর, উপররর বাকযগুরলরত Tall, taller tallest 
রতনরিই Adjective এরের  রধয প্রথ  বারকয tall Adjective-রি সাধার্ভারব বরসরছ, রিতীয় বারকয taller Adjective-রি েজরনর  রধয 
তুলনা মবাঝারে এবং  
তৃতীয় বারকয tallest Adjective-রি রতনজরনর  রধয তুলনা মবাঝারে।   
এই ভারব সাধার্ Adjective মথরক েুই এর  রধয তুলনা এবং েুই-এর মবরশর  রধয তুলনা মবাঝারত Adjectiveএর মে রূপ হয়, তারক 
Degree of Comparison বরল।  
এই ভারব Adjective-এর রতনরি form-বা রূপ হরলাঃ  

1. Positive Degree: Adjective েখন সাধার্ভারব বরস।   
2. Comparative Degree: েখন েুরি বযরক্ত বা বস্তুর  রধয তুলনা করা হয়।   
3. Superlative Degree: েখন েুইরয়র অরধক বযরক্ত বা বস্তুর  রধয তুলনা করা হয়।  

  
Rules of Comparison  
(1) Most Adjective of one syllable by adding-er and-est:  সাধার্ত এক Syllable রবরশি Adjective মথরক Comparative-
এ er এবং Superlative-এ est মোে হয়।   
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Positive Comparative Superlative 
Old (পাররবাররক সম্পকরক বড়)  elder   eldest  
Clever (েতরু)   cleverer  cleverest  
Few (অল্প করয়করি)  fewer   fewest  
Great  ( হান)   greater  greatest  
Hard (করিন)   harder   hardest  
High (উে)ঃ ু   higher   highest   
Kind (েয়ালু)   kinder   kindest  
Low (রনেু)    lower   lowest   
Long (লম্বা)   longer   longest   
Poor (েররদ্র)   poorer   poorest  
Rich (ধনী)    richer   richest   
Short  (মবরি, খারিা)  shorter  shortest  
Small (মছাি)   smaller  smallest  
Strong (বলবান)  stronger  strongest  
Soft  (নর )   softer   softest  
Sweet (র রি)   sweeter  sweetest  
Tall (লম্বা)    taller   tallest  
Weak (েবুলক)   weaker  weakest  

 
*Note: Old মথরক সাধারনভারব বয়রস বড় বা পুরাতন অরথক Comparative-এ older এবং Superlative-এ oldest হয় । রকন্তু 
পাররবাররক সম্পকক থাকরল old মথরক Comparative এ elder এবং Superlative- এ eldest হয়।  
 
(2) When the positive ends in e, only r and st are added. Positive এর  মশরে  e থাকরল শুধ r এবাং st কযোে হয়। 
Positive   Comparative  Superlative 
Late (স য় সম্পরকক পরবতকী)  later  latest  
Late (ক্র সম্পরকক পরবতকী)  latter  last  
Large (বড়)  larger  largest  
Noble ( হৎ)  nobler  noblest  
Pale (রবব্ক)  paler  palest  
True (সতয)  truer  truest  
Wise (জ্ঞানী)  wiser  wisest  
White (সাো)  whiter  whitest  

  
*Note: স য় সম্পরকক পরবতকী  হরল later ও latest হয়। মে ন- This is the later/latest edition of the book. রকন্তু ক্র  অথকাৎ 
order বা position মবাঝারল latter ও last হয়। Ram  and shyam are two boys: the former is strong in Bengali and 
the latter in English. Amar is the last boy in the class.  
 

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


      Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

(3) When the positive ends in a consonant preceded by a vowel, the consonant is doubled before adding - er 
and - est  Positive-এর মশরে consonant এবং তার রিক পররবক Vowel থাকরল consonant রি double করর er এবং est মোে 
হয়।  
  
Positive  Comparative  Superlative  
Big (বড়)   bigger     biggest  
Fat (ম ািা)   fatter     fattest  
Hot (ের )  hotter     hottest  
Mad (পােল)  madder    maddest  
Sad (রবেন)্  sadder     saddest  
Thin (পাতলা) thinner    thinnest  

  
*Note: Positive-এর মশরে েরে েুরি consonant থারক অথবা একরি   consonant-এর পররবক েুরি Vowel  
থারক, তরব consonant-এর রিতু হয় না।   
Thick       thicker        thickest  
Cool       cooler         coolest     
  
(4) When the positive ends in y, preceded by a consonant, the y is changed into I before adding - er and est.  
েখন Positive-এর মশরে y থারক এবং তার পররবক consonant থারক, তখন y-মক i করর er এবং est মোে হয়।   
  
Positive      Comparative      Superlative  
Busy (বযস্ত)      busier         busiest  
Easy (সহজ)     easier         easiest  
Dry (শুষ্ক)      drier         driest  
Happy (সুখী)     happier        happiest  
Heavy (ভারী)     heavier        heaviest  
*Note: েখন Adjective এর মশরে y থাকরলও পররবক Vowel থারক, তখন y-এর মকান পররবতকন না হরয় er এবং est হয়।  
  Gay (আনরিত)    Grey (ধসুর)      
  
(5) Some Comparatives and Superlatives are not formed from the Positive. কতকগুরল Comparative এবং 
Superlative তারেও মথরক Positive আলাো হয়।  
Positive      Comparative      Superlative  
Good (ভারলা)     batter         best  
Bad ( ি)      worse         worst  
Far (েরর)      farther         farthest  
Fore (আররা)      further       furthest  
Little  (ক )     less          least  
Much (রবরশ)     more         most  
Many (অরনক)     more         most  
 *Note: Calcutta is farther from Bombay than Patna. (distance) He made no further remarks. (further = 
additional  
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(6) Adjective of two or more than two syllables form the Comparative and the superlative by adding more and 
most before them.  েুই বা তরতারধক Syllable-রবরশি Adjective-এর Comparative এবং  Superlative কররত হরল more এবাং 
most কযোে  রনে হয়। 
Positive      Comparative      Superlative  
Beautiful (সুির)    more beautiful          most beautiful                       
Dutiful (কতকবযপরায়্)     more dutiful                  most dutiful   
Careful (েত্নবান)    more careful                most careful  
Courageous (সাহসী)   more courageous                 most courageous  
Difficult (করিন)    more difficult                most difficult  
Diligent (পররে ী)    more diligent           most diligent  
Important (গুরুত্বপপর্ক)     more important          most important  
Intelligent (বুরি ান)    more intelligent          most intelligent  
 
(7) There are some Latin Comparatives. (এছাড়া রকছু Latin Comparative আরছ।) মে ন- Junior, Senior, Inferior, 
Superior, Minor, Major, Prior, Anterior Posterior প্রভৃরত। সাধার্ ভারব Comparative এর পর than বসরলও এই Latin 
Comparative গুরলর পর to বরস। এরের positive এবং superlative এর মকান form মনই।  
এই Latin Comparative গুরলর বযবহার লেয করঃ  
I am junior to him. (বয়রস মছাি বা োকরররত অধস্তন।)  
He is senior to me. (বয়রস বড় বা োকরররত ঊর্ধ্কতন।)  
Amal is junior to Bimal in age but senior to him in service (রনকিৃ) to that.  
This type of rice is superior (উৎকৃি) to that.  
The Vebas are anterior (পরবকবতকী) to Puranas.  
The iron age is posterior (পরবতকী) to the copper age.  
  
Use of Degrees  
Use of positive degree : Ram is as old as shyam.  
Use of Comparative degree : Jadu is older than Madhu.  
Use of superlative degree : Jadu is the oldest of all.     He is the oldest boy in his class  
*Note : Positive degree-র তুলনা হরল আরে as এবং পরর as হয়। কখরনা কখরনা আরের as থারক না। মে ন-  He is ferocious 
as a tiger Comparative degree-র পরর than বরস। Superlative degree-র আরে the এবং পরর of বা in বরস।  
 
An Important Note  
 The Superlative with most is sometimes used when there is no ideas of Comparison, but merely a desire to 
indicate a quality in a very high degree কখরনা কখরনা most বরসরয় মে Superlative হয়, তারত মকান তুলনার ভাব থারক না, 
মকবল াে মকান একরি রবরশে অবস্থা বা গু্ খুব মবরশ পরর ার্ আরছ এরূপ মবাঝায়।  
This is most unfortunate. (এরি খুবই েুভকােযজনক।)  
This is a most wonderful sight. (এরি একরি খুব ে ৎকার েৃশয।)  
*লেয কর, এরূপ মেরে Superlative degree হরলও most-এর পররবক  the বরস না; কখরনা মকান article ই  থারক না, কখরনা the র 
পররবরতক a বরস।  
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Adjective এর বযবহোর:  
Adjective এ কি কেকেেষ্ট order কমনে িনল। কযমে: Determiner+ Modifier (adj)+ +Head word (Noun) 
An ugly man 
An honorable leader 
Adjective ক িোনব কিেনবেঃ   
Al: national.legal  
Ate: fortunate,temperate 
Ice: ical,historic,historical  
En: golden, wooden 
Ish: Turkish, childish  
Able: drinkable, movable 
Stic: fantastic, optimistic  
Ible: sensible, edible 
Ive: active, attentive  
Ful: beautiful, hopeful 
Ian, an: Indian, American  
Less: fearless, helpless 
Ary: necessary, documentary  
Ly: friendly, manly, heavenly 
Ed: learned, talented  
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A verb is a word used for saying something about a person or a thing. -J.C. Nesfield 
A verb is a word used to say something about some person, place or thing. -Wren & Martin 
কয word ক োে বযকি, বস্ত্ত্ত, বো স্থোে েন্বনে ক ছু বলোর জেয বযবহৃে হয় েোন  Verb বনল। 
উপনরর েুকি োংঙ্গোনেই Verb এর ধোরেো অস্পষ্ট কথন  যোয়। উেোহরনের েোহোনযয কবেয়কি কেেো যো : 
The fat girl wrote a latter to her brother. 
The old man had a faithful dog. Calcutta is a big city. 
This pen is nice. 
উপনরর বো যগুকলনে girl, man, Calcutta, এবাং pen এইেব বযকি, স্থোে এবাং বস্ত্ত্ত েম্বনে অনে  ক ছুই বলো হনয়নছ। কমনয়কি কমোিো, 
কলো িো বৃদ্ধ,  ল োেো এ িো বড় শহর,  লমকি েুন্দর এেব  থোও বলো হনয়নছ। অথি fat, old, big, nice এই শব্দগুকল Verb েয়, 
Adjective. 
েুেরোাং উপনরর োংঙ্গোগুকলনে Verb এর সবকশষ্টয ধরো পনড়কে। েোই Verb এর সবকশষ্টয স্পষ্ট  নর প্র োশ  রনে হনল বলো উকিে। 
A verb is a word that denotes ‘being’, ‘having’, or ‘doing’ or an action in any form. 
কয Word দ্বোরো হওয়ো, থো ো বো ক োে ক ছু  রো কবোেোয় েোন  verb বনল। 
প্র ৃেপনে Verb বো কিয়ো িোর র রনমর: 
1. ‘Being’ Verb: The man is honest. 
2. “Having Verb’: I have a sharp knife. 
3. ‘Doing Verb’: The boy kicks the football. 
4. An action in any form: The moon looks bright.  

 
অনযানয Verb: Causative Verb, Copulative verb, Facative verb, Group verb, Reflecxive verb, Reciprocal verb, 
Impersonal verb, Cognate, verb Quasi-pasive verb. এখন Verb সম্পরকক রবস্তাররত ব্কনা করা হরবঃ   
☆ Finite verb:  মে verb sentence এর বক্তবয সম্পর্করূরপ মশে করর এবং   sentence এর subject এর Number ও Person 
অনুোয়ী োর রূপ রন্কীত হয় তারক Finite verb বা স ারপকা রক্রয়া বরল। মে নঃ-  Rahim plays football.   
☆ Non finite verb:  মে verb িারা Sentence এর বক্তবয মশে হয় না এবং sub এর Person ও Number অনুোয়ী োর রূপ রন্কীত 
হয় না তারক Nonfinite verb বরল। মে নঃ Rahim likes to play football.     
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☆ Principal verb: মে verb অনযরকান Verb এর সাহােয বযতীত সম্পর্ক অথক প্রকাশ কররত পারর। অথকাৎ Sentence এ verb এর রনজস্ব 
অথক রবেয ান তারক Principal Verb বরল। মে নঃ   He goes to school:  I teach you.   
☆ Auxiliary verb: মে Verb এর রনজস্ব মকান অথক মনই, রবরভন্ন ধররনর Sentence, tense, voice ও Mode েিরন Main verb মক 

সাহােয করর, তারের Auxiliary verb বরল। মে নঃ   He is reading a noble. She has written a letter.   

☆ Ordinary Auxiliary: সাধার্ত মে Auxiliary verb গুরলার subject এর Number ও Person অনুোয়ী রূপ পররবরতকত হয় 
মসগুরলারক ordinary Auxiliary বরল। মে নঃ  He is playing, They are playing, I am playing.   

To be verb → am/ is/ are/ was/ were/ been   
Have verb → have/ has/ had   
Do verb → do/ does/ did   

Note: Auxiliary verb, principal verb রহসারবও বযবহৃত হরত পারর। মসরেরে তারা main verb এর অথক প্রকাশ করর।   
☆ Transitive verb:  মে verb একা verb এর অথক সম্পর্কভারব প্রকাশ কররত পারর না, অথকরক সম্পর্ক কররত অনয মকান word এর 
সাহােয গ্রহ্ কররত হয় তারক transitive বরল। সহজভারব, মে verb এর object থারক তারক Transitive verb বরল। মে নঃ   I drink 
tea. They play football.   
☆ Intransitive verb: মে verb অনয মকান Word এর সাহােয বযতীত অথকাৎ Object গ্রহ্ না করর অথক প্রকাশ কররত পারর তারক 
Intransitive Verb বরল। মে ন-   The girls sings, Birds fly.   
☆ Modal Auxiliary verb:  মে Auxiliary এর রূপ verb এর subject ও Number অনুোয়ী পররবতকন হয় না তারক Modal Auxiliary 

verb বরল। মে নঃ   I can write. He  can write, They can write.   

Modal auxiliary গুরলা হরেঃ can, could, may, might, shall, should, will, would, need, dear, ought to পভৃ্ররত।   
☆ Copulative verb: েখন মকান Intransitive verb অরতররক্ত word বযতীত sentence এর অথক সম্পর্ক প্রকাশ কররত পারর না তখন 
তারক Intransitive of incomplete production of completive verb বরল। মে নঃ   The flower is – the flower is beautiful  
You look – you look happy.   
☆ Facative verb:  েখন মকান Transitive verb থাকা সরেও অরতররক্ত objective এর সাহােয ছাড়া  অথক সম্পর্ক কররত পাররব না। 
তখন এরেররক Facative verb বরল। মে নঃ   We made him – we made him captain   
☆ Group verb: Intransitive verb এর প~ঃরবকও পরর Preposition েুক্ত হরয় েখন নতুন অথকপর্ক verb হয় তারক Group verb 
বরল। মে নঃ look after, laugh at, over take, প্রভৃরত।   
☆ Reflexive verb: Transitive verb এর subject ও object েরে একই বযরক্ত বা বস্ত্তরক বুঝায় তখন তারক Reflexive verb বরল। 
মে নঃ  He killed himself   They fan themselves  
☆ Reciprocal verb: মে transitive verb িারা sentence এর subject ও object এর  রধয পারস্পররক রক্রয়া ও প্ররতরক্রয়া অথক প্রকাশ 
করর তারক reciprocal verb বরল। মে নঃ   They help one another.   
☆ Impersonal Verb: Impersonal “It”মকান verb এর subject হরল তারক impersonal verb বরল। মে নঃIt dress in winter  
☆ Cognate verb: েখন মকান Intransitive verb স জাতীয় Noun মক object রহসারব গ্রহ্ করর অথক প্রকাশ করর তখন তারক 
Cognate verb বরল। মে নঃ  He runs a race     

They fought a fight.  

He dreams a sweet dream.  
☆ Quasi-passive verb: মে verb এর বযবহার েিন েত রেক মথরক Active রকন্তু অথকেত রেক মথরক Passive অথক প্রকাশ করর মসই 
সকল verb মক Quasi-passive verb বরল। মে নঃ  Rice sales cheap  

Honey tastes sweet   
☆ Causative verb: মকান verb এর objective েরে রনরজ সরাসরর কাজ না করর অনয কাউরক রেরয় কাজ সম্পন্ন করায় তারক causative 
verb বরল। এরেরে Intransitive verb করারনা, ঘিনারনা, খাওয়ারনা ইতযারে অরথক transitive মনয়। মে নঃ I feed him.  
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☆ Geround: Verb + ing অাংশকি যেে Noun এর মে  োজ েম্পন্ন  নর েোন  Gerund বনল। কযমেঃ 
Swimming is a good exercise 
 

Use of V + ing 
⇒ এ কি  োজ েমোপ্ত হনয় আনর কি  োজ হয় এরূপ বুেোনে েমোপ্ত Verb এর েোনথ “ing” বনে v + ing যুি 
অাংশ বোন যর প্রথনম বেোনল িোল। (এনেনে বোাংলোয় কিয়ো + ইয়ো/ কিয়ো + এ পোওয়ো যোয়)। 
কযমেঃ   কে উনঠ েোাঁকড়নয়  োাঁকশ কেল- Standing up, he coughed, 
 োজকি  করয়ো, েোরো কবড়োনে কেল- Doing the work, the walled. 
⇒ ক োে  োনজর িলমোে অবস্থো কবোেোনে v+ing হয়। িলমোে অবস্থোর এ বযবহোর আবোর েুইিোনব হনয় থোন । 
(i) Verb কি Subject এর িলমোে অবস্থো কবোেোয়। 
(ii) Verb কি Object এর িলমোে অবস্থো কবোেোয়।  
 
☆    Subject এর িলমোে অবস্থো কবোেোনল While + V + ing হয়। 
কযমেঃ   
কে হোেনে হোেনে পড়কছল = he was reading while laughing 
কে  োাঁেনে  োাঁেনে আমোর  োনছ এল- = He came to me crying. 
Note:  অনথের েোরেোময েো হনল While উহয রোেো যোয়। 
 
☆     Object এর িলমোে অবস্থো কবোেোনে Object + V + ing হয়। 
কযমেঃ     
আকম েোাঁন  কেলনে কেেলোম- I saw him playing 
েোরো আমোন   োাঁেনে কেেল- They saw me crying 

Infinitive 
☆      Infinite: Verb এর পূনবে Preposition ‘to’ এর বযবহোর  রোর রীকেন ই Infinitive বনল। 
 Infinitive To 
 Bare Infinitive 
 Spit Infinitive 
 Perfect Infinitive 
 Progressive Infinitive  

 
⇒  Infinitive to: To + verb এর Present form এর বযবহোরই হনে Infinitive to  
কযমেঃ I like to play. 
⇒  Bare Infinitive:  কেেোনে Preposition ‘to’ এর বযবহোর হয় েো অথেোৎ উহয থোন  েোই Infinitives. 
কযমে:I heard his sing. 
⇒  Split Infinitive: যেে Preposition ‘to’ এবাং Verb এর মোনে Adverb থোন  েেে verb এর বযবহোরকিন  split infinitive 
বনল। অবশয adverb গুনলো to এর আনে ও পনর বযবহৃে হনে পোনর।  
কযমেঃHe wants to yet play football. I have just to do the work. 
⇒  Perfect Infinitive: To have এর পনর Verb এর Past Participle এর বযবহোরন  Perfect 
Infinitive বনল। কযমেঃ 
He saw the work to have done 
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I found the door to have opened. 
⇒ Progressive Infinitive: To be + v + ing যুি েমগ্র অাংশকিন  Progressive infinitive বনল। কযমেঃ 
I want to be doing the work continuously. 
 
Use of  To + V1  
এ কি  োনজর উনেনশয অেয এ কি  োজ হয় এরূপ বুেোনল উনেশয বুেোনে বযবহৃে Verb এর েোনথ to + V1 বনে।  
কযমেঃ 
আমরো কশেোর জেয ক োকিাং এ আকে⇒ We come to coaching to learn. 
আমরো বোাঁিোর জেয েোই।⇒ We eat to leave. 
 
☆ Participle: কয ে ল Verb এর বযবহোর Adjective এর মে হয়, কের ম বযবহোরন ই Participle 
বনল। কযমেঃ Doing the work, I went home. 
⇒  Present Participle: V + ing অাংশকি যেে Adjective এর  োজ েম্পোেে  নর েেে কে র ম বযবহোরন  Present Participle 
বনল। কযমেঃI saw a sleeping baby. 
⇒  Past Participle: Verb এর Past Participle এর বযবহোর যেে Adjective এর মে হয় েেে েোন  
Past Participle বনল। কযমেঃShe is an educated person. 
⇒ Perfect Participle: Having V3+ এর বযবহোরই হনে Perfect Participle  
কযমেঃHaving, done the work, I went home 
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Weak Verbs or Regular Verbs 
 
কেয়মঃ কবকশর িোে verb –এর কশনে ed  কযোে  নর- (verb + ed) [বযকেিমঃ  verb- এর কিেনরর  বোেোে পকরবেেে   নর, এবাং –d 
বকেনয়।]  
কেয়মঃ Verb-এর কশনে  এ কি  Consonant এবাং েোর পূনবে এ কি  Vowel  থো নল Consonant double   নর ed কযোে  হয়] 
কেয়মঃ Verb-এর কশনে  y থো নল y = i + ed/ d] 
কেয়মঃ Verb-এর ক ছু পকরবেেে  নর এবাং কশনে t বকেনয়] 
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Spelling  rules of verbs which have – ing forms. [Verb + ing বোেোনের  ক ছু কেয়ম]  

(a) verb-এর মশরে েরে একরি  াে e থারক, তাহরল e মলাপ হরয় ing 

মোে হয়।  

come  give  have  love  make  write  

coming  giving  having  loving  making  

writing   

(b) রকন্তুVerb-এর মশরে েুরি e থাকরল e  

মলাপ হয় না।  

agree  see  

agreeing  seeing   

(c) Verb-এর মশরে consonant-এর আরে েরে একরি vowel থারক, 

তাহরল consonant-রি িড়াঁনেব হরয় ing হয়।  রন  

beg  bat  get   

begging  batting getting   

 

রাখা েরকার, এরক  verb-এর মেরে মে মকান suffix মোে হরলই 

consonant-রি double হয়।  

মে ন- beg + ed = begged, bat + ed = batted,  

beg + er = beggar. run = er = renner.  

run  running  ,/ sit  sitting  , /stop  

stopping  /hop  hopping/  pat  patting  

/admit  admitting / begin  beginning / foregt 

forgetting  /refert  referring  /quarrel  

quarrelling / travel  travelling  

(d) last syllable- এ stress না পড়রল সাধার্তঃ consonant- এর 

আরে Vowel থাকরল consonant double হয় না।  

listen   listening  /visit visiting  /remember 

remembering  

(e) Verb এর মশরে ie থাকরল i পররবরতকত হরয় y হয় ও e মলাপ হয়, 

তারপর ing হয়।  
die   dying/  lie  lying  /tie  tying   

(f) এছাড়া মবরশর ভাে Verb-এর বানারন  মকান পররবতকন না হরয় ing 

মোে হয়।   

be   being , do   doing  ,say  saying , 

fry   frying , try   trying , buy  buying  

keep  keeping,  stand  standing  , 

carry  carrying  ,enjoy enjoying   
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An adverb qualifies anything except a noun or a pronoun. -J.C. Nesfield 
An adverb is a word used to add something to the meaning of a verb, an adjective or another adverb. -Wren & 
Martin 
কয word verb, adjective বো অেযন োে adverb েম্বনে পকরস্কোর অথে পকরসু্ফিনের জেয বযবহৃে হয়, েোন  Adverb বনল। 
স্পষ্টেঃই Wren & Martin এর োংঙ্গোর েুলেোয় Nesfield এর োংঙ্গো অকধ  যুকিযুি।  োরর্ Adverb শুধু Verb, Adjective বো অেয 
ক োে Adverb েয়, Preposition এবাং Conjunction ক ও কবনশকেে  রনে পোনর। Adverb এর উেোহরর্ গুনলো কেেনলই কবেয়কি স্পষ্ট 
হনব। 
Lila goes slowly. (Adverb modifies a verb) 
She is a very beautiful girl. (Adverb modifies an adjective) She walks very slowly. (Adverb modifies another 
adverb) 
The bird flew exactly over our head. (Adverb modifies a preposition) 
I dislike her simple because she is very rude. (Adverb modifies a conjunction) 
Adverb denote time, place, manner etc.: 
An adverb may denote time, place, manner, number, degree, reason, purpose, condition, and contrast. [Adverb 
েময়, স্থোে, ধরে, োংেযো, পকরমোর্,  োরর্, উনেশয, শেে এবাং সবপরীেয প্র োশ  রনে পোনর।] 
Time: now, then, soon, early etc. 
Place: here, there, far, near, etc. 
Manner: slowly, quickly, surely, probably etc. Number: once, twice, thrice, again, always etc. Degree: very, 
much, partly, wholly etc. 
Reason: as, so, because, etc. Purpose: that, so that etc. Contrast: though, although etc. 

A preposition is a word placed before a noun or noun-equivalent to show in what relation the person or thing 
denoted thereby stands to something else. -J. C. Nesfield 
A preposition is a word used with a noun or pronoun to show how the person or thing denoted by the noun 
or pronoun stands in relation to something else. - Wren & Martin 
আনরো এ িু েহনজ বলো যোয় : 
A preposition is a word that is placed before a noun or pronoun to show the relation of that noun or pronoun 
with any other word of the sentence.-P. C. Das 
Preposition noun বো pronoun এর পূনবে বনে বযবহৃে হনয় কেই noun বো pronoun এর েনঙ্গ বোন যও অেয word এর েম্প ে 
বুকেনয় কেয়। Pre = পূনবে, Position = অবস্থোে, অথেোৎ এই word এর অবস্থোে noun বো pronoun এর পূনবে।  

A conjunction is a word for joining one word to another word, or one sentence to another sentence.-J. C. 
Nesfield 
A conjunction is a word used to join words or sentence. -Wren & Martin 
Con = এ নে এবাং junction = োংনযোে। েুেরোাং Conjunction এর অথে হল এ ে োংনযোে। 
এেে কেনির উেোহরর্ গুকল লেয  রঃ Reba and Rakha are good girls. Dipu is a boy but Mira is a girl. 
Learn your lesson or leave the class. 
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An interjection is a word or sound thrown into a sentence to express some feeting of the mind.-J. C. Nesfield 
An interjection is a word which expresses some sudden feeling. -Wren & Martin 
কেনির Sentence গুকলনে এর বযবহোর লেয  রঃ 
ওনহ রনমশ! ক মে আনছো? Hallo, Ramesh ! How are you? 
হোয়! ইকন্দরো েোেী আর জীকবে কেই। Alas ! Indra Gandhi is no more. 
ক  মজো, আজ আমোনের ছুকি। Hurrah ! Today is a holiday. 
আহো!  ী েুন্দর েৃশয। Oh! What a nice view. 
কধ  ! েুকম কমথযোবোেী। Fie ! You are a liar. 
েোবোে! েুকম েুব িোনলো  নরছ। Bravo! You have done well. 
Interjection may express: 
a. Joy: Hurrah! How! [How nice to meet you!] 
b. Grief: Alas! [Alas! The man is dead.] 
c. Surprise: Ah! Ha! What! How! Etc d. Encouragement: Bravo! 
Certain group of words are also used to express some sudden feeling or emotion. 
Note: an interjection, grammatically speaking, is not a part of speech as it has no connection with any other 
word of the sentence. But in broader sense an interjection is a part of our speech. Hence, it is included as a 
part of speech in the grammar. 
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বোন য subject যকে 3rd person হয় েোহনল verb-এরেোনথ s বো es কযোে  রনে হয়। এিোই হল subject verb agreement-এর মুল 

কেয়ম। ক ন্তু পরীেোয় subject এবাং verb এমে িোনব কেয়ো থোন  কয বুেনে েুব অেুকবধো হয়। 

কযমে: His grasp of many areas of radio and television technology makes/make it easy for him to find a job. এই 

বোন য verb েুব েহনজ কবোেো কেনলও subject কবর  রনে কবশ েমেযো হয়। এই বোন য subject হল his grasp এ কি singular 

subject েোই verb হনব makes. এেোনে subject এবাং verbএর মনধয এ কি prepositional phrase (of many areas in radio 

and television technology) আনছ েোই subject বুেনে েমেযো হয়। 

কেনি subject verb agreement-এর ক ছু কেয়ম কেয়ো হল। 
Subject এবাং verb এর মোনে prepositional phrase আেনল েো verb-এর ওপর ক োে প্রিোব কফনল েো। 

 Prepositional phrase েোধোরর্ে এ কি preposition কেনয় েুরু হয় এবাং এ কি noun কেনয় কশে হয়। ওপনরর বোন য 

at=preposition এবাং technology= noun. 

 Either….or, neither….nor, not only….but also ইেযোকে থো নল েবনি  োনছর subject অেুযোয়ী verb হনব। কযমে: neither 

john nor his brothers have done this. এেোনে verb have হনয়নছ  োরর্ েবনি  োনছর subject-কি (his brothers) plural. 

 Collective noun-এর (army, jury, and committee) পর েোধোরর্ে verb-এর main form বনে। কযমে: the jury agrees 

on the verdict. 

 েনব যকে েবোই ক োে  োজ এ েোনথ েো  নর আলোেো আলোেো িোনব  নর েোহনল verb-এর েোনথ s বো es কযোে  রনে হনব েো। 

কযমে: the jury disagree on the verdict. এেোনে disagree  রোর  োরনর্ েলকি েুই িোনে িোে হনয় কেনয়নছ। েোই এেোনে verb-

এর েোনথ s বো es কযোে হয় কে।  

 –ics কেনয় কশে হয় এমে শব্দ গুনলো যকে ক োে কবেয় এর েোম কবোেোয় েোহনল েোর পর verb এর singular form হয়। কযমে: 

economics is my favorite subject. 

 The number-এর পর singular verb হয় এবাং a number-এর পর plural verb হয়। কযমে: a number of students fail 

every year. The number of students who pass is increasing. 

 Each, every, somebody, everybody, anybody, nobody এই pronoun-গুলর পর singular verb হয়। কযমে: everybody 

wants to study in Dhaka university. 

  েনেো  েনেোSubject এবাং verb-এর মোনে Along with…., together with…….  আেনে পোনর। ক ন্তু verb subject-এর 

person অেুযোয়ী হনব। কযমে: john along with his friends is going to the cinema. এেোনে verb-এর আনে plural noun 

থো নলও subject (john) অেুযোয়ী singular verb হনয়নছ। 
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 Subject 3rd person singular number হরল present Indefinite Tense-এ-verb এর সারথ অবস্থা অনুোয়ী s/es  েুক্ত হরব। 
মে ন :  
 Water (pass) through pipe. Ans: passes    
 He (punish) the students sometimes. Ans: punishes  

 েুই বা তরতারধক subject েরে and রেরয় েুক্ত হয় এবং একরি অরভন্ন ভাব প্রকাশ করর তাহরল verb রি plural হরব। মে ন :  
 Rana and Raju (is/are) going to school. Ans: are   
 Time and tide (wait/waits) for none. Ans:wait  

 তরব েুই বা তরতারধক Subject েরে and রেরয় েুক্ত হয় এবং একরি অরভন্ন ভাব প্রকাশ করর তাহরল verb রি Singular হরব।  
 Bread and butter (is/are) available everywhere. Ans:is    
 Slow and steady (win/wins) the race. Ans:wins  
 A hue and cry (was/were) raised. Ans:was  
 The Headmaster and the Secretary (is/are) coming. Ans: are  

 েরে ২রি Subject, and িারা েুক্ত হয় এবং and এর আরের Subject রিরত article থারক ও পররর subject রিরতও article থারক 
তাহরল  রন কররত হরব উভয়িাই রভন্ন রভন্ন বযরক্ত বা বস্ত্ত, সুতরাং মসই অনুোয়ী verb বহু বেন হরব। মে ন :  
 A blue and a red pen (was/were) lost. Ans: were  
 The poet and the novelist (have/has) come. Ans: have  

 তরব েরে and এর আরের শব্দরির আরে Article থারক এবং পররর শব্দরির আরে Article না থারক তাহরল একই বযরক্ত বা বস্ত্ত 
 রন কররত হরব। সুতরাং মসই অনুোয়ী Verb একবেন  হরব। মে ন:  
 The Headmaster and Secretary (is/are) coming. Ans:is    
 The Chairman and Treasurer (have/has) come. Ans: has  

 বারকযর Verb তার Subject এর  Number ও Person অনুোয়ী বরস। েরে Subject রি Singular হয় তাহরল verb  রিও 
Singular হরব। অনুরূপভারব Subject  েরে Plural  হয় তাহরল verb  রিও plural  হরব।   
 They (is/are) eating a banana. Ans: are      
 (b) We (have/has) created this problem. Ans: have  

 েরে বারকযর Subject রি Preposition রেরয় েুক্ত হয় তাহরল preposition এর আরের শব্দ অনুোয়ী verb বসরব। মে নঃ  
 The presence of so many boys (is/are) encouraging. Ans: is   
  (b) The mangoes in the box (have/has) been rotten. Ans: have  

 েখন মকান বাকয There রেরয় শুরম্ন হরব তখন তারের Subject রি verb এর পরর বরস রকন্তু সবকোই স্মর্ রাখরব বারকযর verb রি 
Subject অনুোয়ী বসরব। মে ন :  
 There (is/are) a pen on the table. Ans: is     
 There (is/are) a pen, a book and a clock on the table. Ans: are  

 Infinitive, Gerund, Verbal Noun, Phrase  এবং Clause েরে বারকযর subject হয় তাহরল verb রি singular  হরব।  
 To err (is/are) human. Ans: is        
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 Walking (is/are) the best exercise. Ans: is  
 The reading of novel (is/are) interesting Ans: is  
 That he is honest (is/are) known to all. Ans: is  
 Success at any cost (is/are) his only goal. Ans: is  

 Collective Noun সাধার্তঃ singular ধরা হয় সুতরাং collective noun েরে বারকযর subject  হয় তাহরল verb রি Singular 
হয়। মে ন :   
 The army (was/were) defeated. Ans: was     
 The committee (have/has) approved the decision. Ans: has  
 The class (is/are) large. Ans: is  

 তরব collective noun েখন noun of multitude (অথকাৎ স রিেতভারব সকলরক না বুঝাইয়া স্বতন্ত্রভারব বুঝায়) রহসারব বযবহৃত 
হরব তখন subject রি plural  হরব। মে ন :  
 The Jury (was/were) divided in their opinions. Ans: were    
 The audience (is/are) requested to take their seats. Ans: are   
 The mob (do not/does not) know their mind. Ans: do not  

 Many a এর পররর noun  ও verb  উভয়রিই একবেন হয় এবং A Many এর পররর noun ও verb উভয়রি বহুবেন হয়। মে ন 
:   
 Many a students (have not/has not) yet to school. Ans:  
(b) A great  many boys (are/is) coming come. Ans:  

 A number এর পররর Noun  ও verb  বহু বেন হয় রকন্তুThe number এর পররর noun রি বহুবেন আর verb রি একবেন 
হরব। মে ন:  
 A number of students (is/are) absent today. Ans: are  
 A number of books (was/were) lost. Ans: are  
 The number of players (is/are) poor. Ans: is  

 Distance (েুরত্বপ) বােক শব্দ, পরর ান বােক শব্দ, তেঘকয বােক শব্দ এবং Arithmetical Operation  (অংক শাস্ত্রীয় রবেয়) েখন 
বারকযর Subject হয় তখন বারকযর verb রি একবেন হরব। (েরেও subject রি  Plural হয়)  
 Ten miles (is/are) a long distance. Ans: is    
 Five maunds (is/are) a heavy weight. Ans: is (c) Two and two (is/are) four. Ans: is  

 Each  ও Every এর পররর Verb ও Noun একবেন হরব আর no এর পররর Noun রি েরে একবেন হয় তাহরল verb একবেন 
হরব noun বহুবেন হরল verb বহুবেন হরব। মে ন:  
 Each boy and each girl (have/has) got an umbrella. Ans: has  
 Every star and every planet (is/are) the handiwork of Allah. Ans: is  
 No bus and no rickshaw (was/were) seen yesterday. Ans: was  
 No friends and no relatives (care/cares) for me. Ans: care  

 েরে বারকযর Subject রি  and no  বা and not িারা েুক্ত হয়  তাহরল and no বা and not এর আরের subject অনুোয়ী verb  
বসরব। মে ন :  
 A friend, and not an enemy (greet/greets) you. Ans: greets  
 Two pens only, and no book (is/are) required. Ans: are   
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  Only Rana and not his brother (is/are) absent. Ans: is  

 মেরশর না , বইরয়র না ,  ানুরের না  ইতযারের সারথ s েুক্ত থাকরলই Plural হরব না বরং তারা singular  এবং তারের verb রিও 
Singular  হরব। মে ন :   
 Charles Dickens (is/are) an eminent writer. Ans: is  
 Gulliver’s Travels (is/are) a famous book. Ans: is  
 The United States of America (is/are) a large country. Ans: is  

 Adjective এর আরে The েুক্ত হরল তখন আর Adjective  থারক না মসরি Plural Common Noun হরয় োয়। সুতরাং মেরহতু 
plural হয় তাই verb  রি Plural হরব। (The old, the poor, the virtuous)  
 (Is/are) the poor always happy? Ans: are       
 The meritorious (get/gets) jobs always. Ans: get  

 েখন মকান বারকযর শুরম্নমত একরি Subject  অতঃপর as well as, along with, together with, accompanied by, in 
addition to  বা with  এর মকান একরি থারক, অতঃপর আররকরি Subject থারক  
তখন প্রথ  Subject অনুোয়ী verb বসরব। মে নঃ   
 He as well as I (am/is) to blame. Ans: is     
 The principal accompanied by the teachers (have/has) done. Ans: has  
 Rana with his parents (was/were) going to market. Ans: was  

 অপর পরে েখন Either .............. or, Neither ................. nor,  Not only....................... but also েুরি Subject মক েুক্ত 
কররব তখন ২য়  Subject অনুোয়ী verb বসরব।  
 Either you or he (have/has) done it. Ans: has  
 Neither Kamal nor his friends (are/is) present. Ans: are  

 Not only he but also I (do not/does not) smoke. Ans: do not 19. Relative Pronoun  এর verb তার antecedent 
(পরবকবতকী শব্দ) অনুোয়ী বরস। মে ন :  
 It is  I who (am/is) to blame. Ans: am    
 This is the boy who (have/has) taken my pen. Ans: has  
 These are the pens which (were/was) lost yesterday. Ans: were  

 News, innings, gallows, bonafides, optics, wages, where about ইতযারে শব্দগুরলর সারথ s েুক্ত থাকরলও আসরল শব্দগুরলা 
plural নয় বরং তারা singular  সুতরাং এগুরলর পররর verb সবকোই singular  হরয় থারক। মে ন :  
 Ill news (run) apace. Ans: runs  
 His whereabouts (is/are) not good. Ans: is     
 The wages of sin (to be) death. Ans: is  

 অপর পরে Aristocracy, artillery, cattle, clergy, gentry, poultry, folk, Vermin, nobility, people, majority, 
pesantry, public, audience  ইতযারে শব্দগুরলর সারথ েরেও বহুবেরনর s মনই তাই তারেররক singular মেখরত  রন হরলও এরা 
আসরল plural সুতরাং এরের পররর verb রিও plural হরব। মে ন :  
 The cattle (is/are) grazing in the field. Ans: are   
 The people of our village (is/are) related to it. Ans: are  
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 Physics, Civics, Mathematics, Electronics, Dynamics, Ethics, Economics, ইতযারে Subject বােক না গুরলর েরেও (S) 
েুক্ত আরছ তথারপও Verb রি একবেন হরব। মে ন :  
 Economics (is/are) a subject of arts. Ans: is  
 Dynamics (are not/is not) taught here. Ans: is not  

 Spectacles, Scissors, Trousers, Binoculars, Ashes, Alms, Assets, Amends, Auspices, Billiards measles, shears, 
annals, jaws, ইতযারে noun গুরল plural তাই  এরের পররর verb ও plural  হরব। মে ন :  
 His trousers (are/is) torn out in the accident. Ans: are   (b) Her Jaws (have/has) increased her beauty. Ans: 

have  

 ভগ্াংরশর মেরে (One-third, One-fourth, Two-seventh) ভগ্াংরশর পরর একরি of থাকরব এবং of পররর noun   েরে 
একবেন হয় তাহরল verb  একবেন আর েরে বহুবেন হয় তাহরল verb রি বহুবেন হরব। মে ন:  
 One-fourth of the work (is/are) done. Ans: is      
 Half of the students (are/is) absent today. Ans: are  
 A lot of students (are/is) present today. Ans: are   
 Three-fourth of the mangoes (is/are) rotten. Ans: are  

 One of, Each of, Every of, None of, Either of, Neither of,  এর পররর noun বা Pronoun বহুবেন হরলও verb রি 
একবেন হরব।রে ন :  
 Each of the boys (is/are) poor. Ans: is    
 None of you (have/has) got a prize. Ans: has  

 More than one  এর পররর noun  ও verb উভয়রিই একবেন হরব আর More than two  এর পররর noun  ও verb 
উভয়রিই plural হরব রকন্তু one and a half  এর পররর noun রি বহুবেন হরলও verb রি একবেন হরব।রে ন :  
 More than one girl (was/were) absent. Ans: was   
 One and a half of the mangoes (is/are) found. Ans: is  

 One in এর পররর verb রি একবেন হরব আর Two in এর পররর verb রি বহুবেন হরব। মে ন :  
 One in ten boys (have/has) passed in the exam. Ans: has  
 Two in twenty students (are/is) present. Ans: are  

 েখন মকান বারকয ৩িা person একরে পাশাপারশ বরস তখন েরে বাকয িারা মোরের রকছু না বুঝায় অথকাৎ সাধার্ অবস্থা বুঝায় তখন 
২৩১ রহসারব বসরব অথকাৎ প্রথর  2nd person, তারপর 3rd person এবং তারপর 1st person. রকন্তু বাকযিা িারা েরে মোরের রকছু বুঝায় 
তাহরল  ১৩২ অনুোয়ী বসরব এবং উভয় মেরেই verb রি plural হরব।রে ন :  
 You, Rana, and I (is/are) responsible for it. Ans: are  
  I, Rana, and you (is/are) guilty. Ans: are  

 Everybody, Everyone  বা Nobody, No one, None বারকযর Subject হরল এরের পররর  verb রি plural  হরব। মে ন :  
 Everybody (hate) a liar. Ans: hates  
 Nobody (is/are) present in the meeting. Ans: is  

 
 Rule-: And দ্বোরো েুকি Noun যুি হনয় যকে কিন্ন অকস্তত্ব প্র োশ  নর েোহনল verb plural হনব। 
Example-- Gold and silver are precious metals. 
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 Rule-: And দ্বোরো েুকি Singular Noun যুি হনয় যকে এ ই Idea প্র োশ  নর েোহনল verb singular হনব। 
Example-- Horse and carriage is at the door. 
Time and tide waits for none. 
 
 Rule-: the + noun + and + noun ….  
And দ্বোরো েুকি Noun যুি হনয় প্রথম Noun কির পূনবে The থো নল verb singular হনব। 
Example-- The doctor and actor was Present in the meeting. 
 

 Rule-: the + noun + and + the + noun  

 And দ্বোরো েুকি Noun যুি হনয় উিয় Noun এর পূনবে The থো নল verb plural হনব। 
Example-- The doctor and the actor were/ are present in the meeting. 
 
 Rule-: And দ্বোরো েুকি Noun যুি হনয় যকে েুনিোর কমরর্ কবোেোয় verb singular হনব। 
Example-- Bread and butter is my favourite break fast.  
ক ন্তু ‘ক েো’ কবোেোনে verb plural. 
Bread and butter are bought from a shop. 
  
 Rule-:Many a ,One ,Each, Either, Neither, Every এই শব্দগুনলোর পর verb েব েময় Singular Number হনব।  
Example-: Many a little makes a mickle 
Every boy and every girl is working together.  
 

 Rule-: Not ....... but,  Either ....... or,  Neither ....... nor, Not only ....... but also , শুধু ....... or .......এনের কবলোয় or, 
nor, but, but also এর পর কয subject থো নব কেই Subject অেুযোয়ী verb হনব।  
Example-: Either I or you have done the work. 
Neither nor she has loved each other. Tip: পে মযেোেোর কেনে মযেোেো অেুযোয়ী আনে ও পনর বেনব। 
Either the direct or the manager has gone find. 
 
 
 Rule-: Both ............ and এর কবলোয় verb েবেময় plural হনব। 
Example-- Both you and I are present in the meeting. 
 
 Rule-: The এবাং of এর মোনে uncountable noun বো Abstract Idea বযবহৃে হনল verb singular হনব। 
Example-: The mood of ‘Daffodils’ is melancholic 
The maintenance of the aircraft is very expensive.  
 
 Rule-: যেে Plural noun কমনল proper name কবোেোয় অথবো েমকষ্টন  কবোেোয় েেে verb অবশযই Singular Number হনব। 
Example-- The United States of America has a big fleet. 
Example-- Niloy together with his mun is coming to night. 
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 Rule-: Member of group এর আলোেো আলোেো মেোমে কবোেোনল verb plural হনব। 
Example-- The Jury were divided in their opinions. 
 
 Rule-: Members of group কেনয় এ  বো অকিন্ন মেোমে কবোেোনল verb singular number হনব। 
Example-: (1) The committee was in the previous opinion. 
 

 Rule-: Sentence এর Subject যকে Gerund (v+ ing), Infinitive (t + verb) হয় কে কেনে verb singular number হনব। 
Example— 
(1) Dancing is a good exercise for physical fitness 
(2) To Dance is a good exercise for physical fitness.  
 
 Rule-: Majority শব্দকি এ ো বযবহৃে হনল verb singular হনব। 
Example-- Majority believes that we are in no danger.  
 ক ন্তু Majority এর পর of কলনে Plural noun বেনল verb অবশযই Plural হনব। 
Majority of the students believe that we are in no problem. 
 
 Rule-:  Distance , Quantity of time , Amount of money ,এই শব্দগুনলোর পর verb েব েময় Singular Number হনব।  
Example-- Fifty thousand dollars is not a small amount. 
 
 Rule-: A Number of এর পর Plural Noun হনল Verb Plural number হনব। 
Example-- A number of girls are doing the work for the country. 
 
 Rule-: The Number of এর পর Plural noun হনল verb singular number এ হনব। 
Example-- The number of boys is fighting for the country at the battle field. 
 
 Rule-: The rest of এর পর Uncountable noun হনল verb েব েময় Singular Number হনব। 
Example-- The rest of the money is for the whole month. 
 
 Rule-: The rest of এর পর countable noun হনল verb েব েময় plural number হনব। 
Example-- The rest of the dedicated leaders were fighting to save the democracy.  
 
 Rule-: No + Singular Noun Uncountable Noun হনল verb েবেময় singular number হনব। Example-- No pen 
writes well. 
No money is left for me to purchase the gift. 
 
 Rule-: No + Plural noun হনল verb অবশযই Plural number হনব। 
Example-- No pen writes well. 
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 Rule-: None of + Plural হনল verb েবেময় singular number হনব। 
Example-- None of the books are sold. 
 
 Rule-: None of এরপর uncountable noun থো োনল verb Singular number হনব। 
Example-- None of the counterfeit money has been found.  
 Rule-: There এর কবলোয়, Sentence এর মনধয Subject Singular হনল Verb Singular Number 
Here  এ হনব এবাং Subject Plural হনল Verb Plural Number হনব। 
Example-:  
(1) There is a book in the table 
(2) Here is a pen of the table. 
Example-:  
(1) There are five books on the table 
(2) There are two pens of the table. 
 Rule-: All, Any, More, Some ,Most শব্দগুনলোর পর Uncountable Noun থো নল Verb Singular এ হনব।  
Example-- All money has been distributed among the students. 
 Rule-:  Titles of book , Magazines , Articles , Musical Compositions, এনের পর Verb Singular Number হনব।  
Example— 
(1) Business letters is a good book for us. 
(2) ‘Better homes and garden’s offers helpful redecorating 

 Rule-: Friction (িগ্োাংশ) Percentage (শেোাংশ) এনের পর Singular Noun হনল Verb Singular হনব এবাং Noun Plural 
হনল Verb Plural হনব 
Example-:  
(1) Sixty percent of the work has been done.  
(3) Three Fifths of the people have already arrived. 
 Rule-: It is/ was + S + Relative Pronoun + V হনব Subject অেুযোয়ী। 
Example--  
It is I who am going to do the work. 
 It was they who were running in the field. 
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মকান sentence-এ subject-এর পরর শুনযস্থান থাকরল এবং  রল verb বযবহৃত না হরয় থাকরল উক্ত শুনযস্থারন verb বসারত হরব।   

 মেনার উপায়-০১:মকান sentence-এর subject 3rd person singular number হরল এবং sentence / clause-রি present 
indefinite tense-এর হরল মসরেরে  রল verb-এর সারথ ‘s’ বা ‘es’ েুক্ত হয়। তরব এ ধররনর sentence-এ modal auxiliary verb 
(must, can, is to, have to, has to, ought to, should, dare, need, had better etc.) বযবহৃত হরল verb-এর base form 
বরস,  রল verb রহসারব be verb বযবহৃত হরল is বরস এবং have verb বযবহৃত হরল has বরস অথকাৎ মসরেরে  রল verb-এর সারথ ‘s’ 
বা ‘es’ েুক্ত হয় না। মে ন-   
i) Julie goes to school daily. (এরেরে subject 3rd person singular বরল verb-এর সারথ ‘es’ েুক্ত হরয়রছ )  
ii) He keeps the book on the table. (এরেরে subject 3rd person singular বরল verb-এর সারথ ‘s’ েুক্ত হরয়রছ )  
iii) She must go there. (এরেরে modal রহসারব must বযবহৃত হওয়ায় verb-এর সারথ ‘s’/’es’ েুক্ত হয়রন; base form বরসরছ )  
iv) John is a student.(এরেরে  রল verb রহসারব be verb বযবহৃত হওয়ায় verb-এর সারথ ‘s’ বা ‘es’ েুক্ত হয়রন  
v) He has a pen. (এরেরে  রল verb রহসারব have verb বযবহৃত হওয়ায় verb-এর সারথ ‘s’ বা ‘es’ েুক্ত হয়রন )  
vi) Jennie need not do it. (এরেরে modal রহসারব need বযবহৃত হওয়ায় verb-এর সারথ ‘s’ বা ‘es’ েুক্ত হয়রন  

 Subject-এর Singular/Plural রন্কয় পিরত: মকান subject-এর  রধয এক বা একারধক preposition থাকরল তখন প্রথ  
preposition-এর পররবকর অংশরি অনুসারর subject-রির singular/plural রন্কয় কররত হয়। অথকাৎ প্রথ  preposition-রির পররবকর 
অংশরি singular হরল স গ্র subject-রি singular হরব এবং পররবকর অংশরি plural হরল স গ্র subject-রি plural হরব।  মে ন-   
i) The colour of these books is blue. (এরেরে subject singular বরল verb-ও singular হরয়রছ )  
ii) The desires of the man are ambitious. (এরেরে subject plural বরল verb-ও plural হরয়রছ )  
iii) Unconsciousness among people of different regions in the third-world countries is mainly responsible for 
their backwardness. (এই sentence-রির subject হরলা ‘Unconsciousness among people of different regions in the 
third-world countries’. এই subject-এর  রধয রতনরি preposition আরছ। েথা- among, of এবং in. প্রথ  preposition 
(among)-এর পররবকর অংশ (unconsciousness)-রি singular বরল স গ্র subject-রিরক singular ধরা হরয়রছ। রবধায় singular verb 
রহরসরব is বরসরছ।)  

 মেনার উপায়-০২: মকান sentence-এর অথক বা েিন passive voice-এর হরল মসরেরে উক্ত sentence-রিরক passive voice-এর 
রনয়  অনুসারর কররত হয়। উরলস্নখয মে, passive voice-এর মেরে সবকো be verb বযবহার কররত হয় এবং অবশযই  রল verb-এর 
past participle form বসারত হরব। Be verb এবং  রল verb-এর past participle form বযরতত কখরনাই passive voice হরত 
পারর না।   
passive voice মেনার উপায়  রন ্রূপঃ-  
১। Passive voice-এর subject সাধার্ত বস্ত্তবােক হরয় থারক। তরব মেেরবরশরে subject-রি বযরক্তবােকও হরত পারর।   
২। Passive voice-এর object-এর পররবক সাধার্ত by, with, to অথবা at বরস। তরব অরনক স য় object মেয়া থারক না।  
৩। Active voice-এ মকান কাজ করা অথক বুঝায় রকন্তু passive voice-এ মকান কাজ (কাররা িারা) হওয়া অথক বুঝায়।   
৪। Passive voice-এ কাজরি  রনরজ সরাসরর করর না বা কররত পারর না বুঝায়।  
৫। Active voice-এর subject সরাসরর verb-এর কাজরি করর রকন্তু passive voice-এর subject-রি verb-এর কাজরি কররত পারর 
না, বরং object বা অনয কারও িারা কাজরি পররোরলত হয়। মে ন-  
 Jerry was (order) _______ to chop wood. (Ans. ordered)  
 In our country girls are not (allow) _______ to go outside alone. (Ans. allowed)  
 We waited for the asparagus to (cook) _______. (Ans. be cooked)  
 Different programmes (arrange) _______ on Pahela Baishakh. (Ans. are arranged)  
 That day all lessons (teach) _______ in class by their English teacher. (Ans. were taught)  
 How could the sum (work out) ______ in five minutes? (Ans. be worked out)  
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 English (use) ______ as a second language by millions of people. (Ans. is used)  
  

মেনার উপায়-০৩: মকান sentence-এ already, yet, just now, recently, lately, of late, ever ইতযারে থাকরল উক্ত 
sentence-রিরক সাধার্ত present perfect tense রেরয় কররত হয়। উরলস্নখয মে, present perfect tense-এ auxiliary verb 
রহরসরব have বা has বরস এবং অবশযই  রল verb-এর past participle form বসারত হরব। Have verb এবং  রল verb-এর past 
participle form বযরতত কখরনাই perfect tense হরত পারর না। মে ন-  
i) Binodi (receive) _______ the letter  just now. (Ans. Binodi has received the letter just now.)  
ii) You (see) _______ her lately, Jerry? (Ans. Have you seen her lately, Jerry?)  
iii) You ever (be) _______ to Faridpur? (Ans. Have you ever been to Faridpur?)  
iv) Jeedan (not take) _______ his meal yet. (Ans. Jeedan has not taken his meal yet.)  
v) I already (process) _______ everything for you. (Ans. I have already processed everything for you.)  
  

মেনার উপায়-০৪: মকান sentence-এ past indicating word বা অতীত রনরেকশক শব্দ (রে ন- yesterday, once, once upon 
a time, ago, long long ago, that day, that night, that ---, last year, last ---, in those days, then, so-called, during 
the reign of ---, at the age of ---, in 1985, in childhood, at the beginning of ---, in ancient time ইতযারে) থাকরল 
উক্ত sentence-রিরক past tense (সাধার্ত past simple / perfect tense) রেরয় কররত হয়। উরলস্নখয মে, sentence-রিরত েুরি 
ঘিনা বরনকত হরল তারক past perfect tense রেরয় করাই মশয়্র। মে ন-  
i) Ranu (come) ______ home last night. (Ans. Ranu came home last night.)  
ii) Jerry (to come) ______ to the orphanage at four. (Ans. Jerry came to the orphanage at four.) 
iii) In those days, there (be) ______ no steam ships. (Ans. In those days, there were no steam ships.)  
iv) At first, they (visit) ______ Lalbagh, then Gulistan. (Ans. At first, they visited Lalbagh, then Gulistan.)  
v) I (complete) ______ the thesis before I joined the company. (Ans. I had completed the thesis before I joined 
the company.)  
  

মেনার উপায়-০৫: মকান sentence / clause েরে introductory subject ‘there’ রেরয় শুরম্ন হয় তাহরল মসরেরে there-এর 
পররর verb-রি there অনুসারর বরস না, বরং verb-এর পরর বযবহৃত noun/noun phrase-রি অনুসারর হরয় থারক। অথকাৎ উক্ত 
noun/noun phrase-রি singular হরল there-এর পররর verb-রি singular হরব এবং noun/noun phrase-রি plural হরল 
there-এর পররর verb-রি plural হরব। মে ন-   
i) There lives my friend Supti. (এরেরে my friend Supti এর জনয lives বরসরছ)  
ii) There are many students in the class. (এরেরে many students এর জনয are বরসরছ )  
iii) There goes a train through the forest. (এরেরে a train এর জনয goes বরসরছ )  
iv) In every country there (remains) ______ some inactive people. (Ans.remain)  
  

মেনার উপায়-০৬: মকান sentence-এ causative verb + object-এর পরর verb-এর েথাথক form বরস। অথকাৎ sub + causative 
verb + o bject + verb-এর েথাথক form হয়।  
Causative Verb সম্বরন্ধ আরলােনাঃ- ইংরররজ ভাোয় Causative Verb মকান Sentence-এর Principal Verb রহসারব  
গুরম্নত্বপপর্ক ভর র কা পালন করর। Causative verb হরলা এ ন ধরর্র Principal Verb ো অনয মকান বযরক্ত বা বস্ত্তরক রেরয় মকান রকছু 
করারনার জনয বযবহার করা হয়। এ ধরর্র Sentence-এর মেরে কতকা (Subject) রনরজ মকান কাজ না করর বরং অপররক রেরয় করায়।  
 Causative Verb স রহঃ- Make, get, have, let, help ইতযারে। উরলস্নখয মে, তুলনা রলকভারব অরধক forceful মথরক ক  forceful 
রহসারব Causative Verb-গুরলারক এখারন সারজরয় মলখা হরয়রছ।  
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Causative Verb-এর বযবহারঃ- Causative Verb এক ধরর্র Principal Verb হরলও এরি অনযানয Principal Verb মথরক একিু 
রভন্ন। Causative Verb-এর বযবহারেত রনয় -কানুন উোহর্সহ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ-  
Subject + make/have/let/help + বযরক্তবােক object + verb word বা verb-এর base form + অনযানয।  
মে ন- He made me agree to do it.  
Our English teacher had us give oral test.  
My mother lets me go to party.  
They are helping the weak solve the problems.  
Subject + get/help + বযরক্তবােক object + infinitive verb (= to + verb-এর base form) + অনযানয।  
মে ন- He got his maidservant to wash his clothes.  
Our English teacher helps us to solve the grammatical problems.   
Subject + make/let + বস্ত্তবােক object + verb word বা verb-এর base form + অনযানয।  
মে ন- He made his computer scan all drives.  
He is letting the machine cool.  
SUBJECT + GET/HAVE + বস্ত্তবােক OBJECT + VERB-এর PAST PARTICIPLE FORM + অনযানয।  
মে ন- Let’s get our car repaired first.   He had a tooth filled.  
 i) Joy made his child _______ a nap. (Ans. take)  
ii) Psychologists can get the workers ________ more for productivity. (Ans. to work)  
iii) Let’s have some of our money ________ for dollars. (Ans. exchanged)  
iv) We like the way you had the beautician ________ your hair. (Ans. do)  
v) Professor Jim let us ________ a paper instead of taking a final exam. (Ans. write)   

 মেনার উপায়-০৭: It is time / It is high time এর পরর infinitive phrase রকংবা past indefinite tense-এর clause 
উভয়ই বযবহার করা োয়। তরব মকান কাজ করার সরিক স য় হরয়রছ বুঝারত infinitive phrase বরস এবং মকান কাজ করার সরিক 
স য় ইরতা রধয পার হরয় মেরছ তাই রবলম্ব না করর এ  ুহর রতকই কাজরি শুরম্ন করা উরেত বুঝারনার জনয past indefinite tense-এর 
clause বযবহার কররত হয়। উরলস্নখয মে, এ ধররনর sentence িারা present tense-এর অথক প্রকাশ পায়। It is time এর পররবরতক It 
is high time বযবহার কররল মবরশ মজার / গুরম্নত্বপ বুঝায়। It is time / It is high time এর Structure ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া 
হরলাঃ a) It is time / It is high time + (for + object)+ to + verb-এর base form + অনযানয  
b) It is time / It is high time + sub2 + verb-এর past form + অনযানয  
Q. It is time to -------- the work. (Ans. It is time to start the work.)  
Q. It’s time we ------- our livelihood. (Ans. It’s time we earned our livelihood.)  
Q. It is high time for us to -------- the enemy. (Ans. It is high time for us to attack the enemy.)  
Q. It is time we ------- our business. (Ans. It is time we started our business.)  
Q. It’s high time they -------. (Ans. It’s high time they changed their eating habits.)  

  মেনার উপায়-০৮: Would that / If / Had / I wish / I desire ইতযারে মকান sentence-এর শুরম্নরত বরস অসম্ভব ইো, 
আকাঙ্খা প্রকাশ করর। এ ধররনর sentence-মক past unreal fact / subjunctive past tense বলা হয়। এর েিন past simple 
tense-এর হরলও তা present রকংবা future tense-এর অথক প্রকাশ করর। উরলস্নখয মে, এ ধররনর sentence-এ verb রহরসরব be 
verb বযবহৃত হরল মসরেরে সবকো were বরস। Would that / If / Had / I wish / I desire-এর Structure   ও উোহর্ রনরে 
মেওয়া হরলাঃ  Would that / If / I wish / I desire + sub + verb-এর past form + অনযানয + !  
Had + sub + object + অনযানয + !  
 Q. If I -------! (Ans. If I were a child again!)     
Q. I wish I -------. (Ans. I wish I were a king.)  
Q. Had I the -------! (Ans. Had I the wings of a bird!)  
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Q. I wish it -------. (Ans. I wish it were Saturday.)  
Q. I desire he --------. (Ans. I desire he were alive today.)  
Q. If only I --------! (Ans. If only I knew the man in this area!)  
Q. Would that he --------! (Ans. Would that he stood first in the examination!)  

 মেনার উপায়-০৯: েখন মকান sentence িারা মকান রকছু গুরম্নত্বপপর্ক, আকারঙ্খত রকংবা প্রতযারশত বুঝায়, তখন উক্ত sentence-রিরত 
subjunctive mood প্রকাশ পায়। Subjunctive Mood-এর sentence ততরররত সাধারনত advice, advise, ask, demand, desire, 
desirable, essential, imperative, importance, important, insist, insistence, necessary, prefer, preferable, 
preference, propose, proposal, recommend, recommendation, request, require, requirement, suggest, suggestion, 
urge, vital ইতযারে শব্দ বযবহৃত হয় এবং এসব শরব্দর পরর that রেরয় েরিত clause-রির verb রহরসরব সরাসরর verb-এর base 
form বযবহৃত হয়। Subjunctive Mood-এর Structure   ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Sub1 + verb--- + that + sub2 + verb-এর base form +অনযানয  
Sub + verb--- + to + verb-এর base form + অনযানয  
 Q. It is essential that every child -------- the same facilities. (Ans. have; এখারন has হরব না)  
Q. It was important that James ---- to Uncle Arthur. (American style) (Ans. write; এখারন wrote হরব না)  
Q. It was important that James ---- to Uncle Arthur. (British style) (Ans. wrote; এখারন write হরব না)  
Q. It is essential to -------- the problem. (Ans. solve)  
Q. God -------- the King/Queen. (Ans. save; এখারন saves হরব না) (fixed phrase)  
Q. God -------- you. (Ans. bless; এখারন blesses হরব না) (fixed phrase)  
Q. It is important that Helen -------- present that time. (Ans. be; এখারন is / was হরব না)  
Q. The doctor suggested that she -------. (Ans. not smoke; এখারন did/does/should not smoke হরব না)  
Q. She refused the request that the prerequisite ------ waved. (Ans. be; এখারন should be/would be/was হরব না)  
Q. Our advice is that the company ------- in new equipment. (Ans. invest; এখারন invests/should invest হরব না)  

 মেনার উপায়-১০: মকান sentence-এ modal (shall, should, can, could, will, would, may, might, must, *dare, 
*need, would rather, had better, ought to, used to, going to, am to, is to, are to, was to, were to, have to, has 
to, had to ইতযারে)-এর রিক পরর verb-এর base form বরস। অথকাৎ modal + verb-এর base form হয়্। তরব modal + verb-
এর base form-এর পরর verb-এর অনয form হরত পারর। মে ন-  
i) You had better ______ it. (এরেরে Ans. do হরত পারর রকন্তু does / did / done / doing হরত পারর না।  
ii) Jerry could ______ wood well. (এরেরে Ans. chop হরত পারর রকন্তু chopped / chops / chopping হরত পারর না। )  
iii) We are to ______ the unknowns. (এরেরে Ans. learn হরত পারর রকন্তু learns / learned / learning হরত পারর না। )  
iv) Jeffrin could _____ completed the thesis paper. (এরেরে Ans. have; রকন্তু had/has/having সরিক উতর নয়।)  
v) It would ___an important matter. (Ans. be; রকন্তু am/is/are/was/were/been/being সরিক হরব না।)  

 মেনার উপায়-১১: মকান sentence-এ to-এর রিক পরর verb-এর base form বরস। অথকাৎ to + verb-এর base form হয়। তরব 
to + verb-এর base form-এর পরর verb-এর অনয form হরত পারর। মে ন-  
i) We all should work sincerely to _______ our country. ( Ans. develop )  
ii) Everybody wants to _______ a good house. ( Ans. have )  
iii) We wanted for the asparagus to _______ cooked. ( Ans. be )  
iv) Population control is a must to ______ poverty. ( Ans. alleviate )  
v) Inability to ______ birth to male child is a cause of violence to women. ( Ans. give )  
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Tense (কাল): Tense অথক কাল বা স য় Tense (কাল)। মকারনা কাজ সম্পােরনর স য়রক tense বরল । লযারিন শব্দ 
‘tempus’ মথরক tense শব্দরি এরসরছ । ‘tempus’ অথক স য় । 
Tense-এর প্রকাররভে: Verb-এর কাজ অনুোয়ী tense প্রধানত রতন প্রকার । েথা: 
১) Present tense (বতক ান কাল) 
২) Past tense (অতীত কাল) 
৩) Future tense (ভরবেযৎ কাল) 
১. Present tense (বতক ান কাল): মে কাজ বতক ান কারল সম্পন্ন হয় বা হরয় থারক মবাঝায়, তারক verb-এর present 
tense বা বতক ান কাল বরল । মে ন: I go to school. He writes a letter. He draws a picture. 
২. Past tense (অতীত কাল): মে কাজ অতীতকারল সম্পন্ন হরয়রছল বা ঘরিরছল মবাঝায়, তারক verb-এর past tense বা 
অতীত কাল বরল । মে ন: I went to school. He wrote a letter yesterday. He drew a picture. 
৩. Future tense (ভরবেযৎ কাল): ভরবেযৎ কারল মকারনা কাজ সম্পন্ন হরব মবাঝারল, তারক verb-এর future tense বা 
ভরবেযৎ কাল বরল । মে ন: I shall buy a pen. I shall go to Dhaka. They will play football etc. 
প্ররতযকরি tense-মক আবার োর ভারে ভাে করা োয় । েথা: 
১) Indefinite (অরনরেকি)  
২) Continuous (েলরত অবস্থা) 
৩) Perfect (সম্পন্ন বা মশে অবস্থা) ও 
৪) Perfect continuous (পরবক মথরক আরম্ভ হরয় েলরত থাকা) 
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Tense-এর পকরবেেে verb-এর ৩কি রূপ এর উপর কেিের  নর।  কেনে ৩কি কিকবনল verb-এর পকরবেেনের কিকত্তনে ১২কি tense-এর 

কেয়ম কেেোনেো হল:   

Name of tense Auxiliary Verb Verb- present form 
Present indefinite 

Present continuous 

Present perfect continuous 

 

am,is,are 

have been, has been 

v1 

v1 + ing 

v1 + ing 

Past continuous 

Past perfect continuous 

Was, were 

Had been 

v1 + ing 

v1 + ing 

Future indefinite 

Future continuous 

Future perfect continuous 

Will 

Will be 

v1 

v1 + ing 

v1 + ing 

 

Name of tense Auxiliary Verb Verb- past participle form 

Present perfect 

Past perfect 

Future perfect 

Have, has 

Had 

Will have 

v3 

v3 

v3 

 এেোনে প্রকেকি person- এর পনর ক  ক  auxiliary verb বনে েো কেেোনেো হল: 

Person 

To be verb To have verb 

Present (am, 

is, are) 

Past (was 

were) 
Future (will) 

Present 

(have, has) 
Past (had) 

I Am was will have had 

We Are were will have had 

You Are were will have had 

You Are were will have had 

He Is was will has had 

She Is was will has had 

They Are were will have had 

Karim Is was will has had 

The boy Is was will has had 

The boys are were will have had  

েোরর্ী: ক োে Tense এ ক োে Auxiliary Verb এবাং Main Verb এর রূপ ক মে [কব:দ্র: Pr=Present, F=Future 
Ind=Indefinite, Cont.=Continuous, Perf=Perfect,]  

Tense Auxiliary Verb Main Verb এর রূপ (Form) 

Pr Ind - V Present Form 

Pr Cont. am/is/are V Present Form +ing 

Pr Perf have/has V Past Participle Form 

Pr Perf. Cont. have been/has been V Present Form +ing 

Past Ind - V Past Form 

Past Cont. was/were V Present Form +ing 

Past Perf had V Past Participle Form 

Past Perf. Cont. had been V Present Form +ing 

F Ind will V Present Form 

F Cont. will be V Present Form +ing 

F Perf. will have V Past Participle Form 

F Perf. Cont. will have been V Present Form +ing 
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TENSE TIMELINE 
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“ছ” হনল বুেোনে হনব কয বো যিো present tense-এর । 
“ল” হনল বুেোনে হনব কয বো যিো past tense-এর । 
“ব” হনল বুেোনে হনব কয বো যিো future tense-এর । 
“ে” হনল বুেোনে হনব কয বো যিো continuous tense-এর । 
“য়” হনল বুেোনে হনব কয বো যিো perfect tense-এর। 
েোহনল : 
কে বনে ————--- x= present 
কে বকেনেনছ——— ে + ছ [ ে = continuous  , ছ = present ]  
অেএব বো যিো present continuous-এর বো য । 
 
কে বকেয়োনছ———— য় +ছ [ য় = perfect , ছ = present]  
অেএব বো যিো present perfect-এর বো য । 
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কে বকেল ------ ল [ ল = past]  
 
কে বকেনেকছল --ে + ল [ ে = continuous , ল = past ] 
অেএব বো যিো past continuous-এর বো য । 
 
কে বকেয়োকছল— য় + ল [ য় = perfect , ল = past ] 
অেএব বো যিো past perfect-এর বো য । 
 
কে বকেনব—————ব [ ব = future ] 
কে বকেনে থোক নব —— ে + ব [ ে = continuous , ব =future ]  
অেএব বো যিো future continuous-এর বো য । 
 
কে বকেয়ো থো নব–––– য় + ব [ য় = perfect , ব = future ]  
অেএব বো যিো future perfect-এর বো য । 
লে  রুেঃ  বো য েবগুনলো ক ন্তু েোধু িোেোর ।  োরে েোধু িোেোর বো যগুনলো বয রনের েব কেয়ম কমনে িনল ।  থ্য িোেোর 
বো যগুনলো বয রনের েব কেয়ম কমনে িনল েো । 
 

কয ক োনেো verb-এর  নয় িো রূপ থোন  ।  
এগুনলো হনলো :  
 Present রূপ  
 Past রূপ  
 Past participle (P.P) রূপ  
 –ing যুি রূপ  
 Base form মুল রূপ 

Base form Present form Past form P.P form -ing form  
Be Am/is/are Was/were Been Being  
Have Have/has Had Had Having  
Do Do Did Done Doing  
Go Go Went gone going  

এ িু লনেো  রনল কেেনে পোনব কয শুধুমোে “Be” এবাং “Have” এই েুই verb-এর base form-এর েোনথ present form-
এর কমল কেই বোক  অেযোেয verb-এর কমল রনয়নছ । েোই অনেন ই present form-ক  base form বনলে । আমরো 
আমোনের েুকবধোনেে base form এবাং present form আলোেো আলোেো  নর উনল্লে  রব ।  
  অাংশ 
Shimul eats rice (s যুি হওয়োর  োরে মনে আনছনেো !)  
 Shimul is eating rice 
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 Shimul has eaten rice (has যুি হওয়োর  োরে মনে আনছনেো !) 
ে অাংশ 
 Shimul ate rice  
 Shimul was eating rice (এেোনে কশমুনলর পকরবনেে they হনল  ী হনব , বনলোনেো!)  
 Shimul had eaten rice  
ে অাংশ 
 Shimul will eat rice  
 Shimul will be eating rice  
 Shimul will have eaten rice (েোনমর পর has বকে ক ন্তু এেোনে have ক ে বেনলো ?) এই উেোহরেগুনলোনে কশমুনলর 
িোে েোওয়োর  োজিো কবকিন্ন  োনল কেনয় কেনয়নছ ক োে শব্দিো ?  
“eat” এবাং েোর আনে অবকস্থে ক ছু auxiliary verb 
  অাংনশর 
প্রথম উেোহরনে auxiliary verb েোই , েোই eat অথেোৎ মূল verb-এর form-িোই বোন যর tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী । 
কদ্বেীয় উেোহরনে to be verb-এর present form এবাং মূল verb-এর ing form-িো বোন যর tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী।  
েৃেীয় উেোহরনে to have verb-এর present form এবাং মূল verb-এর P.P form-িোই বোন যর tense পকরবেেনের জেয 
েোয়ী ।  
auxiliary verbগুনলো হনলো am , is , are , was , were , been , have , has , had , shall , should , will , would 
, can , could , may,might, do did ,done , need , ought , must , dare , ইেযোকে ।  
আবোর  
ে অাংনশর  
প্রথম উেোহরনে auxiliary verb েোই , েোই eat অথেোৎ মূল verb-এর form-িোই বোন যর tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী ।  
কদ্বেীয় উেোহরনে to be verb-এর past form এবাং মূল verb-এর ing form-িো tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী ।  
েৃেীয় উেোহরনে to have verb-এর past form এবাং মূল verb-এর P.P form-িোই tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী । 
ে অাংনশর  
প্রথম উেোহরনে will-িোই বোন যর tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী । 
কদ্বেীয় উেোহরনে will এবাং মূল verb-এর ing form-িো tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী । 
েৃেীয় উেোহরনে will এবাং মূল to have verb-িোই tense পকরবেেনের জেয েোয়ী । ( ী  ী কজকেে tense পকরবেেনের জেয 
েোয়ী েো মুেস্ত  রোর জন্য বলো হয় েোই, বরাং এগুনলো বুেোর কিষ্টো  রনব )  
এেে পৃথ  পৃথ  িোনব প্রকেকি অাংশ লনেো  নরোঃ 
  অাংশ : 
1. “shimul eats rice” এেোনে “eat” ক োে form-এ আনছ ?’ 
- (পোঠন র উত্তর) অবযশই েো present রুনপ আনছ ।  
- হযোাঁ ,যেে verb-এর রূপ present েেে েো present indifinit tense বো simple present tense । আবোর verb-এর 
রূপ যকে past হয় েেে েো past indifinit tense বো simple past tense । 
2. shimul is eating rice এেোনে eat-এর ক োে form ? 
- (পোঠন র উত্তর) eat-এর -ing যুি রূপিো বনেনছ । - -ing যুি verb-এর আনে কয to be verb বনে েো মনে আনছ কেো  
এেে বনলোনেো to be verb-এর ক োে form-িো বনেনছ ?  
- (পোঠন র উত্তর) to be verb-এর present form, is বনেনছ ।  
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হযোাঁ , ক ন্তু আনর িো  থো কয বলো হয় কে !  
 নয় িো কেয়ম লনেো  রঃ 
☆✮  মূল verb-এর -ing form-িো কেেনলই বুেনব কয েো continuous tense । v -ing form-এর আনে অবশযই এ িো 
to be verb বেনব। এবাং ঐ to be verb-এর রূপ কেনে বলনে হনব ঐ বো য ক োে tense-এর । এেে যকে ঐ to be 
verb-এর রূপ িো present হয় েোহনল বো যিো present continuous tense-এর বো য আর যকে ঐ to be verb-এর রূপ 
িো past form-এর হয় েোহনল বো যিো past continuous tense-এর বো য । (to be verb-গুনলো মুলে এেোনে auxiliary 
verb কহেোনব আনছ । )  
 
☆✮ Will কেনে বুেনব কয েো future tense-এর বো য । ( েনব I এর কেনে shall বযোবহোর হনব,আবোর will বযোবহোরও 
িলনব ) 
 

☆✮ মূল verb-এর P.P form-এর আনে to have verb থো নল বুেনে হনব কয এিো perfect tense-এর বো য । এবাং ঐ 
to have verb-এর রূপ কেনে বলনে হনব েো ক োে tense-এর perfect । যকে ঐ to have verb-এর রূপ িো present হয় 
েোহনল বো যিো present perfect tense-এর বো য আবোর যকে ঐ to have verb-এর রূপ িো past form-এর হয় েোহনল 
বো যিো past perfct tense-এর বো য ।  
 
Perfec continuous Tense কিেোর উপোয়ঃ   
1. Present perfect continuous tense  
2. Past perfect continuous tense  
3. Future perfect continuous tense 
আেো ! এেে এগুনলোর এন  িো বো য লনেো  নরো  
1. I have been reading ..........( Present perfect continuous tense)  
2. I had been reading.............( Past perfect continuous tense)  
3. I will have been reading .......... (Future perfect continuous tense)  
প্রথম বো যিো লনেো  নরো:  
I have been reading কযনহেু continuous েোই verb-এর েোনথ -ing যুক্ে হনব । েেে হনব I reading । আবোর 
কযনহেু perfect েোই to have verb বেনব । এেে হনব I have/has/had reading (to have verb = have / has / 
had) । আবোর কযনহেু present tense-এর বো য েোই to have verb-এর present রূপ িো বনেনছ । এেে বো যিো হনব I 
have reading । এই বো যিো যকে েকঠ  হয় েোহনল আমোনের পড়ো ক োনয় িো কেয়ম িুল হনয় যোনব । 
কেওমগুনলো হনলো:  
1. –ing যুি verb-এর আনে to be verb বনে । ( ক ন্তু এেোনে to be verb কেই ) 
2. To have verb-এর পনর verb-এর P.P form বনে ।(ক ন্তু এেোনে –ing form আনছ)  
☆✮ এই কেেিো tense-এর েোনথ েবেময় েমনয়র উনল্লে থো নব (বোাংলোয় েময় বুেোনে “যোবে” বো “ধনর” হনব । ‘যোবে” 
হনল for এবাং “হইনে/কথন /ধনর” হনল since হনব ) এেেে আমরো ইাংকলশ কথন  এই tense-গুনলো কিেোর উপোয় জোেলোম 
। 
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বতক ানকারল মকারনা কাজ সাধার্ ভারব হয় বা হরয় থারক এরূপ মবাঝারল verb-এর present indefinite tense হয় 
।রেরন্তনসতয, রনকিভরবেযৎ, অভযাস, প্রকৃরতরবাঝারতও present indefinite tense হয় । 
েিন প্র্ারল: Subject-এর পর  রল verb-এর present form বযবহৃত হয় । তরব subject (কতকা) third person singular 
number হরল  রল verb-এর মশরে s বা es মোে কররত হয় । 
মে ন: 
We live in Bangladesh. 

The sun rises in the east. 
Birds fly in the sky. 
The rose smells sweet. 
He does not sleep by day. 
Does Ram not drink tea? 
Present Indifinte Tense এর প্রনয়োে: এেে ইাংনরকজনে  থো বলোর েময় আমরো  েে এই কিন্স  োনজ লোেোব? 
েোধরর্ে বেেমোনে হয়, ক োে অিযোে কবোেোয় বো কিরন্তে ক োে েেয কবোেোনে এই Tense বযোবহৃে হয়। 
কযমে: আকম যোই ( I go) , কে েবেময় েেয বনল (He always speaks the truth) , বরফ পোকেনে িোনে (Ice floats on 
water) 
Present Indifinte Tense বোাংলোয় কিেোর উপোয়:  কর,  নর বো  র ধরনর্র বোন যর জেয এই  োল। কযমে; আকম িকল, কে 
িনল, েুকম িল। 
বোাংলো কিয়োর কশনে ই- োর, ই (1st Person),শূেয  কবিকি (কযমে  র, ডো ), ও ( 2nd Person) অথবো এ- োর, য় (3rd 
Person) থোন । 
কযমে 1st Person: আকম যোই, আকম িোকে ইেযোকে--ই- োর, ই 
2nd Person: েুকম যোও, েুকম িোে--ও, শূেয কবিকি 
3rd Person: কে যোয়, কে িোনে--য়, এ  োর 
এর ম বো য থো নল কেকি Present Indifinte Tense হনব আবোর Present Indifinte Tense থো নল বোাংলোয় েোর অথে 
এিোনব হনব। স্পষ্ট েো হনল বলুে। 
শব্দ কেনে Present Indifinte Tense কিেোর উপোয়: Always (েবেেো) , Regularly (কেয়কমে) , Sometimes (মোনেমোনে), 
Often (প্রোয়ই, েুবই কেয়কমে) , Generally (েোধোরর্ে), Daily (সেকে ) , Everyday (প্রকেকেে), Occasionally (মোনে 
মোনে, কেয়কমে েয়), Usually (েোধোরর্ে) , Normally (েোধরর্ে) শব্দগুনলো ক োে বোন য থো নল েো Present Indifinte 
Tense হনব।  
কযমে: কে কেয়কমে  ুরআে অধযয়ে  নর- He studies the Qur'an regularly 
 েোধোরর্ে কে ে োল পোাঁিিোয় ঘুম কথন  উনঠ-He usually gets up at 5 a.m. 
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Present Indefinite tense- এর বযবহারঃ 
(i) রের ত্মন সতয (universal truth) বুঝারত: The sun rises in the east. 
(ii) অভযাসেত ক ক বুঝারত: He goes to bed at 10 o’clock everyday. 
(iii) ভরবেযরত মকান কাজ হরব বুঝারত অরনক স য় এ Tense বযবহৃত হয়, Ramadan begins in the next month. 
(iv) often, usually, sometimes, always, occasionally, on Friday, twice, every day, every week ইতযারে শব্দ 
বা phrase এর সরহত: Muslims go to mosque on Friday. 
(v) অতীত কারলর কাজ বতক ারনর কাজ রূরপ বুঝারত: Humayun ascends the throne. 
(vi) মকান বযক্তা বা মলখরকর উরক্ত উিৃরত কররত: Shakespeare says, “Life is a tale told by an idiot”. 
(vii) Newspaper-এর headline-এ বযবহৃত হয়। 
(viii) Conditional sentence-এ বযবহৃত হয়: If he wants, I’ll help him. Unless you read seriously, you will 
not do well. 
(ix) েরে Subordinate clause until, as soon as, when, before ইতযারে conjunction িারা শুরম্ন হয় এবং েরে 
ভরবেযৎ কারলর অথক বুঝায় তরব principal clause- এর verb ভরবেযৎ কারলর হরলও এ tense বযবহৃত হয়। 
I shall wait until you come back.  As soon as the rain stops, we shall start playing. 
(x) মে স সত্ম verb (মে ন- see, assume, seem, hear, think, look, smell, taste, understand, believe, feel, 
love, expect ইতযারে) এর continuous form-এ বযবহৃত হরত পারর না মস স সত্ম verb গুরলা present continuous - 
এর পররবরতক present indefinite-এ বযবহৃত হয়। মে নঃI see a bird. (not I am seeing a bird) 
 
উপররর অরধকাংশ verb-এর রবরশে অথক প্রকাশ কররত continuous form হয়। মে নঃ 
1. েখন মকান  তা ত মেওয়া বা োওয়া হয় না তখন “think” present continuous-এ বযবহৃত হয়। 
মে নঃ what are you thinking about? 
2. প্রতীক্ষঃা বুঝারত “expect” continuous tense-এ বযবহৃত হয়।   মে নঃ I am expecting you arrival. 
(xi) মখলাধুলার ধারা ব্কনা (commentaries on games) নািক বা অরপরার ব্কনা কররত এ tense বযবহৃত হয়। মে নঃ A 
passes to B, B to D, D across F and he shoots and it’s a goal. 
(xii) এই  াে মকান কাজ সম্পন্ন হরয়রছ বুঝারত। মে নঃ He is gone. 
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 বতক ান কারল মকারনা কাজ হরে বা েলরছ এরূপ মবাঝারল verb-এর present continuous tense হয় । 
েিন প্র্ারল: Subject-এর পর person ও number অনুসারর am, is, are বরস এবং  রল verb-এর মশরে ing মোে হয়। 
মে ন: 
Mother is telling a story. 
The dog is barking. 
Tuli is singing a song. 
I am seeing a bird. 
Now it is not raining. 
Rahim is catching fish. 

Present continuous tense- এর বযবহারঃ 
(i) ভরবেযতকারলর অথক বুঝারত। I am leaving tomorrow. 
Note: come ও go verb বযতীত অনযানয verb-এর সারথ ভরবেযত স রয়র উরলস্নখ কররত হয়। 
 
(ii) মকান কাজ পররবক শুরম্ন হরয় বতক ান কারলও রকছু স য় েলা বুঝারত।Forman is working for examination. 
 
(iii) রবররক্ত বা অস্বরসত্ম বুঝারত প্রায় পুনঃ পুনঃ ঘিরছ এ ন কারজর মেমে always এবং continually-এর সারথ। 
The students is always disturbing the class. (not all time) 
 
(iv) পররবতকনশীল অবস্থা (changing situation) বুঝারত;  মে নঃ The population of Bangladesh is increasing 
rapidly. 
 
(v) Today, this season, this year ইতযারে বুঝারতঃ He often goes to school by bus but today he is going by 
train. 
(vi) বক্তার বলার স য় মকান কাজ েলরছ রিক বলার  ুহর রতক নয় ( not at the time of speaking) বুঝারত। 
He is painting the building. I am reading Hamlet of Shakespeare. 
Note: উপররর sentence েুরির subject েথাক্রর  He এবং I কাজগুরল রিক বলার  ুহর রতক কররছনা। 
 
* রনর ্র verb গুরলর সাধার্ত present continuous tense হয় না। 
Verbs of perception / senses: feel, hear, see, smell, notice, observe ইতযারে। 
Verbs of feeling and emotions: desire, dislike, fear, hate, want, like, love, mind, prescribe, wise, abhor, 
appreciate, care for, detest, value ইতযারে। 
Verbs of possession: belong, own, possess. 
Verbs of thinking: understand, know, think, realize, believe, except, recollect, remember, forget, 
recall, trust. 
The Auxiliarries: may, shall, will, can, must ইতযারে। 
বযরতক্র ঃ রবরশে অথক প্রকাশ কররত এ সকল verb-এর continuous form হয়। 
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 বতক ান কারল মকারনা কাজ এই  াে মশে হরয়রছ রকন্তু তার িল এখরনা বতক ান আরছ, এরূপ মবাঝারল verb-এর present 
perfect tense হয় । 
েিন প্র্ারল: Subject-এর পর person ও number অনুসারর have বা has বরস এবং  রল verb-এর past participle 
form বযবহত হয় । 
মে ন: 
 I have written a letter. 
 She has drawn a picture. 
 They have eaten rice. 

Present perfect tense- এর বযবহারঃ 
(i) অতীত ঘিনার িল এখনও বতক ান ররয়রছ বুঝারত: Maulana Bhashani has done a lot for our country. 
 
(ii) অতীরত অরনক স য় ধরর মকান কাজ হরয়রছ এবং এখনও স রয়র স ারি হয়রন এরূপ অথয প্রকাশ কররত: 
They lived in London for ten years. 
 
(iii) মকান sentence-এ Just, Just now, already, yet, never, ever, lately, recently ইতযারে Adverb এবং so far, 
up to now, up to the present ইতযারে Adverbial Phrase থাকরল Present Perfect Tense হয়। 
I have already written the letter. 
Have you ever been to Cox’s Bazar? 
So far he has done well. 
 
(iv) After, when, before পররবক থাকরল Future Perfect Tense প্রকাশ কররত Present Perfect Tense বযবহৃত হয়। 
Go to bed when/after you have done your home work. 
 
(v) অতীরত মকান কােক সংঘরিত হরয়রছ এবং তা বতক ারন ঘিরত পারর এ ন বুঝারত: 
I have seen wolves in the forest. 
উপররর Sentence-রির অথক it is still possible to see in the forest. 
 
(vi) Incomplete period বুঝারত ( today, this morning, this afternoon, this evening, this week, this 
month, this year, this century ইতযারে) 
Tom has rung me three times this morning. 
এখারন morning বলরত েুপুর ১িার পরবক পেক ত্ম বুঝায়। েরে স য়রি ১িার পর বুঝায় তখন তা complete period বুঝায় 
এবং তা Past indefinite tense হয়। 
Tom rang me three times this morning (at 2 pm) 
I have seen him this afternoon (at 4 pm) 
I saw him this afternoon (at 6 pm) 
 
(vii) a. অভযাসেত ক ক(habitual actions) বুঝারত: They have always answered my letter. 
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b. মকান পুনঃ পুনঃ সংঘরিত না হওয়া বুরঝরয় একিানা সংঘরিত হওয়া বুঝারল: 
Since my childhood I have learnt my lessons attentively. 
রকন্তুঃু এমেমে Since এর রবকল্প রহরসরব for এর পরর period of time বযবহার কররত হয়। 
I have learnt my lessons attentively for ten years. 
 
(viii) রন ্রলরখত ধররনর Sentence-এর মেমে: 
Jerry is the best boy I have ever seen. 
This is the best book I have ever read. 
Note: ever-এর পররবরতক the first, the second, the only বযবহার করা োয়। 
This is first time I have seen a lion. 
This is the only book he has bought. 
 
(ix) অতীরত সংঘরিত হরয় বতক ারন মকান কাজ েরল এরূপ বুঝারত: 
He has been in London for three years. (he is still in London) 
রকন্তু He was in London for three years. (he is not in London now) 
 
(x) বলার স য় মকান কাজ সংঘরিত হরয়রছ বুঝারল: 
I have not seen you for years. (but I see you now) 
The room has not been cleaned for months. (but we are cleaned it now) 
 
(xi) রন ্রলরখত ধররনর প্রশ্ন এবং তার উতর বুঝারত: 
How long have you been you here? – I have been here for six months. 
Have you been to the zoo? – yes, I have been to the zoo. 
 
The present used with for and since 
For এর বযবহার: (a) period of time (extending into the present) বুঝারত: We have lives in Delhi for five 
years. (and still live there) 
Note: be,live এবং wait এর পর for থকরল উক্ত for বাে মেয়া োয়: 
We have been here an hour. 
Since এর বযবহার : Point of time-এর পররবক since বরস: He has been ill since Monday. 
 
Note: last এবং the last এর  রধয পাথককয: রনরেকি স য় (point of time) বুঝারত last এবং বযাপক স য় (period of 
time) বুঝারত the last বযবহৃত হয়। মে ন: 
I have been here since last week. 
I have been here for the last week. 
 
(xii) রেরিপরে Present perfect tense প্রায়ই বযবহৃত হয়: I am sorry I have not written before. 
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বতক ান কারল মকারনা কাজ পরবক মথরক আরম্ভ হরয় এখরনা হরে বা েলরছ এরূপ মবাঝারল verb-এর present perfect 
continuous tense হয় । 
েিন প্র্ালী: Subject-এর পর person ও number অনুসারর have been বা has been বরস এবং  রল verb-এর মশরে 
ing মোে হয় । 
 
মে ন: 
I have been reading for five hours. 
It has been raining since morning. 
He has been suffering from fever for seven days. 
 

Present perfect continuous tense- এর বযবহারঃ 
 
 (i) Present perfect continuous tense- এর মেমে বযাপক স য় (period of time) এর পররবক for এবং রনরেকি স য় 
(point of time) এর পররবক since বরস।  
 I have been reading for two hours.  
 I have been reading since in the morning. 
 
(ii) এ Tense-এ রস্থরতশীলতার অথকজ্ঞাপক (static Nature) এর-verb মে ন stay, sit, stand, wait, study, lie, learn, 
rest, live, sleep, rain, work, teach ইতযারেও বযবহারই মবরশ। এ verb গুরলর কােক তারের প্রকৃরতেত কারর্ আরম্ভ হরয় 
বতক ারন েড়ায়। He has been sleeping for three hours. 
 
(iii) Present perfect tense-এ পুনঃপুনঃ সংঘরিত কােকরক Present perfect continuous tense-এ প্রকাশ করা হয়। 
Present perfect: I have written six letters since breakfast. 
Present perfect continuous: I have writing letters since breakfast. 
 
Note: এমেমে present perfect ও present perfect continuous-এর পাথককয হল present perfect tense –এ 
সম্পকৃত number of times ও number of things এর উরলস্নখ থারক; রকন্তুঃু present perfect continuous- এ থারক 
না এবং কাজরি রনরবরেন্নভারব বলা বুঝায়। 
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রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে অ, ই, এ, ও, য় থাকরল Present Indefinite Tense হয়। এছাড়া ও বাকযর  রধয 
always, never, often, everyday, regularly, usually, seasonally, normally, sometimes থাকরল Present 
Indefinite Tense হয়। 
 
েি্প্র্ালীঃ Subt +  রল Verb + S / Es + extension বা বাকী অংশ। (Do Verb এর মেরে) 
 
 রন রাখরব Present Indefinite Tense-এ  রল Verb এর সারথ S / Es Subject অনুোরয় েুক্ত কররত হয়। 
 
মে না গুরলা Subject রহসারব থাকরল Verb এর সারথ S / Es েুক্ত কররত হয় 
 
He / she এবং মে মকান একরি না  Subject রহসারব থাকরল Verb এর সারথ S / Es েুক্ত কররত হয়। আর   না গুরলা 
না থাকরল Verb এর সারথ S / Es েুক্ত কররত হয় না।  
Do, Catch, Go, Teach, Brush এই গুরলার মেরে Es েুক্ত হয় এবং বারক সব Verb এর মবলায় S েুক্ত হয়। 
 
আর  বইরি পরড়। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ই ’’ আরছ ) = I read the book. 
র না বইরি পরড়। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ এ’’ আরছ) = Mina reads the book 
প্রতযয় প্ররতরেন সু্করল োয়।(রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়’’ আরছ) = Prottoy goes to school everyday.  
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় প্ররেরেন সু্করল োয়। = Piash and Prottoy go to school everyday. 
তারা নেীরত  াছ ধরর। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ এ’’ আরছ) = They catch fish in the river 
 
Mind it t উপররর বাকযগুরলা লে কররল মেখা োয় মে Present Indefinite Tense-এ  রল Verb এর সারথ েুক্ত S / Es 
হরয়রছ আবার রকছু বারকযর মেরে েুক্ত হয়রন। 
 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Do / does + Sub: +  রল Verb + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ +?  
 
আর  রক একরি বই পরড়? = Do I read a book? 
র না কী একরি বই পরড়? = Does Mina read a book? 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় রক প্ররেরেন সু্করল োয়? = Do Piash and Prottoy go to school everyday?  
তারা রক নেীরত  াছ ধরর। = Do they catch fish in the river? 
মস কী প্ররতরেন  াংস খায়? = Does he eat meat everyday? 
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Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালী ঃঃ 
Subject + do not / does not +  রল Verb + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ । 
আর  বইরি পরড় না। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ই ’’ আরছ ) = I do not read the book.  
র না বইরি পরড় না। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ এ’’ আরছ) = Mina does not read the book 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় প্ররেরেন সু্করল োয় না। = Piash and Prottoy do not go to school everyday. 
তারা নেীরত  াছ ধরর না। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ এ’’ আরছ) = They do not catch fish in the river. 
 
Be Verb (Am / is / are) 
Be Verb t মে Verb িারা মকান রকছু ‘‘ হওয়া ’’ বুঝায় তারক Be Verb বরল।  
আ রা জারন মে, বাংলা বারকযর মশরে  রল Verb বা রেয়া থারক। েরে বাংলা বারকযর মশরে মকান Verb খুাঁরজ না পাওয়া োয় 
তাহরল Present Indefinite Tense-এ Be Verb (am / is / are)  রল Verb রহসারব বযবহৃত হয়।  
 
মকান রকছু ‘‘হওয়া ’’ অরথক Be Verb বযবহৃত হয় 
 
Be Verb এর েি্প্র্ালী ঃঃ  
Sub: + am / is / are + Adjective / Noun + extension বা বাকী অংশ । 
 
মলাকরি সৎ। = The man is honest. 
এরি একরি নতুন কল । = This is a new pen. 
আ ার বা একজন রশেক। = My father is a teacher. 
আ রা েুই ভাই ও রতন মবান। =We are two brothers and three sisters. 
 
মকউ মকান রবেরয় / অবস্থায় / স্থারন েুবকল /  জবুত / ভাল/ খারাপ / ভীত / সাহসী / েে / অেে ‘‘ হয় / আরছ / আরছ 
’’ বুঝারত Present Indefinite Tense-এ Be Verb (am / is / are)  রল Verb রহসারব বযবহৃত হয়।  
↓ 
েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Sub: + am / is / are + Adjective + Preposition (in / for / at / with) + Noun + extension বা বাকী অংশ । 
 
মস ইংরররজরত েুবকল = He is weak in English. 
আর  আ ার বাবার সারথ ভাল আরছ। = I am good with my father. 
বালকরি িুিবরল খুব েে। = The boy is expert in football.  
র লন রক্ররকি মখলায় মবশ খারাপ। = Milon is very bad in playing cricket. 
বাবা অরিরস আরছন। = Father is in the office. 
আর  স সযায় আরছ। = I am in problem. 
Mind itt মকান শরব্দর মশরে েরে এ, য়, মত েুক্ত থারকরল   শরব্দর পররবক Preposition (in, in the, at, to,) বরস। Come, 
Go verb এর পরর To বরস, বারড় / Home, রাত / Night, েুপুররর / Noon এর পররবক At বরস। আর এইগুরলা বারে মকান 
শরব্দর মশরে এ, য়, মত েুক্ত থারকরল   শরব্দর পররবক Preposition (in , in the) 
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In এর বযবহার 
মকান রবেরয়র না , মজলার/ রবভারের না , মেরশর না , সারলর না  / মে মকান সু্কল / মে মকান করলজ/ মে মকান 
রবশ্বরবেযালরয়র / মে মকান হসরপিারলর নার র মশরে এ, য়, মত েুক্ত থারকরল   সব নার র পররবক in বরস। 
আর  রবপরে আরছ। ( শরব্দর মশরে ‘‘ এ ’’ েুক্ত আরছ) = I am in danger. 
মস বারড়রে সুরখ আরছ। = He is happy at home.  
রানী এখন ইরিয়ারত আরছ। = Rani is in India. 
আ ার ভাই কুরিয়া সরকারী করলরজ আরছ। = My brother is in Kushtia Govt. College. 
 
In the এর বযবহার 
পুকুরর / নেীরত / সােরর /  ারি / মস্টরডয়ার , রাস্তায় / পারকক / গ্রার  / শহরর / আকারশ / ইাতযারে নার র মশরে এ, য়, 
মত েুক্ত থারকরল   সব নার র পররবক in the বরস। 
প্রতযয় সু্করল আরছ। = Prottoy is in the school. 
সব রশল্পীরা মস্টরডয়ার  আরছন। = All the singers are in the stadium. 
আ ারের গ্রার  অরনক সু্কল আরছ। = There are many schools in our school. 
  
  
Preposition (with, to, for, on) এর বযবহার 
To - কারছ অরথক বযবহৃত হয় 
মস আ ার কারছ আরছ। = He is to me. 
With- সারথ অরথক বযবহৃত হয় 
আর  মতা ার সারথ ভাল আরছ। = I am well with you. 
For- জনয অরথক বযবহৃত হয় 
আ রা তারের জনয বারড়রত আরছ। = We are at home for them. 
 
On -মকান রকছুর ওপরর , মকান বাররর না  / তারররখর নার র পররবক On বযবহৃত হয় 
আ ার বনু্ধ ররববারর এথারন আরস। = My friend comes here on Sunday. 
বইরি মিরবরলর ওপরর। = The book is on the table. 
 
Have Verb (Have / has) 
Have Verb (Have / has) t কতকা / বযরক্তর মকান রকছু আরছ এরুপ বুঝারত Present Indefinite Tense – এ Have 
Verb  রল Verb রহসারব বযবহৃত হয়। 
 
Have Verb রেরনবার উপায়ঃ  
Subject / কতকার মশরে েরে র / এর েুক্ত থারক এবং আরছ অথক বুঝারল Present Indefinite Tense – এ Have Verb 
 রল Verb রহসারব বযবহৃত হয়। Subject / কতকার মশরে েরে র / এর েুক্ত না থারক এবং আরছ অথক বুঝারল Present 
Indefinite Tense-এ Be Verb (am / is / are)  রল Verb রহসারব বযবহৃত হয়।  
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বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ Sub: + have / has + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ । 
 
আ ার বাবার একরি কারখানা আরছ। ( কতকার মশরে ‘‘ র’’ েুক্ত আরছ)  
= My father has a industry. 
ররহর র একরি ম াবাইল আরছ। (কতকার মশরে ‘‘ এর’’ েুক্ত আরছ)  
 = Rahim has a mobile. 
আ ার বারড়রত একরি োরড় আরছ। ( কতকার মশরে ‘‘ র’’ েুক্ত আরছ)  
= I have a car in my house.  
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Do / does + Sub: + have + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ +? 
 
মতা ার রক একরি ঘরড় আরছ? = Do you have a watch? 
তার রক একরি নতুন জা া আরছ? = Does he have a new shirt? 
 
Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Sub: + have no / has no + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ। 
 
আ ার মকান বারড় মনই। = I have no house. 
তারের গ্রার  মকান জর  মনই। = They have no land in the village. 
তার জীবরন মকান সুখ মনই। = He has no happiness in his life. 
 
 # কারর মকান রকছু মনই বুঝারত have no / has no বরস। 
 

 
রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে ল, মল, লা , ত, মত, তা , মতন থাকরল Past Indefinite Tense হয়। এছাড়া ও 
বাকযর  রধয Yesterday, ago, last day, last night, last week, long ago, long since, long since, before, later, 
in the past থাকরল Past Indefinite Tense হয়। 
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ Subt +  রল Verb এর Past form + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ । 
  
আর  সু্করল রেরয় রছলা । ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ লা  ’’ আরছ) = I went to school. 
মস অংকরি করররছল। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ ল ’’ আরছ) = He did the sum. 
তারা আ ারক রেনত। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ ত ’’ আরছ) = They knew me. 
আ ার বাবা আ ারক ইংরররজ পড়ারতন।(রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ ত ’’ আরছ) = My father taught me English. 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Did+ Sub: +  রল Verb এর Present form+ ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ +?  
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আর  রক সু্করল রেরয় রছলা । = Did I go to school? 
মস রক অংকরি করররছল। = Did he do the sum. 
তারা রক আ ারক রেনত। = Did they know me? 
আ ার বাবা রক আ ারক ইংরররজ পড়ারতন। = Did my father teach me English.  
 
Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালী ঃঃ  
Sub: + did not +  রল Verb এর Present form+ ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ +?  
 
আর  সু্করল রেরয়রছলা  না। = I did not go to school. 
মস অংকরি করররছল না। = He did not do the sum. 
তারা আ ারক রেনত না। =They did not know me. 
আ ার বাবা আ ারক ইংরররজ পড়ারতন না। = My father did not teach me English. 

 
রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার েরে মশরে ব, মব, মবন থাকরল Future Indefinite Tense হয়।  
এছাড়াও tomorrow, very soon, next / coming week, month / year থাকরল Future Indefinite Tense হয়।  
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ Subt + shall / will + verb + ob: + + extension বা বাকী অংশ। 
 
আর  বইরি পরড়ব। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ব ’’ আরছ ) = I shall read the book. 
র না বইরি পরড়রব। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মব’’ আরছ) = Mina will read the book 
রতরন আ ারক ইংরররজ পড়ারবন। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মবন’’ আরছ) = He will teach me English. 
I, We থাকরল Shall বরস এবং অনয সব মেরে Will বরস। 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Shall / will + Sub: + verb + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ? 
 
আর  রক বইরি পরড়ব ? = Shall l read the book? 
র না রক বইরি পরড়রব? = Will Mina read the book? 
রতরন রক আ ারক ইংরররজ পড়ারবন? = Will he teach me English? 
 
Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Subt + shall not / will not + verb + ob: + বাকী অংশ। 
 
আর  বইরি পরড়ব না। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ব ’’ আরছ ) = I shall not read the book. 
র না বইরি পরড়রব না। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মব’’ আরছ) = Mina will not read the book 
রতরন আ ারক ইংরররজ পড়ারবন না। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মবন’’ আরছ) = He will not teach me English. 
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রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে ে, মতরছ, মতরছন, মতরছ, মতরছন থাকরল Present Continuous Tense হয়। 
এছাড়াও বারকযর  রধয now, at this moment থাকরল Present Continuous Tense হয়। 
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  Subt + am / is/ are +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ । 
আর  একরি বই পরড়রতরছ। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মতরছ ’’ আরছ)  
= I am reading a book. 
র না একরি বই পরড়রতরছ। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মতরছ ’’ আরছ)  
= Mina is reading a book. 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় প্ররেরেন সু্করল োরে। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ ে’’ আরছ) 
= Piash and Prottoy are going to school everyday. 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Am / is / are + Subt +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ +? 
আর  রক একরি বই পরড়রতরছ?? = Am I reading a book? 
র না কী একরি বই পরড়রতরছ? = Is Mina reading a book? 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় রক প্ররেরেন সু্করল োরে? = Are Piash and Prottoy going to school everyday? 
 
Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Subt + am not / is not / are not + রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ ।  
আর  একরি বই পরড়রতরছ না = I am not reading a book. 
র না একরি বই পরড়রতরছ না। = Mina is not reading a book. 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় প্ররেরেন সু্করল োরে না। = Piash and Prottoy are not going to school everyday? 
 

রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে মতরছল, মতরছরলন, মতরছলা  থাকরল Past Continuous Tense বযবহৃত হয়। 
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  Sub + was / were +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ ।  
 
আর  একরি বই পরড়রতরছলা । ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মতরছলা  ’’ আরছ) = I was reading a book. 
র না একরি বই পরড়রতরছল। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মতরছল’’ ’’ আরছ) = Mina was reading a book. 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় প্ররেরেন সু্করল োইরতরছল। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ মতরছল’’ আরছ) = Piash and Prottoy were going to 
school everyday. 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Was / were + Subt +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ +? 
আর  রক একরি বই পরড়রতরছ?? = Was I reading a book? 
র না কী একরি বই পরড়রতরছ? = Was Mina reading a book? 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় রক প্ররেরেন সু্করল োরে? = Were Piash and Prottoy going to school everyday? 
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Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Subt + am not / is not / are not + রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ ।  
  
আর  একরি বই পরড়রতরছলা  না = I was not reading a book. 
র না একরি বই পরড়রতরছল না। = Mina was not reading a book. 
রপয়াস ও প্রতযয় প্ররেরেন সু্করল োইরতরছল না। = Piash and Prottoy were not going to school everyday? 
 

রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে মতথারকব, মতথারকরব, মত থারকরবন থাকরল Future Continuous Tense হয়।  
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ Subt + shall be / will be + verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ 
 
আর  বইরি পরড়রতথারকব (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘মতথারকব ’’ আরছ ) = I shall be reading the book. 
র না বইরি পরড়রতথারকরব। (রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘মতথারকব ’’ আরছ ) = Mina will be reading the book. 
 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ Shall / will + Sub: + be + verb + ing + ob: +extension বা বাকী অংশ? 
 
আর  রক বইরি পরড়রতথারকব?= Shall l be reading the book? 
র না রক বইরি পরড়রতথারকরব? = Will Mina be reading the book? 
রতরন রক আ ারক ইংরররজ পড়ারতথারকরবন? = Will he be teaching me English? 
 
Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  Subt + shall not / will not + verb + ob: + বাকী অংশ। 
আর  বইরি পরড়রতথারকব না। = I shall not be reading the book. 
র না বইরি পরড়রব না। = Mina will not be reading the book. 
 

রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে ময়রছ, য়ারছ, ময়রছন, য়ারছন থাকরল Present Perfect Tense হয়।এছাড়াও বারকযর 
 রধয Already, just now, lately, recently, yet থাকরল Present Perfect Tense হয়। 
 
বারকযর সরিক েি্প্র্ালীঃ Subt + have / has +  রল Verb এর Past Participle + Ob + বাকী অংশ? 
আ রা একরি নতুন বারড় রকরনয়ারছ। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়ারছ’’ আরছ)  
We have bought a new book. 
মস অংকরি কররয়ারছন। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়ারছন’’ আরছ)  
He has done the sum. 
শাহরুখ ও রানী বাংলারেরশ এরসরছ। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ ময়রছ’’ আরছ) 
Sharukh and Rani have come to Bangladesh. 
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মে না গুরলা Subject রহসারব থাকরল Have / has বরস 
 
He / she এবং মে মকান একরি না  Subject রহসারব থাকরল Has বরস এবং অনয সব নার র মেরে Have বরস।  
 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Have / has + Sub: +  রল Verb এর Past Participle + ob: +extension বা বাকী অংশ? 
 
আ রা রক একরি নতুন বারড় রকরনয়ারছ? =Have we bought a new book?  
মস রক অংকরি কররয়ারছন? =Has he done the sum? 
শাহরুখ ও রানী রক বাংলারেরশ এরসরছ? =Have Sharukh and Rani come to Bangladesh?  
Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Subt + have not / has not +  রল Verb এর Past Participle + ob: +extension বা বাকী অংশ। 
 
আর  তারক মেরখ নাই। = I have not seen him. 
মস কল রি েুরর করর নাই। = He has not stolen the pen. 
ি  ও মজরর আজ নারে নাই। = Tom and Jerry have not danced today. 
 
বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে করর নাই, মেরখ নাই অথকাৎ ‘‘ নাই ’’ থাকরল Present Perfect Tense এর Negative বাকয হয়। 
 

 
রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে ময়রছরল,রয়রছরলন, য়ারছল / য়ারছলা , য়ারছরলন থাকরল Past Perfect Tense হয়। 
এছাড়াও বারকযর  রধয পররবক বা পরর কথা উরলখ থাকরল Past Perfect Tense হয়। 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Sub: + had +  রল Verb এর Past Participle + ob: +extension বা বাকী অংশ। 
 
আ রা একরি নতুন বারড় রকরনয়ারছলা । ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়ারছলা ’’ আরছ)  
We had bought a new book. 
মস অংকরি কররয়ারছল। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়ারছল’’ আরছ) = He had done the sum. 
তুর  রক রেরিরি রলরখয়ারছল? ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়ারছল’’ আরছ) = Had you written the letter?  
 
এছাড়াও বারকযর  রধয পররবক বা পরর কথা উরলখ থাকরল Past Perfect Tense হয়। অথকাৎ Past Perfect Tense Tense –
এ একই সারথ েুইরি কাজ সংেরিত হয়। মে কাজরি আরে হরব মসরি Past Perfect Tense – এ কররত হয় এবং মে কাজরি 
পরর সংেরিত হয় মসরি Past Indefinite Tense – এ কররত হয়। 
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Past Perfect Tense এ before ও After এর বযবহারঃ 
 

Past Perfect 
 

Before 
 

Past Indefinite 

আগে হওয়া কাজ  
আগে  

পগে হওয়া কাজ 

 

 

Past Indefinite 
 

After 
 

Past Perfect 

পগে হওয়া কাজ  
পগে  

আগে হওয়া কাজ 

ডাক্তার আরসবার পররবক মরােী  ারা মেল। 
The patient had died before the doctor came 
ডাক্তার আরসবার পরর মরােী  ারা মেল। 
 The patient died after the doctor had come. 
 
Before বা পররবকর কথা বারকযর উরলখ থাকরল এবং েুইরি কাজ বুঝারল রনরম্নর েির্ বাকয ততরী কররব 
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  Sub +had +  রল Verb এর Past Participle + ob: +extension বা বাকী অংশ?+ before + Subt 
+ Verb এর Past form + extension বা বাকী অংশ । 
 
ডাক্তার আসার পররবক মরােীরি  ারা মেল। 
The patient had died before the doctor came. 
মেনরি জায়োরি ছাড়ার পররবক আ রা মস্টশরন মপৌরছলা । 
We had reached the station before the train left the place / the station. 
 
লে করুনঃ আরে মরােীরি  ারা মেল তাই রনয়  অনুোরয় প্রথ  বাকযরি Past Perfect Tense হরয়রছ এবং তার পরর ডাক্তার 
আসল তাই রনয়  অনুোরয় before এর পররর বাকযরি Past Indefinite Tens হরয়রছ । 
 
 রন রাখরব পররবকর কথা উরলখ থাকরল মশরের বাকযরি সবার প্রথর  বরসরয় Past Perfect Tense কররব এবং পররর বাকযরি 
before পরর বরসরয় Past Indefinite Tense কররব। 
 
After বা পররর কথা বারকযর উরলখ থাকরল এবং েুইরি কাজ বুঝারল রনরম্নর েির্ বাকয ততরী কররব 
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ Subt + Verb এর Past form + extension বা বাকী অংশ + after + Sub +had +  রল Verb এর 
Past Participle + ob: +extension বা বাকী অংশ। 
ডাক্তার আসার পরর মরােীরি  ারা মেল। 
The patient died after the doctor had come. 
মেনরি জায়োরি ছাড়ার পরর আ রা মস্টশরন মপৌরছলা । 
The train left the place / the station after we had reached the station. 
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লে করুনঃ আরে ডাক্তার আসল তাই রনয়  অনুোরয় প্রথ  বাকযরি Past Perfect Tense করর after এর পরর বসারত হরব 
এবং তার পরর মরােীরি  ারা মেল তাই রনয়  অনুোরয় মশরের বাকযরি after এর পররবক বরসরয় Past Indefinite Tense 
কররত হরব ।  
 
 রন রাখরব মশরের বাকযরি প্রথর  বরসরয় Past Indefinite Tense কররব এবং প্রথ  বাকযরি After এর পরর বরসরয় Past 
Perfect Tense কররব 
 

 
রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে ইয়া থারকব, ইয়া থারকরব, ইয়া থারকরবন থাকরল Future Perfect Tense হয়। এছাড়াও 
by this time / by + time ( by morning / Sunday / o, clock ) থাকরল Future Perfect Tense হয়।  
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ 
Subt + shall have / will have + Verb এর Past Participle + বাকী অংশ। 
 
আ রা একরি নতুন বারড় রকরনয়াথারকব ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়াথারকব’’) 
We shall have bought a new house. 
তুর  রেরিরি রলরখথারকয়ারব? ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ থারকয়ারব ’’ আরছ) = Will you have written the letter. 
মস অংকরি কররয়া থারকয়ারব না। ( রক্রয়ার মশরে ‘‘ য়ারছল’’ আরছ) = He will not have done the sum. 
 
আবার বারকযর  রধয পররবক বা পরর কথা উরলখ থাকরল Future Perfect Tense হয়। অথকাৎ Future Perfect Tense –এ 
একই সারথ েুইরি কাজ সংেরিত হয়। মে কাজরি আরে হরব মসরি Future Perfect Tense – এ কররত হয় এবং মে কাজরি 
পরর সংেরিত হয় মসরি Future Indefinite / Present Indefinite Tense হয়। 
Before বা পররবকর কথা বারকযর উরলখ থাকরল এবং েুইরি কাজ বুঝারল রনরম্নর েির্ বাকয ততরী কররব 
 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Sub + shall have / will have +  রল Verb এর Past Participle + Ob: + Extension. + Before + Subt + Future 
Indefinite / Present Indefinite Tense. 
 
ডাক্তার আসার পররবক মরােীরি  ারা োরব। 
The patient will have died before the doctor comes / will come. 
মেনরি জায়োরি ছাড়ার পররবক আ রা মস্টশরন মপৌছাব। 
We shall have reached the station before the train will leave the place / the train leaves the place. 
 রন রাখরব মশরের বাকযরি প্রথর  Future Perfect Tense করর Before এর পররবক বসারত হরব এবং প্রথর  বাকযরি Before 
এর পরর Future Indefinite / Present Indefinite Tense করর বসারত হরব।  
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After বা পররর কথা বারকযর উরলখ থাকরল এবং েুইরি কাজ বুঝারল রনরম্নর েির্ বাকয ততরী কররব 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Subt + Future Indefinite / Present Indefinite Tense+ after + Sub + shall have / will have +  রল Verb এর 
Past Participle + Ob: + Extension. 
ডাক্তার আসার পরর মরােীরি  ারা োরব। 
The patient will die / dies after the doctor will have come. 
 
মেনরি জায়োরি ছাড়ার পরর আ রা মস্টশরন মপৌছারব। 
The train leaves / will leave after we shall have reach the station. 
 
 রন রাখরব প্রথ  বাকযরি After এর পরর বরসরয় Future Perfect Tense কররব এবং মশরের বাকযরি প্রথর  বরসরয় Future 
Indefinite / Present Indefinite Tense কররব।  
 

 
রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে ে, মতরছ, মতরছন, মতরছ, মতরছন উরলখ থারক এবং বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ, 
হইরত / মথরক অথকাৎ মকান স য় উরলখ থাকরল Present Perfect Continuous Tense হয়। 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Sub: + have been / has been +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ + since / for + স য়। 
 
আর  েুই ঘন্টা োবৎ একরি বই পরড়রতরছ। = I have been reading a book for two hours. 
র না েুপুর মথরক ঘু ায়রতরছ। = Mina has been sleeping since morning. 
আ রা রতন বছর োবৎ কুরিয়া রজলা সু্করল অধযায়ন করররতরছ । = We have been studying in Kushtia Zilla School 
for three years. 
সকাল হইরতরত  ুেলধারর বৃরি হইরতরছ। = It has been raining cats and dogs since morning. 
 
Mind Itt ধররয়া / োবৎ থাকরল For বরস এবং হইরত / মথরক থাকরল Since বরস। বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ এবং 
হইরত / মথরক উরলখ থাকরল Present Perfect Continuous Tense হয় এবং বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ এবং হইরত / 
মথরক উরলখ না থাকরল Present Continuous Tense হয়। 
 
Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  
Have / has + Sub + been +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ + since / for + স য় + ? 
আর  রক েুই ঘন্টা োবৎ একরি বই পরড়রতরছ। =Have I been reading a book for two hours? 
র না রক েুপুর মথরক ঘু ায়রতরছ। = Has Mina been sleeping since morning? 
আ রা রক রতন বছর োবৎ কুরিয়া রজলা সু্করল অধযায়ন করররতরছ ।  
= Have We been studying in Kushtia Zilla School for three years.? 
সকাল হইরতরত রক  ুেলধারর বৃরি হইরতরছ। = Has It been raining cats and dogs since morning? 
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Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ  
Sub: + have not been / has not been +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ + since / for + 
স য়। 
 
আর  েুই ঘন্টা োবৎ একরি বই পরড়রতরছ না। = I have not been reading a book for two hours. 
র না েুপুর মথরক ঘু ায়রতরছ না। = Mina has not been sleeping since morning. 
আ রা রতন বছর োবৎ কুরিয়া রজলা সু্করল অধযায়ন করররতরছ না।  
= We have been studying in Kushtia Zilla School for three years. 
সকাল হইরতরত  ুেলধারর বৃরি হইরতরছ না। 
 = It has not been raining cats and dogs since morning. 
 

 
রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে মতরছল, মতরছরলন, মতরছলা  উরলখ থারক এবং বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ, হইরত / 
মথরক অথকাৎরকান স য় উরলখ থাকরল Past Perfect continuous Tense হয়। 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ Sub: +Had been +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ + since / for + স য়। 
 
আর  েুই ঘন্টা োবৎ একরি বই পরড়রতরছরতরছলা । = I had been reading a book for two hours. 
র না েুপুর মথরক ঘু ায়রতরছল। = Mina had been sleeping since morning. 
আ রা রতন বছর োবৎ কুরিয়া রজলা সু্করল অধযায়ন করররতরছলা  ।  
= We had been studying in Kushtia Zilla School for three years. 
সকাল হইরতরত  ুেলধারর বৃরি হইরতরছল। = It had been raining cats and dogs since morning. 
 
Mind Itt ধররয়া / োবৎ থাকরল For বরস এবং হইরত / মথরক থাকরল Since বরস। বারকযর  রধয  
ধররয়া / োবৎ এবং হইরত / মথরক উরলখ থাকরল Past Perfect Continuous Tense হয় এবং বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ 
এবং হইরত / মথরক উরলখ না থাকরল Past Continuous Tense হয়। 

রেরনবার উপায়ঃ বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে েরে মতথারকব, মতথারকরব, মতথারকরবন উরলখ থারক এবং বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ, 
হইরত মথরক অথকাৎ মকান স য় উরলখ থাকরল Future Perfect Continuous Tense হয়। 
বারকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ 
Sub: +shall have been / will have been +  রল Verb + ing + ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ + since / for + 
স য়। 
আর  েুই ঘন্টা োবৎ একরি বই পরড়রতথারকব। = I shall have been reading a book for two hours. 
র না েুপুর মথরক ঘু ায়রতথারকরব। = Mina will have been sleeping since morning. 
আ রা রতন বছর োবৎ কুরিয়া রজলা সু্করল অধযায়ন করররতথারকব । = We shall have been studying in Kushtia Zilla 
School for three years. 
সকাল হইরতরত  ুেলধারর বৃরি হইরতথারকরব। = It will have been raining cats and dogs since morning. 
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Interrogative বা প্রশ্নরবাধক বারকযর েি্ঃ  Shall / will + Sub: + have been / have been +  রল Verb + ing + 
ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ + since / for + স য় +? 
 
আর  রক েুই ঘন্টা োবৎ একরি বই পরড়রতথারকব? = Shall I have been reading a book for two hours? 
র না রক েুপুর মথরক ঘু ায়রতথারকরব ? = Will Mina have been sleeping since morning? 
 
Negative বা না-রবাধক বাকরকযর েি্প্র্ালীঃ Sub: +shall not have been / will not have been +  রল Verb + ing 
+ ob: + extension বা বাকী অংশ + since / for + স য়। 
আ রা রতন বছর োবৎ কুরিয়া রজলা সু্করল অধযায়ন করররতথারকব না ।  
= We shall not have been studying in Kushtia Zilla School for three years. 
সকাল হইরতরত  ুেলধারর বৃরি হইরতথারকরব না।  
= It will not have been raining cats and dogs since morning. 
Mind Itt ধররয়া / োবৎ থাকরল For বরস এবং হইরত / মথরক থাকরল Since বরস। বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ এবং 
হইরত / মথরক উরলখ থাকরল Past Perfect Continuous Tense হয় এবং বারকযর  রধয ধররয়া / োবৎ এবং হইরত / 
মথরক উরলখ না থাকরল Past Continuous Tense হয়। 
  

USE OF PRESENT TENSE: 
বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে → ই, এ, য়, ও বা ছ, রন থাকমল Verb রি Present Tense এ হরয় থারক। তখন Verb এর বযবহার হরয় থারক 
রনম্নরূপঃ 
 (i) Verb এর Present form;  
(ii) Am/ is/ are + verb + ing;  
(iii) have/ has/ v3; 
(iv) Have been/ has been + verb + ing;  
(v) Pseudo – Present/ Future; 
(vi) Can + Verb এর Present form 
 
Verb এর Present form এর বযবহারঃ 
(a) Present Period (বতক ান অবস্থা) 
ররনা সু্করল োয়- Rina goes to school. 
রতরন ঢাকায় বাস কররন- He lives in Dhaka 
 
(b) Permanent / universal truth (রেরন্তন সতয): 
স য় ও নেীর মরাত কারও জনয অরপো করর না- Time and tide waits for none. 
গ্রীরস্মর পর বেকা আরস- Rainy season follows summer. 
 
(c) Habitual fact/ Routine Action: (অভযাসেত সতয / তেনরিন কােকাবলী)ঃঃ 
মস প্ররতরেন সকারল হারি- He walks every morning. 
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আর  েভীর রাত পেকন্ত মজরে থারক- I stay up till midnight.  
 
(d) Step by step Instruction: (পেকায়ক্রর ক ব্কনা)  Go to market, then buy a shirt, then go to bus stand. Nest, back 
to office.  
 
(e) Historical truth: ( রতহারসক সতয) Babar conquers India – বাবর ভারত জয় কররন। 
 
(f) Newspaper Headline: (সংবাে রশররানা ) প্রধান ন্ত্রী  ক্কা োরবন- The Prime minister goes to Mocca.  
 
(g) Commentary (ধারাভাসয): Shakib pulls the ball, it is a huge six. 
 
> am / is / are + verb + ing: (বতক ান েল ান্ত অবস্থার মপ্ররেমত) 
মলাকারি আ ারের রেরক আসরছ- The man is coming towards us. 
 
> Have/ has + verb3 (সবোয়রত নতুন ঘি ান ঘিনা বুঝামত) 

ররহ  সু্করল রেরয়রছ- Rahim has gone to school. 
আর  এই  াে ভাত মখরয়রছ- I have eaten rice just now. 
 
> Have been/ has been + v + ing (অতীরত শুরু হরয়ও বতক ারন েল ান ররয়রছ এ ন ঘিনার মপ্ররেরত) 

মে নঃ- 
েুই ঘন্টা ধরর বৃরি হরে - It has been raining for two hours 
আর  েুই সিাহ ধরর জ্বরর ভুেরছ - I have been suffering fever for two weeks. 
তারা সকাল হইমত  ামি িুিবল মখলরছ- They have been playing football in the field since morning. 
 
Pseudo – Future/ Present (ছদ্দ বতক ান বা ভরবেয)ঃঃ 
Conditional এর সারথ জরড়ত এক ধররনর Future/ Present Tense মক বাংলা বারকয Past Tense বরল  মন হয় মকননা 
এসকল বারকযর Verb এর সারথ ত/  থারক ো Past Tense হরত পামর। েরেও তা বাংলায় মবাঝা সম্ভব নয়। েরে এরা Future/ 
Present Tense বুঝায় মসরেরে রনম্নরলরখতভারব এরের Verb বযবহার কররত হরব- 
হতা , হত, হরত → were 
থাকত → Had 
 রল Verb রলখরল → Would/ could + v1 

আর  েরে ধনী হতা  েরীবরের সাহােয করতা  - If I were a rich. I would help the poor. 
 
 Can + verb এর Present form (পারা/ সে তা অরথক বতক ান অবস্থার মপ্ররেরত) 
মস োন কররত পারর- He can sing 
ররহ  মখলরত পারর- Rahim can play. 
 
should + verb এর Present form (উরেত অরথক বারকয সুপাররশ, উপরেশ, প্রোরনর মেরে)।  
আ ার কাজরি করা উরেত- I should do the work 
মতা ারের উরেত অধযায়ন করা- You should study. 
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বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশরে → ত, র,  , বা, ছ, রন, থাকরল Verb রি Past Tense এ হরয় থামক। তখন Verb এর বযবহার হরব রনম্নরূপঃ 
(i) Verb এর Past form 
(ii) Was/ were + verb + ing 
(iii) Had + verb এর Past Participle form 
(iv) Used to / would + verb এর Present form 
(v) Would have/ could have + verb এর Past Participle form 
(vi) Could + verb এর Present form 
 
Verb এর Past form এর বযবহারঃ (অতীত স াি ঘিনা)  
আর  সু্করল রেরয়রছলা - I went to school. 
আর  েতকাল মসখারন রেরয়রছলা - I went there yesterday. 
আর  েতকাল রেরি রলরখরন- I did not write a letter yesterday. 
 
Was/ were + verb + ing: (অেীনে িলমোে কছল এমে ঘিেোর কপ্রকেনে)  
েেে েোরো ঘুমোকেল- They were sleeping at that time.  
রকহম বোজোনর যোকেল- Rahim was going to market. 
 
Had + verb এর Past Participle form 
(i) অেীনের েুইকি েমোপ্ত ঘিেোর কেনে কয ঘিেোকি আনে েমোপ্ত হনব। 
ঘেিো বোজোর আনেই ছোেরো ক্লোনে ঢু নলো - The students had entered the class before the bell rang. 
(ii) অেীে েমোপ্ত ঘিেোকি কজোড় কেনয় বলোর কেনেঃ  কযমেঃ আমোর েোেো ১৯৯৫ েোনল মোরো কেনয়কছল। 
My grandpapa had died in 1995 
* Note: েম্প্রকে োনল newspaper গুকলনে Past Perfect এর বযবহোরন  ইনে  নর omit  রো হনে। 
- They let him go after he bribed him (The Daily Star: My 19, 2007) from Saifurs free hand writing course. 
 
Used to/ Would + verb এর Present from: (অেীে অিযোে) 
Used to → Regular Past habit     / Would – Irregular Past habit 
কে ধুমপোে  রে- He used to smoking (েব েময়  রে) 
কে ধুমপোে  রে- He would smoke (মোনে মোনে  রে) 
 
Would have/ could have + verb এর Past Participle form (অেীে  োনলর কয verb এর  োজ অেমোপ্ত কথন  থোন ) 
Unfulfilled past 
আকম েোাঁন  েোহোযয  রনে পোরেোম (ক ন্তু  করকে) I would have helped him. 
যকে আকরফ েে কবশ্ব োনপ কেলনে পোরে, েনব বোাংলোনেশ কবশ্ব োনপ কজেনেো। 
If Arif had played in the last world cup, Bangladesh would have won the world cup.  
Could + verb এর Present form (Past ability) → অেীে  োনল ক োে  োজ  রোর েমেো কছল ক ন্তু  নরকছ ক েো 
উনললে কেই। 
আকম েোে েোইনে পোরেোম- I could sing. 
ডোিোর, করোেীন  বোাঁিোনে পোরে- The doctor could save the patient. 
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বাংলা রক্রয়ার মশমে ‘ব’ থাকমল Verb রি Future Tense এ হময় থারক। তখন Verb এর বযবহার রনম্নরূপ হময় থারক- 
(i) Will + verb + এর Present form 
(ii) Be+going to + verb এর Present form 
(iii) Verb এর Present form 
(iv) Would + verb এর Present form 
(v) Have to/ must + verb এর Present form 
(vi) Will be + verb + ing 
(vii) Will have + verb এর past participle form 
(viii) Be about to + verb এর present form 
 
Will verb এর Present form 
(a) অতীত সম্পরকক অনু ান প্রকারশ- 
আজ আ রা রজতব- We will win today. 
> অনু ান প্রকারশ may/might ও বযবহার করা োয়। মসরেরে সম্ভাবনার পরর া্ হ্রাস পায়- may >might. 
আজ আ রা রজতরত পারর- We may win today. 
আজ আ রা রজতরত ও পরর- We might win today. 
 
 (b) অতীত কাজ সম্পরকক ইো প্রকারশর মেরে- আর  ঢাকা োব- I will go to Dhaka. 
আর  িুিবল মখলব- I will play football. 
 
Be + going + verb এর present form 
 (a) বতক ান অবস্থার মপ্ররেরত ভরবেযতবয ঘিনা বযাখযার মেরে- তার বাচ্চা হমব- She is going to have a baby. 
 (b) ভরবেযরত ঘিরব এ ন মকান কারজর রসিান্ত হরয় োওয়ার মপ্ররেরত ইো প্রকারশর মেরে- 
I will go to Cox-bazar (ইো) 
I am going to Cox-bazar at night (পরবক েৃহীত রসিান্ত) 
 
Verb এর Present form 
(a) েখন মকান Verb এর কাজ Time table অনুোয়ী ঘিরব বুঝারত: 
মেনরি রবরকল ৫িায় ছাড়রব - The train leaves at 5 pm 
 
 (b) If, when as soon as, whenever, where ever, as long as, until, till, before, after, then ইতযারে Clause 
marker গুরলার পর বাংলায় Future Tense হরলও ইংররজীরত present tense হয়। 
েখন মস আসরব তখন আর  োব- When he comes, I will go. 
আর  েতে্ না আসব, তুর  অরপো কররব - You will wait until I come. ☆ Clause market এর অথকগুরলা অবশযই  রন রাখরব। 
If – েরে 
When – েখন- তখন 
As soon as – েখনই- তখনই When ever – েখনই- তখনই Where ever –মেখারনই- মসখারনই 
As long as – েতরেন তত রেন/ েতে্- ততে্ 
Unil/ till – েতে্ না- ততে্ 
Before – আরে/ পররবক 
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After – পরর 
When – তারপরর 
 
Would + verb এর Present form: (অতীত কামলর, verb এর সারথ ভরবেযৎ কারলর verb জরড়ত থাকরল) 
মস মভরবরছল আর  আসব He thought that I would come. 
মস বরলরছল মে মস ঢাকা োরব- He said that he would go to Dhaka. 
 
Have to / must + verb এর Present form 
েরেও Must ও have to উভয়ই Present Tense এর obligation বা বাধযবাধকতা মবাঝায় তবুও এরা future tense রনরেকশ করর। 
American English এ have to মবরশ বযবহৃত হয়, রকন্তু British English এ Must  রলত মোতা ও বক্তার ইোর উপর প্রাধানয পায়; 
অনযরেরক Have to এর মেরে বারহযক প্রভাব (রে নঃ low, regulation, peoples, order, agreement etc) বক্তার বক্তবয 
প্রোরনর মেরে ভর র কা রারখ। Future tense এর obligation আর স্পি বুঝারত will have to বসারনা মেরত পারর। মে নঃ- 
আর  অবশযই ধু পান বন্ধ করব- I must stop smoking.  
আ ারক ধু পান বন্ধ কররত হরব- I have to stop smoking. (এ মেরে অনযকারও প্রভাব কাজ কররছ) 
 
Will be + v+ ing: (ভরবেযরত েল ান থাকরব এ ন ইো বা অনু ান করার মেরে)  
আর  মতা ার জনয অরপো কররত থাকব- I will be waiting for you. 
 
Will have + verb এর Past Participle form: 
ভরবেযরত মকান রনধকাররত স য় বা ঘিনার পররবক অনযরকান ঘিনা স াি হরব এ ন অনু ান করার মেরে। 
আর  রবকাল ৫িার  রধয মতা ার বারড় োব - I will have gone to your house by 5 pm 
বৃরি আসার আরে আর  অরিরস োব - I will have gone to office before it rains.  
 
Be about to + verb এর Present form: 
মে সকল ভরবেযত ঘিনা খুবই রশঘ্রই ঘিরব। 
এখরন মখলা শুরু হরব- The game is about to start. 
এখরন তুর  মবরড়রয় োও- You are about to go. 
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1. Sentence েরে Present indefinite tense হয় এবং Subject েরে Third Person singular number হয়, তরব 
verb-এর সরঙ্গ s/es েুক্ত হয়। মে ন: 
 She (write) a letter.  Ans: -She writes a letter. 
 The baby (cry).  Ans: -The baby cries. 
 
2. Before িারা েুরি Past tense েুক্ত থাকরল before-এর আরের অংরশ Past perfect tense এবং পররর অংশ Past 
indefinite tense হয়। মে ন: 
We (reach) our school before the bell rang. 
Ans: -We had reached our school before the bell rang. 
The patient had died before the doctor (come). 
Ans: -The patient had died before the doctor came. 
 
3. After িারা েুরি Past tense েুক্ত থাকরল এর আরের অংশ Past indefinite tense এবং পররর অংশ Past perfect 
tense হয়। মে ন: 
They arrived the station after the train (leave). 
Ans: -They arrived the station after the train had left. 
The patient (die) after the doctor had come. 
Ans: -The patient died after the doctor had come. 
4. No sooner had ............. than, 
5. Scarcely had .......... when,  
 
6. Hardly had .......... when—প্রথ  অংশ Past perfect tense অনুোয়ী হয়, অথকাৎ verb-এর Past participle form 
হরব। রিতীয় অংশ Past indefinite tense অনুোয়ী হয়, অথকাৎ verb-এর Past form হয়। মে ন: 
No sooner had the bell (ring) than the teacher (enter) the classroom. 
Ans: -No sooner had the bell rung than the teacher entered the classroom. 
Scarcely had he (arrive) at the bus stand when the bus (leave). 
Ans: -Scarcely had he arrived at the bus stand when the bus left. 
Hardly had the snatcher (take) the chain when he (run) away. 
Ans: -Hardly had the snatcher taken the chain when he ran away. 
 
7. সাধার্ত since িারা েুরি clause েুক্ত থাকরল এবং since-এর আরের অংশ Present indefinite/Present perfect 
tense হরল পররর অংশ Past indefinite tense হয়। মে ন: 
It is many years since he (give) up smoking. 
Ans: -It is many years since he gave up smoking. 
Five years have passed since he (leave) the house. 
Ans: -Five years have passed since he left the house.  
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8.. আবার since িারা clause েুক্ত থাকরল এবং since-এর আরে clause বা বারকযর অংশ Past indefinite tense হরল 
পররর অংশ verb -এর Past perfect tense হয়। মে ন: 
Many years passed since I (meet) him last. 
Ans: -Many years passed since I had met him last. 
It was many years since I (visit) there. 
Ans: -It was many years since I had visited there. 
 
9. Passive voice-এ সবকো verb-এর past participle form হয়।  
মে ন: This work was (do) by him. 
Ans: -This work was done by him. 
The problem has been (solve) by him. 
Ans: -The problem has been solved by him. 
The school was (close) for sine die. 
Ans: -The school was closed for sine die.  
 
10. Simple sentence-এ েুরি verb থাকরল রিতীয় verb-এর সরঙ্গ ing মোে হয় অথবা রিতীয় verbরির আরে to বরস। 
মে ন: He saw the boy (play) in the field. 
Ans: -He saw the boy playing in the field. 
I heard him (speak). 
Ans: -I heard him speaking. 
He helps me (make) the house. 
Ans: -He helps me making the house. 
 
12. Note : রিতীয় verbরি েরে উরদ্দশয মবাঝারত বযবহরত হয় তরব রিতীয় verb-এর আরে to বরস। 
 
মে ন: I went to the library (read) newspaper. 
Ans: -I went to the library to read newspaper. 
He repaired the boat (sell) it. 
Ans: -He repaired the boat to sell it. 
 
13. Modal auxiliary verb মে ন : can, could, may, might, should, would, ought to, used to, must ইতযারে 
থাকরল  রল verb-এর present form হয়।  
মে ন: He can (do) it easily. Ans: -He can do it easily. 
Everybody should (respect) his parents. 
Ans: -Everybody should respect his parents. 
It may (rain) today. Ans: -It may rain today.  

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

 
14. সাধার্ত sentence েরে ভরবেযৎ রনরেকশক শব্দ বা phrase  
মে ন: tomorrow, the day after tomorrow, in future, next ইতযারে থাকরল future indefinite tense হরব এবং 
verb-এর present form বরস।  
মে ন: I (go) to Dhaka tomorrow. 
Ans: -I shall go to Dhaka tomorrow. 
He (join) there the next day. 
Ans: -He will join there the next day.  
 
15. Sentence-এর subject singular number হরল verb singular হয় এবং subject plural হরল verb plural 
number হয়। 
মে ন: The taste of the mangoes (to be) sour. 
Ans: -The taste of the mangoes is sour. 
The flowers of the garden (to be) beautiful. 
Ans: -The flowers of the garden are beautiful. 
These papers (to be) printed. 
Ans: -These papers are printed.  
 
16.  রল verb-এর আরে to be বা having থাকরল verb-এর past participle form হয়।  
মে ন: A community centre is going to be (establish). 
Ans: -A community centre is going to be established. 
I do not mind (have) a cup of coffee. 
Ans: -I do not mind having a cup of coffee. 
He went home (have) his salary. 
Ans: -He went home having his salary.  
 
17. সাধার্ত It is time, it is high time, wish ইতযারের পরর subject ও bracket-এ  রল verb থাকরল verb-এর 
past form হয়। 
মে ন: It is time you (finish) a course on English language. 
Ans: -It is time you finished a course on English language. 
I wish I (sing). Ans: -I wish I sang. 
 
আবার, It is time, it is high time-এর পর েরে bracket-এ  রল verb থারক, তরব ওই verb-এর আরে to বসরব এবং 
ওই verb অপররবরতকত থাকরব। 
মে ন: It is time (play). Ans: -It is time to play. 
It is high time (stand) by the flood-affected people. 
Ans: -It is high time to stand by the flood-affected people. 
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18. As if, as though, wish ইতযারে থাকরল subject-এর পরর be verb-এর পররবরতক were বরস।  
মে ন: He behaves as if he (be) a leader. 
Ans: -He behaves as if he were a leader. 
I wish I (be) a millionaire. 
Ans: -I wish I were a millionaire. 
 
19. As if, as though িারা েুরি clause েুক্ত থাকরল প্রথ  clauseরি Present tense হরল পরবতকী clauseরি Past 
indefinite হয়। প্রথ  clauseরি Past tense হরল পররর clauseরি Past perfect tense হয়।  
মে ন: He behaves as if he (buy) the car. 
Ans: -He behaves as if he bought the car. 
He spoke as though he (do) a great task. 
Ans: -He spoke as though he had done a great task. 
 
20. While েুক্ত sentence-এ while-এর পরর verb থাকরল verb-এর সরঙ্গ ing মোে হয়। আবার while-এর পরর 
subject থাকরল Past continuous tense হয়।  
মে ন: While (take) dinner, he received the phone. Ans: -While taking dinner, he received the phone. 
While I (play) in the field, I saw him coming. 
Ans: -While I was playing in the field, I saw him coming.  
 
21. Lest িারা েুরি clause েুক্ত থাকরল lest-এর পরবতকী subject-এর সরঙ্গ auxiliary verb ‘should’/‘might’ বরস।  
মে ন: Read attentively lest you (fail) in the examination. 
Ans: -Read attentively lest you should fail in the examination. 
Walk fast lest you (be) late in your class. 
Ans: -Walk fast lest you might be late in your class. 
 
22. Would that িারা sentence শুরু হরল subject-এর পরর could বরস এবং  রল verb-এর Present form হয়।  
মে ন: Would that I (be) a bird! Ans: -Would that I could be a bird! 
Would that I (visit) Cox’s Bazar . 
Ans: -Would that I could visit Cox’s Bazar. 
 
23. সাধার্ত each, one of, every, either, neither ইতযারে িারা মকারনা subject েরিত হরল মসরি third person 
singular number হয়। তাই এরের পররর verbরিও singular number হয়।  
মে ন: Each boy (come) here. Ans: -Each boy comes here. 
Everybody (wish) to be happy. Ans: -Everybody wishes to be happy. 
 
24. Adjective-এর আরে the বসরল subjectরি plural হয় এবং তেনুোয়ী verb বরস। 
মে ন: The virtuous (to be) blessed. 

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

Ans: -The virtuous are blessed. 
The poor (live) from hand to mouth. 
Ans: -The poor live from hand to mouth. 
 
25. Titles, names, phrase of measurement মেখরত plural হরলও singular verb হয়। 
মে ন: Thirty miles (to be) a long way. 
Ans: -Thirty miles is a long way. 
Star Wars (to be) an excellent movie. 
Ans: -Star Wars is an excellent movie. 
Eight hours (to be) a long time to work. 
Ans: -Eight hours is a long time to work. 
 
26. মকারনা sentence ‘It’ িারা শুরু হরল পরবতকী verb singular হয়। 
মে ন: It (to be) difficult to do. 
Ans: -It is difficult to do. 
It (to be) you who have done this. 
Ans: -It is you who have done this. 
 
27. মকারনা sentence েরে introductory there িারা শুরু হয় এবং তারপর singular number থারক, there-এর 
singular verb হয়। আর েরে there-এর পরর plural number থারক তরব plural verb হয়। 
মে ন: There (to be) a big river beside our village. 
Ans: -There was a big river beside our village. 
There (to be) a lot of work left for us. 
Ans: -There were a lot of work left for us. 
 
28. Let, had better, had rather, would better, would rather ইতযারে থাকরল form বরস। 
মে ন: I would rather die than (beg) . 
Ans: -I would rather die than beg. 
Would you let me (go) there? 
Ans: -Would you let me go there?  
 
29. If েুক্ত clause-এর প্রথ  অংশ Present indefinite tense হরল পররর অংশ Future indefinite হয়, অথকাৎ 
Structure রি হয় ‘If + Present + Future’. 
মে ন: If you work hard, you (prosper) in life. 
Ans: -If you work hard, you will prosper in life. 
If he reads more he (pass) in the examination. 
Ans: -If he reads more, he will pass in the examination.  

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

 
30. If-েুক্ত clause-এর প্রথ  অংশ Indefinite tense হরল পররর অংরশ subject-এর পরর would/could/might বরস 
এবং verb-এর Present form হয়। অথকাৎ,  
Structure রি হয় ‘If + Past indefinite’—(Subject + would/could/might + verb-এর Present form)। 
মে ন: If he agreed, I (give) the money. 
Ans: -If he agreed, I would give the money. 
If you studied, you (get) a good result. 
Ans: -If you studied, you would get a good result. 
If they tried, they (succeed). 
Ans: -If they tried, they would succeed. 
 
31. If-েুক্ত clause-এর প্রথ  অংশ Past perfect tense হরল পররর অংরশ subject-এর পরর would have/could 
have/might have বরস এবং verb-এর Past participle form হয়। 
মে ন: If you had finished it sincerely, you (get) a profit. Ans: -If you had finished it sincerely, you 
would have got a profit. 
If I had possessed vast wealth, I (help) the poor people. 
Ans: -If I had possessed vast wealth, I would have helped the poor people. 
 
32. To বযারতত preposition-এর পররর verb-এর সরঙ্গ ing েুক্ত হয়। 
মে ন: He is now engaged in (read). 
Ans: -He is now engaged in reading. 
One can gather knowledge by (travel). 
Ans: -One can gather knowledge by traveling. 
 
33. Can not help, could not help, look forward to, with a view to, get used to, mind ইতযারের পরর verb-
এর সরঙ্গ ing েুক্ত হয়। 
মে ন: He came to Dhaka with a view to (find) a job. 
Ans: -He came to Dhaka with a view to finding a job. 
I cannot help (laugh). 
Ans: -I cannot help laughing. 
 
34. মকারনা sentence-এর শুরুরত subject-এর স্থারন verb থাকরল verb-এর সরঙ্গ ing মোে হয়। 
মে ন: (To swim) is a good exercise. 
Ans: -Swimming is a good exercise. 
(To speak) is an art. 
Ans: -Speaking is an art. 
 
35. If-েুক্ত clause-এর প্রথ রিরত subject-এর পর were থাকরল রিতীয় অংরশ subject-এর পরর would/could/ might 
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বরস এবং verb-এর Present from বরস। আবার, would have/could have/would have-ও বসরত পারর। মস মেরে 
verb-এর Past participle form বরস। 
মে ন: If I were an artist, I (draw) a nice picture. 
Ans: If I were a artist, I would draw a nice picture. 
If I were a billionaire, I (establish) a hospital for the poor. 
Ans: -If I were a billionaire, I would establish a hospital for the poor.  
 
36. Had-এর পরর subject এবং verb-এর Past participle থাকরল পরবতকী clause-এর subject-এর পরর would 
have/could have/might have + verb-এর Past participle form বরস। 
মে ন: Had I been a teacher, I (talk) the real story to my students. 
Ans: -Had I been a teacher, I would have talked the real story to my students. 
 
37. Verb ‘to be’-রবহীন sentence-মক negative বা interrogative কররত হরল tense ও subject-এর number ও 
person অনুসারর do, does, did বযবহার কররত হরব। 
মে ন: We not (play) Ha-du-du. Ans: -We do not play Ha-du-du. 
She not (play) football. Ans: -She does not play football. 
 
38. সাধার্ত preposition—on, in of, for, from, by, after at, beyond, upon, against, with, without, before 
ইতযারে—এর পরর verb-এর সরঙ্গ ing মোে হয়। 
Rina is busy in (do) her homework. 
Ans: -Rina is busy in doing her homework. 
Keep on (try) hard. 
Ans: -Keep on trying hard. 
 
39. Interrogative sentence েরে who, what, why, which, when, where, whose, how ইতযারে question word 
িারা শুরু হয়, তাহরল subject-এর আরে tense ও person অনুোয়ী auxiliary verb বযবহার কররত হরব। 
Why he (look) so happy? 
Ans: -Why does he look so happy? 
When father (come)? 
Ans: -When will father come? 
 
40. সাধার্ত রনরে রলরখত verb-গুরলার পরর gerund বরস।  
মে ন: admit, enjoy, report, appreciate, finish, recent, avoid, mind, resist, miss, resume, consider, 
postpone, risk, delay, practice, suggest, escape, imagine, save, recall, prevent, propose, stop, deny, quit 
ইতযারে। 
We enjoy (watch) TV. Ans: -We enjoy watching TV. 
I have finished (writing). Ans: -I have finished writing. 
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✬ Rule-1: Subject 3rd person singular number হরল present Indefinite Tense-এ  রল verb-এর সারথ s বা es, 
ies মোে হরব। অনয person বা plural number হরল  রল verb-এর সরঙ্গ s বা es, ies েুক্ত হরব না। 
 
✩ Structure :- Sub+verb এর present form+ object+ বাকী অংশ। 
Example: 
(a) The boy (eat) ___rice. Ans: The boy eats rice. 
(b) He (change) ___ it. Ans: He changes it. 
(c) She (sing) ___ a song. Ans: She sings a song. 
(d) Our solar system (consist) ____of nine planets. Ans: Our solar system consists of nine planets. 
(e) All animals (need) ____ water. Ans: All animals need water. 
 
✬ Rule-2: universal truth (রেরন্তন সতয) habitual fact (অভযাসেত ক ক), historicalevent ( রতহারসক ঘিনা) 
বুঝারল present Indefinite tense হরব। এরক universal present tense-ও বরল। 
Example: 
(a) The sun (rise) ___ in the east. Ans: The sun rises in the east. 
(b) The earth (move) ___ round the sun. Ans: The earth moves round the sun. 
(c) Day (come) ___ after night. Ans: Day comes after night. 
(d) The man (to smoke) ____ like a chain smoker. Ans: The man smokes like a chain smoker. 
(e) The British (defeat) ____ siraj-ud-Daullah in the battle of palassay 
Ans: The British defeats siraj-ud-Daullah in the battle of palassay. 
 
✬ Rule-3: Be verb বলরত আ রা Present tense-এ am, is, are এবং past tense-এ was, were মক বুরঝ। তাই 
ব্রারকরির জায়োয় singular এর মেরে am, is, was এবং plural এর মেরে are, were বসাই। 
Subject + verb to be (am, is, are/ was, were) + object বাকী অংশ. 
Example: 
(a) The virtuous (be) ___ blessed. Ans: The virtuous are blessed. 
(b) The pious (be) ____ happy. Ans: The pious are happy. 
(c) The rich (be) ___ not always happy. Ans: The rich are not always happy. 
(d) There (be) __ two primary schools in our upazilla. Ans: There are two primary schools in our 
upazilla. 
(e) There (be) ____ two people on board. Ans: There were two people on board. 
 
✬ Rule-4: সাধার্ত Adverb of time এবং frequency; মে ন-always, regularly, sometimes, often, generally, 
daily, everyday, occasionally, usually, normally, nowadays, generally, usually, rarely, frequently, 
naturally, seldom, constantly, never, once a year, every a week, every year, on a week, ইতযারে রকছু 
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Phrase মে নঃ at times, at present, now and then, all the time, once a week ইতযারে বারকযর  রধয থাকরল 
present Indefinite Tense হয়। 
Example: 
(a) Rahul always (disturb) ____ the class. Ans: Rahul always disturbs the class. 
(b) A good boy (learn) ____ his lesson regularly. Ans: A good boy learns his lesson regularly. 
(c) He sometimes (come) ____ here. Ans: He sometimes comes here. 
(d) He occasionally (travel) ____ Japan. Ans: He occasionally travels Japan. 
(e) We usually (get) ____ up at 6 a. m. Ans: We usually get up at 6 a. m. 
 
✬ Rule-5: একরি simple sentence-এ েুরি main verb থাকরল পররররির সারথ ing মোে হরব। রকছু রনরেকি verb এর 
সারথ ing েুক্ত কররত হরব। 
 
✩ Structure :- Subject + verb+ object+ Present participle (verb ing)....... 
Example: 
(a) I heard him (to say) ____ this. Ans: I heard him saying this. 
(b) I have finished (to read) ____ the book. Ans: I have finished reading the book. 
(c) I saw jerry (go) ____ up over the hill. Ans: I saw jerry going up over the hill. 
(d) I heard the girl (sing) ____ a song. Ans: I heard the girl singing a song. 
 
✬ Rule-6: বারকয now, at this moment, at the moment, Listen! Look! Right now, this season, this year, 
continually, perpetually, forever থাকরল Pesent continuous or Progressive এবং than, at that moment 
ইতযারে থাকরল Past continuous or Progressive Tense হরব। 
 
✩ Structure :- Subject + am, is, are + verb(ing) + object+ 
Example: 
(a) He (read) ____ a novel now. Ans: He is reading a novel now. 
(b) Karim (go) ____ to college now. Ans: Karim is going to college now. 
(c) My mother (cook) ____ then. Ans: My mother is cooking then. 
(d) My parents (stay) ____ in London at this moment.  
Ans: My parents are staying in London at this moment. 
(e) I (work) ____ at that moment. Ans: I am working at that moment 
 
✬ Rule-7: No sooner, hardly ও scarcely প্রভৃরত conjunction েুক্ত বারকযর প্র  অংশ Past perfect tense এর হরল 
পররর অংশ Past Indefinite tense এ হয়। 
 
✩ Structure :- No sooner had + Sub+ verb (3) ---- than +Sub+ past+ ect. 
Scarcely had+ Sub+ verb+ (3) --- when+ Subject+ past+ ect. 
Hardly had+ Sub + verb (3) ---when/before + Subject+ past+ ect. 
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Example: 
(a) No sooner had he (see) ____ the police than he (run) ____ away. 
Ans: sooner had he Seen the police than he ran away. 
(b) No sooner hat the teacher (enter) ____ the classroom than the students (stand) ____ up. 
Ans: No sooner hat the teacher entered the classroom than the students stood up. 
(c) Hardly had I (reach) ____ home when it (start) ____ raining. 
Ans:. Hardly had I reached home when it started raining. 
(d) Scarcely had we (finish) ____ our eating when he (come) ____ to us. 
Ans: Scarcely had we finished our eating when he came to us. 
(e) Harldy had I (see) ____ the snake, when I (run) ____ away 
Ans: Hardly had I seen the snake, when I ran away 
Note: তাছাড়া, No sooner did --- than, scarcely did ---when/ before, Hardly did --- when/ before হরল 
পররর বাকযাংশ Present indefinite tense এর হয়। মে ন No sooner did he enter the station than the train 
leaves. 
 
✬ Rule-8: Had better, had rather, would better, would rather, must, can, could, may, might, need, 
dare, have to, has to , used to, (am, is, are, to), able to , allowed to, make, help, late, secondary 
auxiliary বা modal verb এর পর রনয়  অনুোয়ী  রল verb এর Present form হয়। তখন  রল verb- এর সারথ s বা es 
বরস না রকংবা মকান পররবতকন হয় না। 
 
✩ Structure :- Subject + modal verb + verb (1) + object+ etc. 
Example: 
(a) You had better (to go) ____home. Ans: You had better go home. 
(b) You would rather (to leave) ____ him alone. Ans: You would rather leave him alone. 
(c) We must (obey) ____ our parents. Ans: We must obey our parents. 
(d) I need not (to go) ____there. Ans: I need not go there. 
(e) How (dare) ____ you speak with me? Ans: How dare you speak with me? 
 
✬ Rule-9: মে বারকয object, subject এর জায়োয় বরস এবং বারকযর কতকা বা agent খুাঁরজ পাওয়া োয়না, তখন বাকযরি 
Passive voice এর সম্পন্ন কররত হয়।  
 
✩ Structure :- Subject + am, is, are/ have, has+ been, was, were, + (v3) + etc. 
Example: 
(a) My pocket (pick) ____. Ans: My pocket has been picked. 
(b) English (speak) ____ all over the world. Ans: English is spoken all over the world. 
(c) He (wound) ____ in the war. Ans: He was wounded in the war. 
(d) The ridge (build) ____. Ans: The ridge was built. 
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✬ Rule-10: রকছু রকছু verb আরছ মেগুরলার পরর object বা complement রহরসরব শুধু gerund বরস। এ গুরলা হলঃ 
admit, avoid, appreciate, consider, contemplate, delay, deny, detest, dislike, endure, enjoy, escape, 
excuse, stop, face, finish, miss, feel , like, forgive, give up, imagine, involve, mention, mind, postpone, 
practice, resist, suggest, like. 
Example: 
(a) I enjoy (to gossip) ___ with my friends. Ans: I enjoy gossiping with my friends. 
(b) They delayed (to pay) ___ with my friends. Ans: They delayed paying with my friends. 
(c) She avoids (to meet) ___ me. Ans: She avoids meeting me. 
(d) I deny (to speak) ___ to him. Ans: I deny speaking to him 
(e) My brother dislikes (to gossip) ___. Ans: My brother dislikes gossiping. 
 
✬ Rule-11: েখন একই বযরক্ত বা বস্ত্তর েুরি উপারধরক and িারা মোে করা হয় তখন প্রথ রিরশুরুরত শুধু the বসারত হয় 
এবং verb এর sigular form হয়। আবার েরে েুরি উপারধর আরে েুরি the বরস তখন verb plural হয়। 
Example: 
(a) The Headmaster and secretary of the school (to have) ___ tendered his resignation. 
Ans: The Headmaster and secretary of the school has tendered his Resignation. 
(b) The Magistrate and collector (to be) ___ efficient officer. 
Ans: The Magistrate and collector is efficient officer. 
(c) The UNO and secretary (sign) ___ on the agenda. 
Ans: The UNO and secretary has signed on the agenda. 
(d) The guest and the attendant (cat) ___ their meals. 
Ans: The guest and the attendant have eaten their meals. 
(e) The manager and marketing officer (be) ___ present there. 
Ans: The manager and marketing officer is present there salary. 
 
✬ Rule-12: Measurement of money, unity of distance, time এবং form এ প্রকাশ কররত singular verb 
বযবহৃত হয়। 
Example: 
(a) One hundred dollars (be) ___ a lot of money for a bottle of wine. 
Ans: One hundred dollars is a lot of money for a bottle of wine. 
(b) Two hours (be) ___ a long time to wait for a doctor. 
Ans: Two hours is a long time to wait for a doctor. 
(c) 93,000,000 miles (be) ___ the distance from the sun to the earth. 
Ans: 93,000,000 miles is the distance from the sun to the earth. 
(d) Fifty miles (be) ___ a long distance. 
Ans: Fifty miles is a long distance. 
(e) Fifty thousand dollars (be) ___ a big amount. 
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Ans: Fifty thousand dollars is a big amount. 
 
✬ Rule-13: প্রেত verb এর পররবক mind, worth, without, by, past, cannot help, could not help, with a view 
to, look forward to, would you mind, get used to while ,in , of , for, with an eye to, be, get used 
to,(be +used to), (get+ used to), (be+ addicted to), (be+accustomed to,(be + opposed to), (be+ adverse to 
) এবং preposition এর পর verb এর সারথ ing মোে হরব। 
 
Example: 
(a) We went to the library with a view to (read) ___ there. 
Ans: We went to the library with a view to reading there. 
(b) Would you mind (to stop) ___ gossiping. 
Ans: Would you mind stopping gossiping. 
(c) Without (work) ___ hard no one can prosper in life. 
Ans: Without working hard no one can prosper in life 
(d) I cannot help (laugh) ___ hearing it. 
Ans: I cannot help laughing/ hearing it 
 
✬ Rule-14: Just, just now, already, yet, ever, lately, recently ইতযারে থাকরল Present Perfect Tense হরব। 
 
✩ Structure :- Sub + have, has+ verb (3) + object+ etc. 
Example: 
(a) He (go) ___ out just now. Ans: He has gone out just now. 
(b) The train just (reach) ___ the station. Ans: The train has just reached the station. 
(c) He already (complete) ___ M.A. Ans: He has already completed M.A. 
(d) You ever (be) ___ to Dhaka? Ans: Have you ever been to Dhaka? 
(e) I (see) ___ him recently. Ans: I have seen him recently. 
 
✬ Rule-15: অতীত রনরেকশক শব্দ বা phrase; মে ন-ago, long since, last, before, yesterday, last year, before 
long , long since, long ago, in 1995 , in those days, then, at that time, at the last month , last week , 
the other day, once upon a time, once, formerly. ইতযারে থাকরল verb এর Past Indefinite Tense হরব। 
Example: 
(a) He (leave) ___ home last night. Ans: He left home last night. 
(b) I (come) ___ home yesterday. Ans: I came home yesterday. 
(c) I (see) ___ you long since. Ans: I saw you long since. 
(d) Ten years ago I (live) __ in Paris. Ans: Ten years ago I lived in Paris. 
(e) A cyclone (break) ___ out last night. Ans: A cyclone broke out last night. 
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✬ Rule-16: Think, notice, taste, feel, like, love, hope, suppose, hate, want, believe, wish, imagine ইতযারে 
verb এর Present Continuous Tens না হরয় Present Indefinite Tense হরব। 
Example: 
(a) He (feel) ___better now. Ans: He feels better now. 
(b) My brother (to love) ___ the countrymen. Ans: My brother loves the countrymen. 
(c) They (to want) ___ help from me now. Ans: They want help from me now. 
(d) I (to hope) ___ you are well now. Ans: I hope you are well now. 
(e) He (to believe) ___ me. Ans: He believes me. 
 
✬ Rule-17: Causative verbs (make, get, have, help, let, behold, watch, feel, help) ইতযারের মেরে শুধু াে 
get এর পরর  রল verb এর পররবক to বসারনা োয়। অনযানয রিতীয় verb গুরলার আরে to বরস না। plain infinitive বরল । 
 
✩ Structure :- Sub + make, get, have, let + verb (1) + object+ etc. 
Example: 
(a) Mother makes the baby (to laugh) ___. Ans: Mother makes the baby laugh. 
(b) Plase let me (to finish) ___ the work. Ans: Please let me finish the work. 
(c) He made me (to keep) ___ standing. Ans: He made me keep standing. 
(d) He got me (to do) ___ it. Ans: He got me to do it. 
(e) I watched the star (fall) ___. Ans: I watched the star fall. 
 
✬ Rule-18: Noun in multitude, group noun এবং pair noun- এর পর verb এর plural form হরব। 
Example: 
(a) The committee (be) ___ scheduled to meet at one o’clock. 
Ans: The committee is scheduled to meet at one o’clock. 
(b) The jury (to be) ___ going to decide about the matter. 
Ans: The jury is going to decide about the matter. 
(c) The committee (to be) ___ violently on debating the merits of the proposed system. 
Ans: The committee are violently on debating the merits of the proposed system. 
 
(d) The calls (to be) ___ arguing with one another. 
Ans: The calls are arguing with one another. 
(e) The jury (to be) ___ divided in their opinions. 
Ans: The jury was divided in their opinions. 
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✬ Rule-19: As well as, with, accompanied with, along with, together with, in addition to ইতযারে িারা েুরি 
subject েুক্ত হরল প্রথ  subject অনুোয়ী verb বরস থারক। 
Example: 
(a) Becon as well as Shakespeare (be) ___ dead. Ans: Becon as well as Shakespeare was dead. 
(b) Mr Zillur Rahman along with his family (live) ___ in Bangladesh. 
Ans: Mr Zillur Rahman along with his family lives in Bangladesh. 
(c) I with my brother (be) ___ present there. Ans: I with my brother was present there. 
(d) They together with me (to help) ___ the poor. Ans: They together with me help the poor. 
(e) Honesty in addition to hardworking (to win) ___ the race. 
Ans: Honesty in addition to hardworking wins the race. 
 
✬ Rule-20: Adjective এর পররবক the বসরল Adjective রি plural common noun এ পরর্ত হয়। তখন verb এর 
রূপও plural হরব। 
Example: 
(a) The virtuous (to be) ___ always happy Ans: The virtuous are always happy 
(b) The poor (to be) ___ born to suffer. Ans: The poor are born to suffer. 
(c) The pious (to be) ___ always blessed. Ans: The pious are always blessed. 
(d) The illiterate (to have) ___ been treated bitterly Ans: The illiterate have been treated bitterly 
(e) The unfed (to be) ___ creating indiscipline Ans: The unfed are creating indiscipline 
 
✬ Rule-21: বারকযর Subject, ‘A number of’ হরল plural verb আর ‘the number of হরল singular verb হরব। 
Example: 
(a) A number of people (be) ___waiting to see you. 
Ans: A number of people are waiting to see you. 
(b) The number of stars in the sky (to seem) ___ countless. 
Ans: The number of stars in the sky seems countless. 
(c) A large number of countries (be) ___ the members of the United Nations. 
Ans: A large number of countries are the members of the United Nations. 
(d) The number of computer soft wares (be) ___ increasing every year. 
Ans: The number of computer soft wares is increasing every year. 
(e) The number of students (be) ___ increasing day by day. 
Ans: The number of students is increasing day by day. 
 
✬ Rule-22: Prepositional phrase েুক্ত inverted sentence এবং here / there িারা েরিত বারকয subject verb মক 
অনুসর্ করর। অথকাৎ, Object অনুোয়ী বরকয verb এর রুপ রনধকররত হয়। মে নঃ 
Example: 
(a) From the branch of a tree (sing) ___ a bird. Ans: From the branch of a tree sings a bird. 

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

(b) There (go) ___ the trainer. Ans: There goes the trainer. 
(c) There (go) ___ the two trainers Ans: There go the two trainers 
(d) From the branch (sing) ___ two birds Ans From the branch sing two birds: 
(e) Below the table (sleep) ___ a cat. Ans: Below the table sleeps a cat. 
 
✬ Rule-23: Before এর পররবক Past prefect tense এবং পরর past Indefinite tense হরব। আর after এর পররবক Past 
Indefinite Tense এবং পরর Past perfect tense হরব। 
 
✩ Structure :- (1) Past perfect + before + Past Indefinite. 
(2) Past Indefinite + after + past perfect Tense. 
Example: 
(a) The patent (die) ___ before the doctor came. Ans: The patent had died before the doctor came. 
(b) The patient died after the doctor (come) ___. Ans: The patient died after the doctor had come. 
(c) They arrived here after you (leave) ___. Ans: They arrived here after you had left. 
(d) We reached home after it (start) ___ to raining. 
Ans: We reached home after it had started to raining. 
 
✬ Rule-24: Correlative conjunctions; মে ন- Not only but .....also, neither.... nor, either ... or িারা েরিত 
বাকয তারের রনকিবতকী subject অনুোয়ী verb এর রূপ হরয় থারক। 
Example: 
(a) Not only Julia but also Georgette (to want) ___ to visit the zoo. 
Ans: Not only Julia but also Georgette wants to visit the zoo. 
(b) Not only Julia but also all of the grandchildren (to want) ___ to visit the zoo. 
Ans: Not only Julia but also all of the grandchildren want to visit the zoo. 
(c) Neither Miss Brown not Jane (write) ___ on the blackboard. 
Ans: Neither Miss Brown not Jane writes on the blackboard. 
(d) Neither the teacher nor the students (write) ___ on the blackboard. 
Ans: Neither the teacher nor the students write on the blackboard. 
(e) Not only I but also my brothers (be) ___ present there. 
Ans: Not only I but also my brothers were present there. 
 
✬ Rule-25: Since এর ১  অংরশ Present Tense থাকরর পররর অংরশ Past Indefinite Tense হরব রকন্তু Since এর 
১  অংশ Past Indefinite Tense এর হরল পররর অংরশ Past Perfect Tense হরব। 
Example: 
(a) It is many years since I (come) ___ to Dhaka. Ans: It is many years since I came to Dhaka. 
(b) Many years have passed since his father (die) __. Ans: Many years have passed since his father 
died. 
(c) It was many years since they first (meet) ___. Ans: It was many years since they first met. 
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(d) It was long since I (see) ___ her last. Ans: It was long since I seen her last. 
(e) Five years have passed since I (see) ___ you. Ans: Five years have passed since I saw you. 
 
✬ Rule-26: it is high time, it is time, wish, fancy ইতযারের পরর Past Indefinite Tense হরব। 
Example: 
(a) I fancy I (turn) ___ pale. Ans: I fancy I turned pale. 
(b) It is high time he (change) ___ his bad habits. Ans: It is high time he changed his bad habits. 
(c) I wish I (sing) ___ a song. Ans: I wish I sang a song. 
(d) It is time we (leave) ___ the place. Ans: It is time we left the place. 
(e) I wish I (do) ___ M. A. Ans: I wish I did M. A. 
 
✬ Rule-27: সব Perfect tense এ  রলত verb এর past participle হয়। to be, having এবং get এর পরও verb 
এর past participle হয়। 
 
✩ Structure :- (1) Sub + got, made, had + noun, pronoun, adjective + etc 
Example: 
(a) I got the work (do) ___ by him. Ans: I got the work done by him. 
(b) I have my rice (cook) ___. Ans: I have my rice cooked. 
(c) I had my letter (write) ___. Ans: I had my letter written. 
(d) He ran away having (take) ___ the money. Ans: He ran away having taken the money. 
(e) You will have (heare) ___ the name of Haji Ans: You will have header the name of Haji. 
 
✬ Rule-28: Lest েুক্ত বারকয conjunction রহরসরব বযবহৃত হরল রিতীয় অংরশর Subject এর পরর Should বরস। তারপর 
 রল verb এর Base form হয়। Lest অথক এই ভরয়, পারছ, ভরয়র, রবপরের েরতর এই আশংকা বুঝারব।  
Example: 
(a) He ran fast lest he (miss) ___ the train. 
Ans: He ran fast lest he should miss the train. 
(b) Walk fast lest you (miss) ___ the class. 
Ans: Walk fast lest you should miss the class. 
(c) Write quickly lest you (become) ___ late. 
Ans: Write quickly lest you should become late. 
(d) Read diligently lest you (fail) ___ in the exam. 
Ans: Read diligently lest you should fail in the exam. 
 
✬ Rule-29: মকান বারকয েরে Each, any, every, everyone, every, thing, someone, no one, nothing, 
anything, some, body, any body, any one, many, either, nether, who, whatever প্রভৃরত Subject অথবা 
distributive pronoun এবং Indefinite pronoun এর পর Singular form হয়। 
Example: 
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(a) Nobody (be) ___ here. Ans: Nobody is here. 
(b) Everybody (help) ___ when there is a crisis. Ans: Everybody helps when there is a crisis. 
(c) Somebody (went) ___ to speak to you. Ans: Somebody wants to speak to you. 
(d) Nobody (believe) ___ a liar. Ans: Nobody believes a liar. 
(e) Everyone (be) ___ allowed. Ans: Everyone is allowed. 
 
✬ Rule-30: News, politics, mathematics, physics, gallows, statistics, ethics, economics, innings এ 
শব্দগুরলার সারথ ‘s’ স্বাভারবক রনয়র  েুক্ত হরয়রছ। Plural অরথক নয়। তাই এরের পর verb এর singular form হয়। 
Example: 
(a) The news (be) ___ shocking to me. Ans: The news is shocking to me. 
(b) Statistics (be) ___ my favorite subject. Ans: Statistics is my favorite subject. 
(c) Student politics (create) ___ indiscipline in the university campus. 
Ans: Student politics creates indiscipline in the university campus. 
(d) Mathematics (to be) ___ a difficult subject. Ans: Mathematics is a difficult subject. 
(e) Eithics (to be) ___ the study of moral duties principles and values. 
Ans: Eithics is the study of moral duties principles and values. 
 
✬ Rule-31: People, cattle, vegetables, goods, circumstances, marks, pains, studies, works, customs, airs, 
premises, arms, irons, manners, quarries, amends, pliers, tongs, parts, letters, out of sorts, out of 
spirits, orders ইতযারের পর plural verb বযবহৃত হয়। এরের true plural noun বলা হয়। 
Example: 
(a) The circumstances (to be) ___ had. Ans: The circumstances are had. 
(b) Caules (to be) ___ grazing in the field. Ans: Caules are grazing in the field. 
(d) Vegetables (give) ___ us energy to live us. Ans: vegetables give us energy to live us. 
(e) No orders (to be) ___ yet been passed. Ans: No orders have yet been passed. 
 
✬ Rule-32: Scissors, parts, trousers, spectacles এগুরলা বলরত আ রা েুই অংরশ েুক্ত বুরঝ বরল এরেররক pair 
noun বলা হয় verb plural হয়। 
Example: 
(a) Scissors (be) ___ necessary to cut clothes. Ans: Scissors are necessary to cut clothes. 
(b) The pauls (be) ___ costly. Ans: The pauls are costly. 
(c) This trousers (suit) ___ we well. Ans: This trousers suit we well. 
(d) The spectacles (look) ___ black. Ans: The spectacles look black. 
(e) Shorts (be) ___ very easy to put on. Ans: Shorts are very easy to put on. 
 
✬ Rule-33: By this time/by + স য় (by morning, by Sunday, etc) থাকরল বাকযরি সাধার্ত Future Perfect 
Tense এ হরব। 
Example: 
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(a) They (reach) ___ by this time. Ans: They will have reached by this time. 
(b) He (return) ___ by Monday next. Ans: He will have returned by Monday next. 
c) I (finish) ___ the b0ok by June, 2009 
Ans: I will have finished the book by June, 2009 
(d) By this time you (hear) ___ the name of Rabindranath. 
Ans: By this time you will have the name of Rabindranath. 
(e) My father (come) ___ by next month. 
Ans: My father will have come by next month. 
 
 
✬ Rule-34: Die, occur, belong, issue, continue, appear, disappear, wonder, consist, and ensue (অনুসর্ 
করা).ইতযারে Verb এর Passive voice হয় না । 
Example: 
(a) His father (die) ___ last year. Ans: His father died --- last year 
(b) The fog (disperse) ___. Ans: The fog .dispersed 
(c) The book (belongs) ___ to me. Ans: The book belongs to me. 
(d) A quarrel! (ensue) ___ at this. Ans: A quarrel! Ensued at this 
(e) Our family (consist) ___ of five members. Ans: Our family consists of five members. 
 
✬ Rule-35: Sequence of Tense অনুসারর মকান Complex sentence এর principal clause এর past Tense এ 
থারক তাহরল তার Subordinate clause রিও Past Tens এ হরব। 
Example: 
(a) He said that he (need) ___ some money. Ans: He said that he needed some money 
(b) She replied that she (feel) ___ better. Ans: She replied that she felt better. 
(c) I found that he (to be) ___ ill. Ans: I found that he was ill. 
(d) They said that they (to be) ___ in a bad condition. Ans: They said that they were in a bad 
condition. 
(e) She believed that I (help) ___ her. Ans: She believed that I would help her. 
 
✬ Rule-36: Dozen, pair, sheep, deer, cattle এগুরলা Plural number এগুরলার পর verb plural হরব। 
Example: 
(a) Twelve dozen (to be) ___ enough for me. Ans: Twelve dozen are enough for me. 
(b) The deer (to be) ___ grazing in the field. Ans: The deer are grazing in the field. 
(c) The cattle (give) ___ us flesh, milk and physical labour. 
Ans: The cattle give us flesh, milk and physical labour. 
(d) Two pair of shoes (to have) ___ been bought. Ans: Two pair of shoes have been bought. 
(e) Five sheep (to be) ___ there. Ans: Five sheep were there. 
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✬ Rule-37: None of, some of, any of, all of, more of, most of ইতযারের পর uncountable noun থাকরল verb 
singular আর েরে countable noun থারক তাহরল verb plural হরব। 
Example: 
(a) None of the thieves (to have) ___ been found. Ans: None of the thieves has been found. 
(b) None of the students (to be) __ going to college. Ans: None of the students are going to college. 
(c) Some of the water (to be) __ pure in Buriganga. Ans: Some of the water is pure in Buriganga. 
(d) Some of the employees (to have) ___ returned. Ans: Some of the employees have returned. 
(e) Many of the boys (be) ___ playing. Ans: Many of the boys were playing. 
 
✬ Rule-38: Parallel Structure  অথকাৎ একই sentence একই ধররনর verb এর form বসারনার রনয়  এর বযবহার। 
Example: 
(a) I enjoy playing cricket, watching TV and (drive) ___ a car. 
Ans: I enjoy playing cricket, watching TV and driving a car. 
(b) I have already finished the work and (checking) ___ the result. 
Ans: I have already finished the work and checked the result. 
(c) The children enjoyed watching TV and (listen) ___ to music. 
Ans: The children enjoyed watching TV and listening to music. 
 
✬ Rule-39: রকছু রকছু verb phrase আরছ মে গুরলার পরর ing-verb হয়। এ রক  verb গুরলা হলঃ Keen on, admit 
to , give up, are for, be used to, think about, count on, depend on, rely on, with a view to, leave of, 
look forward to, insist on, objection to, put off, succeed in, confessed to, accustomed to, approve, of. 
Example: 
(a) He approves of (know) --- about it. Ans: He approves of knowing about it. 
(b) You should give up (to smoke) ---. Ans: You should give up smoking. 
(c) We are looking forward to (get) --- good jobs. Ans: We are looking forward to getting good jobs. 
 
✬ Rule-40: As if, as though (রেন অরথক) ইতযারের পররবক Present Tense হরল পরর Past Indefinite Tense হরব এবং 
পররবক Past Indefinite Tens --- Past Perfect Tense হরব। 
 
✩ Structure :- (1) Present indefinite + as if/ as though + subject + were / main verb Past form + etc. 
N. B. As if/ as though এর পররবক Past indefinite Tense থাকরল পররর  রল verb রি Past ferfect Tense হরব। 
মে নঃ 
Example: 
(a) He talks as if he (to be) ___ leader. Ans: He talks as if he were leader. 
(b) He speaks as though he (know) ___ everything. Ans: He speaks as though he knew everything. 
(c) She proceeded as though I (not speak) ___. Ans: She proceeded as though I did not speak. 
(d) He spoke as though he (know) ___ all. Ans: He spoke as though he had known all. 
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(e) He behaves as if he (do) ___ everything. Ans: He behaves as if he did everything. 
 
✬ Rule-41: If, Had, In case ইতযারে িারা েরিত conditional sentence-এ এক পারশ present indefinite হরল অনয 
পারশ will, shall হরব, আর past indefinite হরল would হরব; past perfect হরল would have হরব। 
 
✩ Structure :- 1. If+ present+ may / might + etc. 
2. If + Past Indefinite + Past Conditional (Subject + would/ might/ could + verb (1) + etc. 
3. If + past perfect + Past perfect conditional (subject+ would have/ could have/ might have + bracket 
এর verb রির past participle form). 
N. B. might/ could/ would এর পররবরতক might have/ would have/ could have + bracket এর verbরির past 
participle বসারনা মেরত পারর। মে নঃ 
Example: 
(a) If he works hard, he (shine) ___ in life. Ans: If he works hard, he will shine in life. 
(b) If you run in the rain, you (catch) ___ cold. Ans: If you run in the rain, you will catch cold. 
(c) If he came, I (go) ___. Ans: If he came, I would go. 
(d) If I had a typewriter, I (type) ___ myself, Ans: If I had a typewriter, I would type myself, 
(e) If I had seen him, I (tell) ___ him the matter. Ans: If I had seen him, I would have told him the 
matter. 
 
✬ Rule-42: Can, could, may, might, shall, should, will, would ইতযারে modal auxiliary এর পরর verb এর 
base form হরব। 
Example: 
(a) You may (come) ___ tomorrow. Ans: You may come tomorrow. 
(b) I can (do) ___ the work. Ans: I can do the work. 
(c) One should (take) ___ care of one’s health. Ans: One should take care of one’s health. 
(d) It may (rain) ___ today. Ans: It may rain today. 
(e) He could (do) ___ the sum. Ans: He could do the sum. 
 
✬ Rule-43: Information, scenery, machinery, advice, furniture, news, wages, poetry, issue, brick, hair, 
alphabet, luggage, politics, the United States of America ইতযারে শরব্দর মকান Plural রূপ মনই। তাই এরের পরর 
verb এর singular form হয়। 
Example: 
(a) The scenery of Cox’s Bazar (to be) __ charming. Ans: The scenery of Cox’s Bazar is charming. 
(b) The wages of sin (to be) ___ death. Ans: The wages of sin is death 
(c) The news (come) ___ through newspaper. Ans: The news comes through newspaper. 
(d) The poetry (grow) ___ inquisitiveness to know the nightingle world. 
Ans: The poetry grows inquisitiveness to know the nightingle world 
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✬ Rule-44: সাধার্ত েুরি রভন্ন ধররনর Noun ‘And’ রেরয় েুক্ত করর বারকয Subject এর জায়োয় বসরল এবং একরি  াে 
অনুভর রত বা ভাবাথক প্রকাশ কররল তারক Parcel subject বরল। এরের পর verb singular form হয়। 
Example: 
(a) Time and tide (wait) ___ for none. Ans: Time and tide waits for none. 
(b) Rice and curry (be) ___ our nitty and gritty food. Ans: Rice and curry is our nitty and gritty food. 
(c) Weal and woe (come) ___ by turn. Ans: Weal and woe comes by turn. 
(d) Tea and coffee (be) ___ my favorite drink. Ans: Tea and coffee is my favorite drink. 
 
✬ Rule-45: সাধার্ত েুরি মজাড় সংখযা ‘and’ িারা েুক্ত হরয় বারকয subject রহরসরব বসরল verb singular হয় এবং 
রবরজাড়-রবরজাড় রকংবা মজাড়-রবরজাড় Subject রহরসরব ‘and’ িারা েুক্ত হরল verb plural হরব। 
Example: 
(a) Two and two (make) ___ four. Ans: Two and two makes four. 
(b) Two and three (make) ___ five. Ans: Two and three make five. 
(c) Three and five (form) ___ eight. Ans: Three and five form eight. 
(d) Four and four (make) ___ eight. Ans: Four and four makes eight. 
(e) Four and six (from) ___ ten. Ans: Four and six from ten. 
 
✬ Rule-46: ১ লব েুক্ত ভগ্াংশ বারকয Subject রহরসরব বযবহৃত হরল verb singular form হরব এবং ১ বযতীত অনয digit 
লব হরল verb plural form হরব। 
Example: 
(a) One-third of the mangoes (have) __ been eaten. Ans: One-third of the mangoes has been eaten. 
(b) Two-thirds of the students (have) ___ come. Ans: Two-thirds of the students have come. 
(c) One-third of the students (be) ___ given the prize. Ans: One-third of the students is given the 
prize. 
(d) Two-fourths of the people (to be) ___ poor. Ans: Two-fourths of the people are poor. 
(e) Three-fourths of the people (be) ___ joined the function. 
Ans: Three-fourths of the people have joined the function. 
 
✬ Rule-47: ‘as if’ মকান বারকযর Conjunction রহরসরব বযবহার হরল এবং তা েরে বারকয মকান অসম্ভব কল্পনা প্রকাশ করর 
তারক, তখন রিতীয় বারকযর subject এর পর ‘were’ বরস। 
Example: 
(a) He speaks as if he (to be) ___ mad. Ans: He speaks as if he were mad. 
(b) He acts as though he (to be) ___ a king. Ans: He acts as though he were a king. 
(c) She walks as if she (be) ___ an elephant. Ans: She walks as if she were an elephant 
(d) She looks as if she (be) ___ a moon. Ans: She looks as if she were a moon. 
(e) The prince roared as if he (be) ___ a tiger. Ans: The prince roared as if he were a tiger. 
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✬ Rule-48: Point of time (রনরেকি স য়) বুঝারল since এবং period of time (অরনরেকি স য়) বুঝারল for বরস। 
এরেরে Present perfect continuous tense হরব। 
Example: 
(a) He (read) ___ the book for two hours. Ans: He has reading the book for two hours. 
(b) It (rain) ___ since morning. Ans: It has been raining since morning. 
(c) I (play) ___ for an hour. Ans: I have been playing for an hour. 
(d) The man (suffer) ___ from fever for 7 days. Ans: The man has been suffering from fever for 7 
days. 
(e) It (rain) ___ for two hours. Ans: It has been raining for two hours. 
 
✬ Rule-49: What, how, when, where, whose, whom, who, why ইতযারে Interrogative sentence-এ tense 
অনুোয়ী auxiliary verb subject এর পররবক বসরব। 
Example: 
(a) Where you (go) ___ yesterday? Ans: Where did you go yesterday? 
(b) What (to be) ___ the different religions in Bangladesh?  
Ans: What are the different religions in Bangladesh? 
(c) What you (want) ___? Ans: What do you want? 
(d) How he (come) ___ here yesterday? Ans: How did he come here yesterday? 
(e) Why you (like) ___ traveling? Ans: Why do you like traveling? 
 
✬ Rule-50: All এর পরর Plural verb বরস রকন্তু প্রবাে বারকয বা Proverbial word এর পরর verb singular হয়। 
Example: 
(a) All men (to be) ___ present. Ans: All men were present. 
(b) All that glitters (to be) ___ not gold. Ans: All that glitters is not gold. 
(c) All boys (work) ___ together. Ans: All boys work together. 
(d) All (face) --- their own fate. Ans: All face their own fate. 
 
✬ Rule-51: Complex sentence এর Subordinate clause রিরত েরে than, as.....as, as to, more than ইতযারে 
conjunction থারক তাহরল Principal clause past tense হরলও Subordinate clause রি মে মকান tense এর হরত 
পারর। 
Example: 
(a) Mr Helal, Our English teacher, loved me more than he (love) ___ other students 
Ans: Mr Helal, Our English teacher, loved me more than he loves/loved other students 
(b) Shahin was as intelligent as his sister (to be) ___. Ans: Shahin was as intelligent as his sister 
was/is. 
(c) You were as to your brother (to be) ___. Ans: You were as to your brother is/ was. 
(d) He worked her than he (think) ___. Ans: He worked her than he thinks/ thought. 
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(e) Insan is as popular as Mr Shamim (be) ___. Ans: Insan is as popular as Mr Shamim is. 
 
✬ Rule-52: Many এর পরবতকী man এর পররবক a থাকরল verb singular হরব আর many এর পররবক a বসরল পরবতকী 
noun ও verb plural হরব। 
Example: 
(a) Many a man (to be) ___ present in the party. Ans: Many a man was present in the party. 
(b) A great many books (to be) __ bought yesterday. Ans: A great many books were bought yesterday. 
(c) Many a boy (come) ___ to me for help. Ans: Many a boy comes to me for help. 
(d) A great many people (to be) ___ present in the meeting. 
Ans: A great many people were present in the meeting. 
(e) Many a man (get) ___ the prize of the flattery. Ans: Many a man gets the prize of the flattery. 
 
✬ Rule-53: Relative pronoun who/ which/ that এর পর শরনযস্থান মেয়া থাকরল be verb রি relative pronoun 
এর antecedent (অথকাৎ পরবকবতকী noun/ pronoun) এর person ও number এবং sequence of tense অনুসারর হরব। 
 
✩ Structure :- It is + Pronoun/ person + whom েুক্ত বাকযাংশ। 
Example: 
(a) It is I who (be) ___ present in the class.  
Ans: It is I who am/ was/ will be present in the class. 
(b) The students who (be) ___ absent yesterday must stand up. 
Ans: The students who were absent yesterday must stand up. 
(c) It is you who (be) ___ their teacher.  
Ans: It is you who are their teacher. 
(d) This is the book which (be) ___ an effective grammar. 
Ans: This is the book which is an effective grammar. 
(e) This is the house that (to be) ___ once a storied house. 
Ans: This is the house that was once a storied house. 
 
✬ Rule-54: বারকযর Subject েরে রনরষ্কয় হয় তাহরল Passive voice হয়। 
Example: 
(a) The work can be (do) ___ within a month. Ans: The work can be done within a month. 
(b) The book must (finish) ___ immediately. Ans: The book must be finished immediately. 
(c) The letter (write) ___ for an hour. Ans: The letter has been written for an hour. 
(d) The voice (hear) ___ at midnight. Ans: The voice was heard at midnight. 
(e) The table (remove) ___ at night. Ans: The table was removed at night. 
 
✬ Rule-55: রনন্মরলরখত verb+ noun/ pronoun এর পর শর্যস্থারন verb মেওয়া থাকরল তা infinitive (s + v + n/p + 
infinitive) হরব। 
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Example: 
(a) Mother asked me (go) ___ to bed. Ans: Mother asked me to go to bed. 
(b) He helped me (do) ___ it. Ans: He helped me to do/do it. 
(c) My father advised me (read) ___ regularly. Ans: My father advised me to read regularly. 
(d) He requested you (cut) ___ the budget. Ans: He requested you to cut the budget. 
(e) None should (teach) ___ to follow him/ her. Ans: None should teach to follow him/ her. 
 
 
✬ Rule-56: Gerund, infinitive অথবা verbal noun এর পর verb singular হরব। 
Example: 
(a) (walk)___ in the morning is a good exercise. Ans: To walk/ walking in the morning is a good 
exercise. 
(b) (take) ___ physical exercise helps one to be fit. Ans: To take/taking physical exercise helps one to 
be fit. 
(c) (eat) ___ balanced diet is health rule. Ans: Eating balanced diet is health rule. 
(d) The reading of newspaper ___ us a lot to learn more. 
Ans: The reading of newspaper helps us a lot to learn more. 
(e) Swimming is the best practice to keep body ___. Ans: Swimming is the best practice to keep body 
fit. 
 
✬ Rule-57: Ask, demand, desire, insist, prefer, ignore, propose, request, suggest, urge ইতযারে present 
tense এ থাকরল এবং এেরর পরর that থাকরল complement রির  রল verb এর present form হয়। 
Example: 
(a) I request that the matter (be) ___ secret. Ans: I request that the matter be secret. 
(b) She ignored the suggestion that she (get) ___ more exercise. 
Ans: She ignored the suggestion that she get more exercise. 
(c) He proposes me that we always (remove) ___ disputes. 
Ans: He proposes me that we always remove disputes. 
(d) He urges me that we (not barging) ___. Ans: He urges me that we do not bargain. 
(e) None suggests that the process (be) ___ wrong. Ans: None suggests that the process is wrong. 
 
✬ Rule-58: Principal clause এর verb রি েরে present/ Future tense এর হয়, তরব Subordinate clause এর 
verb মে মকান form হরত পারর। 
Example: 
(a) Mina says/ will say that she (go) ___ back to market. 
Ans: Mina says/ will say that she goes back to market. 
(b) Luna says that she (study) ___ law. Ans: Luna says that she will study law. 
(c) They will say that none (defeat) ___ him. Ans: They will say that none defeats him. 
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(d) I say to him that we (settle) ___ the disputes. Ans: I say to him that we will settle the disputes. 
(e) Many said to me that time and tide (wait) ___ for none. 
Ans: Many said to me that time and tide waits for none. 
 
✬ Rule-59: ‘And’ িারা েুক্ত েুরি clause এর verb একই tense এর হরব। এরক parallelism বরল। 
Example: 
(a) He went to market and (buy) ___ a new shirt. Ans: He went to market and bought a new shirt. 
(b) He was (sing) ___, (dance) ___ and (enjoy) ___. Ans: He was singing, dancing and enjoy. 
(c) She has gone and (lock) ___ the door. Ans: She has gone and locked the door. 
(d) He laughs and (speak) ___ and (cry) ___. Ans: He laughs and speaks and cries. 
(e) You should write, (read) ___ and (memorize) ___. Ans: You should write, read and memorize. 
 
✬ Rule-60: Main clause এর verb রি past tense এর হরল এবং পররর অংরশ next এর পরর day, week, month, 
year প্রভৃরতর উরেখ থাকরর উক্ত অংরশ would বরস এবং ব্রারকরির verb রির present form হয়। 
Example: 
(a) He said that (buy) ___ a computer the next day. Ans: He said that would buy a computer the next 
day. 
(b) I told them that I (go) ___ there. Ans: I told them that I would go there. 
(c) He said that he would (do) ___ better. Ans: He said that he would do better. 
(d) I told him that they would (resign) ___ next day. Ans: I told him that they would resign next day. 
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✩ Rule:  1. So ----that (এতই মে) 
✩ Structure :- Sub+ verb+ so+ adjective/adverb +that + subject + can not /could not + verb এর 
(present form) + ob: + extension / বারক অংশ। 
1. The old man is so weak that he can not walk. 
 (বৃি মলাকরি এত েুবকল মে মস হািাঁরত পারর না।) 
2. He was so foolish that he could not realize his friends.  
 (মস এত মবাকা রছল মে মস তার বনু্ধরেররক অনুধাবন/বুঝরত পারলা না।) 
3. Musa was so determined that he could easily success.  
 ( ুসা এত সংকল্পবি রছল মে মস সহরজই সািলয লাভ করররছল।) 
4. He is so weak that he can’t walk. (মস এত েুবকল মে হািাঁরত পারর না।) 
5. He is so dishonest that nobody trusts him. (মস এত অসৎ মে মকউ তারক রবশ্বাস করর না।) 
6. The dinner was so delicious that I could not check my temptation.  
 (খাবাররি এত সুস্বােু রছল মে আর  আর  আ ার মলাভ সংবর্ কররত পারলা  না।) 
7. The load was so heavy that he could not carry it. 
 (মবাঝারি এত ভারী রছল মে মস এত রনরয় মেরত পারল না।) 
 

✩ Rule:  2. So that/ in order that (এতই মে) 
 So that/ in order that (োরত /রেন) So that/ in order that িারা উরদ্দশয রলক বাকয মবাঝায়। 
✩ Structure:  Sub+ verb এর Present form / Past form + ob: + so that / in order that ++ subject  + can 
not /could not / might not + verb + ob: + extension / বারক অংশ। 
So that / Inorder that 
1. The man works hard so that he can shine in life.  
(মলাকরি করিার পররে  করর োরত রতরন জীবরন উন্নরত কররত পারর।) 
2. The student studied diligently so that he could make a good result. 
 (ছােরি পররে ীভারব অধযায়ন করল োরত মস ভাল িলািল কররত পারত।) 
 3. We take exercise so that we can keep our body fit. 
 (আ রা তেরহক বযায়া  করর োরত আ রা আ ারের শরীররক েরথাপেুক্ত রাখরত পারর।) 
 4. We eat so that we may live. (আ রা খাই োরত আ রা বাোঁরত পারর।) 
 5. He worked hard so that he could pass. 
 ( মস এত পররে  করররছল োরত পাশ কররত মপরররছল।) 
 6. He always flatters his boss so that he may get benefit. 
 (মস সবস য় তার বসরক মতাোর াে করর োরত মস সুরবধা মভাে কররত পারর।) 
 7. He went to London so that he could achieve higher education. 
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 (মস লিরন রেরয়রছল োরত মস উচ্চতর রশো গ্রহ্ কররত পারর।) 
8. He opened a bank account so that he could easily deposit money. 
 (মস বযাংরক একাউন্ট খুরল রছল োরত মস তার িাকা গুরলা সংরে্ কররত পারত।) 
M 9. Man eats in order that they may live.( ানুে খাই োরত মস মবরোঁ থাকরত পারর।) 
2. 10.They came here in order that they could enjoy a movie. 
 ( তারা এখারন এরসরছল োরত তারা রেেরি অনুধাবন কররত পাররব।) 
 

 

✩ Rule:  3. It is high time / It is time (উপেুক্ত স রয়) 
It is high time / It is time িরা মকান কাজ করার উপেুক্ত স য় ইরত রধযই অরতবারহত হরয়রছ,তাই আর মেরর নকরর 
এখনই কাজরি শুরু করা উরেত-এরূপ মবাঝারত It is high time/It is time হয় এবং পরর Subject ও verb এর past 
form বরস। 
✩ Structure :- It is high time + Sub: + verb এর (Past form) + ob: + extension / বারক অংশ। 
It is high time 
1. It is high time he changed himself.( উপেুক্ত স রয় মস রনরজরক পররবতকন করররছল।) 
2. It is high time he married.( উপেুক্ত স রয় বালকরি রববাহ করল।) 
3. It is high time he got a job.( উপেুক্ত স রয়  রনরুল একরি োকুরী মপল)  
4. It is high time it rained.( উপেুক্ত স রয় বৃরি হল)  
 

 

✩ Rule:  4. Subject / It is clear / sure / certain / true /clean / hopeful / optimistic (উপেুক্ত স রয়) 
  It is high time (উপেুক্ত স রয়) It is high time এর পররর বাকযরি Past Indefinite Tense হয়। 
 
✩ Structure :- Subject / It is clear / sure / certain / true /clean / hopeful / optimistic + that +  
suSubject + can / could / may / might / must + verb এর (present form) + ob: + extension / বারক অংশ। 
It is high time 
1) It is clear that he must pass in the examination.( এরি পররস্কার মে মস অবশযই পরীোয় কৃতকােক হরব।) 
2) I am hopeful that he must come here.( আর  আশাবােী মে মস এখারন আসরব।) 
3) He was sure that I might / could fail in the examination.( মস রনরিত রছল মে আর  পরীোয় অকৃতকােক হরত 
পারতা ।) 
4) It is true that he can make a good result.( এরি সতয মে মস একরি ভালিলািল কররত পারর।) 
 

 

✩ Rule:  5. As Soon As (মেই  াে .... মসই  াে) এরি িারা স য় মবাঝায়। 
✩ Structure :- As soon as + Sub: + verb এর Past Form + ob:→ , Sub: + verb এর Past Form + ob 
As Soon AS 
1. As soon as the police saw the theif, the theif ran way. 
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 (মেই  াে পুরলশ মোররিরক মেখল মসই  াে মোররি পারলরয় মেল।) 
2. As soon as we reached the station, the train left the place. 
 (মেই  াে আ রা মস্টশরন মপৌছালা  মসই  াে মেনরি মস্টশন তযাে করল।) 
3. As soon as the doctor came, the patient died. 
( মেই  াে ডাক্তার আসল মসই  াে মরােীরি  ারা মেল।) 
4. As soon the bell rang, the students entered into the class. 
( মেই  াে ঘন্টারি বাজল মসই  াে ছােরা মে্ীরত প্ররবশ করল। 
 

 

✩ Rule:  7. As if / as though (এ ন  রন হয় .... মেন)  
First  
✩ Structure :- Sub: + Present Tense + as if + Sub: + were a mad / knew all. 
 Past Indefinte Tense 
AS if / As though 
1. He talks / eats / pretends /speaks / acts as if he were a mad. 
 (রতরন এ নভারব কথা বরল মেন রতরন একজন পােল ।) 
2. He talks / eats / pretends /speaks / acts etc as if he knew all. 
 (রতরন এ নভারব কথা বরল মেন রতরন সব জানরতন।) 
Second  
 
✩ Structure :- Sub: +  রল verb এর Past form + ob: + as if + Sub: + had been a mad  
 Past Indefinite Tense Past Perfect Tense 
were a mad / had known all. 
AS if / As though 
1. He talked / pretended /spoke / acted etc as if he had been a mad. 
 (রতরন এ নভারব কথা বরল মেন রতরন একজন পােল ।) 
2. He talked / pretended /spoke / acted etc as if he had known all. 
 (রতরন এ নভারব কথা বরল মেন রতরন সব জানরতন।) 
 

 

✩ Rule:  8. Since (অরনক রেন /  াস / বছররর পররর .... মকান রকছু হওয়া / করা)  
First  
✩ Structure :- Sub: + Present Tense + Since + Sub: + I met him 
 Past Indefinite Tense 
Since 
1. Five years have passed since I met him. (পাাঁে বছর পার হওয়ার পরর আর  তার সারথ সাোৎ করলা ।) 
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2. Five years are passed since I met him.  (পাাঁে বছর পার হওয়ার পরর আর  তার সারথ সাোৎ করলা ।) 
3. Five years have passed since he left the country.  (পাোঁ বৎসর অরতক্রান্ত হওয়ার পর আর  মেশ তযাে 
করররছলা ।) 
 

 

✩ Rule:  8. Since (অরনক রেন /  াস / বছররর পররর .... মকান রকছু হওয়া / করা)  
Second  
✩ Structure :- Sub: + Past Indefinite Tense + Since + Sub: + I had met him 
 Past Perfect Tense 
Since 
1. Seven days passed since I met him. (সাত রেন পার হওয়ার পরর আর  তার সারথ সাোৎ করলা ।) 
2. Seven days were passed since I met him.  (সাত রেন পার হওয়ার পরর আর  তার সারথ সাোৎ করলা ।) 
 

✩ Rule:  8. By + Gerund (Verb + ing) মকান রকছু করার িারা রকছু পাওয়া োয়। 
✩ Structure :- By + verb + ing + ob:→ , you can not improve / shine in life.  
By + Gerund 
1. By working hard, you can shine in life. (করিার পররে  িরা তুর  জীবরন উন্নরত কররত পার।) 
2. By reading more, you can pass in the examination.  (অরধক পড়ার িরা তুর  পরীো কৃতকােক হরত পার।)  
 

✩ Rule:  9. Without + Gerund (Verb + ing) মকান রকছু ছাড়া রকছু পাওয়া োয় না। 
✩ Structure :- By + verb + ing + ob:→ , you can not improve / shine in life / pass in the 
examination.  
Without + Gerund 
1. Without working hard, you can not shine in life. (করিার পররে  ছাড়া তুর  জীবরন উন্নরত কররত পার না।) 
2. Without reading more, you can not pass in the examination.  (অরধক পড়া ছাড়া তুর  পরীো কৃতকােক হরত 
পার না।)  
Rule : 10. Lest ( পারছ পড়া / নতুবা, োরত না, পারছ, অনযথায়)  
Lest িারা পারছ ভয় হয় মে..’ এরূপ অথক প্রকাশ করর।কতকা তার উরদ্দরশয সিল কররত খুবই তৎপর এবং রকছুিা শংরকত মে 
মস তার কারজ সিল হল রকনা। Lest এর পররবকর বক্তরবযর কার্রি Lest পরর রলখরত হয়।  
✩ Structure :- Sub: + verb + ob: + lest + Sub: + should + verb + ob + extension. 
Lest ( পারছ পড়া / নতুবা) 
1. Walk fast lest you should miss the train.(দ্রুত হািাঁ নতুবা মেনরি মিল কররব।) 
2. Avoid mistakes lest you should get poor good marks.  (ভুল এরড়রয় েল নতুবা পরীোয় তুর  ক  নম্বর পারব।) 
3. Read attentively lest you should fail in the exam.  ( রনারোরের সারথ মলখাপড়া কর নতুবা পরীোয় মিল 
কররব।) 
4..The old man walks slowly lest he should fall.  (বৃিরলাকরি খুব ধীরর ধীরর হারিাঁ নতুবা মস পরর মেরত পারর।) 
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5. They ran hurriedly lest they should miss the train.  (তারা মেৌড়ারেল নতুবা তারা মেনরি মিল কররত পারর।) 
6. 6.Go to the bank with the cheque lest you should fail to cash your cheque. 
 (মেকরি রনরয় বযাংরক োও নতুবা মেরক িাকা মপরত বযথক হরব।) 
7. He walked fast lest he should miss the train.  ( মস দ্রুত হািuঃাঁছল নতুবা তারা মেনরি মিল কররত পারর।) 
8.He walks slowly lest he should stumble.   ( মস ধীরর হািরছল নতুবা তারক মহােিাঁ মখরত হরব।) 
9. Read diligently lest you should fail. ( রনারোে সহকারর পারছ মিল কররব।) 
Rule : 12. Had better ( বরং মকান রকছু করা এখন ভাল)  
✩ Structure :- Sub: + had better + verb + ob: + extension. 
Had Better  
1. He had better sleep now. (তার বরং এখন ঘু ারনা ভাল।) 
2. You had better study more. (মতা ার বরং অরধক অধযায়ন করা ভাল।)  
3. We had better give up bad habit. (আ ারের বরং খারাপ অভযাস তযাে করাই বরং ভাল।)  
 

✩ Rule:  13. Would rather than ( বরং মকান রকছু করার মেরয় অনয রকছু করব।)  
✩ Structure :- Sub: + would rather + than + verb + ob: + extension. 
Would rather than 
1. I would rather die than beg   (আর  রভো করার মেরয়  রব বরং তবুও রভো করব না।) 
 2. We would rather work hard than steal from house to house. 
 (আ রা বারড় বারড় েুরড় করার মেরয় করিার পররে  করব তবুও েুরর করব না।) 
 3. He would rather study attentively than fail in the examination. 
 (মস পরীোয় অকৃতকােক হওয়ার মেরয়  নরোেসহকারর অধযায়ন কররব। 
 

 

✩ Rule:  14. Would you mind ( আপরন রকছু  রন কররবন কী না।)  
✩ Structure :- Would you mind + verb + ing + ob: + extension? 
Would you mind 
1. Would you mind having a cup of tea?   (আপরন কী এক কাপ ো মখরত রকছু  রন কনরবন?।) 
2. Would you mind sitting with me?  (আপরন কী আ ার সারথ বসরত রকছু  রন কনরবন?) 
3. Would you mind teaching me?  (আপরন কী আ ারক রশো রেরত রকছু  রন কররবন? 
 

✩ Rule:  15. Unless ( েরে না .... তরব না।) Unless একরি Negative শব্দ এরির পরর Negative হয় না। 
✩ Structure :- Unless + Sub: + verb + ob:→ , sub: + can not / could not + verb + ob: + extension 
Unless ( েরে না .... তরব না।) 
1. Unless you assist him, he will not go on with his studies. 
 (েরে তুর  তারক সাহােয না কর মস তার পড়ারলখা োরলরয় মেরত পাররব না।) 
2. Unless you study hard, you cannot do well in the examination. 
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 (েরে পররে  না কর তুর  পরীোে ভাল কররত পার না।) 
3. Unless you work hard you cannot prosper in life. 
 (েরে পররে  না কর তুর  জীবরন উন্নরত কররত পার না।) 
4. We cannot keep our body fit unless we take a balanced diet. 
(আ রা আ ারের শরীররক েথাউপেুক্ত রাখরত পারর না েরে না সুে  খােয না খাই।) 
 

✩ Rule:  16. Until / Till (েতেন পেকন্ত না ... ততেন পেকন্ত) Until একরি Negative শব্দ এরির পরর Negative হয় 
না।  রকন্ত ‘Till’ Negative শব্দ না। তাই এর পরর Negative হয়। 
✩ Structure :- Sub: + verb + ob: + until + sub: + verb + ob: + extension 
Until (েতেন পেকন্ত না ... ততেন পেকন্ত ) 
1. Wait for me until I come back  (আ ার জনয অরপো কর েতেন পেকন্ত আর  রিরর না আরস।) 
2. They will not go out until I permit them. 
 (েতেন পেকন্ত আর  তারেররক অনু রত না রেই ততেন পেকন্ত তারা বারহরর োরব না।) 
3. You will watch TV until go to the market. 4. (েতেন পেকন্ত আর  বাজারর না োই ততেন পেকন্ত মতা রা রিরভ 
মেখরব না) 
4. Wait for me until I do not come back  6. (আ ার জনয অরপো কর েতেন পেকন্ত আর  রিরর না আরস।) 
7. 5. You will write till the examination does not finish. 
(েতেন পেকন্ত পরীো মশে না হয় ততেন পেকন্ত মতা রা রলখরব।) 
 

 

✩ Rule:  17. As / Since / Because (রেরহতু .... মসরহতু ) কারন বুঝায়। As / Since েুইরি বারকযর  ারঝ / প্রথর  
বসরত পারর। রকন্ত Because সব স য় েুইরি বারকযর  ারঝ বরস। 
✩ Structure :- As / Since / Sub: + verb + ob: sub: + verb + ob: + extension 
As / Since / Because 
1. As she was ill, she could not attend the meeting. 
 (মেরহতু মস অসুস্থ রছল, মস আরলােনায় অংশগ্রহ্ কররত পারল না) 
2. As he was tired, he could not go to school. 
 (রেরহতু মস ক্লা রছল মসরহতু মস সু্করল মেরত পারল না।) 
3. I could not go out as it was raining,  
(মেরহতু বৃরি হইরতরছল, আর  বাইরর মেলা  না। ) 
4. Crops did not grow well as it did not rain in time. 
 (িসল ভাল হইরন মেরহতু ভাল বৃরিপাত হরয়রছল না) 
5. He always fails in the examination because he is not attentive to study. 
6. Rahim could not walk fast because he was ill. 
7. Since the boy broke discipline, he was punished. 
8. As they played well, they won the match. 

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

9. Since the weather was very cold, I could not go out. 
 

✩ Rule:  18. As Long As (েতেন পেকন্ত ... ততেন পেকন্ত) কারজর স য় বুঝায়। As Long As েুইরি বারকযর  ারঝ বরস। 
✩ Structure :- Sub: + verb + ob: + as long as + sub: + verb + ob: + extension. 
As Long As (েতেন পেকন্ত ... ততেন পেকন্ত) 
1. Allah will help us as long as our purpose is honest. 
(েতেন পেকন্ত আ ারের উরদ্দশয সৎ আরছ ততেন পেকন্ত আলঃাহ আ ারেররক সাহােয কররব।) 
2. Wait here as long as it rains.  (েতেন পেকন্ত বৃরি হয় ততেন পেকন্ত এখারন অরপো কর।) 
3. The man worked as long as he could.   (েতেন পেকন্ত মলাকরি পারল ততেন পেকন্ত মলাকরি কাজ করল। ) 
4. He wrote as long as the boy read.  (েতেন পেকন্ত বালকরি পড়ল ততেন পেকন্ত মস রলখল।) 
5. I shall teach them as long as they will read to me. 
 (েতেন পেকন্ত তারা আ ার কারছ পড়রব ততেন পেকন্ত আর  তারররক রশো মেব।) 
 

✩ Rule:  19. Though / Although / Even though (েরেওত --তবুও / েরেও / হরলও) রেরয় েুরি পরস্পর রবররাধী 
ভারবর তুলনা স্থাপন করর। মকান অবস্থা বা ঘিনার রবপরীত রখী মবাঝারত বযবহৃত হয়। Though / Although / Even 
though েুইরি বারকযর  ারঝ / প্রথর  বসরত পারর।  
 
✩ Structure :- Though / Although / Even though + Sub: + verb + ob:→ , + sub: + verb + ob: + 
extension. 
Though / Although / Even though (েরেওত --তবুও/ েরেও / হরলও) 
To 1. Though he is poor, he is honest.  (েরেও মস েরীব মস সৎ।) 
2. He went out although it was raining heavily.   (মস বাইরর মবর হরলা েরেও প্রেুর বৃরিপাত হইরতরছল।) 
3. Though he is rich, he is dishonest.  (েরেও মস ধনী মস অসৎ।) 
 4. Though Bangladesh has limited natural resources, she has a vast population  
 (েরেও বাংলারেরশ প্রাকৃরতক সম্পে সীর ত তবুও এর রবপুল জনসংখযা ররয়রছ।) 
5. Though the boy is intelligent, he is lazy.  (েরেও মস বুরি ান মস অলস।) 
6. He can not pass though he reads more. (েরেও মস অরধক পরড় তবু মস পাস কররত পারর না।) 
 

✩ Rule:  20. Conditional Sentence (শতক আররাপ বাকয) 
িারা শতক আররাপ বাকয) / কাল্পরনক বাকয সারানত েরিত হয়। If / Provided - মক রতনরি পোরয় ভাে করা োয়। 
েথাঃ1. First Conditional Sentence 2. Second Conditional Sentence 3. Third Conditional Sentence  
First Conditional Sentence (েরে হয় / থারক তরব করব) 
✩ Structure :- If + Sub: + Present Indefinite tense, Sub: + shall / will + verb + ob: + extension. 
If + Present Indefinite tense, Future Indefinite Tense 
To1. If you walk slowly you will miss the train. (েরে তুর  ধীরর ধীরর হািাঁ তরব তুর  মেনরি মপরত বযথক হরব।) 
2. I will give you money if / provided you help me 

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

(ে (েরে তুর  আ ারক সাহােয কর তরব আর  মতা ারক িাকা মেব।) 
3. 3.If you do not waste your time you will pass in the examination. 
 ( তুর  েরে মতা ার স য় নি না কর, তুর  পরীোয় পাশ কররত পাররব।) 
4. 4.You will not be punished if / provided you study attentively. 
 (েরে তুর   রনারোরের সারথ পড়াশুনা কর তরব তুর  শারস্ত পারব না) 
5..If you write to me I will answer to you.(ে েরে তুর  আ ার কারছ মলখ তরব আর  মতা ারক উতর রেব।) 
6. If you invite me I will go there. (তুর  েরে আ ারক আ ন্ত্র্ জানাও, আর  মসখারন োব।) 
7.If you study more you will learn more. (েরে তুর  মবরশ করর পড়াশুনা কর তরব তুর  মবরশ করর রশখরব।) 
8.If her uncle arrives, she will be happy. (েরে তার  া া আরস তরব মস খুরশ হরব।) 
9. Be truthful if you want to shine in life. (েরে তুর  জীবরন উন্নরত লাভ কররত োও তরব সতযবারে হও ।) 
1010. If you want, I shall help you. (ে (েরে তুর  োও তরব আর  মতা ারক সাহােয করব।) 
 
6. Second Conditional Sentence ( েরে হত / হতা  / থাকত তরব করতা  / পারতা ) 
✩ Structure :- If + Sub: + Past Indefinite tense, Sub: + would + verb + ob: + extension. 
Second Conditional Sentence 
If 1. If I went there, I would met him.(েরে আর  মসখারন মেরত পারতা  তরব আর  তার সারথ মেখা কররত 
পারতা ।) 
2.If they wanted, I would go. (েরে তারা োইত, আর  মসখারন মেতা ।) 
3.If I found him, I would have told him. (েরে আর  তারক মপতা  তরব আর  তারক সাহােয করতা ।) 
4. If I knew his phone number, I would call him. (েরে আর  তার মিান নম্বর জানতা  তরব আর  তারক মিান 
কররত পারতা ।) 
5.If I were rich I would help the poor. (েরে আর  ধনী হরত পারতা  তরব আর  তারক েরীবরেররক সাহােয কররত 
পারতা ।) 
6. I would help the poor if / provided I were you, (েরে আর  তুর  হতা  আর  েরীবরেররক সাহােয করতা ।) 
7.If I were a king, I would help the poor. (েরে আর  রাজা হতা  তরব আর  েরীবরেররক সাহােয করতা ।) 
8. I would come if / provided you told me the news (েরে তুর  আ ারক সংবােরি রেরত তরব আর  আসরত 
পারতা ।) 
8. If I had a computer, I would type something. 
9. Or Had I a computer, I would type something. 
 (েরে আ ার একরি করম্পউিার থাকত তরব আর  রকছু রলখতা ।) 
10. 10. If I had the wings of a bird, I would fly in the sky. 
11. Or Had the wings of a bird, I would fly in the sky. (েরে আ ার পারখর  ত ডানা থাকত তরব আর  আকারশ 
উড়তা ।) 
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Third Conditional Sentence 
✩ Structure :- If + Sub: + had + verb এর Past Participle + ob, Sub: + would have + verb এর Past 
Participle + ob: + extension. 
Third Conditional Sentence 
To 1. If I had seen you before, I would have helped you. 
 (েরে আর  মতা ারক আরে মেখরত পারতা  তরব আর  মতা ারক সাহােয কররত পারতা ।) 
2. If I had got student visa, I would gone to Australia. 
 (েরে আর  ছাে রভসা মপতা  তরব আর  অরিারলয়া মেরত পারতা ।) 
3. If I had met him before, I would have gone. 
 (েরে আর  তার আরে আরে সাোত কররত পারতা  তরব আর  মসখারন মেরত পারতা ।)  
4. If I had seen him, I would have punished him. 
 (েরে আর  তারক মেখতা  তরব আর  তারক শারস্ত রেরত পারতা ।) 
5. If I had found you, I would have told my problems. 
 (েরে আর  মতা ারক মেখতা  তরব আর  আ ার স সযাগুরলা বলতা ।) 
6. Had I been a king, I would have helped the poor. 
 (েরে আর  রাজা হতা  তরব আর  েরীবরের সাহােয করতা ।) 
7. Had I seen him, I would have not gone away. 
 (েরে আর  তারক মেখরত পারতা  তরব আর  েুরর মেরত পারতা  না।) 
 

 

✩ Rule:  21. Relative Pronoun ( Who / which / that / whose) 
Interrogative Pronoun (When / where / how / why / what / whom) 
1. Who= মে ... মস / রেরন ... রতরন 
6. Whom=কারক 
2. Which= ো .. তা / মেরি ... মসরি 
7. Whose=কার 
3. Where=মেখারন .. মসখারন 
8.Why=মকন 
4. What / Whatever=ো ... তা 
9. When / When ever =েখন ... তখন / েখনই .. তখনই 
5. That= মে ... মস / রেরন ... রতরন 
10. How= রকভারব 
Use of “ Who” ( মে ... মস / রেরন ... রতরন) 
a) Who ( মে ... মস / রেরন ... রতরন) Who বযরক্তর নার র পররবরতক বযবহৃত হয়। 
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✩ Structure :- He / she / the + any name + who + verb ( be verb / have verb / do verb) + ob: / 
extension + verb  
( be verb / have verb / do verb) + ob: / extension. 
He / she / the + any name + who 
To 1. He who loves his country is a patriot.  (রেরন মেশরক ভালবারসন রতরন একজন মেশ মপ্রর ক) 
2. The man who came here yesterday is my father. (মে মলাকরি েতকাল এখারন এরসরছরলন রতরন আ ার বাবা।) 
3. He who teaches us is a teacher. (রেরন আ ারেররক রশো মেন রতরন একজন রশেক।)  
4. The boy who is honest can never tell a lie. (মে বালকরি সৎ মস কখনও র থযা কথা বলরত পারর না।) 
b) Who ( মে / রেরন) Who বযরক্তর নার র পররবরতক বযবহৃত হয়। 
✩ Structure :- Sub: + verb + ob: + who + verb + ob / extension. 
Subject + verb + ob: + who 
To 1. I have a brother who lives in London. (আ ার একরি ভাই আরছ মে লিরন বাস করর।) 
2. I know the man who came here yesterday. (আর  মলাকরি মলাকরিরক রেরন রেরন েতকাল এখারন এরসরছরলন।) 
3. Habib had a brother who was a doctor. (হারবরবর একরি ভাই রছল রেরন একজন ডাক্তার রছরলন।)  
4. Tell Him who stole your pen (তারক বল মক মতা ার কল  েুরর করররছল) 
5. Show me who is your brother among the boys. (আ ারক মেখাও বালকগুরলার  রধয মক মতা ার ভাই।) 
c) It is I / he / she / we / you / they + who ( আর ই / মসই ইতযারে) বারকয মজাড় প্রোন করর। 
✩ Structure :- It is I / he / she / we / they + who + verb ( Subject অনুোরয় Who এর পরর Subject রি 
বসারত হরব।) 
Subject verb + ob: + who 
To 1. It is I who am a doctor in this village. (এই গ্রার  আর ই একজন ডাক্তার।) 
2. It is you who have done the work. (তুর ই কাজরি করররছা।) 
3. It is he who can help the poor. (মসই েরীবরের সাহােয কররত পারর।)  
Use of “Which” ( ো .. তা / মেরি ... মসরি) 
a) Which (মে ... মসরি ) Which বস্ত্তর নার র পররবরতক বযবহৃত হয়। 
✩ Structure :- The + বস্ত্তর না  + which + Be verb / Be verb +  রল verb এর Past Participle + verb + ob / 
extension. 
 Subject The + বস্ত্তর না  + which 
To 1.The mobile which is bought from Dhaka is very costly. 
 (মে ম াবাইলরি ঢাকা মথরক মকনা হরয়রছ মসরি খুব ো ী।) 
2. The watch which is made in Japan works very well. (তার একরি মপাো রবড়াল আরছ ো সাো।) 
3. The machines which are imported from China is very cheap. 
 (োয়না মথরক আ োনীকৃত েন্ত্রপারতগুরলা খুব সস্তা)  
4. The plane which was crashed on the way of London was the Bangladeshi plane. 
 (মে মপনরি লিরনর পরথ রবর্ধ্স্ত হরয়রছল মসরি রছল বাংলারেশী মপন।) 
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5. The water which is pure is necessary for us. (মে পারন রবশুি মসরি আ ারের জনয প্ররয়াজনীয়।) 
b) Which ( ো ) Which বস্ত্তর নার র পররবরতক বযবহৃত হয়। 
✩ Structure :- Sub: + verb + ob: + which + verb + ob / extension. 
Subject + verb + ob: + which 
To 1. I have a pen which is very costly. (আ ার একরি ভাই আরছ মে লিরন বাস করর।) 
2. He had a pet cat which is white. (তার একরি মপাো রবড়াল আরছ ো সাো।) 
3. My uncle lives in a house which is close to a hill. 
 (আ ার োো একরি বারড়রত বাস করর ো একরি পাহারড়র রনকরি)  
4. I saw two snakes which were swimming in the pond. 
 (আর  েুইরি সাপ মেরখরছলা  ো পুকুরর সাাঁতার কািরেল) 
5. The writer lived in a house which belonged to the orphanage. 
(মলখকরি একরি বারড়রত বাস কররতন ো একরি এরত খানার অরধকারর রছল।) 
6. A good student knows which is important for him. 
(একজন ভাল ছাে জারন মে রবেয়রি তার জনয গুরুত্বপপরনক।) 
c) It / This is + any বস্ত্তর না  + which 
✩ Structure :- It is + any বস্ত্তর না  + which + Be verb /  রল verb / Be verb +  রল verb এর Past 
Participle + extension. 
It / This is + any বস্ত্তর না  + which 
To 1. It is health which is wealth (ইহাই স্বাস্থয ো সম্পে।) 
2. It is Cox’s Bazar which is the longest sea-beach in the world. 
 (ইহাই কক্রবাজার ো পৃরথবীর সবরেরয় বড় স ুদ্র তসকত।) 
3. It is love which lies in all.  (ইহা ভালবাসা ো সবার  ারঝ রবরাজ ান)  
4. Love is divine which comes from heaven. (ভালবাসা স্বেকীয় ো স্বেক মথরক আরস) 
5. Cyclone is a calamity which damages our crops.(সাইরক্লান একরি েুরেকাে ো আ ারের িসরলর েরত করর।) 
d) Which (মে .. মসরি ) Which বস্ত্তর নার র পররবরতক বযবহৃত হয়। 
✩ Structure :- Sub: + verb + any বস্ত্তর না  + which + Sub: + verb + extension. 
Subject + Verb + any বস্ত্তর না  + which 
To 1. You bought the mobile which I liked. (তুর  মে ম বাইলরি রকরনরছল মসরি আর  পছি করররছলা ।) 
2. Nahid gave me the pen which I lost yesterday. (নারহে আ ারক মে কল রি রেরয়রছল মসরি আর  েতকাল হারররয় 
মিরলরছলা ।) 
3. You wanted the book which I was reading.  (তুর  মে বইরি মেরয়রছল মসরি আর  পরড়রতরছলা )  
4. The teacher discussed the matter in the class which I could not understan. 
 (রশেক মে রবেয়রি ক্লারস আরলােনা করররছল মসরি আর  বুঝরত পারররন।) 
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ইাংনরকজ িোেোর কয ক োে প্রকেনযোকেেোমূল  পরীেোয় প্রোয়ই completing sentence-এর উপর ক ছু প্রশ্ন কেওয়ো হনয় থোন । অনেন ই 
েকঠ  উত্তর কেনে পোনরে েো; ক াংবো ক িোনব এবাং ক  বযবহোর  নর sentence-কি complete  রো যোয় েো বুনে উঠনে পোনরে েো। েনব 
কেনির কেয়মগুনলো আয়নত্ত বএনে রীকেমনেো িিেো  রনল অকে েহনজই sentence complete  রোর ক ৌশল অকজেে হনব। েোছোড়ো, এই 
কেয়মগুনলো English grammar-এর অেযোেয অাংনশর জেয েমোেিোনব প্রনযোজয এবাং কশেোথেীনের English sentence ও Structure    

সম্পরকক স যক ধার্া রেরত সে ।  
  

Too ---- to অথবা Enough ----- to  
 Rule  01: Too ---- to অথবা enough ----- to বযবহার করর simple sentence েিন করা হয়।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, 
adjective বা adverb-এর পররবক too বরস এবং পরর enough বরস। তাছাড়া noun-এর পররবক too much/too 
many/enough বরস। এরের Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে  
মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Sub + verb + too + adj / adv + (for + personal object) + to + verb-এর base form + অনযানয  
 Sub + verb + adj / adv + enough + (for + personal object) + to + verb-এর base form + অনযানয  
 Sub + verb + enough / too much / too many + noun + (for + personal object) + to + verb-এর base 
form + অনযানয Q. The man was too weak ----------.  
A. The man was too weak to walk.  
Q. The load is too heavy for her ----------.  
A. The load is too heavy for her to carry.  
Q. ----------- to complete in time.  
A. He works too slowly to complete in time.  
Q. It is too interesting a matter for us ---------.  
A. It is too interesting a matter for us to overlook.  
Q. Rimi is strong enough to ---------.  
A. Rimi is strong enough to defeat anybody.  
Q. Jerry had enough intelligence ---------.  
A. Jerry had enough intelligence to get love.  
Q. He has too much money to --------.  
A. He has too much money to purchase anything anytime.  
Q. At times it creates too many problems for me - 
--------.  
A. At times it creates too many problems for me to solve.  

So ------ that  
 Rule  02: So ----- that বযবহার করর complex sentence  
েিন করা হয়।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, that-এর পররর clauseরিরত  রল verb-এর base form-এর পররবক tense ও অথক 
অনুোয়ী can/could/cannot /could not বরস। এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
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a) Sub1 + verb + so + adj / adv + that + sub2 + can /could / cannot / could not + verb-এর base form +  
অনযানয  
Q. The patient was so weak ---------.  
A. The patient was so weak that he could not walk.  
Q. Their throats were so dry ---------.  
A. Their throats were so dry that they couldn’t speak.  
Q. He is so expert that ---------.  
A. He is so expert that he can solve it easily.  
Q. She is ------- that she can understand it quickly. A. She is so intelligent that he can understand it 
quickly.  
Q. He plays so skilfully --------. (modal বযবহার না  
করর করূন)  
A. He plays so skilfully that everybody gets amused.  
  

So that অথবা In order that  
 Rule  03: So that অথবা in order that বযবহার করর complex sentence েিন করা হয়।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, that-
এর পররর clause-রিরত  রল verb-এর base form-এর পররবক tense ও অথক অনুোয়ী can/could/may/might/will বরস। 
উরল-খয মে, রনরিত অরথক can/could এবং সম্ভাবনা অরথক may/might বরস। এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া 
হরলাঃ  
a) Sub1 + verb ----- + so that / in order that + sub2 + can /could / may / might / will + verb-এর base 
form + অনযানয  
Q. The girl read attentively so that --------.  
A. The girl read attentively so that she could pass.  
Q. We eat so that ----------.  
A. We eat so that we may live. ( সম্ভাবনা অরথক )  
Q. The lady flattered John so that ---------.  
A. The lady flattered John so that she could exploit him.  
Q. ------------- that they may get harvest.  
A. The farmers sow seeds that they may get harvest.  
Q. I closed the door so that he --------.  
A. I closed the door so that he might not enter the room.  
Q. She saved money in order that ---------.  
A. She saved money in order that she could buy a gift.  
  

Provided / provided that / providing that / if / whether / in case  
 Rule  04: Provided/provided that/providing that/if/whether /in case এর অথক েরে। এরি বযবহার করর 
complex sentence েিন করা হয়।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, এরের পরর একরি clause বরসরয় sentence-রি complete  
কররত হরব। এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
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a) Sub1 + verb ----- + provided / provided that / providing that / if / whether / in case + sub2 + verb 
+ অনযানয  
Q. She will shine in life provided that ---------.  
A. She will shine in life provided that she works hard.  
Q. The plane will take off provided ---------.  
A. The plane will take off provided the weather is good.  
Q. I must agree to go providing that --------.  
A. I must agree to go providing that my expenses are paid.  
Q. -------------- if circumstances favour us.  
A. We’ll start our programme if circumstances favour us.  
Q. I’ve bought a chicken in case ---------.  
A. I’ve bought a chicken in case her sister stays to lunch.  
Q. I’m not sure whether/if ---------.  
A. I’m not sure whether/if I’ll have time.  
Q. Let’s buy a bottle of wine in case ---------. A. Let’s buy a bottle of wine in case Roger comes.  
  

Lest ---- should অথবা In case --- should  
 Rule  05: Lest অথবা in case শরির অথক পারছ ভয় হয় মে (for fear that) / েরে ঘরি (by chance)। মেরহতু এরি 
negative অথক প্রোন করর তাই lest বা in case িারা মে clause-রি আরম্ভ হয় তারত no বা not বরস না।  রন রাখরত হরব 
মে, lest অথবা in case-এর পররর clause-রিরত  রল verb-এর base form-এর পররবক অথক অনুোয়ী should (মেেরবরশরে 
might/would) বরস। তরব মেেরবরশরে এবং subjunctive mood-এর মেরে should / might / would বরস না। এর 
Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Sub1 + verb ----- + lest / in case + sub2 + should / might / would + verb-এর base form + অনযানয  
 Sub1 + verb ----- + lest / in case + sub2 + verb- 
এর base form + অনযানয  
Q. I wrote down her address in case ---------. A. I wrote down her address in case I should forget it.  
Q. I’ve bought a chicken in case ---------.  
A. I’ve bought a chicken in case Rafi should stay to lunch.  
Q. They kept watch all night lest ---------.  
A. They kept watch all night lest robbers should come.  
Q. We must take care lest ---------.  
A. We must take care lest evil thoughts enter our hearts.  
Q. We must take immediate action lest, --------. A. We must take immediate action lest, it grow worse.  
Q. He hid in the woods lest ----------.  
A. He hid in the woods lest the soldiers would find him.  
Q. ------------ you should miss the train.  
A. Walk fast lest you should miss the train.  
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Unless / If not / Except if  
 Rule  06: Unless / if not / except if শরির অথক েরে না। মেরহতু এরি negative অথক প্রোন করর তাই unless / if 
not / except if িারা মে clause-রি আরম্ভ হয় তারত অরতররক্ত no বা not বরস না।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, unless / if 
not / except if-এর পররর clause-রির আরে বা পরর সঙ্গরতপর্ক আররকরি clause বযবহার করর sentence-রি complete 
কররত হয়। এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Unless/Except if + sub1 + affirmative verb ---- + ,+ sub2 + verb ----.  
 Sub1 + verb ----- + unless/except if + sub2 + affirmative verb ------.  
 Sub1 + verb ----- + if + sub2 + negative verb---. Q. Unless you start at once, --------.  
A. Unless you start at once, you will miss the train.  
Q. Please come here tomorrow unless --------.  
A. Please come here tomorrow unless I phone.  
Q. I’ll take the job unless -------.  
A. I’ll take the job unless the pay is too low.  
Q. My wife will be upset if -------.  
A. My wife will be upset if I don’t get back tomorrow.  
Q. -------------, my father will be angry.  
A. If I do not study properly, my father will be angry. Q. I’ll be back tomorrow except if --------.  
A. I’ll be back tomorrow except if there’s a plane strike.  

Until এবং Till  
 Rule  07: Till এবং until প্রায় একই অরথক বযবহৃত হয় বরল এরের মে মকানরিই বযবহার করা োয়। Until শরির অথক মে 
পেকন্ত না (till not) এবং till শরির অথক মে পেকন্ত (up to)।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, until / till-এর পরর clause বযবহৃত না 
হরল until / till িারা একই অথক প্রকাশ পায়। তরব মেরহতু until িারা negative মবাধক অথক প্রকাশ পায় তাই until িারা 
মে clause-রি শুরূ হয় মস clause-এ no বা not বরস না। আবার till িারা affirmative মবাধক অথক প্রকাশ পায় বরল till 
িারা মে clause-রি শুরূ হয় মস clause-রি negative রেরয় কররত হয়। Until / till-এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে 
মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Until / till + affirmative clause  
 Till + negative clause  
 Till / until + word / phrase Q. Wait until --------.  

A. Wait until the rain stops.  
Q. Await me till --------.  
A. Await me till I do not come back.  
Q. His mother will be nursing him until -------.  
A. His mother will be nursing him until he comes round.  
Q. My wife will wait till -------.  
A. My wife will wait till I do not telephone.  
Q. ---------- until / till I hear from you.  
A. I’ll wait until / till I hear from you.  
Q. OK, then, I won’t expect you until / till -------.  
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A. OK, then, I won’t expect you until / till midnight.  
  

As long as / So long as  
 Rule  08: As long as / so long as এর অথক েতে্ পেকন্ত । এ ধররনর sentence িারা condition প্রকাশ করা োয়। 
 রন রাখরত হরব মে, as long as / so long as এর পরর সাধারনত affirmative clause বযবহৃত হয়। As long as / so 
long as এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
a) Sub1 + verb ------- + as long as / so long as + sub2 + affirmative verb ------.  
Q. He’s welcome to stay as long as --------.  
A. He’s welcome to stay as long as I can afford.  
Q. I’ll remember that day as long as -------.  
A. I’ll remember that day as long as I live.  
Q. ---------- so long as you drive carefully.  
A. You may take my car so long as you drive carefully.  
Q. Wait here as long as -------.  
A. Wait here as long as it rains.  
Q. Allah will be with us so long as -------.  
A. Allah will be with us so long as our aim is honest.  
Q. ---------- as long as she could.  
A. Shania worked as long as she could.  
  

It is time / It is high time  
 Rule  09: It is time / It is high time এর পরর infinitive phrase রকংবা past indefinite tense-এর clause 
উভয়ই বযবহার করা োয়। তরব মকান কাজ করার সরিক স য় হরয়রছ বুঝারত infinitive phrase বরস এবং মকান কাজ 
করার সরিক স য় ইরতা রধয পার হরয় মেরছ তাই রবলম্ব না করর এ  ুহর রতকই কাজরি শুরূ করা উরেত বুঝারনার জনয past 
indefinite tense-এর clause বযবহার কররত হয়। উরল-খয মে, এ ধররনর sentence িারা present tense-এর অথক প্রকাশ 
পায়। It is time এর পররবরতক It is high time বযবহার কররল মবরশ মজার / গুরূত্বপ বুঝায়। It is time / It is high 
time এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
a) It is time / It is high time + (for + object)+ to + verb-এর base form + অনযানয  
b) It is time / It is high time + sub2 + verb-এর past form + অনযানয  
Q. It is time to --------.  
A. It is time to start the work.  
Q. It is high time for us to --------.  
A. It is high time for us to attack the enemy.  
Q. It is time we -------.  
A. It is time we started our business.  
Q. ---------- time they changed their eating habits. A. It’s high time they changed their eating habits.  
Q. It’s time we -------.  
A. It’s time we earned our livelihood.  
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Let alone  
 Rule  10: Let alone-এর অথক হরলা “ভাবা োয় না”, “এ কথা বলা রনঃপ্ররয়াজন”, “মতা েরররর কথা” অথবা “তা আর 
এ নরক” ইতযারে। Let alone িারা সাধারনত negative অথক প্রকাশ কররলও মেেরবরশরে affirmative অথকও প্রকাশ কররত 
পারর।  
Let alone-এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Sub + negative verb + তুলনা রলক মছাি বস্ত্ত + ক া ( , ) + let alone + তুলনা রলক বড় বস্ত্ত।  
 Sub + affirmative verb + তুলনা রলক বড় বস্ত্ত + ক া ( , ) + let alone + তুলনা রলক মছাি বস্ত্ত।  

Q. He can’t swim one kilometre, let alone --------. A. He can’t swim one kilometre, let alone ten 
kilometres.  
Q. She cannot visit a small town, let alone -------. A. She cannot visit a small town, let alone a big 
city.  
Q. -----------, let alone one shirt.  
A. I can purchase ten shirts, let alone one shirt.  
Q. Lisa may get first division, let --------.  
A. Lisa may get first division, let alone third division.  
Q. I’ve not decided on the menu yet, let alone----. A. I’ve not decided on the menu yet, let alone an 
ice cream.  
  

Would that / If / Had / I wish / I desire  
 Rule  11: Would that / If / Had / I wish / I desire ইতযারে মকান sentence-এর শুরূরত বরস অসম্ভব ই‛ছা, 
আকাঃুখা প্রকাশ করর। এ ধররনর sentence-মক past unreal fact / subjunctive past tense বলা হয়। এর েিন past 
simple tense-এর হরলও তা present রকংবা future tenseএর অথক প্রকাশ করর। উরল-খয মে, এ ধররনর sentence-এ 
verb রহরসরব be verb বযবহৃত হরল মসরেরে সবকো were বরস। Would that / If / Had / I wish / I desire-এর 
Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Would that / If + sub + verb-এর past form + অনযানয + !  
 Had + sub + object + অনযানয + !  
 I wish / I desire + sub + verb-এর past form +  

অনযানয + .  
Q. If I --------!  
A. If I were a child again!  
Q. Would that he --------!  
A. Would that he stood first in the exam!  
Q. Had I the --------!  
A. Had I the wings of a bird!  
Q. ------- I were a king.  
A. I wish I were a king.  
Q. I desire he -------.  
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A. I desire he were alive today.  
Q. If only I ------!  
A. If only I knew more people!  
Q. I wish it --------.  
A. I wish it were Saturday.  
  

If/Had ......... would/could/might/should  
 Rule  12: If / Had ইতযারে িারা েরিত sentence এ েুরি clause থাকরল মসরেরে অপর clause-রিরত would / could 
/ might / should বযবহার কররত হয়। উরল-খয মে, এ ধররনর sentence-এ একরি clause past simple tense-এর 
হরল অপর clause রিও past simple tense-এর হরব এবং একরি clause past perfect tense-এর হরল অপর clause 
রিও past perfect tense-এর হরব। আবার, past simple tenseএর মেরে verb রহরসরব শুধু be verb বযবহৃত হরল 
মসরেরে সবকো were বরস। If / Had এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে  
মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 If + sub1 + verb-এর past form + অনযানয + , + sub2 + would / could / might / should + verb-এর base 
form + অনযানয  
 If + sub1 + had + verb-এর past participle form + অনযানয + , + sub2 + would have / could have / 
might have + verb-এর past participle form + অনযানয  
Q. If I had another $5000, I -------.  
A. If I had another $5000, I could buy a car.  
Q. If you asked me nicely, I -------.  
A. If you asked me nicely, I might get you a drink.  
Q. If he had run a bit faster, he -------.  
A. If he had run a bit faster, he could have won.  
Q. Had -----------, I might have realised it easily. A. Had I not been so tired, I might have realised it 
easily.  
Q. If I knew her name, I --------.  
A. If I knew her name, I should tell you.  
Q. If ------- you I should stop smoking.  
A. If I were you I should stop smoking.  
  

Subjunctive Mood  
 Rule  13: েখন মকান sentence িারা মকান রকছু গুরূত্বপপর্ক, আকা“ঃুখত রকংবা প্রতযারশত বুঝায়, তখন উক্ত sentence-রিরত 
subjunctive mood প্রকাশ পায়। Subjunctive Mood রেরয় েরিত sentence-রি present, past রকংবা future tense 
হরত পারর রকন্তু that-এর পররর clause-রির verb-এর সারথ s, es, ing, ed বা modal েুক্ত হয় না অথকাৎ সবকো verb- 
এর base form বযবহৃত হয়। উরল-খয মে, এ ধররনর sentence-এ সাধারনত advice, advise, ask, demand, desire, 
desirable, essential, imperative, importance, important, insist, insistence, necessary, prefer, preferable, 
preference, propose, proposal, recommend, recommendation, request, require, requirement, suggest, 
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suggestion, urge, vital ইতযারে শব্দ বযবহৃত হয় এবং এসব শরব্দর পরর that রেরয় একরি clause থারক। Subjunctive 
Mood-এর Structure   
ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
a) Sub1 + verb--- + that + sub2 + verb-এর base form +অনযানয  
a) Sub + verb--- + to + verb-এর base form + অনযানয Q. It is essential that every child --------.  
A. It is essential that every child have the same facilities.  
Q. It was important that James --------.  
A. It was important that James write to Uncle Arthur soon.  
Q. It was important that James --------. (British Rule )  
A. It was important that James wrote to Uncle Arthur soon.  
Q. It is essential to --------.  
A. It is essential to solve the problem.  
Q. Our advice is that the company --------.  
A. Our advice is that the company invest in new equipment.  
Q. God -------- the King/Queen.  
A. God save the King/Queen. (fixed phrase)  
Q. God -------- you. A. God bless you. (fixed phrase)  
Q. It is important that Helen --------.  
A. It is important that Helen be present that time.  
Q. The doctor suggested that she -------.  
A. The doctor suggested that she not smoke.  
Q. ------------ that the prerequisite be waved.  
A. She refused the request that the prerequisite be waved.  
  

To be + adjective / noun / noun phrase  
 Rule  14: মকান sentence-এ verb রহরসরব feel, suppose, imagine, report, discover, know, judge, assume, 
consider, find, think, believe, declare, prove ইতযারে থাকরল এরের পররর অংরশ to be + adjective / noun 
বরসরয় রকংবা শুধু adjective / noun বরসরয় sentence-রিরক complete করা োয়। উরল-খয মে, এ ধররনর sentence-এ 
কখরনা কখরনা to be + noun এর পররবরতক to be + noun phrase ও বসরত পারর। এ ধররনর sentenceএর Structure  
ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  

a) Subject + উক্ত verb + object + to be + adjective / noun  
b) Subject + উক্ত verb + (object) + adjective / noun  

Q. I know him to --------. A. I know him to be honest.  
Q. We supposed him to be --------. A. We supposed him to be a gentle man.  
Q. The lady was judged to be ---------. A. The lady was judged to be guilty.  
Q. ------------ herself to be great. A. She never imagined herself to be great.  
Q. We considered him --------. A. We considered him honest. (OR, to be honest.)  
Q. I believe my students -------. A. I believe my students sincere. (OR, to be sincere.)  
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Q. The man is reported to --------. A. The man is reported to be a spy.  
Q. We assumed her to be -------. A. We assumed her to be innocent.  
Q. They discovered the guard --------. A. They discovered the guard to be faithful.  
Q. We felt the decision to --------. A. We felt the decision to be wise.  
Q. The chief guest declared the sports ---------. A. The chief guest declared the sports open.  
    

As + adjective / noun (phrase)  
Rule  15: আ রা জারন, conjunction রহরসরব as বযবহৃত হরল এর অথক হয় কার্ বা মেরহতু। রকন্তু মকান sentence-এ 
verb রহরসরব regard, treat, condemn, acknowledge, accept, take (for), consider, know, define, describe, 
interpret, use, recognise ইতযারে থাকরল এরের পররর অংরশ as + adjective / adjective phrase / noun / noun 
phrase বরসরয় sentence-রিরক complete করা োয় এবং তখন as এর অথক হয়  রতা। এ ধররনর sentence-এর 
Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
a) Subject + উক্ত verb + object + as + adjective / adjective phrase / noun / noun phrase. Q. He treats 
me as -------.  
Q. Khan Jahan Ali was regarded as --------. A. Khan Jahan Ali was regarded as a pious man.  
Q. ------------ Mir Jafar as treacherous. A. People condemn Mir Jafar as treacherous.  
Q. Nobody can accept her as --------. A. Nobody can accept her as his well-wisher.  
Q. I took him ---------. A. I took him for my friend. (take এর সারথ as এর পররবরতক for বরস)  
Q. Sher-e-Bangla’s contribution is acknowledged as ------.  
A. Sher-e-Bangla’s contribution is acknowledged as great.  
Q. Everybody recognised him --------. A. Everybody recognised him as the lawful heir.  
  

The place ... where এবং The time ... when  
 Rule  16: মকান incomplete sentence-এ স্থান (place) রনরেকশ কররল উক্ত স্থারনর পরর where + subject + verb --- 
-- বরসরয় sentence-রি complete কররত হয় এবং স য় রনরেকশ কররল উক্ত স রয়র পরর when + subject + verb ---- 
বরসরয় sentence-রি complete কররত হয়। এ ধররনর sentence-এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
 Sub1+verb+the place+where+sub2+verb+-----.  
 Sub1+verb+the time+when+sub2+verb+-----.  
Q. Faridpur is the place -------. A. Faridpur is the place where I was born.  

Q. 10:00 A.M. is the time --------. A. 10:00 A.M. is the time when I go to office.  
Q. A railway station is the place -------. A. A railway station is the place where trains stop.  
Q. 1971 is the year -------. A. 1971 is the year when Bangladesh became independent.  
Q. ------------ where UNESCO Headquarter is. A. Paris is the city where UNESCO Headquarter is.  
Q. Saturday is the day --------. A. Saturday is the day when the week begins.  
Q. Dhaka is the place where --------.  
A. Dhaka is the place where most of the city dwellers live. Q. New York is the city -------.  
A. New York is the city where business magnets reside.  
Q. ------------ day when all Muslims go to mosque.  
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A. Friday is the day when all Muslims go to mosque.  
Q. Stadium is the venue --------. A. Stadium is the venue where spectators go for rejoice.  

 
Scarcely had ...... when, Hardly had ......  
when এবং No sooner had ..... than  
 Rule  17: Scarcely had ------ when, Hardly had ----when এবং No sooner had ------ than িারা সাধারনত 
past perfect tense েরিত হয়। মেরহতু এ ধররনর sentence িারা negative অথক প্রকাশ করর মসরহতু এরত no, not, 
never ইতযারে বরস না। এ ধররনর sentence-এর when বা than এর পররবকর অংরশ থারক past perfect tense এবং 
পররর অংরশ থারক past indefinite tense. উরল-খয মে, এরূপ negative-মবাধক শব্দ (মে ন- no sooner, scarcely, 
hardly, a little, barely, never, nor, rarely, neither ইতযারে) রেরয় মকান sentence শুরূ হরল মসরেরে auxiliary 
verb-রি (সাধারনত had) subject-এর পররবক বরস। এ ধররনর sentence-এর Structure  ও উোহর্ রনরে মেওয়া হরলাঃ  
a) Scarcely + had + sub1 + verb-এর past participle form---- + when + sub2 + verb-এর past form-----.  
b) Hardly + had + sub1 + verb-এর past participle form---- + when + sub2 + verb-এর past form-----.  
c) No sooner + had + sub1 + verb-এর past participle form---- + than + sub2 + verb-এর past form-----.  
Q. Scarcely had I reached the station --------.  
A. Scarcely had I reached the station when the train left.  
Q. -------------- when he ran away.  
A. Hardly had the police reached there when he ran away.  
Q. Hardly had we reached college -------.  
A. Hardly had we reached college when the exam began.  
Q. ------------ than it began to rain.  
A. No sooner had we gone outside than it began to rain.  
Q. No sooner had I got to the station -------.  
A. No sooner had I got to the station than the train left.  
Q. ------------ when it went out of sight.  
A. Hardly had he looked at it when it went out of sight.  
  

Verb + ing বযবহাররর রনয়   
 Rule  18: মকান sentence-এ admit, agree, appreciate, avoid, complete, consider, delay, deny, discuss, 
enjoy, finish, keep, mention, mind, miss, postpone, practice, quit, recall, recommend, regret, report, 
resent, resist, resume, risk, start, stop, suggest, tolerate, can’t help, couldn’t help ইতযারে verb-এর পরর 
রকংবা preposition (রে ন- at, on, out, up, in, about, over, under, for, from, of, off, by, without, except, 
besides, through, after, before, while ইতযারে)-এর পরর অথবা object to, look forward to, confess to, 
accustomed to, get used to, be used to, committed to, with a view to ইতযারে verb phrase-এর পরর 
সাধার্ত “verb+ing+আনুসারঙ্গক শব্দ” বরস। তরব মেেরবরশরে verb+ing…-এর পররবরতক noun / noun phrase / 
pronoun-ও বসরত পারর। মে ন-  
Q. She is considering ____. A. She is considering not attending the party.  
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Q. John missed _____ when he was travelling.  
A. John missed watching the news when he was travelling.  
Q. Would you mind ______? A. Would you mind picking up the load, please?  
Q. They have stopped ______. A. They have stopped smoking due to its bad effects.  
Q. The man forgot about _____. A. The man forgot about cancelling his appointment.  
Q. ----------- to receiving a letter from you. A. She is looking forward to receiving a letter from you.  
Q. I got used to ----------. A. I got used to bathing in the river daily.  
Q. ----------- to purchasing a book. A. She went to market with a view to purchasing a book.  
Q. ----------- help shedding her tears. A. The lady could not help shedding her tears.  
  

As though / As if বযবহাররর রনয়   
 Rule  19: মকান Sentence-এ as though / as if থাকরল এবং এর পররবক present indefinite / present perfect 
tense থাকরল পরর past indefinite tense হরব, আবার পররবক past indefinite tense থাকরল পরর past perfect tense 
হরব। মে ন-  
 Present indefinite / perfect tense + as though / as if + past indefinite tense.  
 Past indefinite tense + as though / as if + past perfect tense.  
Q. He talks to me as though ------------. A. He talks to me as though he knew everything.  
Q. She proceeded as if --------. A. She proceeded as if I had not spoken anything.  
Q. Mr. Javed behaves as if --------. A. Mr. Javed behaves as if he were all in all in this office.  
Q. He submitted the form quickly as if --------. A. He submitted the form quickly as if it had been the 
last.  
Q. ---------- as though she informed the police. A. The girl talks as though she informed the police.  
  

Subject অনুসারর Verb বরস  
 Rule  20: Subject-এর রিক পররই together with, along with, accompanied by, as well as, with, including 
ইতযারে থাকরল এরের পররবকর অংশরিরকই Subject রহসারব ধরা হয়। রবধায় পরবকাংরশর এই Subject-রি Singular হরল Verb-
ও Singular হরব এবং Subject-রি Plural হরল  
Verb-ও Plural হরব। মে ন-  
Q. The singer, along with his parents, manager and some friends, ------------.  
A. The singer, along with his parents, manager and some friends, is going to the party.  
Q. ------------ colleagues, am going to enjoy the match.  
A. I, with my friends, teachers and other colleagues, am going to enjoy the match. Q. ----------- 
friends has done the work.  
A. Samir as well as his friends has done the work.  
Q. Rudra, accompanied by her wife, three children and some near and dear ones, ------------. A. Rudra, 
accompanied by her wife, three children and some near and dear ones, is leaving Dhaka tonight.  
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So, too, also রেরয় affirmative agreement  
 Rule  21: মকান Sentence-এ বযবহৃত So, too এবং also  িারা একই অথক বুঝারলও so বরস auxiliary verb-এর পররবক 
রকন্তু too এবং also বরস auxiliary verb-এর পরর। প্রথ  clause-এ auxiliary verb-এর অন্তকভর ক্ত মকান verb (রে নbe 
verb, do verb, have verb, modal auxiliary verb ইতযারে ) থাকরল রিতীয় clause-এ উক্ত auxiliary verbরিরকই 
so, too বা also-এর সারথ বযবহার করা হয়। রকন্তুপ্রথ  clause-এ auxiliary verb-এর অন্তকভর ক্ত মকান verb না থাকরল 
রিতীয় clause-এ person ও tense অনুোয়ী so, too রকংবা also-এর সারথ do, does বা did বযবহার করা হয়।  
মে ন-  
 Subject1 + affirmative verb + ---- + , + and + so  + auxiliary verb + subject2  
 Subject1 + affirmative verb + ---- + , + and + subject2 + auxiliary verb + also / too 
 Q. ------------, and I will also. A. She will talk to him, and I will also.  

Q. ------------, and her friend did too. A. She went there, and her friend did too.  
Q. Laila helps him do the laundry, and so ----- her sister.  
A. Laila helps him do the laundry, and so does her sister.  
Q. ----------- watching TV, and so does his brother. A. Joni enjoys watching TV, and so does his 
brother.  
 

Either, neither রেরয় negative agreement  
 Rule  22: মকান Sentence-এ neither এবং either িারা একইভারব কাজ কররলও neither বরস affirmative 
auxiliary verb-এর পররবক রকন্তু either বরস negative auxiliary verb-এর পরর। প্রথ  clause-এ auxiliary verb-এর 
অন্তকভর ক্ত মকান verb ( মে ন-be verb, do verb, have verb, modal auxiliary verb ইতযারে ) থাকরল রিতীয় clause-
এ উক্ত auxiliary verb-রিরকই neither বা either-এর সারথ বযবহার করা হয়। রকন্তু প্রথ  clause-এ auxiliary verb-
এর অন্তকভর ক্ত মকান verb না থাকরল রিতীয় clause-এ person ও tense অনুোয়ী neither-এর সারথ do, does বা did 
এবং either-এর সারথ do not (=don’t), does not (=doesn’t) বা did not (=didn’t) বযবহার করা হয়। মে ন-  
a) Subject1 + negative verb + ---- + , + and + neither + affirmative auxiliary verb + subject2  
b) Subject1 + negative verb + ---- + , + and + subject2 + negative auxiliary verb + either  
Q. She did not attend the party, and neither -----. A. She did not attend the party, and neither did I.  
Q. The boy hasn’t done it, and his friend ----------.  
A. The boy hasn’t done it, and his friend hasn’t either.  
Q. ------------, and John did not either. A. Baker did not ask any oral test, and John did not either.  
  

Introductory Verbal Modifier-এর বযবহার  
 Rule  23: Introductory verbal modifier-এর ক ার পরর মে main clause-রি বযবহৃত হয় মসই main clause-এর 
subject-রি introductory verbal modifier-এর সারথ েুরক্তেুক্তভারব সমৃ্পক্ত ও সঙ্গরতপর্ক হরত হরব। তাই introductory 
verbal modifier-এর পররর main clauseরির subject সাধার্ত personal subject ( মে ন- he, she, we, I, you, 
they, Jennie, Judai ইতযারে ) হয়। Introductory verbal modifier-এর পরর বযবহৃত main clause-রি কখরনা 
passive form / passive voice-এর হরত পারর না। মে ন-  
a) Introductory verbal modifier + , + personal subject + active voice-এর verb + ---------- +.  
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Q. After graduating from Dhaka College, ---------.  
A. After graduating from Dhaka College, Mr. Shahed continued his studies at IBA of Dhaka University.  
Q. To protect ourselves from cold, ------------. A. To protect ourselves from cold, we wear warm 
clothes.  
Q. After finishing her speech, -----------. A. After finishing her speech, she invited the audience to ask 
questions.  
Q. Having -----------, John went to college. A. Having taken his meal, John went to college.  
  

Past Indicating Words রেরয় Sentence  
 Rule  24: মকান Sentence-এ Past Indicating Word বা অতীত রনরেকশক শব্দ (রে ন- yesterday, once, once 
upon a time, ago, long long ago, that day, that night, that---, last year, last---, in those days, then, so-
called, during the reign of ---, at the age of ---, in 1985, in childhood, at the beginning of ---, in 
ancient time ইতযারে ) থাকরল উক্ত Sentence-রিরক Past Tense (সাধার্ত Pat Simple / Perfect Tense) রেরয় 
কররত হয়। উরল-খয মে, Sentence-রিরত েুরি ঘিনা বরনকত হরল তারক Past Perfect Tense রেরয় করাই মশয়্র। মে ন- Q. 
Raja ---------- last night. A. Raja came home last night.  
Q. Jerry --------- at the age of four. A. Jerry came to the orphanage at the age of four.  
Q. In those days there -------- ships. A. In those days there were no steam ships.  
Q. ----------- before I joined the company. A. I had completed the thesis before I joined the company.  
  

Since-এর বযবহার  
 Rule  25: Since-এর পররবক present indefinite / present perfect থাকরল পরর past indefinite হরব; আবার since-
এর পররবক past indefinite থাকরল পরর past perfect হরব। মে ন-  
a) Present indefinite / perfect + since + past indefinite  
b) Past indefinite + since + past perfect  
Q. Many years have passed since ----------. A. Many years have passed since his friend met him first.  
Q. It was long since -----------. A. It was long since I had seen her last.  
Q. ------------ since she visited the Taj. A. Few years are over since she visited the Taj.  
  

Not only ------ but also-এর বযবহার  
 Rule  26: মকান sentence-এ not only-এর পরর মে ধররনর শব্দ/শব্দস রি বরস but also-এর পরর একই ধররনর 
শব্দ/শব্দস রি বরস। তরব মকান sentence-এর শুরূরত not only থাকরল but also-এর পরর একই ধররনর শব্দ/শব্দস রি 
বরস এবং তারপর verb + ---- ও বরস। মে ন-  
Q. They are weak not only ----------. A. They are weak not only in Biology but also in English.  
Q. Not only she -----------. A. Not only she but also her sister attended the party.  
Q. ------------ but also takes physical exercise regularly.  
A. Sabuj not only studies attentively but also takes physical exercise regularly.  
Q. ---------- but also submissive. A. She is not only kind but also submissive.  
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Question No. 7; Marks 5 
 
ইংরররজ ভাোয় প্ররতরোরেতা রলক পরীোয় tag question-এর উপর রকছু প্রশ্ন মেওয়া হরয় থারক। অরনরকই tag questionমক সহজ ও 
েতানুেরতক  রন করর অবজ্ঞা কররন।  রলতঃ tag question-এর উপর intensive usages-সহ সরিক জ্ঞান না থাকরল সরিক উতর 
মেওয়া োয় না। রশোথকীরের সুরবধারথক প্রথর  general usages এবং পরর intensive usages মেখারনা হরয়রছ। তাছাড়া, প্ররতরি 
intensive Rule-এর মেমে উোহরর্র পরর analysis বা রবরশেস্ন্ থাকায় রশোথকীরের রনয় গুরলা বুঝরত সুরবধা হরব। প্রেত রনয় গুরলা 
আয়রে আনার পর রশোথকীে্ tag question সম্পরকক স যক ধার্া মপরত সে  হরব। 

Tag Question ততররকর্:- 
বক্তা (speaker) মকান ঘিনা (statement) ব্কনা করার পর উক্ত ঘিনার সতযতা োোই কররত tag 
question বযবহার করর থারকন। সাধার্ত একরি sentence-এর মশরে ক া (,) বযবহার করর তারপর tag question জুরড় মেওয়া হয়। 
Auxiliary verb রেরয়ই সাধার্ত tag question ততরর কররত হয়। 
 

Rules Of General Usages Of Tag Question:- 
রনরন্ম tag question ততররর রনয় -কানুন উোহর্সহ মেওয়া হরলাঃ-  

 প্রেত sentence-এর  রধয auxiliary verb থাকরল উক্ত auxiliary verb রেরয়ই tag question কররত হরব। আর auxiliary 
verb না থাকরল মসরেরে প্ররয়াজনানুোয়ী do, does বা did বযবহার কররত হরব। 

 প্রেত sentence-রি affirmative হরল tag question কররত হরব negative রেরয় এবং প্রেত sentence-রি negative হরল tag 
question কররত হরব affirmative রেরয়। 

 tag question করার স য় tense ঘরিত মকান পররবতকন করা োরব না। 

 প্রেত sentence-রির subject অনুসারর tag question-এর subject অথকাৎ pronoun বযবহার কররত হরব। 

 Tag question-এর অংশিুকু েখন negative হয় তখন সাধার্ত contracted form (মে ন- don‟t, *ain‟t, can‟t, doesn‟t, 
didn‟t, shan‟t, shouldn‟t, hasn‟t, hadn‟t, won‟t ইতযারে) বযবহার করা হয়। 

 Imperative sentence িারা প্রসাত্মব (proposal) বুঝারল tag করার স য় shall we বযবহার কররত হয়; তা নাহরল will you 
রকংবা won‟t you রেরয় tag কররত হয়। তরব মেেরবরশরে can you/can‟t you/shouldn‟t you/could you ইতযারে বযবহার 
কররও tag করা োয়। 

 Exclamatory sentence-এর মেমে sentence-রিরক  রন  রন assertive করর মসই অনুসারর tag কররত হয়। 
প্রেত্ত মুল Sentence   মো  Tag Question  প্রশ্ননবোধ  কিহ্ন   

Affirmative Sentence (+)  ,  Negative Tag (-)  ?  

Negative Sentence (-)  ,  Affirmative Tag (+)  ?  

 
 British English এবং American English-এর পাথকরকযর কারর্ মেেরবরশরে tag question রভন্ন রক  হরত পারর। মে ন- 
They have three children, haven‟t they? (According to British English) 
They have three children, don‟t they? (According to American English) 
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The girl has not a pen, has she? (According to British English) 
The girl has not a pen, does she? (According to American English) 
 
*ain‟t শব্দরি পরবক-প্রেরলত ইংরররজরত মবরশ বযবহৃত হরতা। তরব আধুরনক ইংরররজরতও non-standard এবং colloquial English (কথয 
ইংরররজ) রহসারব am not, is not, are not, have not, has not ইতযারের contracted form রূরপ এই ain‟t শব্দরি বযবহৃত হয়। 
আধুরনক standard ইংরররজরত ain‟t বযবহার না করাই মশয়্র। 
 

EXAMPLES OF GENERAL USAGES OF TAG QUESTION:- 
 She has done the work, hasn‟t she? 
 Della bargained with the shopkeepers, didn‟t she? 
 Never eat more than one thing for luncheon, will you? 
 You won‟t be leaving for another hour, will you? 
 There are only twenty-eight days in February, aren‟t there? 
 None can escape death, can they? (vii) There‟s an exam tomorrow, isn‟t there? 
 Let‟s go out for a walk, shall we? 
 The worst girl ought to be last, oughtn‟t she? 
 We all have to be patient, haven‟t we? 
 Nobody should spoil his time, should they? 
 How excellent she writes, doesn‟t she? 
 Money is sweeter than honey, isn‟t it? (xiv) Jemima and Jennie have been to Cox‟s Bazar, haven‟t they? 
 You, she and I talked to our course teacher yesterday, didn‟t we? 
 You, Shelley, Polly and Molly committed the crime, didn‟t you? 
 Nothing satisfied me, did it? 
 Nothing of the integrated items works well, do they? 
 Lilly wanted to purchase a purse, a frock and a pair of shoes from the shop. But nothing was selected at 
length, were they? 
 He need not attend the party now, need he? 
 Never touch the live electric wire, will you? 
 Go through this book now, won‟t you? 
 Shut up, can‟t you? 
 Open the door please, won‟t you? / will you? / could you? (xxv) Avoid mixing with bad boys, shouldn‟t 
you? / won‟t you? 
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1. Be Verb Be Short Form Of Tag  
Is / Are / Was / Were  ⇨  Isn’t / Aren’t / Wasn’t / Weren’t 
2.Have Verb Short / Tag Form 
Have / Has / Had ⇨  Haven’t / Hasn’t / hadn’t 
3.Modal Verb  Short / Tag Form 
Could / Would / Should / Might / May / Must / ought to  ⇨  Couldn’t / Wouldn’t / Shouldn’t / 
Mightn’t / Mayn’t / Mustn’t / oughtn’t to 
Some Alternatives  Short Form 
Am / Can / Will / Shall ⇨  Aren’t / Can’t / Won’t / Shan’t 
4.Semi-Modal Verbs  Short Form 
Need to / Needs to / Needed to  ⇨  don’t / doesn’t / didn’t 
Dare to / Dares to / Dared to  ⇨  don’t / doesn’t / didn’t 
 
Need not / Needs not ⇨   Dare not / Dares not 
Need / Needs ⇨  Dare / Dares  
5.Do Verbs  Short Form 
Go, Come, Play, Drink, Know Prepare, Speak etc. ⇨  Tense অনুোরয় Helping Verb (Don’t / doesn’t / 
didn’t বরস। 

Tag Question সাধারনত েুই প্রকারঃ 
১। Positive Statement (হযাাঁ-রবাধক রববৃরত)ঃঃ  রল বাকয Positive Statement হরল Tag Question Negative হয়। 
Example:  
1. He is honest, isn’t he?  
2. Everything looked beautiful, didn’t it?  
3. I should do this, shouldn’t I? 
4. I went there, didn’t I? 
5. He has a computer, doesn’t / hasn’t he? 
6. Maya had a mobile, didn’t / hadn’t she? 
 
২। Negative Statement (না-রবাধক রববৃরত)ঃঃ  রল বাকয Negative Statement হরল Tag Question Positive হয়। 
Example:  
1. He is not honest, is he?  
2. Everything did not look nice, did it?  
3. I should not do this, should I? 
4. I went there, did I? 
5. He has no computer, does / has he? 
6. Maya had no mobile, did / had she? 
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RULE 01:- 
প্রেত  রল sentence-রিরত hardly, hardly ever, scarcely, rarely, barely, narrowly, seldom, almost not, almost never, 
only just, by a hair‟s breadth, a little, few, very few, not much, not often, not a lot, not enough, not 
sufficiently, insufficiently, infrequently, not so frequently, never, nowhere, nowhere else, no other, no longer, 
no more, nothing but, none but ইতযারে negative-মবাধক শব্দ থাকরল tag question করার স য় affirmative রেরয় কররত 
হরব। মে ন- 
 For family purposes Sathi hardly goes to market for shopping, does she? 
 As Rayhan was tired, feeling drowsy he spent his time by a hair‟s breadth to go to bed, did he? (c) The 
lady has properties but not a lot, has she? 
 The learner even finding a lot has got a sage nowhere else for learning the secrets of the universe, has he? 
 Even in a congenial environment the woman narrowly captured the lecture of the speaker, did she? 
 The foreigner wants nothing but his lost passport, does he? 
 Nowadays women in our country are no longer confined within the four walls of the house, are they? 
 At the time of great danger, the man financially aids his friend a little, does he? 
 Nothing but this pen is suitable for that purpose, are they? 
 No other island in the world is as large as Australia, are they? 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রিরত hardly থাকায় sentence-রি negative হরয়রছ এবং  রল verb রহরসরব goes 
ররয়রছ; রবধায় affirmative (does she) রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ।  
অনুরূপভারব, (j) নং sentence-রিরত No other থাকায় sentenceরি negative হরয়রছ এবং sentence-রি তাৎপেকেত রেক মথরক 
plural-এর অথক প্রোন করররছ; রবধায় affirmative plural form (are they) রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 02:- 
প্রেত  রল sentence-রির subject রকংবা object রহরসরব what, where, how, why, when, which, whose, whom, that, 
whatever, whoever, whichever, wherever, whenever, whosever, whomever ইতযারে িারা েরিত clause থাকরল তার 
পররবরতক it ধরর tag question কররত হয়। তরব মেেরবরশরে whom, whomever, who, whoever, whose ইতযারে িারা েরিত 
clause সরাসরর বযরক্তরক রনরেকশ কররল it বযবহার না করর he / they বযবহার কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 That Nishat cut a brilliant figure in the HSC Exam is known to us all, isn‟t it? 
 In the morning daily why the lady goes out for at least one hour has made her family members perplexed, 
hasn‟t it? 
 Everybody knows what he has done for us, don‟t they? 
 Where you will meet your friend definitely can be an important issue, can‟t it? 
 Who would be the next chairman of their department was not decided up to the interim exam, was it? 
 The boy unconsciously did what he was forbidden to do, didn‟t he? 
 What has been done cannot be undone, can it? 
 Whatever has been drawn by the beginners deserves fair evaluation, doesn‟t it? 
 Whomever you nominate for the committee will be selected finally, won‟t he? (এখারন it হরব না) 
 Whose laptop supports this 3D game has definitely been invited to this competition, hasn‟t he? / haven‟t 
they? (রক )ও 
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 Which / Whose laptop supports this 3D game definitely uses Intel dual core 2 processor, doesn‟t it? 
 Whom you know well is completely unknown to me, isn‟t he? 
 Who / Whom was awarded Nobel Prize last year has been invited to our party tonight, hasn‟t he? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রিরত “That Nishat cut a brilliant figure in the HSC Exam” এই clause-রি 
স গ্র sentence-রির subject হওয়ায় এরিরক it ধরা হরয়রছ এবং রিক পররই verb রহরসরব is known ররয়রছ; রবধায় sentence-রিরক 
isn‟t it রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ।  
অনযরেরক, (f) নং sentence-রিরত subject রহরসরব “The boy”, verb রহরসরব did এবং object রহরসরব “what he was forbidden 
to do” থাকায় sentence-রিরক didn‟t he রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ।  
আবার, (i) নং sentenceরিরত subject রহরসরব বযবহৃত “Whomever you nominate for the committee” িারা মকান বযরক্তরক 
বুরঝরয়রছ (he) এবং verb রহরসরব will be selected বরসরছ; রবধায় sentence-রিরক won‟t he রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
 
 

RULE 03:- 
প্রেত  রল sentence-রিরত েুই বা তরতারধক clause থাকরল মসরেরে মে clause-রির উপর মবরশ গুরুত্বপাররাপ করা হয় (সাধারনত main 
/ independent clause-রির উপর) মস clause-রি অনুসারর, রকংবা clause-গুরলার ঘিনা ক্র ানুসারর সবকরশে বা ের ড়া ত্ম ঘিনা রনরেকশক 
clause-রি অনুসারর tag question কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 The man who won the first prize in the competition was hailed very warmly, wasn‟t he? 
 After Simi had studied a lot, she got A+ in the HSC Exam though she was an irregular student, didn‟t she? 
 Her pen friend told her that he might visit Bangladesh in the winter season for which they were ready, 
weren‟t they? 
 Walk fast lest you should miss the train, won‟t you? 
 The lady guest whom the writer had met at Foyot‟s, a fashionable restaurant in Paris, was more than 40, 
wasn‟t she? 
 The boy unexpectedly failed in the examination though he was always engaged in study, didn‟t he? 
 Porna could not meet her friend when she went there, could she? 
 The girl who cut a brilliant figure in the last examination is now insufficiently attentive to study, is she?  
 It‟s many years since we first met at Foyot‟s, isn‟t it?  
 Please wait here until I come, won‟t you? 
 
ANALYSIS বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রিরত “The man was hailed very warmly” এবং “who won the first prize 
in the competition” এই েু’রি clause ররয়রছ। Clause-গুরলার ঘিনা ক্র ানুসারর প্রথর  মলাকরি পুরস্কার রজরতরছল এবং পরর তারক 
স্বােত জানারনা হরয়রছল। সুতরাং সবকরশে বা ের ড়া ত্ম ঘিনা রনরেকশক clause-রি (The man was hailed very warmly) অনুসারর tag 
question করা হরয়রছ।  
অনুরূপভারব, (b) নং sentence-রিরত “Simi had studied a lot”, “she got A+ in the HSC Exam” এবং “she was an 
irregular student” এই রতনরি clause ররয়রছ। Clause-গুরলার ঘিনা ক্র ানুসারর প্রথ তঃ রসর  অরনয়র ত ছােী রছল, রিতীয়তঃ মস 
অরনক পড়াশুনা করররছল এবং তৃতীয়তঃ বা ের ড়া ত্মপেকারয় মস এইে.এস.রস. পরীোয় এ + মপরয়রছল। সুতরাং সবকরশে (এখারন তৃতীয়তঃ) 
বা ের ড়া ত্ম ঘিনা রনরেকশক clause-রি (she got A+ in the HSC Exam) অনুসারর tag question করা হরয়রছ। 
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RULE 04:- 
েুই বা তরতারধক clause-স ৃি  রল sentence-রির শুরম্নরত think, suppose, say, tell, opine, comment, 
remark, cite, inform, refer, influence, instigate, persuade, utter ইতযারে + (that) + clause থাকরল মসরেরে that-এর 
পররবকর clause-রি অনুসারর tag না করর বরং পররর clause-গুরলার ঘিনা ক্র ানুসারর সবকরশে বা ের ড়া ত্ম ঘিনা রনরেকশক clause-রি 
অনুসারর tag question কররত হরব। উরলস্নখয মে, that-এর পররবকর clause-রি negative হরল affirmative রেরয় tag কররত হরব। 
মে ন- 
 Jerry said that he was responsible for breaking the axe-handle, wasn‟t he? 
 I think, you are the right person for doing this job, aren‟t you? 
 The man thought that his sons might be involved in corruption, mightn‟t they? 
 The foreigner remarks that free and fair election is the precondition for forming democratic government, 
isn‟t it? 
 We do not suppose that he is hungry, is he? 
 Sabuz informed that everything should have been processed prior to that, shouldn‟t they? 
 She persuades that I should help her younger sister anyway, shouldn‟t I? 
 The President opines that the bill ought not to be resubmitted, ought it? 
 The tourist-guide cites that the spot deserves to be a world heritage site, doesn‟t it? 
 It refers to that the poet can envisage such type of unknown picture in mind, can‟t he? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির প্রথ  clause-রিরত said থাকায় that-এর পররর clause-রি (he was responsible 
for breaking the axe-handle) অনুসারর tag question (wasn‟t he?) করা হরয়রছ।  
অনুরূপভারব, (e) নং sentence-রির প্রথ  clause-রিরত negative form-এ suppose থাকার কারর্ that-এর পররর clause-রি (he 
is hungry) অনুসারর affirmative tag question (is he?) করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 05:- 
প্রেত  রল sentence-রিরত subject-এর অংরশ together with, along with, accompanied by, as well as, including, tied in 
with, in somebody‟s company, in addition to, with ইতযারে থাকরল tag করার স য় এসব শব্দস ররহর আরের ও পররর 
অংশরিরক subject রহসারব ধররত হয়।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, প্রেত  ুল sentence-রিরত verb-রি singular হরলও tagএর অংরশ 
subject ও verb উভয়ই plural হরব। মে ন- 
 Supti as well as Dolly was responsible for that, weren‟t they? 
 I, with my friends, teachers and other colleagues, am going to enjoy the match, aren‟t we? 
 The man, along with his manager and some friends, is going to the party, aren‟t they? 
 Karina together with her friends has attended the party, haven‟t they? 
 Rita, accompanied by her husband and three children, has left Dhaka today, haven‟t they? (vi) Salina in her 
friends‟ company attends the seminar today, don‟t they? 
 Edge modem together with TV card and LAN card has been installed with motherboard, haven‟t they? 
(রক )ও 
 Edge modem together with speakers and magnetic devices does not get network properly, does it? (বযরতক্র ) 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(i) নং sentence-রির অথক ’’সুরি এবং ডরল মসজনয োয়ী রছল’’। এই sentence-রিরত as well as থাকায় as 
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well as-এর আরের (Supti) ও পররর (Dolly) অংশরিরক subject রহসারব ধরর plural form (weren‟t they) রেরয় tag করা 
হরয়রছ। উরলস্নখয মে,  ুল sentence-রিরত as well as থাকার কারর্ এখারন Supti অনুসারর  রল sentence-রির verb was বরসরছ; 
রকন্তু tag-এর অংরশ সুরি এবং ডরল উভয়রক বুঝারনার কারর্ weren‟t they বরসরছ।  
আবার (vii) নং sentence-রিরত Edge modem, TV card এবং LAN card-মক একরে বুঝারনার কারর্ plural form রেরয় tag করা 
হরয়রছ।  
রকন্তু(viii) নং sentenceরিরত subject রহরসরব শুধু Edge modem-মক বুঝারনার কারর্ singular form রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
প্রসঙ্গত উরলস্নখয মে, এখারন network পাবার বযাপাররি শুধু Edge modem-এর; speakers রকংবা magnetic devices-এর নয়। 
 

RULE 06:- 
 রল sentence-এর subject-এর অংরশ prepositional phrase / participle phrase থাকরল উক্ত phrase-এর পররবকর অংশরিরকই 
subject-এর প্ররতরনরধত্বপকারী রহসারব ধরা হয়। রবধায় উক্ত phrase-এর পররবকর অংশরি singular হরল বস্ত্তর মেমে it এবং বযরক্তর 
মেমে he / she বযবহার করর tag question কররত হয়; আর উক্ত phrase-এর পররবকর অংশরি plural হরল সবকো they বযবহার করর 
tag question কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 The learning of these new things is no longer interesting, is it? 
 Several theories of this subject have been accepted, haven‟t they? 
 People walking on the road are also inhaling this gas, aren‟t they? 
 The sound of the workers dragging the logs was nothing but rhythmic, was it? 
 During these years, the effects of this crime have been likely to be devastating, haven‟t they? 
 The fright of rape, outrage and robbery has caused many citizens to flee the towns, hasn‟t it? 
 The colour of these books and scripts looks fine, doesn‟t it? 
 Many novels written by this writer were not published in his lifetime, were they? 
 The affluent in many developed countries scarcely contribute to the development of the poor countries, do 
they? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির prepositional phrase (of these new things)-এর পররবকর অংশরি (The 
learning) singular হওয়ায় it রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ  
রকন্তু(i) নং sentence-রির prepositional phrase (in many developed countries)-এর পররবকর অংশরি (The affluent) plural 
হওয়ায় they রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 07:- 
ইংরররজ ভাোয় এ ন রকছু শব্দ ররয়রছ মেগুরলা singular হওয়া সরতওব তাৎপেকেত রেক মথরক plural-এর অথক প্রোন করর। এসব শব্দ 
হরে anybody, anyone, anything, each, either, every, everybody, everyone, everything, neither, nobody, none, 
no one, no other, nothing, many a, somebody, someone, something, whatever, whoever ইতযারে। এগুরলা subject 
রহরসরব বসরল মসমেমে singular verb বরস।  রন রাখরত হরব মে, মেরহতু এগুরলা তাৎপেকেত রেক মথরক 
অরধকাংশ মেমেই plural-এর অথক প্রোন করর মসরহতু এগুরলার tag question কররত plural subject (they) ও plural verb 
বযবহার কররত হয়। তরব মেেরবরশরে nothing, something, anything ইতযারের তাৎপেকেত অথক singular হরল it বযবহার করর tag 
question কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 Anything of these novels is very interesting, aren‟t they? 
 Somebody of these people has done this, haven‟t they? (c) None attended the seminar, did they? 
 Nothing of them is valueless, are they? (এমেমে Nothing-এর তাৎপেকেত অথক plural হরয়রছ, রবধায় they বরসরছ)  
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 Nothing was right, was it? (রক ,ও এমেমে Nothing-এর তাৎপেকেত অথক singular হরয়রছ, রবধায় it বরসরছ)  
 Neither of these books is ready for sale, are they? 
 Either of these buses goes past our college, don‟t they? 
 Something of those items was very alluring, weren‟t they? 
 Everyone who majors in architecture and fine arts studies History of Art 450, don‟t they? 
 Someone (of them) has broken this glass, haven‟t they? 
 No other country in the world is as evergreen as Bangladesh, are they? 
 Each of the applicants is eligible for this post, aren‟t they? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির anything তাৎপেকেত রেক মথরক plural-এর অথক প্রোন করররছ রবধায় aren‟t they 
রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ।  
অনুরূপভারব, (i) নং sentence-রিরত Everyone বলরত many (অরনক জনরকই) বুঝারে, তাই don‟t they রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 08:- 
ইংরররজ ভাোয় এ ন রকছু শব্দ ররয়রছ মেগুরলা singular এবং plural উভয়ভারবই বযবহৃত হরত পারর। এসব শব্দ হরে a lot of, all, 
any, either----or, neither----nor, some, the rest, no, none, one-third, two-fifth, three-fourth, one tenth ইতযারে। 
এসব শরব্দর পররর অংশরি singular হরল verb-ও singular হয় এবং পররর অংশরি plural হরল verb-ও plural হয়। উরল-খয মে, 
uncountable noun  ােই singular হরয় থারক। এ ধররনর sentence-এর tag question করার স য়  রন রাখরত হরব মে উক্ত 
শব্দস ুরহর পররর অংশরি countable হরল tag question কররত plural subject (they) ও plural verb বযবহার কররত হয় এবং 
uncountable হরল tag question কররত singular subject (it) ও singular verb বযবহার কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 All of the forged money was found at last, wasn‟t it? 
 None of the applicants have been selected, have they? 
 No instance was relevant to the case, were they? 
 No examples are relevant to the matter, are they? 
 One-third of the amount was spent and now the rest (of the amount) is mine, isn‟t it? 
 One-fifth of the students attended the seminar, didn‟t they? 
 Either Susan or Jennie is going to the party tonight, aren‟t they? 
 Either Suma or her friends have done this, haven‟t they? 
 Neither Shovel nor his parents are going to the sea-beach today, are they? 
 Neither Sohag nor Jemmy was awarded by the authority, were they? 
 Some students were permitted to consult with the teachers about this, weren‟t they? 
 Some water was dirty, wasn‟t it? 
 On the eve of Christmas, all students were absent, weren‟t they? 
 All rice was sold in the market, wasn‟t it? 
 The first four problems are very hard, but the rest (of the problems) seem to be easy, don‟t they? 
 
(a) নং sentence-রির subject (All of the forged money) non-countable হওয়ায় তা singular 
হরয়রছ, তাই wasn‟t it রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। অনযরেরক, (j) নং sentence-রির subject (Neither Sohag nor Jemmy) 
countable হওয়ায় তা plural হরয়রছ, তাই were they রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
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RULE 09:- 
ইংরররজ ভাোয় এ ন কতগুরলা শব্দ ররয়রছ মেগুরলা িারা কতগুরলা রজরনস, জন্তু রকংবা বযরক্তরক একরে বুঝায়। মে ন- audience, army, 
band, chorus, class, club, committee, congress, crowd, faculty, family, government, group, jury, *majority, 
minority, orchestra, organisation, party, police, public, series, staff, team, flock of birds, flock of sheep, herd of 
cattle, pack of dogs, pride of lions, school of fish, 2 dollars, 3 dollars, ninetytwo dollars, 2 miles, seventy miles, 
twenty-three kilometres, thousand kilometres, forty minutes ইতযারে। ইংরররজরত এরেররক collective noun বলা হয়। 
এসব collective noun সাধার্ত singular হরয় থারক। তাই এরের সারথ singular verb বযবহৃত হয়। রকন্তুএসব collective noun-
এর সেসযরেররক আলাো আলাোভারব কােকশীল বুঝারল মসরেরে এরেররক plural রহসারব রবরবেনা করা হয় এবং verb-ও plural 
রহসারব বযবহার কররত হয়। এ ধররনর sentence-এর tag question করার স য়  রন রাখরত হরব মে, উক্ত collective noun িারা 
সেসযরেররক (জন্তু রকংবা বযরক্তরক) বুঝারল plural subject (they) রহরসরব ধরা হয়, তাই plural verb বযবহার কররত হয় এবং 
বস্ত্তবােক একক ধার্া বুঝারল singular subject রহসারব it বযবহার কররত হয় এবং verb-ও singular হয়। মে ন- 
 
*রবঃ দ্রঃ majority শব্দরির পরর plural noun বযবহৃত হরল মসরেরে plural verb বযবহৃত হয়। 
 Twenty dollars does not go far, does it? 
 Five miles is the distance to the office, isn‟t it? 
 The staff is meeting in the conference room, isn‟t it? 
 The staffs are persuading their clients to sign up again new, aren‟t they? 
 The congress has initiated a pragmatic step to solve the problem, hasn‟t it? 
 Even the congresses have not the right to violate this rule for their own benefits, have they? 
 The crowd was making an unbearable noise, wasn‟t it? 
 The crowd have no thought of losing anything, have they? (British) / do they? (American) 
 The audience keeps silent atmosphere in the hall-room, doesn‟t it? 
 The audience play a vital role in stage-drama, don‟t they? 
 The committee has decided about taking some immediate forceful actions, hasn‟t it? 
 The committee have the bill passed for the rapid progress of the project, haven‟t they? 
 The majority believes him to be honest, don‟t they? 
 The majority of the members believed her to be innocent, didn‟t they? 
 Our team is going to play tomorrow, isn‟t it? 
 Our team with their new jerseys played well, didn‟t they? 
 The jury was unique in the opinion, wasn‟t it? 
 The jury were divided to that matter, weren‟t they? 
 The family has not left Dhaka yet, has it? 
 The family very often gave him financial as well as psychological support, didn‟t it? / didn‟t they? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির subject (Twenty dollars) singular হওয়ায় doesn‟t it রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
অনযরেরক, (p) নং sentence-রির subject “Our team” বলরত রির র সেসযরেররক বুঝারে ো plural রহরসরব রবরবরেত, তাই didn‟t 
they রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 10:- 
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ইংরররজ ভাোয় adjective-এর পররবক the বযবহার করর subject / object তরর করা হরল এরূপ subject / objectসবকো plural হয়; 
রবধায় tag question কররত এ ধররনর plural subject-এর জনয they বযবহার কররত হয় এবং verb-ও plural হয়। মে ন- 
 The rich are not always happy, are they? 
 The brave always deserve the fair, don‟t they? 
 The pious will be rewarded in the next world, won‟t they? 
 The idle never can shine in life, can they? 
 In the society the dishonest can deserve respect from others a little, can they? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির subject “The + adjective” (এখারন rich হল adjective) রেরয় েরিত হওয়ায় 
subject-রি plural হরয়রছ, তাই are they রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ।  
অনুরূপভারব, (e) নং sentence-রির subject “the dishonest” plural হওয়ায় can they রেরয় tag করা হরয়রছ। 

 
RULE 11:- 
ইংরররজ ভাোয় the father, the mother, the brother ইতযারে গু্াবলী প্রকাশক শব্দাবলীর মেমে it বরস; the moon, ship, 
ferry, motherland, river ইতযারে feminine gender রহরসরব রবরবরেত শব্দাবলীর মেমে she বরস; the sun, death, cold 
ইতযারের মেমে he বরস; kid, baby, animal ইতযারের মেমে it বরস। মে ন- 
 Seeing the street child, the father rose in him, didn‟t it? 
 The mother was found in her, wasn‟t it? 
 The Titanic sank at her first voyage, didn‟t she? 
 Bangladesh provides us with all amenities, doesn‟t she? (e) Death comes without one‟s notice, doesn‟t he? 
 (f) Because of hunger the baby is crying for its mother, isn‟t it? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির অথক হল-’’রাসত্মার মছরলরিরক মেরখ তার  রধয রপতৃত্বপ মজরে উিল’’। এখারন “the father” বলরত রপতৃত্বপ গু্রিরক 
বুঝারে, তাই tag করার স য় এর পররবরতক it বযবহার করা হরয়রছ। অনুরূপভারব, tag করার স য় 
 (c) নং sentence-রির subject “The Titanic”-এর পররবরতক she বযবহার করা হরয়রছ এবং 
(e) নং sentence-রির subject “Death”-এর পররবরতক he বযবহার করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 12:- 
মকান sentence-এর subject infinitive phrase (to+verb...) রকংবা gerund (verb+ing...) রেরয় েরিত হরল মসমেমে tag 
question করার স য় এরূপ subject-এর পররবরতক it বযবহার কররত হয় কার্ এ ধররনর subject-রিরক 3rd person singular 
number রহরসরব েনয করা হয়। মে ন- 
 
 To help the poor and the wretched is not less important than our regular prayers, is it? 
 Reading various types of journals helps a student make thesis paper, doesn‟t it? 
 Supplying electricity everywhere in Bangladesh is considered a mammoth task, isn‟t it? 
 To study properly for cutting a brilliant figure in the exam should be the prime concern of the students, 
shouldn‟t it? 
 In the evening everyday playing football helps us build up our body, doesn‟t it? 
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Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির অথক হল-’’েররব ও েুঃখীরের সাহােয করা আ ারের ঙনর রতক ইবােরতর মেরয় ক  গুরম্নত্বপপর্ক নয়’’। এখারন “To 
help the poor and the wretched” হল subject োর পররবরতক it ধরা হরয়রছ এবং sentence-রির verb রহরসরব is থাকায় tag 
করার স য় is it বযবহার করা হরয়রছ। অনুরূপভারব, tag করার স য় (b) নং sentence-রির subject “Reading various types of 
journals”-এর পররবরতক it বযবহার করা হরয়রছ এবং (e) নং sentence-রির subject “playing football”-এর পররবরতক it বযবহার 
করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 13:- 
মকান sentence-এ বযবহৃত so, too এবং also িারা affirmative agreement বুঝারল রকংবা neither এবং either িারা negative 
agreement বুঝারল tag question করার স য় উভয় clause-এর subject র রল plural subject ধররত হয় এবং তেনুোয়ী plural 
verb বযবহার কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 She did not attend the party and neither did I, did we? 
 Sampa did not attend the conference, and her younger sister did not either, did they?  
 Shimla went there, and her friend did also, didn‟t they? 
 The girl hasn‟t worked out the sum, and her friend hasn‟t either, have they? 
 Professor Bulbul didn‟t ask any oral test instead of taking a final exam, and Jennie did not either, did they? 
 Jane won‟t go to the party and neither will her younger sister, will they?  
 Your class has not started yet, and neither has mine, have ours? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির অথক হল-’’মস পারিকরত মোে মেয়রন এবং আর ও না’’। এখারন প্রথ  clause-এর subject “She” এবং রিতীয় 
clause-এর subject “I” র রল tag করার স য় “we” হরয়রছ।  
অনুরূপভারব, (c) নং sentence-রির প্রথ  clause-এর subject “Shimla” এবং রিতীয় clause-এর subject “her friend” র রল tag 
করার স য় “they” হরয়রছ এবং (g) নং sentence-রির প্রথ  clause-এর subject “Your class” এবং রিতীয় clause-এর subject 
“mine” (এখারন mine অথক my class) র রল tag করার স য় “ours” (এখারন ours অথক our class)” হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 14:- 
No sooner......than রকংবা As soon as রেরয় sentence থাকরল than-এর পররর clause-রি অনুসারর অথবা independent 
clause-রি অনুসারর tag question কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 No sooner had the teacher entered the classroom than all the students stood up, didn‟t they? 
 As soon as the police got to the spot, the swindlers ran away, didn‟t they? 
 No sooner had the student finished his writing than the bell rang, didn‟t it?  
 (d) Nobody tried to go out as soon as the alarm was heard, did they? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির than-এর পররর clause-রি (all the students stood up) অনুসারর tag 
question করা হরয়রছ। অনুরূপভারব, (b) নং sentence-রির independent clause-রি (the swindlers ran away) অনুসারর tag 
question করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 15:- 
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প্রেত sentence-রি proverbial sentence (প্রবাে বারকযর) হরল এবং উক্ত sentence-রিরত সুরনরেকি subject ও verb না থাকরল tag 
question কররত affirmative sentence-এর মেমে isn‟t it এবং negative sentence-এর মেমে is it বরস। আবার proverbial 
sentence-রি imperative হরল won‟t you / will you রেরয় tag কররত হয়। তাছাড়া, মে সব proverbial sentence-এর subject 
ও verb ররয়রছ মসগুরলারক স্বাভারবক রনয়র  tag করা োয় রকংবা মেেরবরশরে অনয মকান ভারবও tag করা মেরত পারর। মে ন- 
 Ill got ill spent, isn‟t it? 
 What is lotted cannot be blotted, can it? 
 Waste not, want not, will you? 
 Many men, many minds, isn‟t it? (e) All‟s well that ends well, aren‟t they? (f) Harm hatch, harm catch, 
isn‟t it? 
 Give him an inch, and he will take an ell, won‟t he? (h) The more laws, the more offenders, isn‟t it? 
 Tit for tat, isn‟t it? 
 Nero fiddles while Rome burns, doesn‟t he? / isn‟t it? 
 Grasp all, lose all, isn‟t it? 
 No pains, no gains, is it? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং proverbial sentence-রির সুরনরেকি subject ও verb না থাকায় এবং তা affirmative অথক প্রকাশ 
করায় isn‟t it রেরয় tag question করা হরয়রছ। অনুরূপভারব, (l) নং proverbial sentence-রির সুরনরেকি subject ও verb না 
থাকায় এবং তা negative অথক প্রকাশ করায় is it রেরয় tag question করা হরয়রছ। আবার (b) নং proverbial sentence-রির 
subject (“What is lotted”) ও verb (“cannot be blotted”) থাকায় এবং তা negative অথক প্রকাশ করায় স্বাভারবক রনয়র  can 
it রেরয় tag question করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 16:- 
মকান sentence-এর মশরের clause-রি which রকংবা that রেরয় থাকরল এবং তা িারা পররবকর clause ও phrase-সহ পুররা অংশরিরক 
(intact) বুঝারল মসমেমে tag question করার স য় এরূপ intact subject-এর পররবরতক it বযবহার কররত হয় এবং which রকংবা 
that-এর পরবতকী অংরশর verb-রি অনুসারর tag question-এর verb বযবহার কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 The man has severely beaten the boy which hurts his mother, doesn‟t it? 
 Her father always loves her more than her brothers that is the cause of conflict among them, isn‟t it? 
 In class IX Sreejon is helpful to the weaker students which even wins the love of his teachers, doesn‟t it? 
 Every mother loves her child that is not unknown to us, is it? 
 In the HSC Exam Nowshin has got A+ which pleases them all, doesn‟t it? 
 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রির which িারা “The man has severely beaten the boy” এই পুররা অংশরিরক 
বুঝারে োর পররবরতক tag question কররত it বযবহার করা হরয়রছ এবং which-এর পরবতকী অংরশর verb (“hurts”) অনুসারর tag 
question-এর verb (“doesn‟t”) বযবহার করা হরয়রছ। অনুরূপভারব, (d) নং sentence-রির that িারা “Every mother loves her 
child” এই পুররা অংশরিরক বুঝারে োর পররবরতক tag question কররত it বযবহার করা হরয়রছ এবং that-এর পরবতকী অংরশর verb 
(“is not unknown”) অনুসারর tag question-এর verb (“is”) বযবহার করা হরয়রছ। 
 

RULE 17:- 
প্রেত sentence-রিরত when, while, after, before, till, until, if, since, as, because, though, 
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although, unless ইতযারে conjunction থাকরল মসরেরে main / principal / independent clause-রি (রে clause-রির শুরম্নরত 
উরলস্নরখত conjunction থারক না) অনুসারর tag question কররত হয়। মে ন- 
 The woman had won the first prize in the competition before she was hailed very warmly, hadn‟t she? 
 After Nuzhat had studied a lot, she got A+ in the HSC Examination, didn‟t she? 
 The boy went to college after he had completed his homework, didn‟t he? 
 The man attended the seminar after composing the song, didn‟t he? 
 Before going to market for shopping, the gentleman always takes his credit card with him, doesn‟t he? 
 Pias cannot solve the problem unless he gets help from his friend, can he? 
 The patient had died before the doctor came, hadn‟t he? 
 If you study well, you can get better grade, can‟t you?  
 Please wait here until I come back, won‟t you?  
 Since Bangladesh is a corrupted country, she can‟t produce honest devotees, can she? 
Analysis বো কবনিের্ঃ-  
(a) নং sentence-রিরত “The woman had won the first prize in the competition” এই 
independent clause-রি অনুসারর tag question করা হরয়রছ। অনুরূপভারব, (f) নং sentence-রিরত “Pias cannot solve the 
problem” এবং (i) নং sentence-রিরত “Please wait here” এই independent clause-রি অনুসারর tag question করা হরয়রছ। 
 

Passage Type / Dialogue Form Tag: 
01. Rishad as well as Bashir is going to visit the Fantasy Kingdom today, ________? 
Many of their neighbours are also going there. But nobody can start journey unless it stops raining, _______? 
The spot is quite far from here. The journey will take not less than one hour, ________? 
It‟s hardly possible to go there today, ________? So, next day how they will arrange everything has been a 
critical question for them, ________? 
02. : Congratulations, Shila. Nobody has made such an excellent result from this college like you, (a) _______? 
: Thanks. But my parents and teachers also deserve the credit, (b) _______? 
: You‟re right. We ought to remain grateful to them, (c) _______? 
: Certainly. You wasted away your valuable time a little, (d) _______? 
: Yes. Proper study brings good results. None can cut a brilliant figure in the exam without studying properly, 
(e) _______? 
 
03.: Hi Shamim, why are you staying here alongside the road? 
: Actually Sujon is supposed to come here and I am waiting for him, (a) ________? 
: Sujon? I also have come to meet him, (b) _______? 
: Has he told you about anything? 
: No. He just told me to meet him here. Nothing has been told more than that, (c) _______? 
: So far as I know, he wants to go to the fair, (d) _______? 
: Really? Oh, here‟s Sujon coming. Let‟s discuss this with him, (e) _______? 
 
04. : Do you know anything about computer? 
: Of course, it is fairly a recent invention, (a) _______? 
: In which sector computer does not play a vital role is a big question for the present time, (b) _____? 
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: Really, there exist very few spheres of our life which are not influenced by computer, (c) _______? : Once 
abacus was the first step to computer. In that sense, every device that helps people to perform mathematical 
calculation can be called computer, (d) _______? 
: But now its working spheres have spread and changed a lot. Daily it‟s changing. Let‟s hope for the next 
revolutionary change, (e) _______? 
 
05.: Gradually my hair is getting grey. I don‟t like grey hair. I as well as my elder brother am fond of black 
hair, (a) _______? 
: I‟m also like you. But my younger sister likes black hair a little, (b) _______? Actually she likes grey hair and 
so she very often bleaches her hair, (c) _______? But I dye my hair after every two months to look them 
black. 
: Dying or bleaching is very harmful for hair, (d) _______? You can use natural dying instead of chemical ones, 
(e) _______? 
 
06.: Nusrat, have you read „Lalshalu‟? 
: Yes, I have. Methinks, no other Bengali novel has exposed the so-called social backward and prejudiced 
pictures as acutely as this, (a) ________? 
: You‟re right. Neither bigotry nor prejudice was ignored in this novel, (b) _______? 
: In fact, how skilfully the novelist delineated all those social pictures stills puzzles everybody, (c) _______? 
: Oh! Nishat, you‟ve come. We were talking about „Lalshalu‟. Definitely you‟ve to read it. 
: I scarcely miss reading this type of book, (d) _______? I read it five years ago, (e) _______? 
 
07.: Reshma, are you going to join the picnic? 
: Yes, of course. I along with my elder sister am going, (a) _______? 
: But nobody will help you there, (b) _______? Nothing important is available there, (c) _______?  
Despite these obstacles, how you venture to go there really astounds me, (d) _______? 
: No problem. Near the picnic spot, there lives my brother-in-law, (e) _______? He has ensured everything. 
 

Answer 
01. aren‟t they?  can they?  will it?  is it?  hasn‟t it? 
 
02.(a) have they? (b) don‟t they? (c) oughtn‟t we? (d) did you? (e) can they? 
 
03.(a) aren‟t I? (b) haven‟t I? (c) has it? (d) doesn‟t he? (e) shall we? 
 
04.(a) isn‟t it? (b) isn‟t it? (c) do there? (d) can‟t they? (e) shall we? 
 
05.(a) aren‟t we? (b) does she? (c) doesn‟t she? (d) aren‟t they? (e) can‟t you? 
 
06.(a) have they? (b) were they? (c) doesn‟t it? (d) do i? (e) didn‟t I? 
07.(a) aren‟t we? (b) will they? (c) is it? (d) doesn‟t it? (e) doesn‟t there? 
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১. Be Verb (Am / is / are / was / were) েুক্ত বারকযর Tag Questions রনরম্নর রনয়র  হরব। 
Structure   t Sub: + Be (Am / is / are / was / were) + ob: + extension, Be Verb (Aren’t / isn’t / aren’t 
/ wasn’t / weren’t) + Sub: + ? 
Example:  
1. He is honest, isn’t he?  
2. Swanan was very honest, wasn’t he?  
3. Piash and Ahnaf are students, aren’t they? 
4. The book is blue, isn’t it? 
5. Cows are domestic animals, aren’t they? 
6. Maya is going to Kushtia, isn’t she? 
  
 
Be Verb (Am not / is not / are not / was not / were not) েুক্ত বারকযর Tag Questions রনরম্নর রনয়র  হরব। 
Structure  Sub: + Be Verb (Am / Is / Are / Was / Were) + not + ob: + extension, Be Verb (Are / is/ 
are / was/ were) + Sub: +? 
Example:  
1. He is not honest, is he?  
2. Swanan was not very dishonest, was he?  
3. Tomal and Rahat are not farmers, are they?  
4. The tiger is not calm, is it? 
5. Mangoes are not sweet, aren’t they? 
6. Maya is not going to Kushtia, is she? 
  
২. Have verb (Have / has / had) েুক্ত বারকযর Tag Questions রনরম্নর রনয়র  হরব। 
Structure  t Sub: + Have verb (Have / has / had) + ob: + extension, don’t / haven’t / doesn’t / hasn’t 
/ didn’t / hadn’t) + Sub: +? 
Example:  
1. He has a computer, doesn’t / hasn’t he? 
2. Swanan has one brother, doesn’t / hasn’t he? 
3. Maya had a mobile, didn’t / hadn’t she? 
4. The book had popularity to all, didn’t / hadn’t it?  
 
Have verb (Have no / has no / had no) েুক্ত বারকযর Tag Questions রনরম্নর রনয়র  হরব। 
Structure  t Sub: + Have verb (Have no / has no / had no) + ob: + extension, have / has/ had) + Sub: 
+? 
Example:  
1. I have no computer, have I? 
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2. Durjoy has no sister, has he? 
3. Maya had no mobile, had she? 
4. The book had popularity to all, hadn’t it?  
 
Have verb (Have / has / had + mv3) েুক্ত বারকযর Tag Questions রনরম্নর রনয়র  হরব। 
Structure Sub: + Have / has / had + mv3 + ob: + extension, haven’t / hasn’t / hadn’t + Sub: +? 
Example:  
1. I have done the sum, haven’t I?  
2. He has finished his homework, hasn’t he?  
4. We had seen him, hadn’t we? 
5. Mira had got the job, hadn’t she? 
  
 
Have verb (Have not / has not / had not + mv3) েুক্ত বারকযর Tag Questions রনরম্নর রনয়র  হরব। 
Structure Sub: + Have not / has not / had not + mv3+ ob: + extension, have / has / had + Sub: +? 
Example:  
1. I have not done the sum, haven’t I?  
2. He has not finished his homework, has he?  
4. We had not seen him, had we? 
5. Mira had not got the job, had she? 
  
৩. Do verb (Do / does / did, play, fly. come, like, dislike etc) অথকাৎ Present Indefinite / Past Indefinite 
Tense এর মেরে 
✩ Structure :- Sub: + verb + ob:→ ,doesn’t / don’t / didn’t + Sub: +?  
Example:  
1. We went there, didn’t we? 
2. Mira makes tea, doesn’t she?  
3. He invited me, didn’t he? 
4. Raz and Manik play football, don’t they 
  
৪.  রল Sentence রি Affirmative (হযাাঁ-রবাধক) হরল, Tag Question রি হরব Negative (না মবাধক) হয়  
Structure  t Sub: + verb + ob, helping verb (Tense অনুোরয় বরস) + n’t + Sub: +? 
Example:  
1. Fishes can swim, can’t they? 
2. The man would do it, wouldn’t he?  
3. He is a liar, isn’t he? 
4. He invited me, didn’t he? 
5. I will make tea, won’t I?  
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6. He may pass the exam, mayn’t he? 
 
 ৫.  রল Sentence রি Negative (না-রবাধক) হরল Tag Question রি হরব Affirmative (হযাাঁ-রবাধক) হয় । 
Structure  t Sub: + Negative Statement + ob: helping verb (Tense অনুোরয় বরস) + Sub: +? 
 Example:  
1. You need not go to the field, need you? 
2. I shall never tell a lie, shall I?  
3. He doesn’t take sugar in the tea, does he?  
4. I have few friends, do / have I? 
5. There is little water, is there?  
6. They hardly come here, do they? 
  
 
৬.  রল বারকয মকান সাহােযকারী Verb (Auxiliary verb) না থাকরল Tag রহরসরব Present Indefinite Tense এর Tag 
Question হরব 
 Structure :- Sub: + verb + ob:→ ,doesn’t / don’t + Sub: +? (Affirmative বা হযাাঁ-রবাধক বারকযর মেরে) 
Example:  
1. I prefer milk to tea, don’t I?  
2. He teaches us English, doesn’t he?  
3. Riya and maya study more, don’t they?  
4. I have a few friends, don’t I? 
5. Birds fly in the sky, don’t they?  
6. Ahnaf reads a novel, doesn’t he? 
 
৭.  রল বারকয মকান সাহােযকারী Verb না থাকরল Tag Question রহরসরব Past Indefinite Tense এর Tag Question 
হরব 
Structure :- Sub: + verb এর Past form + ob:→ , didn’t + Sub: +? (Affirmative বা হযাাঁ-রবাধক বারকযর মেরে) 
Example:  
1. They came here, didn’t they?  
2. He put the book on the table, didn’t he? 
3. Piash saw a snake, didn’t he? 
4. America attacked Iraq, didn’t she / it? 
5. I broke the glass, didn’t I  
6. We went there, didn’t we? 
  
৮. We বযতীত মকান Sentence এর Subject Plural হরল Tag Question -এ সাহােযকারী Verb এর পরর they বরস । 
Example:  
1. Sinners suffer in the long run, don’t they?  
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2. Fishes can swim, can’t they? 
3. Birds can’t swim, can they? 
4. Books are our best friends, aren’t they? 
5. Martin and Alen died, didn’t they?  
6. Trees give us Oxygen, don’t they? 
  
৯. মকান বারকযর Subject - I হরল, ও এর পরর am বযবহরত হরল Tag Question এর মেরে aren’t বরস । 
Example:  
I am a student, aren’t I? I am happy, aren’t I?  
 
১০. মকান বারকযর Subject- I হরল, ও এর পরর am not বযবহরত হরল Tag Question এর মেরে am I বরস ।  
Example:  
I am not a doctor, am I?  
I am not so interested in the business, am I? 
 
১১. Imperative Sentence এর Tag সাধারনতঃ will রেরয় শুরু হয় । 
Example:  
Open the windows, will you?  
Don’t tell it again, will you? 
 
 ১২. Positive Request (অনুররাধ) /Command (আরেশ) / Advise (উপরেশ) এর মেরে Tag Question রি Positive 
হরত পারর আবার Negative ও হরত পারর । 
Example:  
1. Shut the door, will you?  
2. Please lend me some money, will you? 
3. Respect the old, won’t you? 
4. Kindly do me a favour, won’t you? 
5. Wait here for a moment, won’t you? 
6. Open the door, won’t you?  
7. Sit down please, won’t you? 
8. Always speak the truth, will you? 
  
১৩. রকন্তু Negative request (অনুররাধ),command ( আরেশ) ও advice (উপরেশ) এর মেরে Tag Question রি সব 
স য় Positive হয় । 
Example:  
1. Don’t forget me, will you? 
2. Don’t boil rice, will you? 
3. Don’t make a noise, will you?  
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4. Don’t disturb me, will you?  
5. Don’t forget me, will you. 
6. Do not hate the poor, will you? 
7. Never tell a lie, will you? 
8. Do not run in the sun, will you? 
  
১৪. বারকযর শুরুরত Do not /Don’t / Never থাকরল Tag Question অংরশ Will you / Can you বযবহৃত হরব 
Example:  
1. Don’t disturb me, will / can you?  
2. Do not waste time, will you? 
3. Do not tell it again, will you? 
4. Don’t run in the sun, will you? 
5. Never smoke, will you? 
6. Don’t be lazy, will you? 
  
১৫. অনুররাধসরেক (Please, Kindly, Would) বারকযর মেরে Would you /can you /can’t you /could you 
/couldn’t you সাধারনত বযবহৃত হয় । তরব will you/won’t you ও বযবহৃত হরত পারর । 
Example:  
Kindly do me a favour, can you/will you? 
Please lend me some money, could you/will you? 
 
১৬. Let us /Let’s (প্রস্তাব মবাঝায়) েরে তরব Tag Question -এ shall we বযবহৃত হরব । 
Example:  
1. Let’s have a walk, shall we? 
2. Let’s go on a picnic, shall we?  
3. Let’s arrange a picnic, shall we?  
4. Let’s discuss the matter, shall we?  
5. Let us build our nation, shall we? 
6. Let us work together, shall we?  
7. Let’s play cricket, shall we? 
8. Let’s discuss the matter, shall we?  
  
১৭. Let এর পর েরে us না মথরক Let me /Let him /Let her /Let them /Let the boy /Let Kamal রেরয় েরে 
অনু রত মবাঝায় মসেরে Tag Question হরব Will you? 
Example:  
1. Let me do the work, will you?  
2. Let Kamal do the work, will you? 
3. Let her come in, will you? 
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4. Let me be alone, will you?  
5. Let me enjoy the party, will you? 
6. Let them play cricket, will you? 
  
১৮. Nothing ও Everything, something রনরেকশ কররত Tag question -এ Subject রহসারব it বযবহৃত হয়। 
Example:  
1. Nothing impossible, is it is  
2. Everything looked beautiful, didn’t it?  
3. Nothing is certain, is it? 
4. Something should be done, shouldn’t it? 
5. Nothing is impossible in this world, is it? 
6. Nothing comes from nothing, does it? 
  
১৯. Everyone, Everybody, Someone, Somebody, Anyone, Anybody, All, Either িারা েরিত Sentence এর 
Tag question এর Subject রহরসরব ‘they’ Pronoun রি বযবহৃত হয়  
1. Every mother loves her child, don’t they? 
2. Everybody played well, didn’t they? 3. Somebody went there didn’t they? 
4. Everybody can read books, can’t they?  
5. Everybody is dancing, aren’t they?  
6. Everyone wants to be happy, don’t they? 
7. Everybody saw you, didn’t they?  
8. Every one knows it, don’t they?  
  
২০. No one, Nobody, None, Neither িারা েরিত Sentence এর Tag question এর Subject রহরসরব ‘they’ 
Pronoun রি বযবহৃত হয় । 
Example:  
1. None can do it, can they? 
2. Neither of them went, did they?  
3. Nobody believes him, do they? 
4. Neither of them did it, did they? 
5. Nobody has done it, have they?  
6. None of them knew the answer, did they? 
7. No one is free from mistake, are they 
8. None can avoid death, can they? 
২১. মে স স্ত Statement রকছু রকছু রবরশে শব্দ মে নঃ never, no, none, no one, nobody, neither, nothing, 
barely, hardly, rarely, scarcely, seldom, few, little etc ধারন করর তারেররক Negative Statement রহরসরব 
রবরবেনা করা হয় । এবং এরের Tag Question -এ Affirmative Question বযবহৃত হয় অথকাৎ Tag Question - এ not 
বরস না। 
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Example:  
1. He hardly comes here, does she?  
2. He hardly believes me, does he?  
3. Never tell a lie, do you?  
4. I have few friends, do / have I  
5. Nobody called you, did they?  
6. He has little idea, has he?  
7. He seldom comes here, does he?  
8. There was little water in the pond, is there? 
 
২২.  রল বারকয Subject ও Auxiliary verb সংরেি আকারর অবস্থান কররল Tag question করার আরে সংরেি আকাররর 
সরিক রূপরি রনরিত হরত হরব । 
Example:  
He’d go there, wouldn’t he? (He’d =He would) বরস। 
He’d gone there, hadn’t he? (He’d= He had) বরস। 
1. I’d rather die than beg, wouldn’t I? 
2. He’d better sleep now, hadn’t he? 
3. We’d played cricket, hadn’t we? 
4. Rahim’d walk fast, wouldn’t he? 
5. Mina’d seen me, hadn’t she? 
6. They’d make it easy, wouldn’t they? 
 Mind it t He’d এর পররর  রল রক্রয়ারি (Verb) Present Form হরল (He’d =He would) বরস এবং He’d এর পররর 
 রল রক্রয়ারি (Verb) Past Participle / mv3 হরল He’d= He had) বরস। 
 
২৩. বারকযর শুরুরত There is থাকরল Tag question অংরশ isn’t there বযবহৃত হয় । বারকযর শুরুরত There are 
থাকরল Tag question অংরশ aren’t there বযবহৃত হয় । 
Example:  
There is a mistake, isn’t there?  
There are many books on the table, aren’t there? 
 
২৪. রকন্তু বারকযর শুরুরত There is no থাকরল Tag question অংরশ is there বযবহৃত হয় । 
Example:  
There is no king in China, is there? 
 
২৫. Statement এর Subject রহরসরব েরে all of you /none of you /some of you /most of you /everyone of 
you বযবহৃত হয় মস মেরে Tag Question এর subject রহরসরব You বযবহরত হয় ।  
Example:  
All of you know English, don’t you?  
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None of you can do the sum, can you? 
 
২৬. Statement এর Subject রহরসরব েরে ইতর প্রা্ী, রশশু , বস্ত্ত বা জড় পোরথকর না  বযবহরত হয় মসরেরে Tag 
Question এর subject রহরসরব It বযবহৃত হয় ।  
Example:  
1. The baby is crying for milk, isn’t it? 
2. This is a nice book, isn’t it? 
3. Let her come in, will you? 
4. The dog is a faithful animal, isn’t it?  
5. The door is open, isn’t it? 
6. Water has no colour, isn’t it? 
  
২৭. Statement এর Subject রহরসরব This/that বযবহৃত হরল মসরেরে Tag question 
এর subject রহরসরব It বযবহরত হয় । আবার Statement এর Subject রহরসরব This/that বযবহরত হরল মসরেরে Tag 
question এর subject রহরসরব They বযবহৃত হয় । 
Example:  
This is a book, isn’t it?  
These are my books, aren’t they? 
 
 ২৮. মেন, (The Padma Express, The Surma Express etc) জাহাজ,(The Titanic ,The The Bengal,)  
মেশ,(Bangladesh, India, Nepal, Japan, etc)  রব ান (The Biman Bangladesh Airlines,  
The Sudia Airlans) োাঁে,(Themoon) পৃরথবী, (TheEarth) বসন্ত(TheSpring),TheAutumn, Nature, Liberty, Justic, 
Mercy, Hope, Charity, Love, Steamer, Launch ,Boat, Bus প্রভৃরতরক Feminine gender রহরসরব েনয করা হয়। এ 
সব Noun িারা  হত্বপ, মসৌিেক ও উোরতা প্রকাশ করর। সুতরাং এই না গুরলা Subject রহরসরব বযবহরত হরল Tag Question 
এর Subject রহরসরব She বযবহৃত হয় । তরব এরেরে it বযবহৃত হরত পারর । 
 Example:  
The moon has hidden her face behind the cloud, hasn’t she/it?  
The spring came with all her beauties, didn’t she/it? 
Bangladesh is not rich in mineral resources, is she? 
The Jamuna Express is running at a full speed, isn’t she/it?  
 
২৯. Statement এ Verb রহরসরব েরে have to / has to থাকরল Tag Question এ don’t / doesn’t / haven’t / 
hasn’t বরস এবং had to থাকরল didn’t / hadn’t বরস ।  
Example:  
1. They have to do it, don’t they? /haven’t they?  
2. He has two mobiles, doesn’t / hasn’t he? 
4. We had to do it, didn’t / hadn’t? 
5. Mira and Hera have to do this, don’t / haven’t they? 
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 ৩০.The Sun, summer, Winter, Fire, death, Storm, Flood, war, winter, Sidr, Tidal bore, Tidal wave, 
Earthquake/Cyclone প্রভৃরত Masculine gender রহরসরব ে্য করা হয় । সুতরাং এরা Subject রহরসরব বযবহৃত হরল 
এরের পররবরতক Tag Question এ Subject রহরসরব he / it বরস । এ সব Noun িারা রেপ্রতা,প্রেিতা, প্রকাশ করর। তরব 
it বযবহার করাই উত । 
Example:  
The Sun sheds his beams on the rich hand the poor alike, doesn’t he/it? 
Winter is my best season, isn’t it? 
 
৩১. Be Verb েুক্ত Exclamatory Sentence এ isn’t/aren’t/wasn’t/weren’t বরস এবং Subject Noun হরল এর 
Pronoun বযবহৃত হয় । 
Example:  
How nice the flower is, isn’t it? How beautiful the garden is, isn’t it? 
 
৩২.  রল Verb েুক্ত Exclamatory Sentence এ don’t/doesn’t/didn’t বযবহৃত হয় । 
Example:  
How sweetly the bird sings, doesn’t it? 
 
 ৩৩. Infinitive (to+ verb) ও Gerund (Verb +ing) মকান বারকয Subject রহরসরব বযবহৃত হরল  
 Tag Question করার স য় it মক Subject রহরসরব বযবহার কররত হরব । 
Example:  
Walking is a good exercise, isn’t it? To read books is a good habit, isn’t it? 
 

Some Alternatives Rules of Tag Questions 
১. Tag Question-এ েরে একারধক বাকয পরস্পর েুক্ত থারক তরব সবকরশে বাকয অনুোরয় Tag Question কররত হয়। 
Example:  
1. I can not understand it. I have problem about it, don’t I? 
2. Don’t run in the sun. You should take a rest, shouldn’t you? 
3. Bangladesh is a small country. Many people live here, don’t they?  
4. I think you are honest, aren’t you? 
  
২. েুই বা েুইরয়র অরধক বাকয েরে Conjunction (If, but, and, because, that, though/ although, unless, until, 
as / since, or etc) িারা েুক্ত হরল Conjunction েুক্তরবহীন বারকযর Tag Question কররত হয়। 
Example:  
1. If you read more, you can pass, can’t you? 
2. The man was honest but he was poor, wasn’t he? 
3. Wait for me until I come back, will you?  
4. As it is summer; it may rain, mayn’t it? 
  

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

1. A , An, The- এই রতনরিরক Article বরল। 
2. A, An , The এই রতনরিই এককভারব Noun এর পররবক বরস । 
3. সাধার্ রনয়  রহসারব Singular number এর Common Noun এর পররবক একরি একরি Article বরস। 
 
A / An এর সাধারন বযবহার:  
অবসহান:  
1. A / An সাধারনত Noun এর পররবক বরস। 
2. েরে Noun এর অনয Adjective / Adverb থারক তরব A / An তারের আরেও বরস । 
3. Many , Such, What(exclamation), how, so, as, too এরেও পর Adjective থাকরল এরের পর A / An বরস ।  
 
A এর বযবহার:  
1. Countable Noun েরে Consonant রেরয় শুরু হয় । মে ন- A book, A cat, A dog, A hen  
 
2. Countable Noun এর প্রথর  Vowel (a, e, i, o, u) এর উচ্চার্ েরে ( you / wa) এর  ত হয় । মে ন- A unit, a 
university, a useful . thing, a union , a usage, a uniform, a unique picture, a ear, a European , a ewe, 
a one taka note, a one eyed man, a one act play. 
 
 
3. সংখযা, েরত, পরর ান, অনুপাত বুঝারত a বযবহৃত হয় । 
মে ন- A pair, a dozen, a hundred, a pound, a kilo, a day, a week, a half, a few, a lot of, a little, a day. 
4. 5. 6. 7. 
 
4. তুলনা অরথক Proper Noun মক Common Noun রূরপ বযবহার কররল a বযবহৃত হয় ।  
মে ন- You are a Nazrul I see. He is a Kalidas in literature. 
 
5. Abstract Noun মক common Noun রূরপ বযবহার কররল a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- He was a Justice of the 
Suprime Court. She is a beauty. 
 
6. Exclamation বুঝারত a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- What a lovely sight! How smart a boy! 
 
7. Preposition রূরপ বযবহার হরল a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- He went a hunting (on hunting). 
 
8. The same বা একই অথক বুঝারত a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- Birds of a feather flock together. 
 
9. একরি বা মকান একরি বুঝারত a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- There was not a man to support him. 
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10. অপরররেত অতে রনরেকি মকান বযরক্ত বুঝারত a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- A Mr. Khan came to see me. 
 
11. জারত বা মে্ীরবাধক শরব্দর আরে a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- A cow is a useful animal. 
 
12. করতপয় Phrase এর সরঙ্গ a বযবহৃত হয় । মে ন- They are in a hurry. 
 
An এর বযবহার: 
1. Countable Noun এর শুরুরত েরে Vowel ( a, e, i, o, u) থারক তরব তার পররবক an বরস। 
a: an ant, an apple, an ass, an axe.  
e: an egg, an eye, an elephant.  
i: an insect, an island, an inkpot, an inch,  
o: an orange, an orphan, an owl, an ox.  
u: an umbrella, an ugly boy  
  
2. Abbribriation বা সংরেি শরব্দর প্রথ  অের েরে Vowel এর  ত উচ্চাররত হয়। 
an M. A. an M. D. an M.B.B.S. রকন্তু, a B. A. a C.A 
 
3. শমব্দর শুরুরত h থাকরল এবং তা অনুচ্চাররত মথরক েরে রিতীয় অেরর stress (রজার) মেওয়া তরব তার পররবক an বরস।  
মে ন- An hour, an honest man, an honorable person. 
 
 
The এর বযবহার: 
1. রনরেকি করর মবাঝারল সব Number এবং সব Gender এ Noun এর পররবক The বরস। মে ন- the boy, the girls. 
2. রনরেকি বযরক্ত বা বস্ত্তর পররবক The বরস। মে ন- the book, the man. 
3. মে সকল বস্ত্তর পররবক The বরস মসগুরলা হল:- 

 নেী : The Padma, The Nile, The Jamuna. 
 খাল : The Panama, The Suez. 
 সাের : The Black sea, The Read sea, The Arabian sea. 
 উপসাের : The Bay of Bengal, The Persian Gulf, 
  হাসাের : The Indian Ocean, The Pacific Ocean, 
 হ্রে : The Caspian, The Baikal, The Gibraltar. 
 অন্তরীপ : The Kumarika, The Cape of Good Hope. 
 প্র্ালী : The Bosforus, The Darda-nelles. 
 েীপপুঞ্জ : The Andaman, The West Indies, the Phelippines. 
 পবকত ালা : The Alps, The Himalayas. 
 অথকপর্ক মভৌরোরলক না  : The U.S.A. The U. K. The Punjab, The Netherlands. 
 রেক : The East, The West, The North, The South. 
 অরিতীয় বস্ত্ত : The Sun, The moon, The Earth, The Sky. 
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 জারত : The Muslim, The Indian, The English, 
 বংশ : The Mughals, The Khans, 
 উরলখরোেয ঘিনা : The Victory Day, The Shaheed Day, 
 উরলখরোেয স্থান : The Panipath, The Plassey The Baldha Garden. 
 ধ ক গ্রন্থ : The Quran, The Bible, The Geeta, The Tripitak. 
 জাহাজ : The Titanic, The Elizabeth, The Banglar Doot, The Santamaria. 
 সংবােপে / সা রয়ক পে : The Ittefaq, The Bangladesh Observer, The New York Times. 
 মেন / রব ান : The Khulna Express, The Ulka, The Biman, The Saudia. 
  হাশরনযোন : The Sputnik, The Apollo-11, The Challenger, The Skylab. 
 মহারিল / রসরন া : The Ruposi Bangla Hotel, The Balaka. 
 মপশা : The Bar, The Press. 
 বােযেন্ত্র : The violin, The Piano. 
 রবখযাত গ্রন্থ : The Geetanjali, The Shahnama. 

 
4.  ারসর তারররখর পররবক The বরস। মে ন ----  
 i. Dated, Dhaka the 15th July. ii. Today is the 10th of April. iii. The school closes on the 7th instant. 
  
5. জারত বা মে্ী বুঝারত singular Common Noun এর পররবক the বরস । মে ন— 
 The cow, The dog, The lion, The horse, The cat, The rose, The banyan, The ant. 
 
6. পররবক পরররেত মকারনা বযরক্ত বা বস্তুর উরেখ প্রসরঙ্গ the বরস ।  
মে ন— i. I don’t like the man. ii. Come to the library. 
 
7. বহু বেনাত্বপক মেনীবােক Adjective বুঝারত the বরস ।  
মে ন -- The rich = rich men, rich people. The poor = poor men, poor people. The wise = wise men, 
wise people. The idle = idle men, idle people. The sick = sick men, sick people. 
 
8. Adjective এর Superlative Degree-র পররবক the বরস । মে ন — The best boy, the worst man , the highest 
building, the tallest tree , the largest city, the greatest man, The biggest mosque, the most important 
question, the lowest temperature, the most expensive/ attractive/ interesting/ exciting things.  
 
9. ‘েত তত’ এই অরথক Adverb রুরপ বযবহৃত comparative degree এর পররবক the বরস। The more, the merrier, 
The sooner, the better.  
 
10. তুলনা বুঝারত the বরস । মে ন – i. Nazrul was the Shelley of Bangladesh. ii. Tokyo is the Manchester 
of Japan.  
 
11. েখন মকারনা Material বা Abstract Noun মক রনরেকি [ particularized ] করা হয় তখন the বরস । মে ন— 
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 i. The gold of this ring is pure. ii. The water of this pond is muddy. iii. The rice of Barisal is very 
fine. 
 
12. Proper noun , Material Noun এবং Abstract Noun মক common noun রহসারব বযবহার কররত the বরস । 
 i. Narayanganj is the Dundee of Bangladesh. ii. Zuleka was the beauty of Palashpur. 
 
13. Superlative Degree এর of মজার রেরয় best অথক বুঝারত the বরস । মে ন— He is the player of the match. 
 
14. Ordinal Number বা ক্র  / পজকায়বােক সংখযা বানান করর রলখরল তার পররবক the বরস। মে ন —i. Queen Elizabeth 
the second. 
 ii. George the fifth. iii. The first boy is better than the second boy. 
 
15. Possessive Adjective এর পররবকরত common noun বযবহার কররল তার পররবক the বরস । i. He struck me on 
the head. ii. The dog bit the boy on the right leg. iii. He stared me in the face. 
 
16. বস্তুর মকারনা রবরশে অংশ বুঝারত তার পররবক the বরস । মে ন--- She prefers the yellow of an egg. 
 
17. Adjective এবং Singular Common noun মক Abstract noun রুরপ বযবহার কররল তার পররবক the বরস । 
 i. The future is unknown to us. ii. Check the beast in you. iii. Do not leap in the dark. 
 
18. Adjective, Adverbial phrase বা clause িারা Noun মক রবরশরসত কররল তার পররবক the বরস । মে ন-The black 
cow , The famous Titumir. 
 
19. রবরশেভারব মকারনা বযরক্ত বা বস্তু রনরেকরশত হরল Common noun এর Plural number এর পররবক the বরস । মে ন --  
 i. The cows of Ullapara are healthy. ii. The boys of Guru Griha are very smart. 
 
20. মকারনা স্তারন প্রাথর ক উরদ্দরশয ে ন না করর অনয মকারনা উরদ্দরশয মেরল মস স্তারনর পররবক the বরস । মে ন -- He is 
going to school.(to study -প্রাথর ক উরদ্দরশয ) He is going to the school. (to see or visit)   . My mother 
went to the school to meet the Headmaster. এভারব the prison , the mosque, the market etc.  
 
21. মকান ভাোর নার র আরে the বসরল তা িারা   ভাোয় োরা কথা বরল তারেররকই বুঝায় । মে ন --The English. ---
English people , English . nation. এভারব The Chinese, The French. 
 
22. রিতীয় েিা উরেখ করর মকারনা Noun মক রনরেকি কররল তার পররবক the বরস । মে ন --  
 Indefinite: Definite: 
i. Give me a book. I shall read the book. 
 ii. We have a cat. The cat is black. 
 iii. That is a library. Go to the library. 
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A/An এর বযাবহার 
 
১. Consonant উচ্চারর্র আরে A বরস। মে ন: A house. 
২. ইউ/ওয়া উচ্চারর্র আরে A বরস।  মে ন: U University. 
 
৩. Noun: Noun ২ প্রকার.   

১। Countable; উো: Book, Pen etc. 
২। Uncountable. উো: Milk, water etc. 
Countable Noun ২ প্রকার। েথা: ১. Singular; ২. Plural. 
* ো ে্না করা োয় তারক Singular Countable Noun বরল।  
*  ো ে্না করা োয় না তারক Plural Countable noun বরল।  

৪। Singular Countable Noun এর পররবক A/An বরস। উো: A man, A pen. 
৫। Adjective + Noun এর পররবক A/An বরস। উো: A good boy, An English Man. 
৬। Vowel উচ্চারর্র উরে An বরস।  উো: An honers. 
৭। Matter, lie asset, while, few, little, what, make etc. এর পররবক A/An বরস। মে ন: He is a few days ago 
of Rahim.  
৯। Adjective মেনার উপায় - শরব্দর মশরে ic, able, ical, al, full, less, ish, ive etc থাকরল। 
   

The এর বযবহার 
 
১০। একক বস্ত্তর আরে The বরস।  উো: The Sky, The moon. 
১১। Uncountable Noun এর পররবক। উো: The water of this pond is dirty.  
১২। জারত/ধ ক বুঝারল তার পররবক। উো: The Muslim ummah. The poor are happy. 
১৩। Superlative degree এর পররবক।  উো: The greatest, The most important.  
Superlative Degree - শব্দ + est / Most + শব্দ। 
১৪। মেরশর নার র পররবক।  
১৫। Only, other, class, truth, examination, same এর পররবক The বরস।  
১৬। One of – the বরস। উো: It is one of the big city.  
১৭। Season এর আরে the বরস।  
১৮। Word + of এর আরে the বরস। উো: The roles of health. (৯০%)  
১৯। সংখযাবােক শরব্দর আরে the বরস। উো: The second।  
২০। Preposition এর পরর the বরস। উো: One of the.  
২১। All এর পরর the বরস। উো: All the same.  
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“X” এর বযবহার 
 
২২। Plural এর আরে X বরস। উো: X milk. 
২৩। Uncountable noun এর আরে X বরস। উো: X water.  
২৪। Adjective X noun এর  ারঝ X বরস। উো: He is a good X boy.  
২৫। Adjective এর পরর noun না থাকরল Adjective এর আরে X বরস। উো: X good. 
২৬। Comparative Degree এর আরে X বরস। উো: X more.    
Comparative Degree কারক বরল? 
(More + word / word + er)  
২৭। এক বাকয রবরশষ্ঠ মেরশর নার র আরে X বরস। উো: X Bangladesh.  
২৮। Possessive from (My, our, his, her, their, you, its) ইতযারে এর পরর X বরস। উো: My X name is Humid.  
২৯। Own, no, whose, its etc. এর পরর X বরস।  
৩০। All এর আরে X বরস। 
৩১। মখলার নার র পররবক X বরস। 
৩২। This, that, those, word’s এর পরর X বরস। 
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 A Preposition is a word placed before a noun or a pronoun to show its relation to some other 
words in the sentence.   
 Pre=আরে/পররবক, position=স্থান। অথকাৎ  Preposition  হল মসই সব word  োরা মকান শরব্দর আরে বরস পরবকবতকী 
word এবং   word  এর  রধয সম্পকক সাহপন করর। অনয কথায় বলা োয়, মে Word  বা Word স রি Noun বা 
Pronoun অথবা Noun equivalent  এর পররবক বরস বারকযর অনযানয অংরশর সারথ Noun বা Pronoun অথবা Noun 
equivalent-এর সম্পকক সাহপন করররয় মেয় তা-ই Preposition.  

Kinds of Preposition:  
েিন কােক এবং বযবহাররর রভরতরত Preposition মক ছয়ভারে ভাে করা হয়। মে নঃ  
 Simple preposition: Simple Preposition  ুলতঃ একরি word িারা েরিত। মে নঃ at, on, of, but, by, down, from, 
like, out etc.  
 Double preposition: েুরিা preposition একরে েুক্ত হরয় একরি Double preposition েিন করর। মে নঃ upon (up+on), 
without (with+out) etc.  
 Compound preposition: Noun, Adjective  বা Adverb এর পররবক Simple preposition েুক্ত হরয় মে preposition েিন 
করর তারক Compound Preposition  বরল।  মে নঃ about (on+by+out), behind (by+hind) etc. across (on+cross), 
beneath (by+neath) [a=on, be=by]   
 Phrase preposition : েুই বা তরতারধক  preposition র রল অথবা েুই বা তরতারধক Preposition  এবং অনয word র রল 
একক preposition রূরপ বযবহৃত হয় তরব তারক Phrase Preposition বরল।   
মে নঃ by means of, in front of etc.    
 Participle Preposition: Present Participle এবং Past Participle  েরে Preposition –এর  ত কাজ করর তরব তারক 
participle Preposition বরল।   
মে নঃ The man went (past) me. Considering the quality the price is not so high.  
 Disguised preposition : কখরনা কখরনা on, at, of, per  Preposition গুরলার পররবরতক  o বা a বযবহৃত হয়, এরূপ o বা a 
মক Disguised Preposition বরল।   
মে নঃ  He gets up at 8 O’clock (O=of). She comes here once a week. (a=per)  

 Preposition may be used before other parts of speech. Such as   
He walks about from here to there. (Preposition before adverb)  
I have heard of this before now. (Preposition before adverb)  
He is about to go. (Preposition before infinitive)  

 Sometimes preposition is used before a phrase or clause and governs it.  
He is ignorant of how to swim. (Preposition before phrase).  
I told everyone of what I have heard. (Preposition before clause). It depends on how you do our duty. 
(Preposition before clause).  
ইংরররজরত  রকছু Preposition-এর সরঙ্গ বাংলা রবভরক্তর একিা সম্পকক লেয করা োয়। রনরে তারলকারি রশোথকীরের Preposition 
সম্পরকক পররস্কার ধার্া রনরত সাহােয কররব।  
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রবভরক্ত  Preposition  Example  
কতকায় ১ া  -  Abid is a doctor (no preposition)  

কর ক ২য়া, মক, মর, প্ররত  To   
He goes to school (সু্করলর প্ররত বা রেরক)  
The gift was given to my friend. (আ ার বনু্ধরক)  

করর্ ৩য়া, িারা, রেয়া, কতৃকক  
By (a doer)  
With (an instrument)  

The letter is written by me. (আ ার িারা)  
The letter is written with pen.(কলর র  িারা)  

রনর রত ৪থকী, জনয  For  I waited for him.(তাহার জনয)  

অপােরন ৫ ী, হইরত, মথরক, 
মেরয়  

From, than  
The books fell from the table. (মিরবল মথরক)  
He will not take less than twenty rupees. (রবশ িাকার 
মেয় ক )  

সম্বরন্ধ ৬ষ্ঠী, র, এর  Of   This dress is of abid (আরবরের মপাশাক)  

অরধকরর্ ৭ ী-এ,য়, মত  In, at  
He lives in Bangladesh. (বাংলারেরশর)  
He lives at khulna. (খুলনায়)  
He is swimming in the river. (নেীরত)  
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Preposition: Movement 
Preposition of Place: Movements 
Over, under past across, through, to, towards, up, down, along, round, between, into, out of, into, off, from, 
against, behind. 
পোর হওয়ো েকে কবোেোনে over, under, past, across, through বনে। 
Over: উপর কেনয় পোর হওয়োর েকে কবোেোনে Over বযবহৃে হয়। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The bird is flying over the hill. 
Under: ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর েীি কেনয় েমে  রনল েোর েমনের েকেন  কবোেোনে under বনল। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The dog is going under the table. 
Past: ক োে ক ছুর পোশ কেনয় অকেিম  নর যোওয়োর েকেন  কবোেোনে Past বনে। 
কযমে- She walked past the Mosque. 
Across: ক োে ক ছুর on কেনয় অকেিম  নর যোওয়োর েকেন  কবোেোনে across বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ He is going across the street. 
Through: ক োে ক ছুর in কেনয় অকেম যোওয়োর েকেন  কবোেোনে through বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ He walked through the forest. 
ক োে ক ছুর কেন  িলোর েকে কবোেোনে to, towards বনে। 
To: Destination অথবো কেকেেষ্ট েন্তনবয িলোর েকে কবোেোনে to বনে।  
⇨ কযমেঃ He is going to the office. 
Towards: Direction-এ িলোর েকে কবোেোনে towards বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The bird is flying towards the sun. 
ক োে ক ছুর উপনরর কেন  িলোর েকে কবোেোনে up বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Sumon and Jahir went up the hill. 
ক োে ক ছুর কেনির কেন  িলোর েকে কবোেোনে down বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ He walked down the stairs. 
ক োে ক ছুর বরোবর িলোর েকে কবোেোনে along/ by বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Tanni walked slowly along/ by the street. 
ক োে ক ছুর িোকরকেন  কঘোরোর েকে বো ক োে ক ছুর পোশ কেনয় ঘুনর আেোর েকে কবোেোনে round বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Draw a circle round the man. 
ক োে ক ছুর মোে কেনয় িলোর েকে কবোেোনে between বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The house is between the trees. 
ক োে ক ছুর In-এ েকে কবোেোনে into বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ We went into the house. 
ক োে ক ছুর In হনে বোইনরর কেন  েকে কবোেোনে out of বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ She Jumped out of bed. 
ক োে ক ছুর on-এ েকে কবোেোনে onto বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ He fell onto the floor. 
She stepped onto the bed. 
ক োে ক ছুর on হনে কবকেন্ন হনয় েকে কবোেোনে off বনে। 
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⇨ কযমেঃ He jumped off the table. 
ক োে স্থোে হনে েকে কবোেোনে from বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The woman ran away from the dog. 
(বোেোে, করোে ইেযোকের) প্রকে ূনল েকে কবোেোনে against বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The wind is so strong that I could no longer now the boat against it. 
Behind: ক োে ক ছুর কপছনে কথন  েোন  অেুেরর্  নর িলোর েকে কবোেোনে behind বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The boy is running behind the thief.  
 

Preposition: Stationary 
Prepositions of Place: Movements 
Above, or, over, below, under, off, before, in front of, behind, beside/ Next, to, by, against, in, out of/ outside, 
between, among, at, opposite. 
উপনরর কবোেোনে above, on, over বনে। 
Above: ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর কিনয় েূরনত্ব উপনর কবোেোনে above বনে। একি কেনিরকিন  স্পশে  নর েো বো cover  নর েো। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The sun is above the head. 
The sky is above the head. 
On: ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর উপর স্পশে  নর আনছ কবোেোনে on/ upon বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The pen is on/ upon the table. 
Over: ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুন  স্পশে  নর বো েো  নর কঢন  রোেনল over বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Birds fly over the head. 
 
েীনি কবোেোনে below, under বনে। 
Below: Below হনলো above এর কবপরীে। অথেোৎ ক োে ক ছু েূরনত্ব অেয ক োে ক ছুর কেনি অবকস্থে 
কবোেোনে below বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ His skin reached below the knee 
Under: Under হনলো over এর কবপরীে। অেয ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর কেনি স্পশে  নর (underneath/ beneath) বো স্পশে েো  নর 
অবস্থোেন  কবোেোয়, এনেনে যোর কেনি থোন  কেকি কেনিরকির েমূ্পর্ে বো অাংশকবনশে কঢন  রোনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The cow under the tree. 
 ‘Lack of contact’ বো ‘respiration’ কবোেোনে on এর কবপরীে off বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The hat is off the head. 
েোমনে কবোেোনে before, in front of বনে। 
Before: এ কির অবস্থোে আনর কির মুনেোমুকে হনল before বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ A boy is sitting before a girl. 
In front of: যেে েোকর বো লোইনের েকন্ননবনশ এ কির অবস্থোে আনর কির েোমনে কবোেোয়, েেে in front of বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ He is sitting in front of me. 
কপছনে কবোেোনে behind বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ He is sitting behind me. 
মনধয কবোেোনে in, between, among বনে। 
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In: ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর কিেনর অবকস্থে কবোেোনে in বনে।  
⇨ কযমেঃ A bird is playing in a case. 
Between: েুই-এর মোনে অবস্থোে কবোেোনে between বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Our house is situated between Rahim’s & Karim’s house. among ক োে ক ছুর অবস্থোে কেে বো েনেোকধন র মোনে 
হনল among বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ A box is among the four boxes. 
বোইনর কবোেোনে out of/ outside বনে। Out of/ out side হনলো nm/ in/ inside এর কবপরীে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Now I am out of danger. 
 
 োনছ/ ধোনর/ কে নি/ পোনশ অেূনর কবোেোনে by, beside/ next to, near বনে। 
By: ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর েুব  োনছ কবোেোনে by বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The man was sitting by the woman. 
Beside/ next to: ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর অল্প েূরনত্ব কবোেোনে beside/ next to বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর কে নি কবোেোনে near/ close to বনে। এনেনে েূরত্ব next to/ 
beside/ by এর কিনয় কবকশ। 
⇨ কযমেঃ The boy is standing near me. 
কবপরীে কবোেোনে opposite বনে। এনেনে এ কির অবস্থোে আনর কির কবপরীনে হয়। 
⇨ কযমেঃ the house is opposite the shop. 
ক োে ক ছু অেয ক োে ক ছুর েোনথ কহলোে কেনয় বো োংযুি আনছ কবোেোনে against বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ He beans against the tree. 
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Preposition: Time 
Prepositions of Place: Time 
on, in, at, by, within, since, for, during 
On: কেনের েোম বো েোকরনের আনে on বনে। ক ন্তু কবনশে কেনের েোনমর কেনে যকে কেেকি েম্পন ে বলো হয়, েনব েোর আনে on বনে, 
আর যকে একেনের উপলে public holdings- ক  উনললে  রো হয় েনব েোর আনে at বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Goodbye! see you in Friday 
I don’t work on Sunday. 
The concert is on 22 November. Come and see us on Christens/ Eid 
(NB: at the weekend শব্দকি Br E- এ প্রিকলে হনলও Am E এ বলো হয় on the weekend)  
In 
 মোে, ঋেু, বছর, েশ  ও শেন র আনে in বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ She lived in the seventeenth century. That singer was popular in the nineties 
We came here in the winter in May in 2008. 
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 Loner parts of the days-এর আনে in বনে। েনব, Morning/ afternoon/ evening যকে এই ে ল েময়ন  কেকেেষ্ট  নর বলো 
হয়, েনব এনের আনে on বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Jahir walks in the morning. 
We met on a cold morning in early spring 
See you on Sunday evening. 
 
At: Shorter parts of the day এর আনে at বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ At down, down, at noon, at dusk, at midday/ midnight. 
কেকেেষ্ট ক োে েময় (Clock time) উনললে  রনে at বনে। েনব যকে ঐ কেকেেষ্ট েমনয়র  োছো োকছ ক োে েময় কবোেোয় েোহনল at about/ 
at around বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ I will meet you at 6. 
We will leave at about nine. 
 At night/ in the night 
⇨ কযমেঃ I had to get up in the night (ক োে এ  কবনশে রোনের কবলোয়)। 
I often work at night (কয ক োে রোনে) 
 
Since: ˆ েমনয়র প্রোরনে (Starting point of time) কেকেেষ্ট  রনে since বনে। 
⇨ কযমেঃ It has rained since morning. 
It has been raining since morning. 
 
By:-ˆ By হনলো Since এর কবপরীে, ক োে  োজ আবকশয িোনব েমোপ্ত হবোর point কেনেেশ  রো হয় by দ্বোরো; অথেোৎ by দ্বোরো ক োে  োজ 
েমোকপ্তর িরম েীমো উনললে  রো হয় বনল by এর পনরর মূলে: Name of time উনললে  রো হয়। 
⇨ কযমেঃ Jahir has studied medicine for five years. 
Tanni visited Cairo for two weeks.  
 
Within/ in: For-এর মে within/ in েমনয়র বযোকপ্ত কবোেোয়। এ কি এেে হনে within/ in এর পনর উনললকেে েময় পযেন্ত, 
েমনয়র বযোকপ্ত কবোেোয়। েনব within/ in কশে েমনয়র আনে েেোবয ঘিমোে/ ঘকিে  োনজর উপর কজোর কেয়। 
⇨ কযমেঃ They will be here within/ in five minutes. 
They project has to be finished within/ in two weeks. 
During: ক োে Event িলো োলীে েমনয়র বযোকপ্ত কবোেোনে during বনে। For ও During এর মনধয পোথে য হনলো for এর পনর 
উনললকেে েময় হনলো countable units of time অথেোৎ ের্েোনযোেয েময়। অেযকেন  during এর পনর উনললকেে েময় uncountable 
unit of time অথেোৎ এ   েময় বো ঘিেো (event). 
⇨ কযমেঃ She has been working for 3 hours (3 hours ⇒ countable units of time) Tanni got married durning the 
war. (War ⇒ event) 
 
No preposition: 
Every, next, this, last, yesterday ও tomorrow এর আনে  েনেো in, on, of at বনে েো। 
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একই অরথক বা একারধক অরথক রবরভন্ন Preposition এর বযবহারঃ  
 ইরতবােক অবস্থান েন্তরবযর মেমে-at, to, on, onto, in, into etc.    
 উৎস বা মনরতবােক অবস্থা বুঝারত away, from, off, out, of etc.  
 পারস্পররক অবস্থান over, above, under, below, beneath etc.  
 েররত্বপ  রলক অবস্থান by, beside, with, near, close to, opposite, between, among, amongst, amid, amidst, around, 
round, about etc.  
 েররত্বপ অরতক্র -across, through, past, up, down etc.    
 িলশ্রুত অরথক-from, out, of etc.  
 বযস্ত অরথক- over, throughout, with etc.       
 স য় প্রকারশ- at, on, in, by etc.  
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 স্থারয়ত্বপ- for, during, over, through, throughout, upto, before, after, since, till, until, by etc.  
 উরদ্দশয ও েন্তবয for.    
 লেয for, to, at etc.   
 উৎস বা উৎপরত- from    
 উপায়- by, with, without etc.   
 সহ বা সারথ- with      
 স থকন ও রবররাধীতা-for, with, against etc.   
 সরেও অরথক- in spite of, despite , but for, with all etc.  
 প্ররতরক্রয়া- at, to etc.    
 স্টযািাডক- for, at etc.  

 
Uses of different types of prepositions  

To 
 রনরেকি মকান স্থান বা রবিুরত বুঝারত। মে নঃ Go to the south. He has gone to school. 
 পেকন্ত অরথক মে নঃ Life means waiting from birth to death . 
 অনুোয়ী অরথক-This dress is really to my choice. I found the place to my liking. 
  ুরখা ুরখ বা মঘোরঘরে অরথক-Talk to him face to face. 
 এর অরথক- Industry is the key to success. 
 প্ররত বা উরদ্দশয অরথক-Send the letter to Simu. We invited him to the party. 
 স য় বাকী আরছ বুঝারত-It is quarter to ten. How long is it to lunch? 
 উপনীত হওয়া বা পরর্ত অরথক-Burn the paper to ashes. He was sentenced to the Jail. 

At 
 তুলনা রলকভারব মছাি স্থান ও রনরেকি মকান রস্থর রবিু মবাঝারত-  
a. He lives at Gulshan in Dhaka.   
b.Open at page 30. 
 স য় রনরেকি করর মবাঝারত-  
a. Come to the college at 8.A.M 
b. Nazrul has become famous at the age of 21. 
(এভারব-At down, at first, at noon, at night, at midnight রকন্তু at day নয়।) 
  রলয মবাঝারত-Ornage sells at 100 taka per Kg. He bought a shirt at Tk. 500 
 েেতা প্রকারশর মেমে- Rana is good at Mathematics. Runa is bad at reading and writing. 
 একক প্ররেিার মেমে-Drink the glass of water at a time. 
  াো মবাঝারত-The car ran at 120 miles per hour. I have done many thing at a time. 
 োরয়ত বরবাঝারত-Do it at your own cost. He has done it at his own risk. 
 ের  অবস্থা বা সী া প্রকারশর মেমে- At first, At last, At best, At worst. 
 কারজর অবস্থা মবাঝারত-I am now at work. He was at the meeting 

Of 
  ারলকানা বা অরধকার মবাঝারত- He lives in the house of his uncle. This is a book of my brother. 
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 মকান রকছু রেরয় ততরী বা কাররা িারা রনর তক, সৃি বা ররেত মকান রকছু মবাঝারত- 
Give me a ring of gold. 
 I like houses made of brick.   
Please sing a song of Lalon Shah. 
 স রির  রধয একরি/একারধক মবাঝারত-I like one of her poems. Many of them have said so. 
 সম্বরন্ধ মবাঝারত-I do not know of Milton. 
 উৎস মবাঝারত-The rice of Barishal is famous. He is a man of Khulna. 
 উদ্ভরত মবাঝারত-He comes of a respectable family. 
 কার্ মবাঝারত-He died of over eating. 
 রবেয ান অবস্থা মবাঝারত- Mahbub is a man of Character. Bangladesh is a country of peace and happiness. 
 তাররখ  মবাঝারত-The 12th of March. 
 একই রজরনরসর অরভন্নতা মবাঝারত-  
He lives in the city of Dhaka. He died at the age of seventy.  
Dhaka is called the city of mosque. 
 

In 
 স য় মবাঝারত বা মকান স রয়র  রধয মবাঝারত-I will come in an hour. I will do it in a week. 
 অরপোকৃত বড় স্থান মবাঝারত-I live in Dhaka. He lives in Canada. 
 অবস্থা মবাঝারত-His health is in bad condition. They were in angry mood. 
 মপাশাক সরিত বা রবরশে ধরর্র মকান রকছু সাজারনা অরথক- He is in full shirt. Stand in a line. 
 মকান রকছুরত আেয় রনরয় রকছু করা অরথক-He is busy in politics. He writes to me in 
 English. 
  রধয মবাঝারত-He is in the garden. My mother is in the Kitchen. 
 মকান রকছুর  রধয অম্ভর কক্ত মবাঝারতত্ম -Find out the errors in the sentence. There is an important information in the 
article. 

For 
 জরনয অরথক-He bought a shirt for you. What can I do for you? 
 কার্ অরথক-We could not go out for rain. He was disqualified for mental disorder. 
 স রয়র বযরি মবাঝারত-He has been absent for three days. He has been reading for an hour. 
 রবরন য় মবাঝারত-I have bought it for five taka. How much have you paid for it? 
 কাররা পমে মবাঝারত I will fight for him.I am speaking for you. 
 পররবরতক মবাঝারত-He acted for his father. He must attend the meeting for him. 
 সরেও অরথক-For all his riches, he is unhappy. For all my good qualities I could not do better. 
 উরদ্দশয বা রেরক-The ship is started for Singapore. 
 প্রতীক বা প্ররতরনরধ উপস্থাপন অরথক-What does red colour in national flag stand for? 

Off 
 Off  ুলতঃ Adverb রহরসরব বযবহৃত হয়। তরব এখারন Preposition রহরসরব রকছু বযবহার মেখারনা হল। 
 কাছাকারছ মঘাঁরে নয়, েররর এ রক  মবাঝারত-Take the chair off the room. Keep off the plant. 
 রবরেন্নতা বা রবেুযরত মবাঝারত-Take the shoes off your feet. Get the spot off your dream. 
 অভযসত্মতা মবাঝারত-The  patient is off his meal. For some reasons, he is off his jovial mood. 
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 স ুরদ্রর কাছাকারছ-We went off the shore. 
  

On 
 মকান তরলর উপর মকান কাজ বাইরর মথরক এরস ঘিরব এরূপ বুঝারল On/onto  বরস। The boy was standing on the 
bench.  Keep the box on the shelf. 
 তাররখ বা রেন মবাঝারত-Meet me on Monday. She will come to me on 20 July. 
 মকান রকছু সম্বরন্ধ-Ruma delivered a speech on Shakespeare.Write a paragraph on 
 Bangladesh. 
 রনভকরশীলতা মবাঝারত-We live on rice. Don’t depend on others. 
 মকান উপলমে্ে-Greeting on birthday. We attended on his marriage anniversary. 
 েল ান অরথক-He is on a trip to Thakurgaon. 
 প্রভারবত করা অরথক-The film inflicted much influence on me. 
 রনভকরতা/ঝুলন্ত অবস্থা মবাঝারত-A car on four wheels. A table on four legs. 
 অনুসারর/িরল-I did it on your advice. 
 অবযবরহত পররই-On hearing this, she came. 
 পমে কাজ করা-He is on the committee. 

Under 
 রনেু স্থান বা মকান রকছুর রনরে মবাঝারত-We took rest under a banyan tree. Keep the bag under the table. 
 কাররা অধীন কাজ করা বা মকান অবস্থায় থাকা অরথক-I am doing under Mr. Robert. Try to keep the boy under control. 
 শাসনা ল মবাঝারত-Were we in peace under British rules? 
 প্ররক্রয়াধীন মবাঝারত-He can work hard under pressure. Your proposal was under consideration. 
 অনুোয়ী অরথক-Under the term, he would be punished if he fails to repay. 

About 
 মকান রবেরয় বা মকান রকছু সম্বরন্ধ রকছু বলা বা করা অরথক -I am telling you about my career. 
 Let us talk about our business. 
 প্রায় অরথক-He is about  to rise feet. I need about 50 thousand taka. 
 োররেরক অরথক-There is a lake about the locality. Wrap the pieces of cloth about my finger. 
 স রয়র সম্ভাবযতা মবাঝারত-It is about 8 O’clock. The bus will start about now. 
 উপলে বা উরদ্দশয মবাঝারত-She came to my house about that matter. 

After 
 পরর ঘরি এ রক  অরথক-Where will you go after dinner? He will meet me after his lunch. 
 রপছু মনওয়া বা ধাওয়া করা অরথক-We ran after the thief. Do not hanker after money. 
 পররকল্প্া, ধর্ বা অনয রকছু অনুসর্ মবাঝারত-The museum is built after my design. 
 This pen was bought after my choice. He is named after his father. 
 ধারাবারহকতা মবাঝারত-We cantered one after another. 
  

Before 
 মকান স য় বা ধারার আরে ঘরি এরক  মবাঝারত-He passed SSC examination before 1992. 
 Your turn will come before me. 
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 সমু্মরখ মবাঝারত-He stood before me. He fainted before me. 
 অরধকতর গুরম্নত্বপ মবাঝারত-He always emphasizes hard work before brain.  We want prevention before cure. 
 রবরবেনায় আনা মবাঝারত- He put the proposal before our chairman. 

Behind 
 রপছরন অরথক- He came behind you. He shouted from behind the wall. 
 অসাোমত-You curse him behind the back. 
 রবলম্ব অরথক-You are behind me. 
 স থকন বা সাহস-Don’t get frightened, we are behind you. 

Over 
 সরাসরর উপরর মবাঝারত-She held her hand over my head. 
 স্পশক কররছ না এ ন মবাঝারত-The ball is hanging over his head. 
 উপরর মঢরক আরছ-She stretched the cloth over her body. 
 একপাশ মথরক অনয পারশ মবাঝারত-I jumped over the bench. 
 প্রভাব বা রনয় ্¿ মবাঝারত-He ruled over those people. 

By 
 মকান পরথ োতায়াত করা বা ে নাথক মবাঝারত-I shall go there by bus. (On foot, on horse back.) 
 পারশ মবাঝারত-Our College is just by the Gulshan  College. He sat by me yesterday. 
 পরর ারপর মেমে-The room is 10 feet by 15 feet. 
 কাছাকারছ স য় মবাঝারত-He will get back by Monday. He will come back by 4 P.M. 
 মকান বযরক্ত কতৃকক সম্পারেত অরথক-The poem was written by him. The work has been done by you. 
 অনুোয়ী অরথক-You are guilty by our law. What is the time by your watch. 
 ধারাবারহকতা মবাঝারত-His health is improving day by day. He passed the tests one by one. 
 রনরজ রনরজ বা একা একা অরথক-He lives by himself. 
 শপথ মবাঝারত- He swore by Allah. 

With 
 মকান বযরক্তর সারথ মবাঝারত-She lives with her parents. I spent the vacation with my friends. 
 কারজর মকান উপকর্ মবাঝারত-Don’t play with match. I write everything with this pen. 
 সেও অরথক-With all his learning, he is dishonest. 
 বস্ত্তবােক বা গুনবােক অবস্থা প্রকাশ কররত-He looked at her with fixed eyes. He works with confidence. 
 পমে বা রবপমে মবাঝারত-Babar fought with Ibrahim Lodi. Bahram Khan was always with Akbor. 
 মকান রবেরয় বা বযাপার মবাঝারত-Be careful with Knife. 
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Some prepositions: Differences and Uses  
 In/At: বড় স্থান বা স রয়র পররবক in এবং অরপোকৃত মছাি স্থান বা স রয়র পররবক at বরস। তরব স রয়র পররবক in বসরল 
তার পর noun এর পুরবক the বরস। রকন্তু স রয়র পররবক at বসরল তারপর the বরস না।   
He lives at Rajshahi in Bangdesh.   
He came to me at 8 P.M. in 2007.  He walks in the morning.  

 In/Into: মকান রকছুর মভতরর কাররা বা মকান রকছুর অবস্থারনর রস্থরতশীলতা বুঝারত in এবং অবস্থারনর েরতশীলতা বা 
রূপান্তর মবাঝারত into বরস।   
The students are in the classroom. The teacher enters into the classroom.  

 In/Within: সাধার্ত ভরবেযৎকারল রনরেকি বযাপক স রয়র মশে  ুহর রতক মবাঝারত in এবং   স রয়র  রধয মবাঝারত 
within বরস।  
I will be back in a week. I will be back within a week  

 On/In/At:  রেন বা তারররখর আরে On,  াস বা বছররর আরে in এবং রনরেকি স রয়র পররবক at বরস।  I joined the 
job at 8 am on Sunday in 2007.  
 In/By/Before/After: ভরবেযৎকারল বযাপক স রয়র  রধয মবাঝারত in রনরেকি স রয়র পররবক by/before এবং 
অতীতকারলর বযাপক স রয়র পরর After বযবহৃত হয়।   
She will come back in a week.    
She will come back by 7P.M  She came back home after one month.  

 In/On/To: সী ার  রধয অবস্থান মবাঝারত in সী ার বাইরর অবস্থান মবাঝারত to এবং সী ার  রধয উপররভারে অবস্থান 
মবাঝারত On বযবহৃত হয়।  
Rangpur is in the north of Bangladesh.    
The Bay of Bengal is to the south of Bangladesh.  
Tajindong is on the south of Bangladesh.  

 Since/From/For: রনরেকি স রয়র পররবক Since বরস এবং তা সব স য় Perfect বা Perfect continuous Tense এ 
বযবহৃত হয়। From সব tense-একই রনরেকি স রয়র পররবক বযবহৃত হয় এবং for বযাপক স রয়র পররবক বরস। Since বলরত 
Point of time এবং For  বলরত Duration of time মবাঝায়। It has been raining since Monday.  It has been 
raining for a week.  It did not rain from January.  
 By/with: মে কাজরি করর তার পররবক by বরস এবং মে েন্ত্রবা হারতয়ার বযবহার করা হয় তার পররবক with  বরস।  
The snake was killed by the boy with a stick.   
This letter is written by you with this pen.  

 Between/Among: েুই এর  রধয মবাঝারল between এবং েুই এর অরধক হরল among বযবহৃত হয়।  
Devid the fruits between Rusel and Rana      
Distribute the books among all students.  

 Beside/Besides:পারশ অরথক beside এবং অরধকন্তু অরথক Besides বযবহৃত হয়।  
He sits beside me.    
Besides the pond I like the house.  

 Above/On/Over: তল স্পশক করর থাকরল On এবং তরলর ওপরর থাকরল Over বরস। স্পশকহীন অবস্থায় থাকরল above  
বরস।  
The ball is on my head.   The shade is over my head.   The sky is above us.  
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 Under/below: মকান তরলর রনরে থাকরল Under এবং তল স্পশ করর থাকরল below বযবহৃত হয়।  
Keep the basket under the table   There is a bag below the box.  

 Except/Without: বাে রেরয় বা বযরতরররক অরথক Except এবং ছাড়া বা মনই অরথক without বযবহৃত হয়।  
I like him except his hair style.    
I can’t do without him.  

 In order to/with a view to : মকান রকছু করার উরদ্দরশয অথক প্রকাশ কররত এই েুরি Pharse বযবহৃত হয়। তরব in 
order to এর পর infinitive এবং with a view to এর পরর verb এর ing form বযবহৃত হয়।  
He went to market in order to buy a shirt.    
He went to market with a view to observing price.  
 

দ্রষ্ঠবযঃ Appropriate preposition-এর মকান সুরনরেকি রনয়  মনই,  ুখস্থা করা ছাড়া মকান রবকল্প মনই, আবার বার বার  ুখস্থ 
করার পরও  রন থারক না । Appropriate preposition রশখার জনয Grammer-বইরয়ও মকান সুরনরেকি রেক-রনরেকশনা মনই। 
অরভজ্ঞতা মথরক মেরখরছ মে স াথকক এবং রবপরীতাথকক শব্দগুরলা সাধার্ত একই ধররনর Preposition মনয় । উরলখয এিা 
মকান Grammatical Rule  নয় । এই পন্থা বা মকৌশলরি স্ব-উদ্ভারবত। কারজই এর বযরতক্র  থাকরত পারর। এিা শুধু  রন রাখার 
জনয এবং সহরজ আয়ত করার জনয। এই মনারি স াথকক ও রবপরীতাথকক শব্দগুরলারক একসারথ সাজারনা হরয়রছ। আশা করর 
এরত রশোথকীরা উপকৃত হরব। এছাড়া সহরজ  রন রাখার জনয একরি বযরতক্র ধ কী পন্থা এই মনারি সংরোজন করা হরয়রছ-একই 
ধররনর preposition মনয় এ ন শব্দগুরলারক একরি েরল্পর  ারঝ সাজারনা হরয়রছ। েল্প বা করবতার আকারর শব্দগুরলারক সাজারল 
সহরজ  রন রাখা োয়। এখারন উোহর্স্বরুপ রনরে একরি েল্প আরছ। োর োোংরকত প্ররতযকরি শব্দ একরি করর preposition 
মনয় এবং সবগুরলা শব্দই একই ধররনর- preposition “At” মনয়। বুঝার সুরবধারথক োোংরকত শব্দগুরলার পারশ বন্ধনীর রভতর 
গুরলা উরলখ করা আরছ। 
 রকো্ খুবই সহজ সরল মছরল। তার সহপািীরা তারক অবজ্ঞা করর (Scoff at), তার সারথ রবদ্রূপ করর ( Smile at/ Rail at/ 
Mock at/ Jest at/ Jeer at/ Laugh at) । তার পারশ মকউ বসরত োয় না এবং তারক মকউই তারের পারশ বসরত রেরত 
োয় না। তারক মেরখ সবাই নাক রসিকায়। মখলা কররত (Play at) মেরল মকউ মকউ তারক ধাক্কা রেরয় (Knock at) মিরল মেয়। 
তাই মস তার সহপািীরের এরূপ আেররনর জনয প্রায়ই বযরথত (Offended at) হয় এবং সবকো ভীত (Alarmed at) ও আতরিত 
থারক।  
 রবকাল প্রায় ৫িা (রছাি স য়- মছাি স য় বুঝারত at বরস।) মস তার বাসায় (রছাি স্থান-রছাি স্থান বুঝারত at বরস।) রিররছল। 
তার মপাো কুকুররি তার রেরক একেৃরিরত (Glance at) তারকরয় থাকল রকছুে্। তারপর মঘউ মঘউ কররত (Bark at) শুরু 
করল, তারক বযগ্রতাসহকারর ধরার (Catch at) জনয তাররেরক এরেরয় এল। মস একিা রবেয় লেয করররছ (Aim at) মে বাসার 
সবাই- তার ভাই-রবান এ ন রক তার  া-বাবাও তার উপর রবরক্ত (Disgusted at/ Annoyed at/ Vexed at) । মকউই তারক 
কখরনা সাগ্ররহ গ্রহ্ করর না (Jump at) । মস খুবই পররে  করর (Labor at) পড়ারলখায় ভাল করার জনয রকন্তু মস পরীো 
রেরয় (Appear at) ভাল িলািল কখরনা কররত পারর না। মস পড়ারলখায় ম ারিও েে (Quick at/ Good at) নয়। তর খারাপ 
িলািরলর জনয তার রশেরকরা েখন তার রবরুরি, তার উপরস্থরত (Grumble at), তার বাবা- ারয়র কারছ অরভরোে কররন 
(Grumble at) তখন মস লিায় ররক্ত  হরয় (Blush at) োয়। তার বাবা- ারয়রা রাোরিত হরয় (Angry at/ Indignant at) 
তারক প্রায়ই বকাঝকা কররন।এজনয মস প্রায়ই েুঃখ কররতা (Grieve at) ।  
তারএক াে এই কুকুররিই তারক খুব পছি করর। অথে এই কুকুরিারকও সবাই অপছি করর। এক াে মসই কুকুররির ভাো 
বুরঝ। কুকুররি সবার ভাোই বুরঝ রকন্তু মকউ কুকুররির ভাো বুঝার মেিা কররনা। কুকুররি সকলরকই তার ভাো বুঝারত োয় রকন্তু 
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মকউ এরিরক বুঝরত োয় না। বরং সবাই তারক অবরহলা করর। রকো্ও তার  রনর ভাো  ারঝ  ারঝ সবাইরক বুঝারত োয় রকন্তু 
বুঝরত োওয়া মতা েরররর কথা মস কাউরক রকছু বলরত োইরল সবাই তারক রতরস্কার করর। তার রনরজরক সবকো অপরাধী (Offence 
at)  রন হত।  
 কুকুররি তারক তারের বাসার উতররেরকর বাোরনর রেরক রনরয় োওয়ার মেিা করল। মস কুকুররির সন্তুরির (Satisfaction at) 
জনয এরির সারথ ে ন করল (Call at/ Attend at)। তারের বাোরনর মছাি মপয়াড়া োছরি মথরক েররর এরস তারা থা ল 
(Touch at) ।একরি োরছর মছাি একরি ডারল বাস কররতা (Abide at/ Dwell at/ Live at)একরি শারলক পারখ। মসই 
শারলরকর একরি বাো হরয়রছ করয়করেন হল। মসই বাোরি রনরে পরড় রেরয়রছল । মসরি উড়ার মেিা কররছ। করয়ক বার মেিা 
কররও েখন উড়রত পারল না তখন একিু বরসরছল। মসই স য় তার কুকুররি একপা-েুপা করর শারলকরির রেরক এগুরেল। 
কুকুররি মঘউ মঘউ শুরু করল। এরত শারলকরি ভয় মপরয় আবার উড়ার মেিা করল। রকন্তু এবারও বযথক হল। রকন্তু পারখরি োন্ত 
না হরয় পুনঃ পুনঃ মেিা কররত লােল এবং একস য় মস রিক রিক উড়াল রেরয় োরছর ডারল বসল।  
 কুকুররি এবার রকোর্র রেরক তারকরয় (Gaze at/ Stare at) খুরশর শব্দ করল। রকো্ অনু ান কররত (Guess at) পারল 
কুকুররি তারক রকরসর সংরকত (Hint at) মেরখরয় রেরত (Point at) োরে। কুকুররির বুরি তা পররেয় ধররত (Grasp at) মপরর 
মস খুবই অবাক ও রবরস্মত হরয় (Astonished at/ Amazed at/ Wonder at) মেল। 
তারপর মথরক মস পড়ারলখায় আররা  রনারোে রেরত লােল। তারপর একো মস অভাবনীয় সািলয মপল। তার সহপািীরা তারক 
ঈেকা (Envy at) কররত লােল। মস তার সিলতায় জীবরনর প্রথ  আনরিত (Glad at/ Amused at) হল এবং তার বাসার 
সবাই তারক রনরয় আনি করল (Rejoice at)।  

 
Appropriate preposition 
 

A 
Abide by (র রন েলা) We should abide by laws of our country. 
Abide with (সরঙ্গ থাকা) Sharif abides with me 
Abide in (বাস করা) We abide in capital city of Bangladesh 
Abstain from (রবরত থাকা) We should abstain from unethical practice 
Accuse of (অরভরোে করা) Did you accuse of ? 
Abound with (পর্ক থাকা) The area where we visited abounds with fish 
Abound in (প্রেুর পরর ার্ থাকা) Hilsha fish abounds in my country especially in the river Padma. 
Accede to (রাজী হওয়া) He did not accede to my request 
Access to (প্ররবশারধকার) The manager has an easy access to every room 
Account for (রকান রকছুর জনয তকরিয়ত মেওয়া) We must account to Allah for our deeds 
Account to (কাহাররা কারছ তকরিয়ত মেওয়া) We must account to our creator 
Acquaintance with (পররেয়) I have no acquaintance with the girl 
Admit to (ভরতক হওয়া) I was admitted to Dhaka university 
Acquit of (রবকসুর খালাস মেওয়া) He was acquitted of the charge of murder 
Adhere to (রলরে থাকা) You must adhere to your study 
Agree with (রকান বযরক্তর সারথ রারজ হওয়া) I agreed with the man 
Agree to (রকান প্রস্তারব রারজ হওয়া) I agreed to the proposal of the man 
Agree on (রকান রবেরয় রারজ হওয়া) I can agree with you on this point 
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Apologize to (কাররা কারছ ে া োওয়া) The student apologized to the teacher for his misbehavior. 
Apologize for (রকান রকছুর জনয ে া োওয়া) We apologize for our misdeeds. 
Affection for (রস্নহ) All parents have affection for their childern. 
Ambition for (উচ্চাকাঙ্খা) Mr. Tamal has ambition for fame 
Appetite for (েুধা) Do you have any appetite for fame. 
Answer for (রকান রকছুর জনয জবাবরেরহ করা) You have to answer for this action. 
Aimed at (লে করা) The police aimed at the snatcher. 
Appear before (হারজর হওয়া বা হারজর করা) All accused persons will be appeared before court. 
Appear to (প্রতীয় ান হওয়া) The man appears to be tired. 
Appear in (প্রকারশত হওয়া) The news appeared in the Daily Star. 
Appeal to (কাররা কারছ আরবেন করা) The poor man appealed to the rich man for help. 
Apply to (কাররা কারছ আবরেন করা) The junior officer appealed to the senior officer for a four days leave. 
Attend to ( নরোে মেওয়া) The student attended to his study at last. 
Appoint to (রনরয়াে করা) Some energetic and efficient candidates will be appointed to the vacant posts.  
Ask for (কাররা কারছ মকান রকছু োওয়া) I asked for some money from my parents. 
Avenge on (প্ররতরশাধ লওয়া) You should not avenge on the man. 
Atone for (প্রায়রিত করা) A sinner has to atone for his/her sins. 
Absorbed in (রন গ্) My teacher was absorbed in deep study when I met him 
Absent from (অনুপরস্থত) Momtaz was absent from the meeting due to viral fever. 
Addicted to ( িকারজ আসক্ত) Nikita was addicted to heroin 
Accustomed to (অভযস্ত) Mofizul was accustomed to hard work. 
Adjacent to (সংলগ্) My house is adjacent to Lalbagh fort. 
Accompanied by (সারথ রনরয়) I attended the seminer accompanied by some friends. 
Adequate to (পেকাি) The amount of money what they gave us was adequate to do our purpose. 
Afraid of (ভীত) Are you afraid of terrorists? 
Alarmed at (সন্ত্রস্ত) The students were alarmed at the campus violence. 
Angry with (কাররা সারথ রাোরিত) Why were you angry with your younger brother? 
Annoyed with (কাররা প্ররত রবরক্ত) My elder brother was annoyed with me for not reading attentively. 
Anxious about (রেরন্তত) All CMA students were anxious about their result. 
Ashamed of (লরিত) I was really ashamed of his misconduct 
Astonished at (রবরস্মত) We were astonished at his performance. 
Appropriate to (উপেুক্ত) His comment was not appropriate to the occasion. 
Affectionate to (রস্নহ পর্ক) My teacher was affectionate to me as I did not disobey him ever. 
Accomplished in (েে) The man is accomplished in decision making  
Attach to (জুরড় মেওয়া) You have to attach appropriate documents to application. 
Authority over (আরধপতয) The Chairman has authority over members. 
Assure of (রনরিত করা) You assured me of your help. 
Argue with (তকক করা) I did not dare to argue with my superiors. 
According to (অনুসারর) We will do everything according to rules. 

B 
Bark at (রঘউ মঘউ করা) The dog barked at seeing us. 
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Bar to (বাধা) Poverty is a bar to development. 
Bask in (ররাে মপাহান) In winter village people bask in the sun. 
Beware of (সতকক হওয়া) Beware of dog. 
Beg for (প্রাথকনা করা) The beggar begged for alms. 
Believe in (রবশ্বাস করা) We believe in our creator. 
Beneficial to (উপকারর) Physical exercise is beneficial to health. 
Beset with (রবরিত) The leader was beset with flatterers 
Blind of (অন্ধ) The man is blind of one eye 
Blind to (রেরখও না মেখা) Mr. Akram is blind to his son’s fault. 
Boast of (েম্ভ করা) The rich should not boast of their riches. 
Borrow from (ধার মনওয়া) Government has borrowed some money from Bangladesh Bank 
Bound for (রকান স্থারনর উরদ্দরশয োো) The ship is bound for England. 
Burdened with (ভারাক্রান্ত) Though he is twenty years old, he is burdened with a family 
Busy at (বযস্ত) Kusum is busy at her desk 
Burst into (কান্নায় মভরঙ্গ পড়া) Suddenly Sharifa burst into tears. 
Burst out (হারসরত মিরি পড়া) My friends burst out laughter hearing my jokes. 

C 
Capable of (সে ) We will be capable of doing the difficult work. 
Care for (গ্রাহয করা) A notorious terrorist does not care for anybody. 
Care of (েত্ন করা) We should care of our health 
Callous to (উোসীন) The rich should not be callous to the sufferings of the poor. 
Capacity for (েেতা) They have capacity for hard work. 
Cause for (ভরবেযৎ ঘিনার জনয কার্) There are many causes for anxiety. 
Cause of (কার্ হওয়া) It causes of many diseases 
Cautious of (সতকক) We have to be cautious of our future. 
Close to (রনকরি) His university is not close to his house. 
Clue to (সরে) Have you found any clue to the murder? 
Cling to (রলরে থাকা) A professional student must cling to his study. 
Certain of (রনরিত) Are you certain of qualifying in the examination? 
Clothed in (সরিত) The lady was clothed in red 
Communicate to (রোোরোে করা) The reader will communicate to the sender. 
Coincide with (র রল োওয়া) Tamal’s opinion coincided with mine. 
Compare with (একই জাতীয় রজরনরসর তুলনা করা) You may be compared with our President 
Compare to (অস  বস্ত্তর তুলনা করা) Human life may not be compared to heaven. 
Comment on ( ন্তবয করা) We should not make any bad comment on this. 
Commend to (প্রশংসা করা) Sukanto Bhai commended the novel to us. 
Common to (সাধার্) Is this common to all? 
Commence on (শুরু হওয়া) Our examination will commence on December  
Compensate for (েরত পরর্ মেওয়া) I will take risk if you compensate for. 
Competent for (উপেুক্ত) Do you think you are competent for the post? 
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Compete with (প্ররতরোরেতা করা) Many candidates will compete with us in the examination. 
Complain to (অরভরোে করা) My neighbor complained to me against some derailed boys. 
Confident of (আত্মরবশ্বাসী) Are you confident of your success? 
Confined in (আবি) Abdul Mukib was confined in jail for a woman oppression case. 
Confined to (শেযােত) Mr. Akash was confined to bed by an cardiac attack. 
Consist of (েরিত হওয়া) The committee consisted of eleven members. 
Consist in (থাকা) True peace consists in sacrifice 
Contribute to (অবোন রাখা) They contributed a lot to the fund generated for acid victims. 
Control over (রনয়ন্ত্রন) We did not have control over our subordinates. 
Convict of (অপরাধী বরল রায় মেওয়া) The criminal was convicted of snatching. 
Cope with (কারিরয় উরি) We will cope with the crisis soon. 
Cure of (আররােয হওয়া) Has the patient been cured of? 
Cure for (প্ররতকার) Oral saline is cure for diarrhea. 

D 
Deal in (বযবসা করা) Mr. Rahul deals in books. 
Deal with (বযবহার করা) Mr. Ruhul knows how to deal with people. 
Decide upon (রস্থর করা) We have not decided upon our schedule. 
Dedicate to (উৎসেক করা) The owner of this organization has dedicated his life to the service of the organization. 
Delight in (আনরিত হওয়া) I was delighted in that result. 
Deficient in (অেে) Shamim was deficient in English once, but now he is going to be efficient. 
Demand for (োরহো) The man had demand for many things which were not fulfilled. 
Depend upon (রনভকর করা) I depended upon Tamal’s word and was deceived. 
Dependent on (রনভকরশীল) We are not dependent on anyone that means we are self dependent 
Deprive of (বরিত) We were deprived of our rights. 
Derive from (পাওয়া) I derived much inspiration from you. 
Desirous of (বযাকুল) Are you desirous of money? 
Detach from (রবরেন্ন) Are you detached from your family? 
Determined on (সংকল্পবি) We should be determined on achieving success. 
Detrimental to (েরতকর) Is not smoking detrimental to health? 
Devoid of (বরজকত) I am devoid of common sence 
Die of মরারে  রা) The man died of viral fever. 
Die from(রকান কারর্  রা) Do you want to die from over eating? 
Die by (েুঘকিনায়  রা) The minor boy died by bus accident. 
Die for (আত্মতযাে করা) Many martyrs died for the country in  
Differ from (এক বস্ত্তর সরহত অনয বস্ত্তর পাথককয) My shirt differs from yours. 
Differ with (রভন্ন ত মপােন করা) You may differ with me if you wish. 
Different from (পৃথক) This car is different from that one  
Disgrace to (লিা) A drug addict is disgrace to his family. 
Disqualified for (অনুপেুক্ত) Have you been disqualified for the post? 
Dissimilar to (ববসােৃশয) Taste of beef is dissimilar to the same of chicken.  
Distinguish between (পাথককয করা) You have to distinguish between two answers. 
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Distinguish from (এক রজরনস হরত অনয রজরনরসর পাথককয মেখান) We have to distinguish right from wrong. 
Distrust of (অরবশ্বাস) Do you have any distrust of anyone? 

E 
Expert in (েে) Swapan Kumar Bala is expert in income tax. 
Excuse from (ে া করা) The Principal excused the student from fine as he showed proper reason of his absence. 
Excuse for (বকরিয়ত) The excuse that you have shown is lame one. 
Exclusive of (বাে রেরয়) Laila Apa pays twenty thousand taka as house rent exclusive of gas, water and electricity 
bill. 
Exhausted with (ক্লান্ত) Mr. Bala was exhausted with hard work. 
Eligible for (রোেয) He is eligible for the post and has been appointed. 
Engaged in (রন গ্) My friend was engaged in study. 
Enquire of/about (রখাাঁজ মনওয়া) The man did not enquire of/about her wife for two years. 
Envious of (ঈেকা পরায়ন) Are you envious of your friend’s success? 
Equally with (স ভারব) You are equally liable with your friends. 
Escape from ( ুরক্ত) No person has escape from death. 
Essential to (অতযাবশযক) Sound health is essential to success in life. 
Exception to (বযরতক্র ) You are not exception to this law. 
Experience in (অরভজ্ঞতা) I have some experience in this work. 

F 
Foreign to (অজ্ঞাত) Are you foreign to the matter? 
Free from ( ুক্ত) No man is free from errors. 
Free of (রবনা ররলয,  াংনা) Education shouldn’t be free of cost for all people. 
Fruitful in (স ৃি) Our beloved mother land is not fruitful in natural resources. 
Full of (পররপর্ক) The water of Burigonga is full of pollution 
Furnished with (সরিত) Our institute is furnished with modern furniture. 

G 
Glad of (সন্তুি) They were glad of our performance. 
Glad at (আনরিত) I am highly glad at your success. 
Glance at (তাকারনা) Mr. Rahul glanced at us once. 
Glance over (রোখ বুলারনা) Mr. Monjur is too busy to glance over the daily newspaper. 
Glimpse of (এক পলক মেখা) Mass people were waiting eagerly to have a glimpse of the Prime Minister. 
Good at (েে) Mr. Aslam was good at Mathematics 
Grateful to (কৃতজ্ঞ) We were grateful to them for their cooperation. 
Grieve at/about (েুঃখ করা) The parents of drug addict son grieve about their children. 
Guard from (পাহাড়া মেওয়া) Our army guards our country from enemies. 
Guard against (সতকক থাকা) We guarded against our mistakes. 
Guess at (অনু ান করা) We couldn’t guess anything at his behavior. 
Guilty of (রোেী) If we are guilty of committing crime, we will be punished. 
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H 
Hanker after (লালারয়ত) We are not hanker after wealth and money. 
Heed to ( নরোে রেরয় শুনা) Many students do not heed to their teacher. 
Heir to (উতরারধকারী) Mr. Jiban has no heir to his property. 
Hesitate at (ইতস্তত করা) Why are you hesitating at this? 
Hinder from (বাধা মেওয়া) All parents must hinder their children from taking drug.  
Hindrance to (বাধা) Poverty couldn’t stand as a hindrance to his success. 
Hint at (আভাস মেওয়া) If you hinted me, I could find him out. 
Hope of (আশা) I have no hope of his coming back. 
Hopeful of (আশাবােী) We are hopeful of our success. 
Hit upon ( তলব খািান) They hit upon a plan in the end. 

I 
Ignorant of (অজ্ঞ) They suffered a lot as they were ignorant of laws of the state. 
Immersed in (রন রিত) Mr. Salek was immersed in debt. 
Impatient of (অবধেক) They are impatient of going to their native villages. 
Incentive to (উৎসাহ োয়ক) Profit sharing among employees is incentive to employees. 
Include in (অন্তভুকক্ত করা) His name was included in the list. 
Inclination (প্রব্তা, মজাক) Many people of our country has strong inclination towards western culture. 
Indebted to (ঋ্ী) We are greatly indebted to our parents. 
Indifferent to (উোসীন) If we are indifferent to our study, we cannot learn anything. 
Indispensable to (একান্ত আবশযক) Dedicated and committed employees are indispensable to all organizations. 
Influence over (প্রভাব) The Prime Minister has great influence over other Ministers. 
Influenced by (প্রভারবত) Mr. Rais is influenced by his father’s personality. 
Inherent in (সহজাত) Honesty is inherent in herself. 
Innocent of (রনরেকাে) Are you innocent of the charge? 
Inquire of (রজজ্ঞাস করা) The police inquired of him, but found nothing. 
Insist on (পীড়াপীরড় করা) He insisted on my going to his house. 
Inspire with (অনুপ্রার্ত করা) His better-half inspired him to face the problem with courage. 
Interest in (আগ্রহ) He has strong interest in foreign language. 
Interfere with (অনরধকার েেকা করা) Why do you interfere with us in every affair? 
Intimate with (ঘরনষ্ঠ) I am not intimate with them. 
Introduce to (পররেয় করররয় মেওয়া) Will you please introduce your friends to us? 
Involve in (জড়ারনা) We shouldn’t involve in unethical works. 
Irrelevant to (অপ্রাসরঙ্গক) Your remark is irrelevant to our subject. 
Irrespective of (রনরবকোরর) All are equal to the eye of law irrespective of the rich and poor. 

J 
Jealous of (ঈেকাপরায়ন) Are you jealous of our success? 
Jeer at (িাট্টা করা) We shouldn’t jeer at disabled people. 
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Jest at (তা াশা করা) Are we jesting at you? 
Judge by (রবোর করা) We shouldn’t judge anyone by physical appearance. 

K 
Key to (োরব) Mutual understanding is key to happiness. 
Kind to (েয়ালু) Moulana Bhasani was very kind to the poor. 

L 
Lack of (অভাব) They have lack of common sense. 
Lame of (রখাড়া) Hanif is lame of one leg. 
Lament for (অনুতাপ করা) Mr. Salim laments for his misspent youth. 
Laugh at (িাট্টা করা) Why are you laughing at him? 
Level with (স ান করা) Income discrimination cannot be leveled with easily. 
Liable to (োয়ী) We are not liable to this. 
Live in (বাস করা) A man who does not live in a society is a devil or angel. 
Live on (খাইয়া জীবন ধার্ করা) The cow lives on grass. 
Long for (প্রতযাশা করা) Almost all people long for earning more money. 

M 
Meet with (সমু্মখীন হওয়া) He met with an accident and it almost killed him. 
Mix with (র শা) Oil does not mix with water. 
Mingle with (র শা) He cannot mingle with people. 
Mourn for (রশাক করা) We mourn for martyrs. 
Move by (রবেরলত হওয়া) We moved by seeing his way of talking. 

N 
Natural to (স্বাভারবক) Death is natural to all. 
Necessity for (আবশযকতা) He has necessity for a written English Book. 
Noted for (খযাত) Moulna Bhasani was noted for his kindness for mass people 

O 
Object to (আপরত করা) They did not object to our proposal. 
Obliged to (বারধত) We are obliged to our Principal for granting our application. 
Obligatory on, to (বাধযতা রলক) It is obligatory on students to abide by their teachers. 
Obstacle to (বাাঁধা) Excess population is obstacle to development for any country. 
Offensive to (পীড়াোয়ক) To give bribe is offensive to me. 
Open to (উনু্মক্ত) VIP road is not open to all. 
Opportunity for (সুরোে) One of my friends has gotten an opportunity for going to the U.S.A. 
Opportunity of (সুরবধা) He did not get any opportunity of going to the U.S.A. 
Originate from (উৎপন্ন হওয়া) Padma originates from Himalayas. 
Oust from (রবর করর মেওয়া) He has been ousted from the college due to violation of discipline. 
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Owe to (ঋ্ী থাকা) We owe to our parents. 

P 
Parallel to (স ান্তরাল) This line is not parallel to that one. 
Part from (রবরেন্ন হওয়া) I parted from my some university friends due to business. 
Part with (রকান বস্ত্ত তযাে করা) I cannot part with this cellular phone set. 
Partiality to (পেপারতত্বপ) I have no partiality to my dear and near ones for this. 
Patient of (সরহষু্ণ) Sick people are patient of sufferings. 
Play at (রখলা করা) Many people play at cards. 
Play on (বাজারনা) He can play on flute. 
Play with (রহলা মখলা করা) We should not play with matches (রবরয়)। 
Plead for (আরবেন করা) They pled for justice and got the same. 
Plunge in (রন রিত) The spoiled child was plunge in addiction. 
Ponder over (েভীরভারব রেন্তা করা) We should ponder over before taking any serious decision. 
Popular with (জনরপ্রয়) The leader was popular with mass people for his simplicity. 
Precaution against (সতককতা) We should adopt precaution against potential effect of climate change. 
Prefer to (পছি করা) I prefer speaking to writing. 
Preferable to (পছিনীয়) Taking rice three times is not preferable to me. 
Preside over (সভাপরতত্বপ করা) The President of the club will preside over the meeting. 
Pretend to (ভান করা) Don’t pretend to madness. 
Pretext for (ছল) Her sickness was pretext for her not attending the class. 
Prevent from (রবরত রাখা) He prevented me from going out at midnight. 
Pride in (েবক) Mr. Muzammel does not have any pride in riches. 
Proficient in (েে) Mr. Mithu is proficient in English. 
Proportionate to (স ানুপারতক) Punishment ought to be proportionate to crime. 

Q 
Qualified for (উপেুক্ত) A large number of candidates is not qualified for the post. 
Quarrel with (কাহাররা সারথ ঝেড়া করা) They quarreled with one another about a piece of land. 
Quick at (েিপরি) Our maid servant is quick at household works. 

R 
Relevant to (প্রাসরঙ্গক) Your remark is not relevant to the topic. 
Rely on (রনভকর করা) We do not want to rely on anyone. 
Remedy for (প্ররতকার) There is no remedy for cancer that has reached mature stage. 
Remind of ( রন করররয় মেওয়া) I reminded him of his promise. 
Repent of (অনুতাপ করা) The poor man repented of his drug addict son. 
Repentance for (অনুতাপ) Everyone is to feel repentance for his/her sin. 
Respond to (জবাব মেওয়া) The caliph responded to the call of his prophet. 
Responsible to somebody (কাররা কারছ োয়ী) A junior accountant is responsible to senior accountant for his 
activities. 
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Restrict to (সী াবি করা) The program was not restricted to anyone. 
Result of (িল) The result of laziness is poverty. 
Result from (উদু্ভত হওয়া) It resulted from excess drinking. 
Retire from (অবসর গ্রহ্ করা) A professional does not retire from his profession. 
Rebel against (রবরদ্রাহ করা) A group of activists rebelled against the leader. 
Recover from (আররােয লাভ করা) Our President has recovered from his sickness. 
Reduce to (পরর্ত হওয়া) His all expectations and hopes reduced to dust due to an accident. 
Refer to (ইরঙ্গত করা) The doctor referred the patient to be hospitalized. 
Refrain from (রবরত থাকা) We should refrain from all types of unethical work. 
Regard to (প্রসঙ্গ) In regard to his character we know nothing. 

S 
Slave to (োস) We shouldn’t be slave to our passion. 
Smile upon (প্রসন্ন হওয়া) Fortune smiles upon the brave not the coward. 
Smile at (রবদ্রুপ করা) The people who have much should not smile at the people who do not have anything. 
Sneer at (নাক রসিকান) Why are you sneering at this? 
Sorry for (েুঃরখত) We are sorry for being late. 
Stare at (এক েৃরিরত োওয়া) The groom stared at the bride. 
Stick to (রলরে থাকা) Is it tough to stick to one’s principle? 
Subject to (অধীন) Every citizen is subject to the law of the land. 
Submit to (নরত স্বীকার করা) We must not submit to unfairness. 
Subordinate to (অধীন) A Director is subordinate to The Executive Director. 
Subscribe to (োাঁো মেয়া) He subscribed taka to the welfare fund. 
Subversive of (ধডংসকারী) So far my knowledge goes, I did not take part in any activity subversive of the state. 
Succeed in (সািলয লাভ করা) If we want to succeed in our mission, we have to work hard. 
Succeed to (উতরাধীকারর হওয়া) Sons and daughters generally succeed to their parents’ property. 
Sufficient for (পেকাি) The fund we have collected is not sufficient for this work. 
Suffer from (সহয করা) Women of our society are to suffer from a number of problems 
Suitable for (উপেুক্ত) Only skilled and experienced candidates are suitable for managerial posts. 
Suited to (পররপররক) Your comment was suited to the occasion. 
Sure of (রনরিত) Are you sure of his return? 
Susceptible to (অনুভর রত প্রব্) Many asthma patients are susceptible to cold. 
Suspicious of (সরিহ প্রব্) Why are you so suspicious of your spouse? 

T 
Talk to (আলাপ আরলােনা করা) He did not talk to me about the matter. 
Taste of (স্বাে) Almost all people have had taste of life. 
Thankful to (কৃতজ্ঞ) I am thankful to you for your kind cooperation. 
Thirst for (তৃষ্ণা) Many of us do not have thirst for knowledge. 
Tired with (ক্লান্ত) Garment workers remain tired with hard work. 
Tired of (রবরক্ত) Naila Chowdhury was tired of guests of her spouse. 
Tolerant of (সহনশীল) Many political leaders of our country are not tolerant of other’s criticism. 
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Triumph over (জয়লাভ করা) Truth triumphs over falsehood 
True to (অিল) The Executive Director of ICMAB was true to his decision. 
Trust to (রনভকর করা) I trusted the work to the Secretary General of our club. 
Trust with (রবশ্বাস করা) Mr. Jamal trusted Mr. Jamil with the money. 
Trust in (রবশ্বাস) We have trust in him. 

U 
Urge upon (পীড়াপীরড় করা) The activists urged upon the leader for pecuniary help. 
Use for (প্ররয়াজন) Don’t you have use for the book? 
Use of (প্ররয়াজন) There is no use of buying another cellular phone. 
Used to (অভযস্ত) He is used to gambling. 
Useful to (প্ররয়াজনীয়) Trees are useful to us in many ways. 
Vain of (েরবকত) The lady is vain of her beauty. 
Vary from (পৃথক হওয়া) Thinking and opinion vary from person to person. 
Vest in (অপক্ করা) Power and authority have been vested in him. 
Vexed with (রবরক্ত) Mithila was vexed with for our behavior. 
Victim of (রশকার) I was not guilty but victim of circumstances. 
Victim to (রশকার হওয়া) Bangladesh falls victim to different natural disasters almost every year. 
Vie with (প্ররতরোরেতা করা) I didn’t vie with him for the post. 
Visit to (পররেশকন করা) The Inspector went on a visit to the school and found many irregularities. 
Vote for (রভাি মেওয়া) The People of the U.S.A. voted for change. 
Wait for (অরপো করা) We waited for two hours for them. 
Want of (অভাব) Most of the people of this world have want of money. 
Wink at (রেরখও না মেখা) Many parents wink at their children’s fault. 
Wish for (বাসনা করা) All people wish for happiness. 
Wonder at (অবাক হওয়া) He became wondered at the beauty of the lady. 

Y 
Yield to (নরত স্বীকার করা) They did not yield to fate. 

Z 
Zest for (প্রবল উৎসাহ) Nasrin has zest for songs. 
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For 
 Capability for (Noun)- সা থকয 
 Ability for (Noun)- সা থকয 
 Capacity for (Noun)- সা থকয  
 Eligibility for (Noun)- মোেযতা 
 Fitness for (Noun)- মোেযতা 
 Qualification for (Noun)- মোেযতা 
 Authority for (Noun)- ে তা 
 Adapted for (Participle)- উপরোেী 
 Adapt for (Verb)- উপরোেী করা 
 Good for (Adjective)- উপরোেী 
 Ready for (Adjective)- উপেুক্ত 
 Suitable for (Adjective)- উপেুক্ত 
 Suited for (Participle)- উপেুক্ত 
 Eligible for (Adjective)- উপেুক্ত 
 Fit for (Adjective)- উপেুক্ত 
 Competent for (Adjective)- উপেুক্ত 
 Qualified for (Adjective)- উপেুক্ত 
 Qualify for (Verb)- উপেুক্ত করা 
 Disqualified for (Participle)- অনুপেুক্ত 
 Candidate for (Noun)- প্রাথকী 
 Compete for (Verb)- প্ররতিরিতা করা 
 Affection for (Noun)- মস্নহ 
 Ambition for (Noun)- উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষা 
 Aspiration for (Noun)- আকাঙ্ক্ষা 
 Live for (Verb)- উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষায় বাস করা 
 Craving for- উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষা 
 Crave for- উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষা করা/ (রলাভ করা)  
 Desire for- উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষা করা 
 Long for (Verb)- উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষা করা 
 Longing for- উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষা  
 Preference for- অগ্রারধকার/পছি 
 Liking for- পছি 
 Dislike for- অপছি করা 
 Taste for- রূরে/পছি 
 Fascination for (Noun)- ম াহ 
 Passion for (Noun)- আসরক্ত 
 Hope for (Verb)- আশা করা 

 Wish for (Verb)- আশা করা 
 Thirst for- বাসনা 
 Demand for- োরহো 
 Eagerness for (Noun)- আগ্রহ 
 Eager for- উৎসুক 
 Aptitude for (Adjective)- প্রব্তা 
 Inclination for (Noun)- প্রব্তা/রঝাাঁক 
 Fondness for (Noun)- অনুরাে 
 Attraction for (Noun)- আকেক্/অনুরাে 
 Zest for (Noun)- মকৌতুহল 
 Zealous for (Adjective)- আগ্রাহারিত 
 Impatient for (Adjective)- অধীর 
 Anxiety for (Noun)- উরিগ্তা 
 Anxious for (Adjective)- উরিগ্ 
 Concerned for (Participle)- উৎকরিত 
 Zeal for (Noun)- উদ্দীপনা 
 Fear for- আতি 
 Apology for- ে া রভো 
 Apologise for (Verb)- ে া োওয়া 
 Beg for (Verb)- প্রাথকনা করা 
 Ask for (Verb)- প্রাথকনা করা 
 Appeal for (Verb)- আরবেন করা 
 Plead for (Verb)- আরবেন করা 
 Apply for (Verb)- আরবেন করা 
 Solicit for (Verb)- আরবেন করা 
 Canvass for- মভাি প্রাথকনা 
 Seek for (Verb)- অনুসন্ধান করা 
 Search for (Verb)- অনুসন্ধান করা 
 Appetite for (Noun)- েুধা 
 Hunger for (Noun)- েুধা 
 Antidote for (Noun)- প্ররতরেধক 
 Cure for- প্ররতকার 
 Remedy for- প্ররতকার 
 Cause for (Noun)- কার্ 
 Reason for (Noun)- কার্ 
 Compassion for (Noun)- করূনা 
 Pity for (Noun)- করূনা 
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 Sympathy for (Noun)- করূনা 
 Feel for (Verb)- েয়া/অনুভব করা 
 Count for (Verb)- রবরবরেত হওয়া 
 Consideration for (Noun)- রবরবেনা 
 Justification for (Noun)- স থকন/েুরক্ত 
 Compensation for (Noun)- েরতপররন  
 Compensate for (Verb)- েরতপররন করা 
 Contempt for (Noun)- ঘৃ্া  
 Hatred for (Noun)- ঘৃ্া  
 Esteem for (Noun)- েিা 
 Regard for (Noun)- েিা 
 Respect for (Noun)- েিা 
 Genius for (Noun)- প্ররতভা 
 Gratitude for (Noun)- কৃতজ্ঞতা 
 Thankful for (Adjective)- কৃতজ্ঞ 
 Grateful for (Adjective)- কৃতজ্ঞ 
 Guarantee for (Noun) - রনিয়তা  
 Surety for (Noun) - রনিয়তা 
 Match for (Noun) - স কে  
 Motive for (Noun) - উরদ্দশয  
 Need for (Noun) - প্ররয়াজন  
 Necessity for - প্ররয়াজন 
 Use for - প্ররয়াজন 
 Necessary for (Adjective) - প্ররয়াজনীয়  
 Requisite for - প্ররয়াজনীয় 
 Useful for (Adjective) - প্ররয়াজনীয় 
 Pretext for (Noun) - ছল  
 Pretence for (Noun) - ছল  
 Opportunity for (Noun) - সুরোে  
 Partiality for (Noun) - পেপারতত্বপ  
 Passion for (Noun) - আরবে  
 Specific for (Noun) - রনরেকি  
 Relish for (Noun) - তৃরি  
 Ashamed for (Adjective) - লরিত  
 Angry for (Adjective) - কু্রি  
 Accountable for (Adjective) - োয়ী  
 Answerable for (Adjective) - োয়ী 
 Responsible for (Adjective) - োয়ী 

 Liable for (Adjective) - োয়ী 
 Account for (Verb) - কার্ েশকারনা/বকরিয়ত মেয়া  
 Answer for (Verb) - কার্ েশকারনা/বকরিয়ত মেয়া 
 Excuse for - তকরিয়ত  
 Fine for - জরর ানা  
 Blame for (Verb) - মোেী করা  
 Grieve for (Verb) - মশাক করা  
 Lament for (Verb) - মশাক করা 
 Mourn for (Verb) - মশাক করা 
 Regret for (Noun/Verb) - েুঃখ/ অনুতাপ  
 Repentance for (Noun) - েুঃখ/ অনুতাপ 
 Atone for (Verb) - প্রায়রিত করা  
 Expensive for (Adjective) - বযয়বহুল  
 Favourable for (Adjective) - অনুকর ল  
 Sufficient for (Adjective) - পেকাি  
 Adjourn for (Verb) - স্থরেত রাখা  
 Care for (Verb) - গ্রাহয করা  
 Conspicuous for (Adjective) - রবখযাত  
 Eminent for (Adjective) - রবখযাত 
 Famous for (Adjective) - রবখযাত 
 Remarkable for (Adjective) - রবখযাত 
 Noted for (Participle) - রবখযাত 
 Popular for (Adjective) - রবখযাত/ জনরপ্রয়  
 Censure for (Verb) - ভৎসকনা করা  
 Recommend for (Verb) - প্রশংসা করা  
 Die for (Verb) - আরত্মাৎসেক করা  
 Grape for (Verb) - হাতড়ারনা  
 Owe for (Verb) - ঋ্ী থাকা  
 Authority for (Noun) - প্র া্  
 Pass for (Verb) - পরররেত হওয়া  
 Pay for (Verb) - ো  মেয়া  
 Provide for (Verb) - কাররা জনয সিয় করা  
 Wait for (Verb) - অরপো করা  
 Bound for (Participle) - ে রনােযত  
 Prepare for (Verb) - ে রনােযত হওয়া  
 Prepared for (Participle) - ে রনােযত  
 Destined for (Participle) - ভােয কতৃকক রনরেকি  
 Obliged for (Participle) - বারধত  

To 
 Relate to (Verb) - সম্পরককত হওয়া   Relation to (Noun) - সম্পকক  

http://facebook.com/tanbir.ebooks
http://facebook.com/tanbir.cox
http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/


Want more Updates    

   http://tanbircox.blogspot.com 

 Supplement to (Noun) - সম্পররক  
 Retire to (Verb) - রবো  করা  
 Pretend to (Verb) - ভান করা  
 Regard to (Adjective) - প্রসঙ্গ 
 Subject to (Adjective) - রনভকরশীল  
 Trust to (Verb) - রনভকর করা  
 Talk to (Verb) - আলাপ করা  
 True to (Adjective) - অিল  
 Reply to (Noun) - উতর  
 Reply to (Verb) - উতর মেয়া  
 Response to (Noun) - উতর/ সাড়া  
 Answer to (Verb) - উতর/ সাড়া মেয়া 
 Respond to (Verb) - উতর/ সাড়া মেয়া 
 Slave to (Noun) - োস  
 Deliver to (Verb) - মেয়া  
 Destined to (Participle) - রনধকাররত  
 Destructive to (Adjective) - েরতকর  
 Detrimental to (Adjective) - েরতকর 
 Prejudicial to (Adjective) - েরতকর  
 Fatal to (Adjective) - েরতকর/  ারাত্মক  
 Testimony to (Noun) - সােয  
 Testimony to (Verb) - সােয মেয়া  
 Witness to (Noun) - সােী  
 Traitor to (Noun) - মেশরদ্রাহী  
 Affectionate to (Adjective) - মস্নহপর্ক  
 Born to (Participle) - জাত  
 Converted to (Participle) - ধ কান্তররত  
 Credit to (Verb) - জ া মেয়া  
 Accessible to (Adjective) - সুে   
 Advantageous to (Adjective) - সুরবধাজনক  
 Convenient to (Adjective) - সুরবধাজনক  
 Profitable to (Adjective) - লাভজনক  
 Beneficial to (Adjective) - উপকারী  
 Conducive to (Adjective) - উপকারী  
 Accountable to (Adjective) - োয়ী  
 Liable to (Adjective) - োয়ী  
 Responsible to (Adjective) - োয়ী  
 Condemn to (Verb) - োয়ী করা  
 Acceptable to (Adjective) - গ্রহনরোেয  
 Adequate to (Adjective) - পেকাি  
 Clue to - সরে  

 Adjacent to (Adjective) - সংলগ্  
 Adjoining to (Adjective) - সংলগ্  
 Attached to (Participle) - সংলগ্  
 Contiguous to (Adjective) - সরন্নকি  
 Close to (Adjective) - সরন্নকি 
 Agree to (Verb) - রাজী হওয়া  
 Accede to (Verb) - রাজী হওয়া 
 Assent to (Verb) - রাজী হওয়া  
 Agreeable to (Adjective) - উপরোেী  
 Congenial to (Adjective) - উপরোেী 
 Suitable to (Adjective) - উপরোেী 
 Appropriate to (Adjective) - উপেুক্ত  
 Suited to (Adjective) - উপেুক্ত/ মোেয  
 Akin to (Adjective) - স জাতীয়  
 Equal to (Adjective) - স কে  
 According to - অনুসারর  
 Blind to (Verb) - মেরখও না মেখা  
 Alive to (Adjective) - সজাে  
 Alternative to (Adjective) - রবকল্প  
 Applicable to (Adjective) - প্ররোজয  
 Alien to (Adjective) - রবরেশীয়  
 Indigenous to (Adjective) - মেশীয়  
 Native to (Adjective) - মেশীয়  
 Foreign to (Adjective) - রবরেশীয়  
 Amenable to (Adjective) - বশ  
 Submit to (Verb) - বশযতা স্বীকার করা  
 Yield to (Verb) - বশযতা স্বীকার করা 
 Callous to (Adjective) - উোসীন  
 Indifferent to (Adjective) - উোসীন 
 Insensible to (Adjective) - উোসীন/ মবাধশর্য  
 Common to (Adjective) - সাধার্  
 Due to (Adjective) - বশতঃ  
 Introduce to (Verb) - পররেয় করা  
 Familiar to (Adjective) - পরররেত  
 Contribution to (Noun) - োন/ অবোন  
 Contribute to (Verb) - অবোন রাখা  
 Dislike to (Noun) - অপছি  
 Kind to (Adjective) - েয়ালু  
 Leniency to (Noun) - েয়া/ ে া  
 Disgrace to (Noun) - অপ ান  
 Derogatory to (Adjective) - হীনতাবযঞ্জক 
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 Exception to (Noun) - বযরতক্র   
 Exposure to (Noun) - উমু্মক্ত অবস্থা  
 Open to (Adjective) - উমু্মক্ত  
 Expose to (Verb) - অনাবৃত করা  
 Gratitude to (Noun) - কৃতজ্ঞতা 
 Grateful to (Adjective) - কৃতজ্ঞ  
 Thankful to (Adjective) - কৃতজ্ঞ 
 Heir to (Noun) - উতরারধকারী  
 Key to (Noun) - স াধারনর উপায়  
 Hostility to (Noun) - শত্রুতা  
 Hostile to (Adjective) - শত্রুভাবাপন্ন  
 Likeness to (Noun) - সােৃশয  
 Resemble to (Verb) - সােৃশয হওয়া  
 Resemblance to (Noun) - সােৃশয  
 Similar to (Adjective) - সেৃশ  
 Dissimilar to (Adjective) - অসেৃশ  
 Correspond to (Verb) - র ল হওয়া  
 Menace to (Noun) - ভীরত  
 Preference to (Noun) - অগ্রারধকার  
 Prey to (Noun) - রশকার  
 Victim to (Noun) - রশকার  
 Limit to (Noun) - সী া  
 Restrict to (Adjective) - সী াবি 
 Reference to (Noun) - উরলখ  
 Allude to (Verb) - উরলখ করা  
 Refer to (Verb) - উরলখ করা 
 Access to (Noun) - প্ররবশরধকার  
 Admission to (Noun) - ভরতক  
 Admit to (Verb) - ভরতক হওয়া  
 Adherence to (Noun) - আসরক্ত  
 Attachment to (Noun) - আকেকন  
 Attract to (Verb) - আকেকন করা  
 Attractive to (Adjective) - আকেক্ীয়  
 Incentive to (Noun) - মপ্রর্া/ উদ্দীপনা  
 Inclination to (Noun) - প্রব্তা/ ইো  
 Zest to (Noun) - মকৌতুহল  
 Prone to (Adjective) - মঝাাঁক/ প্রব্  
 Susceptible to (Adjective) - মঝাাঁক/ প্রব্  
 Allegiance to (Noun) - আনুেতয  
 Loyal to (Adjective) - অনুেত  
 Obedience to (Noun) - বাধযতা  

 Obligation to (Noun) - বাধযবাধকতা  
 Obliged to (Participle) - বারধত  
 Attention to (Noun) -  রনারোে  
 Attentive to (Adjective) -  রনারোেী  
 Attend to (Verb) -  রনারোে মেয়া  
 Listen to (Verb) -  রনারোে মেয়া  
 Head to (Verb) -  রনারোে রেরয় শুনা  
 Deaf to (Adjective) - অ রনারোেী  
 Aversion to (Noun) - রবতৃষ্ণা  
 Averse to (Adjective) - রবতৃষ্ণা  
 Abhorrent to (Noun) - ঘৃনা  
 Commend to (Verb) - প্রশংসা করা  
 Antidote to (Noun) - প্ররতরেধক  
 Preventive to (Adjective) - প্ররতরেধক 
 Appear to (Verb) - প্রতীয় ান হওয়া  
 Claim to (Noun) - োবী  
 Duty to (Noun) - কতকবয  
 Welcomed to (Participle) - সােরর েৃহীত  
 Bar to (Noun) - প্ররতবন্ধক  
 Hindrance to (Noun) - রবঘ্ন  
 Impediment to (Noun) - রবঘ্ন  
 Objection to (Noun) - আপরত  
 Object to (Verb) - আপরত করা  
 Contrast to (Noun) - রবপরীত  
 Opposition to (Noun) - রবরূিাের্ 
 Opposite to (Adjective) - রবপরীত  
 Adverse to (Adjective) - প্ররতকর ল  
 Contrary to (Adjective) - রবররাধী  
 Reduced to (Participle) - পররনত  
 Equivalent to (Adjective) - তুলয  
 Compare to (Verb) - তুলনা করা  
 Essential to (Adjective) - অতযাবশযক  
 Indispensable to (Adjective) - অপররহােক  
 Useful to (Adjective) - প্ররয়াজনীয়  
 Necessity to (Noun) - প্ররয়াজনীয়তা  
 Faithful to (Adjective) - রবশ্বস্ত  
 False to (Adjective) - অরবশ্বাসী  
 Hospitable to (Adjective) - অরতরথ পরায়্  
 Impossible to (Adjective) - অসম্ভব  
 Irrelevant to (Adjective) - অপ্রাসরঙ্গক  
 Relevant to (Adjective) - প্রাসরঙ্গক  
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 Natural to (Adjective) - স্বাভারবক  
 Obvious to (Adjective) - স্পি  
 Parallel to (Adjective) - প্ররতরূপ  
 Proportionate to (Adjective) - স ানুপারতক  
 Particular to (Adjective) - অননয সাধার্  
 Partial to (Adjective) - পেপাত মোরে েুি  
 Offensive to (Adjective) - অপ্রীরতকর  
 Repugnant to (Adjective) - অপ্রীরতকর  
 Preferable to (Adjective) - অরধকতর বাি্ীয়  
 Prefer to (Verb) - অরধকতর পছি করা  
 Previous to (Adjective) - পরবকবতকী  
 Prior to (Adjective) - পরবকবতকী  
 Subsequent to (Adjective) - পরবতকী  
 Respectful to (Adjective) - েিাশীল  
 Sensitive to (Adjective) - সংরবেনশীল  
 Subordinate to (Adjective) - অধীন  
 Accord to (Verb) - মেয়া  
 Accrue to (Verb) - উৎপন্ন হওয়া  
 Adapt to (Verb) - খাপ খাওয়ারনা/ অভযস্ত হওয়া  
 Accustomed to (Participle) - অভযস্ত  
 Used to (Participle) - অভযস্ত  
 Resort to (Verb) - অবলম্বন করা  
 Adjourn to (Verb) - স্থরেত করা  
 Commit to (Verb) -  ুখস্থ করা  
 Adhere to (Verb) - মলরে থাকা  
 Stick to (Verb) - মলরে থাকা 
 Cling to (Verb) - মলরে থাকা 
 Fix to (Verb) - লাোন  
 Join to (Verb) - সংরোে করা  
 Affix to (Verb) - এuঃাঁি মেয়া  
 Allot to (Verb) - বন্টন করা  
 Allotted to (Participle) - বন্টনকৃত  
 Attest to (Verb) - সতযারয়ত করা  
 Bequeath to (Verb) - উইল করর মেয়া  
 Complain to (Verb) - নারলশ করা  
 Communicate to (Verb) - খবর মেয়া/ মোোরোে রো 
করা  

 Visit to (Noun) - পররেশকন  
 Amount to (Verb) - পরর ান হওয়া  
 Apologise to (Verb) - ে া প্রাথকনা  
 Appeal to (Verb) - আরবেন করা  
 Point to (Verb) - মেরখরয় মেয়া  
 Appoint to (Verb) - রনরয়াে করা  
 Devote to (Verb) - রনরয়ারজত করা  
 Engaged to (Participle) - রনরয়ারজত/ বােেতা  
 Ascribe to (Verb) - আররাপ করা  
 Attribute to (Verb) - আররাপ করা 
 Attain to (Verb) - মপৌছা/ লাভ করা  
 Conduce to (Verb) - রহত সাধন করা  
 Confide to (Verb) - রবশ্বাস করর বলা  
 Entrust to (Verb) - রবশ্বাস করর মেয়া  
 Conform to (Verb) - অনুসর্ করা  
 Dedicate to (Verb) - উৎসেক করা  
 Belong to (Verb) - অরধকারভুক্ত হওয়া  
 Entitle to (Verb) - সেবান হওয়া/ অরধকার করা  
 Succeed to (Verb) - উতরারধকার সররে পাওয়া 
 Furnish to (Verb) - সরবরাহ করা  
 Provide to (Verb) - সরবরাহ করা 
 Supply to (Verb) - সরবরাহ করা  
 Introduce to (Verb) - পররেয় করর মেয়া  
 Jump to (Verb) - হিাৎ রসিারন্ত আসা  
 Occur to (Verb) -  রন উরেত হওয়া  
 Owe to (Verb) - ঋ্ী থাকা  
 Indebted to (Participle) - ঋ্ী  
 Reconcile to - সন্তুি থাকরত বাধয করা  
 Sentence to - েিারেশ  
 Subscribe to - োাঁো মেয়া  
 Treat to (Verb) - প্রোন করা  
 Abandoned to (Participle) - পররতযক্ত 
 Addicted to (Participle) -  িকারজ আসক্ত  
 Addiction to (Noun) -  িকারজ আসরক্ত 
 Confined to (Participle) - সী াবি/ শেযাশায়ী  
  

 

Of 
 Admission of (Noun) - স্বীকৃরত  Admit of (Verb) - স্বীকার করা  
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 Confession of (Noun) - স্বীকারূরক্ত 
 Approve of (Verb) - অনুর ােন করা  
 Assurance of (Noun) - রনিয়তা  
 Assure of (Verb) - রনিয়তা মেয়া  
 Sure of (Adjective) - রনরিত  
 Certain of (Adjective) - রনরিত  
 Innocent of (Noun) - রনরেকাে  
 Guilty of (Adjective) - মোেী  
 Consideration of (Noun) - রবরবেনা  
 Reckless of (Noun) - অরবরবেক  
 Regardless of (Noun) - অরবরবেক  
 Regardful of (Adjective) - রবরবেক  
 Hope of (Noun) - আশা  
 Hopeful of (Adjective) - আশারিত  
 Sanguine of (Adjective) - আশারিত  
 Neglectful of (Adjective) - অ রনারোেী  
 Headless of (Noun) - অ রনারোেী  
 Mindful of (Adjective) -  রনারোেী  
 Neglect of - অবরহলা  
 Need of (Noun) - প্ররয়াজন  
 Use of (Noun) - প্ররয়াজন 
 Want of (Noun) - প্ররয়াজন/ অভাব  
 Short of (Adjective) - অভাবগ্রস্ত 
 Ask of (Verb) - প্রাথকনা করা  
 Beg of (Verb) - প্রাথকনা করা  
 Worthy of (Adjective) - উপেুক্ত  
 Deserving of (Participle) - মোেয  
 Capable of (Adjective) - সে   
 Prodigal of (Adjective) - অর তবযয়ী  
 Lavish of - অর তবযয়ী  
 Proud of (Adjective) - েরবকত  
 Vain of (Adjective) - েরবকত  
 Boast of - েবক/ অহংকার  
 Quick of (Adjective) - দ্রুত  
 Slow of (Adjective) -  ন্থর  
 Greedy of - মলাভী  
 Covetous of - মলাভী  
 Devoid of (Noun) - বরজকত  
 Void of - বরজকত  
 Deprived of - বরিত  
 Bereft of - বরিত  

 Afraid of - ভীরত  
 Fearful of - ভীরত  
 Fear of - ভয়  
 Cautious of - সতকক/ সরেতন  
 Conscious of - সরেতন  
 Sensible of - সরেতন  
 Aware of - সরেতন/অবেত হওয়া  
 Beware of - সরেতন হওয়া  
 Destructive of - র্ধ্ংসাত্মক  
 Subversive of - র্ধ্ংসাত্মক  
 Fond of - রপ্রয়  
 Fondness of (Noun) - পছি  
 Patient of - সরহষু্ণ 
 Tolerant of – সরহষু্ণ/ সহনশীল  
 Impatient of - অধীর/ অসরহষু্ণ 
 Intolerant of - অসরহষু্ণ 
 Accuse of (Verb) - অরভেুক্ত করা  
 Convict of (Verb) - অরভেুক্ত করা  
 Consist of (Verb) - েরিত হওয়া  
 Composed of (Participle) - েরিত  
 Convince of (Verb) - প্রররারেত করা/ রবশ্বাস করারনা  
 Bare of (Noun) - শর্য  
 Destitute of (Noun) - শর্য  
 Envious of - ঈেকারিত  
 Jealous of - ঈেকারিত  
 Disappointed of (Participle) - হতাশ  
 Despair of (Verb) - হতাশ হওয়া 
 Absolve of (Verb) -  ুক্ত করা  
 Relieve of (Verb) -  ুক্ত করা  
 Cured of (Participle) -  ুক্ত  
 Clear of (Adjective) -  ুক্ত  
 Inform of (Verb) - জানারনা  
 Apprise of (Verb) - জানারনা/ জ্ঞাত করা  
 Remind of (Verb) -  রন করারনা  
 Know of (Verb) - জানা  
 Ignorant of - অজ্ঞ  
 Experience of - অরভজ্ঞতা 
 Treat of - আরলােনা করা  
 Tired of - ক্লান্ত/ রবরক্ত  
 Sick of - ক্লান্ত  
 Think of - রেন্তা করা  
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 Conceive of - রেন্তা করা/ ধারনা করা  
 Desire of - আকাঙ্ক্ষা করা  
 Desirous of - আকারঙ্ক্ষত 
 Possessed of - অরধকারী  
 Heir of - অরধকারী  
 Enquire of - রজরজ্ঞস করা/ মখাাঁজা  
 Search of - রজরজ্ঞস করা/ মখাাঁজা  
 Demand of - োবী করা  
 Cure of - আররােয লাভ করা  
 Ill of - রপরড়ত  
 Die of - মরারে  রা  
 Exclusive of - বাে রেরয়  
 Inclusive of - সহ  
 Native of - সহজাত/ একই জাতীয়  
 Cause of - কার্  
 Witness of (Noun) - সােী  
 Observance of (Noun) - পালন  
 Preventive of (Adjective) - প্ররতরেধক  
 Pursuance of (Noun) - অনুসর্  
 Failure of - বযথক  
 Result of - িল  
 Productive of - িলপ্রসু  
 Avail of - সুরোে গ্রহ্ করা  
 Opportunity of - সুরবধা  
 Become of - ঘিা  
 Slave of - োস  
 Contemporary of - স সা রেক  
 Control of - রনয়ন্ত্র্  
 Taste of - স্বাে  
 Tenacity of (Noun) - েৃঢ়তা  
 Victim of - রশকার  

 Ahead of (Noun) - অগ্রো ী  
 Ambitious of (Adjective) - উচ্চাকাঙ্ক্ষী 
 Confident of - রবশ্বাস  
 Blind of - অন্ধ  
 Dull of - খারিা/ কাাঁো 
 Lame of - মখাাঁড়া  
 Easy of (Adjective) - সহজসাধয  
 Expressive of (Adjective) - প্রকাশক  
 Cheat of (Verb) - প্রতার্া করা  
 Clamor of (Verb) - মোল াল করা  
 Repent of (Verb) - অনুতাপ করা  
 Complain of (Verb) - েুঃখ প্রকাশ করা  
 Acquit of (Verb) - খালাস মেয়া  
 Parody of - নকল  
 Irrespective of (Adjective) - রনরবকরশরে  
 Dispose of (Verb) - বযবস্থা করা  
 Rob of (Verb) - লুন্ঠন করা  
 Hear of (Verb) - সংবাে পাওয়া  
 Partake of (Verb) - অংশগ্রহ্ করা  
 Permit of (Verb) - সম্ভব করা/  ঞু্জররোেয  
 Oblivious of (Adjective) - রবসৃ্তত  
 Hostile of (Adjective) - রবররাধী  
 Ashamed of - লরিত  
 Born of - জাত  
 Diffident of (Noun) - আত্মসরিহী  
 Doubtful of (Adjective) - সরিহান  
 Suspicious of (Adjective) - সরিহান  
 Distrust of - অরবশ্বাস  
 Satisfied of - রনঃসরিরহ  
 Susceptible of (Adjective) - গ্রহ্রোেয 
 Favorable of (Adjective) - পরে  

In 
 Abundance in (Noun) - প্রােুেক  
 Abound in (Verb) - রবপুল পরর ারন থাকা  
 Confide in (Verb) - রবশ্বাস করা  
 Believe in (Verb) - রবশ্বাস করা  
 Belief in (Noun) - রবশ্বাস  
 Confidence in (Noun) - রবশ্বাস  
 Faith in (Noun) - রবশ্বাস  
 Trust in (Noun) - রবশ্বাস  

 Delight in (Verb) - আনি করা  
 Rejoice in (Verb) - আনি করা  
 Delight in (Noun) - আনি  
 Joy in (Noun) - আনি  
 Experience in (Noun) - অরভজ্ঞতা  
 Proficiency in (Noun) - েেতা  
 Proficient in (Adjective) - েে  
 Adept in (Adjective) - েে  
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 Accomplished in - েে  
 Glory in (Verb) - েবক করা  
 Pride in (Noun) - েবক  
 Temperance in (Noun) - র তোররতা  
 Temperate in (Adjective) - র তোরী  
 Expensive in (Adjective) - অর তবযয়ী  
 Abide in (Verb) - বাস করা  
 Dwell in (Verb) - বাস করা 
 Live in (Verb) - বাস করা  
 Result in (Verb) - িরল পেকবরসত হওয়া  
 Succeed in (Verb) - কৃতকােক হওয়া  
 Fail in (Verb) - বযথক/ অকৃতকােক হওয়া  
 Disappointed in (Participle) - হতাশ/ বযথক  
 Lack in (Verb) - অভাব হওয়া  
 Wanting in (Participle) - অভাবগ্রস্ত  
 Include in (Verb) - সংরোে হওয়া  
 Involve in (Verb) - জরড়রয় পড়া  
 Implicated in (Participle) - জরড়ত  
 Indulge in (Verb) -  িকারজ আসক্ত/ জরড়ত হওয়া  
 Participate in (Verb) - অংশগ্রহ্ করা  
 Absorbed in - হতাশ  
 Middle in (Verb) - হস্তরেপ করা  
 Engage in (Verb) - বযাপৃত থাকা  
 Engaged in (Participle) - বযাপৃত  
 Enveloped in (Participle) - আবৃত  
 Assist in (Verb) - সাহােয করা  
 Favorable in (Adjective) - সহায়ক  
 Interest in (Noun) - অনুরাে  
 Interested in (Participle) - অনুরূক্ত  

 Earnest in (Adjective) - উৎসাহী  
 Accurate in (Adjective) - সরিক  
 Correct in (Adjective) - সরিক  
 Dexterous in (Adjective) - রনপর্  
 Versed in (Adjective) - রনপর্  
 Defective in (Adjective) - ত্রূরিেুক্ত  
 Excel in (Verb) - গুর্ ছারড়রয় োওয়া  
 Genius in (Noun) - প্ররতভাবান  
 Condole in (Verb) - সান্ত্বনা মেয়া  
 Bathe in (Verb) - রসক্ত হওয়া  
 Appear in (Verb) - পরীো মেয়া  
 End in (Verb) - মশে করা  
 Negligent in (Adjective) - অ রনারোেী  
 Lavish in (Adjective) -  ুক্ত হস্ত  
 Call in (Verb) - ডাকা  
 Inherent in (Adjective) - স্বাভারবক/ সহজাত 
 Admit in (Verb) - ভরতক করা  
 Fertile in (Adjective) - উবকর  
 Dull in (Adjective) - কাাঁো  
 Diligent in (Adjective) - পররে ী  
 Ready in (Adjective) - প্রস্ত্তত  
 Deal in (Verb) - বযবসা করা  
 Invest in (Verb) - িাকা খািারনা  
 Backward in (Adjective) - পিাৎপে 
 Firm in (Adjective) - েৃঢ়  
 Truthful in (Adjective) - সতযবােী  
 Consist in (Verb) - রনরহত হওয়া  
 Persist in (Verb) - মজে করা  
 Repose in (Verb) - স্থাপন করা 

With 
 Acquainted with (Participle) - পরররেত  
 Acquaintance with (Noun) - পররেয়  
 Familiarity with (Noun) - পররেয়  
 Connect with (Verb) - জরড়ত করা/রোোরোে করা  
 Connection with (Noun) - মোোরোে/ সম্পকক  
 Relation with (Noun) - সম্পকক 
 Angry with (Adjective) - কু্রি/ রবরক্ত  
 Indignant with (Adjective) - কু্রি 
 Annoyed with (Participle) - রবরক্ত 
 Disgusted with (Participle) - রবরক্ত 

 Vexed with (Participle) - রবরক্ত  
 Conversation with (Noun) - করথাপকথন  
 Correspond with (Verb) - পোলাপ করা  
 Discuss with (Verb) - আরলােনা করা  
 Parley with (Noun) - তবিক  
 Influence with (Noun) - প্রভাব 
 Exhausted with (Participle) - ক্লান্ত 
 Tired with (Participle) - ক্লান্ত  
 Burdened with (Participle) - ক্লান্ত/ ভারাক্রান্ত  
 Attacked with (Participle) - আক্রান্ত  
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 Overwhelm with (Verb) - অরভভর ত হওয়া  
 Overwhelmed with (Participle) - অরভভর ত  
 Commence with (Verb) - আরম্ভ করা  
 Begin with (Verb) - শুরু হওয়া  
 Furnish with (Verb) - সরবরাহ/ সরিত করা  
 Provide with (Verb) - সরবরাহ করা  
 Supply with (Verb) - সরবরাহ করা  
 Content with (Adjective) - সন্তুি 
 Satisfied with (Participle) - সন্তুি  
 Enmity with (Noun) - শত্রুতা  
 Cope with (Verb) - এাঁরি মেয়া  
 Identity with (Noun) - একত্বপ/ অরভন্নতা  
 Identical with (Adjective) - অরভন্ন/ অননয 
 Concur with (Verb) - এক ত হওয়া  
 Agree with (Verb) - এক ত হওয়া/ রাজী হওয়া  
 Differ with (Verb) - রভন্ন ত হওয়া  
 Conform with (Verb) - একরুপ হওয়া  
 Consistent with (Adjective) - সা ঞ্জসযপর্ক  
 Coincide with (Verb) - র রল োওয়া  
 Reconcile with (Verb) - পুনর করলত হওয়া  
 Intimate with (Adjective) - অন্তরঙ্গ  
 Popularity with (Noun) - জনরপ্রয়তা  
 Collusion with (Noun) - েড়েন্ত্র  
 Bargain with (Noun) - তকক/ েুরক্ত  
 Argue with (Verb) - তকক করা  
 Reason with (Verb) - তকক করা  
 Compare with (Verb) - তুলনা করা 
 Compete with (Verb) - প্ররতিরিতা করা  

 Synonymous with (Adjective) - স াথকক  
 Equal with (Adjective) - স ান  
 Condole with (Verb) - স রবেনা প্রকাশ করা  
 Sympathize with (Verb) - সহানুভর রত জানারনা  
 Sympathetic with (Adjective) - সহানুভর রতশীল  
 Inspire with (Verb) - অনুপ্রার্ত করা  
 Inspired with (Participle) - অনুপ্রার্ত  
 Interfere with (Verb) - হস্তরেপ করা  
 Middle with (Verb) - হস্তরেপ করা  
 Part with (Verb) - োবী তযাে করা  
 Proceed with (Verb) - োরলরয় োওয়া  
 Resound with (Verb) - প্ররতর্ধ্রনত হওয়া  
 Rest with (Verb) - রনভকর করা  
 Beset with (Adjective) - পরররবরিত  
 Endowed with (Participle) - ভর রেত  
 Offended with (Participle) - বযরথত  
 Entrust with (Verb) - রবশ্বাস করর মেয়া  
 Dispense with (Verb) - বরখাস্ত করা  
 Deal with (Verb) - বযবহার করা/ শারস্ত মেয়া  
 Comply with (Verb) - অরনযর ইো রো করা  
 Attend with (Verb) - রবঘ্ন সৃরি করা  
 Associate with (Verb) - সহয়তা/ রবঘ্ন সৃরি করা  
 Abound with (Verb) - পর্ক থাকা  
 Replete with (Adjective) - পররপর্ক  
 Abide with (Verb) - বাস করা  
 Conversant with (Adjective) - সুপররজ্ঞাত  
 Contemporary with (Adjective) - স সা রয়ক  
  

Over 
Authority over (Noun) - আরধপতয 
Influence over (Noun) - প্রভাব  
Lament over (Verb) - রবলাপ করা  
Quarrel over (Verb) - ঝেড়া করা  
Think over (Verb) - রেন্তা করা  
Brood over (Verb) - রেন্তা করা 
Tide over (Verb) - অরতক্র  করা  

By 
Conspicuous by (Adjective) - লে্ীয়  
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Abide by (Verb) - ম রন েলা  
Attend by (Verb) - সহে ন করা  
Die by (Verb) - আকরস্মক বা ইোকৃত কারর্  রা  
Live by (Verb) - জীরবকা রনবকাহ করা  

At 
 Disgust at (Noun) - রবররক্ত 
 Disgusted at (Participle) - রবরক্ত 
 Annoyed at (Participle) - রবরক্ত 
 Vexed at (Participle) - রবরক্ত 
 Envy at (Noun) - ইেকা  
 Glance at (Noun) - েৃরি (অপলক)  
 Gaze at (Verb) - তাকারনা  
 Stare at (Verb) - তাকারনা 
 Offence at (Noun) - অপরাধ  
 Offended at (Participle) - বযরথত/ েুঃরখত 
 Grieve at (Verb) - েুঃখ করা  
 Satisfaction at (Noun) - সন্তুরি 
 Touch at (Verb) - থা া  
 Wonder at (Verb) - অবাক হওয়া  
 Amazed at (Participle) - অবাক/ রবরস্মত  
 Astonished at (Participle) - অবাক/ রবরস্মত  
 Alarmed at (Participle) - ভীত  
 Angry at (Adjective) - রাোরিত  
 Indignant at (Adjective) - রূি 
 Rejoice at (Verb) - আনি করা  
 Glad at (Adjective) - আনরিত  
 Amused at (Participle) - আনরিত 
 Good at (Adjective) - েে  
 Quick at (Adjective) - েে/ পিু 
 Abide at (Verb) - বাস করা 
 Dwell at (Verb) - বাস করা 

 Live at (Verb) - বাস করা  
 Aim at (Verb) - লে করা  
 Appear at (Verb) - পরীো মেয়া  
 Arrive at (Verb) - উপরস্থত হওয়া  
 Attend at (Verb) - ে ন করা  
 Call at (Verb) - ে ন করা  
 Bark at (Verb) - মঘউ মঘউ করা  
 Catch at (Verb) - বযগ্রতাসহকারর ধরা  
 Grasp at (Verb) - ধরা  
 Blush at (Verb) - লিায় ররক্ত  হওয়া  
 Connive at (Verb) - অজ্ঞতার ভান করা  
 Grumble at (Verb) - অরভরোে করা  
 Scoff at (Verb) - অবজ্ঞা করা  
 Point at (Verb) - মেরখরয় মেয়া  
 Hint at (Verb) - সংরকত করা  
 Guess at (Verb) - অনু ান করা  
 Play at (Verb) - মখলা করা  
 Knock at (Verb) - ধাক্কা মেয়া  
 Labor at (Verb) - পররে  করা 
 Jump at (Verb) - সাগ্ররহ গ্রহ্ করা  
 Laugh at (Verb) - রবদ্রুপ করা  
 Jeer at (Verb) - রবদ্রুপ করা  
 Jest at (Verb) - রবদ্রুপ করা  
 Mock at (Verb) - রবদ্রুপ করা  
 Rail at (Verb) - রবদ্রুপ করা  
 Smile at (Verb) - রবদ্রুপ করা  
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েোরো েুকেয়োর কশেোগ্রহে পদ্ধকে বেলোনে। বই  আর েোেো কযমে কবি বোইনি বেনল যোনে কেমকে বেনল যোনে কশেো গ্রহনর্র 
যোবেীয় উপোয়।উন্নে কেশগুনলোর ছোেরো এেে আর আনের মে বইনয়র বযোে োাঁনধ কেনয় গুনর েো , এেে েোনের হোনে থোন  
স্মোিেনফোে, িযোব বো লযোপিপ। কেেোনে থোন  প্রনয়োজেীয় েব  বই আর  েোেো কহেোনব থোন  েোরকিে।এেে েোরো েোমোেয 
েহনযোকেেোর জেয েোর কশে  ক  কবরি  নর েো  োরে েোনের োনছ আনছ েবেেমনয়র কশে  েোর েফিওয়যোর ,আর জ্ঞোনের 
িোণ্ডোনরর জেয আনছ েোর ইন্টোরনেি। পৃকথবীনে আমোরো প্রযুকির যে বৃহত্তম প্রেোর কেেকছ েোর েবই বযবহৃে হনে এই রূপোন্তনর।  
বেেমোনে কেই প্রিোব আমোনের মনেো কেনশ পড়নে শুরু  নরনছ…………  
আশো  রকছ এ কেে আমোনের কেনশর কছনলরো প্রযুকির েহনযোকেেো কেনয় , কেনজন  ও কেশন  কবনশ্বর েরবোনর েেুে রুনপ হোকজর 
হনব। আমোর কবশ্বোে েোরো পোরনব “  োরে ক োের নমর  প্রযুকির েহনযোকেেো ছোড়ো েোরো কবশ্বন  েো  লোকেনয় কেনে ………আর 
প্রযুকির েহনযোকেেো কপনল েোরো ক   রনব েো েৃকষ্ট েেোই জোনে…। ” 
ক ন্তু ইন্টোরনেি ছোড়ো আমোরো এই প্রযুকিরেহনযোকেেো  ল্পেোও  রনে পোকরেো। অথি এ মুহূনেে বোাংলোনেনশ অকধ োাংশ মোেুনের 
ইন্টোরনেি েুকবধো েোই। আর থো নলও েো েময় ও পযেোপ্ত জ্ঞোনের অিোনব এনথন  েনবেোচ্চ েুকবধো কেনে পোরকছ েো ।েোছোড়ো সীর ত 
ইন্টাররনি পযারকরজর ও মনরির মলা রস্পরড়র জনয োইরলও তার প্ররয়াজনীয় িাইল ডাউনরলাড কররত পাররছন না ...। 
আবার অরনরক বযস্তাতার জনয ডাউনরলাড করার স য় পারেন না……অথবো কেোাঁজো েুাঁকজ একিা একিা করর ডাউনরলাড 
কররত োরের রবররক্তকর  রন হয় ... তারের জনয সবরেরয় সহজ একরি স াধান অথকাৎ বাংলারেরশর সকল  ানুেরক 
পযেোপ্ত  প্রযুকির েহনযোকেেো কেনে আমোর েুব েুদ্র এ িো প্রয়োে হনে আমোর এই কডকিকড  োনল শে …  
অথেোৎ আমোর োংগ্রহ  রো েফিওয়যোর,  ই-বু (বই) ও কিউনিোকরয়োল  এর কবশোল  োনল শনের মধয কথন  আপেোনের জেয েুি 
ইম্পরিযোন্ট ক ছু োংগ্রহ  যোিোেকর আ োনর েোকজনয় আপেোনের জেয উপস্থোপে  রলোম … আপেোনের জেয  রো  আমোর োনল শনের 
কেনে এ িোই  থো বলনে পোকর … আপকে এেোনে কডকলি  রোর মে ক োে ফোইল েুনজ পোনবে েো  …অথেোৎপ্রনেয কি ফোইলই 
আপেোর প্রনয়োজে হনব … এবাং প্রনেয িো ফোইল োংগ্রনহ রোেনে বোধয হনবে … আপেোর  কম্পউিোর কেিের জীবনের েব িোকহেো পূর্ে 
 রনব এই ফোইলগুনলো … কবশ্বোে েো  রনল কেনির কয ক োে এ কি কলাং  এ কক্ল   নর কেেোনে কেওয়ো ফোইল গুনলোর েোনমর উপর 
এ বোর কিোে বুলোে েোহনলই েব বুেনে পোরনবে … 
কমোি   থো  আপেোনের   কম্পউিোনরর  কবকিন্ন  েমেযোর  কিরস্থোয়ী  েমোধোে  ও  কম্পউিোনরর জেযপ্রনয়োজেীয়  েব বই, 
েফিওয়যোর ওকিউনিোকরয়োল এর েোকবে  েোনপোিে কেনে আমোর েুব  োযে র এ িো উনেযোে হনে এই কডকিকড পযোন জ 
গুনলো ...কেনির কলাংন  DVD গুনলো েম্পন ে কবস্তোকরে েথয কেওয়ো আনছ... কেেুে আপেোর প্রনয়োজে ক েো………  
 

আমোর যোবকেয় কপোস্ট ও ই-বু   োনল শে ...[The Ultimate Complete Collection 2015 ] 
http://www.facebook.com/10152049959232103 জোস্ট এ বোর কলাংন  কেনয়ই কেেুে … হয়নেো এমকে ক ছু েুাঁজকছনলে  
অথবো , http://tanbircox.blogspot.com/2013/07/My-DVD-Collection-4-U.html  এেোনে কক্ল    রুে  
কবস্তোকরে েথয ও েুন্দর িোনব বুেোর জেয প্রথনম কেনির কয এ কি কলঙ্ক কথন  ২ এমকবর ই-বুকি ডোউেনলোড  নর কেে  
Download link: www9.zippyshare.com/v/EneqrnfT/file.html  
অথবো, www.mediafire.com/?uwdtb4mvhdk8i4t  
অথবো, http://d-h.st/TCEr 
অেোলোইনে লোইিনেেোরজেযঃ www.slideshare.net/tanbircox/the-ultimate-complete-collection-15  
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